Directory of Participating Dentists

Dental HMO/Managed Care Plans* — Florida



Directory of Participating Dentists

This directory contains the names and locations of the dentists who provide care to Dental HMO/Managed Care plan members. Each one has been prescreened and each office carefully evaluated to ensure the dentist meets credentialing standards prior to their being accepted into our program. Additionally, these offices are re-credentialed every three years. You can be assured that any office you choose will provide care and service that meets your needs.

How to find a dentist in your area

Participating dentists are listed alphabetically by the city where they are located. Once you have found one near your home or office, include the Facility Number in the indicated space on your enrollment form. This is the dentist who will provide your basic dental care. Each enrolled person in your family may choose a different dentist. (Please be sure to select two participating dentists. If your first choice is unable to accept new members at this time, you will have an alternate to help ensure your access to care is not delayed.)

Specialty care dentists (periodontists, endodontists, oral surgeons, orthodontists and pedodontists) are available through a referral process outlined in your Schedule of Benefits.¹

If your current dentist does not appear in this directory, we would be happy to contact the practice with information about joining our network. You can nominate a dentist² conveniently online through the MyBenefits website or by calling Customer Service at 1-800-880-1800. To submit a nomination online, just log on to metlife.com/mybenefits and click the "Find a Dentist" link. Once submitted, we will contact that dentist and provide them with an application to join the dental network.

For the most current information...

This directory is updated frequently — you will find the most current listing on the MyBenefits website at metlife.com/mybenefits. Just click on the "Find a Dentist" link, select "Dental HMO/Managed Care" for the Network Type and complete all of the required information (please refer to the Schedule of Benefits for the plan name).

Once you have enrolled, you may change dentists for you and your enrolled dependents by:

- Visiting the MyBenefits website at metlife.com/mybenefits and clicking on the "My Dentists" page.
- 2. Contacting Customer Service at 1-800-880-1800.

Your transfer will be effective the first of the following month. Please note: any requests made after the 25th of the month will occur effective the first of the following month (e.g., a facility request changed on March 28th will go into effect on May 1st). Please refer to the Evidence of Coverage for your plan for more information.

In California, orthodontic and pedodontic specialty services require pre-approval. Your selected
participating dentist will contact SafeGuard for pre-approval. Once approved, your dentist will contact you
with the name of a participating specialist.

^{2.} Due to contractual requirements, MetLife is prevented from soliciting certain providers.

Table of Contents

ALACHUA	
BREVARD	
BROWARD	
CHARLOTTE	166
CITRUS	
CLAY	171
COLLIER	188
COLUMBIA	192
DUVAL	192
FLAGLER	274
GADSDEN	287
HARDEE	287
HERNANDO	290
HIGHLANDS	295
HILLSBOROUGH	297
INDIAN RIVER	410
LAKE	411
LEE	447
LEON	469
MANATEE	471
MARION	501
MARTIN	514
MIAMI-DADE	527
MONROE	668
NASSAU	668
ORANGE	669
OSCEOLA	871
PALM BEACH	936
PASCO	
PINELLAS	1062
POLK	1133
SAINT JOHNS	1188
SAINT LUCIE	
SARASOTA	1190
SEMINOLE	
ST. JOHNS	
ST. LUCIE	
VOLUCIA	

ALACHUA

Gainesville

GENERAL DENTIST

Boehling, Dr. Anne Coast Dental Facility # 60437

1010 NW 76th Blvd Gainesville FL 32606 (352) 332-4180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0080@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22650 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568991677

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brodsky, Dr. Simon Coast Dental Gainesville

Facility # 5374
5021 NW 34th St # A
Gainesville FL 32605
(352) 371-7766
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2501@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23232

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225525272 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 60437 1010 NW 76th Blvd Gainesville FL 32606 (352) 332-4180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0080@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Gainesville

Facility # 5374 5021 NW 34th St # A Gainesville FL 32605 (352) 371-7766

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2501@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Spanish

Handa, Dr. Shruti Coast Dental Gainesville

Facility # 5374

5021 NW 34th St # A Gainesville FL 32605 (352) 371-7766 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2501@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21622
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124490511 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 60437
1010 NW 76th Blvd
Gainesville FL 32606
(352) 332-4180
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0080@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Gainesville

Facility # 5374 5021 NW 34th St # A Gainesville FL 32605 (352) 371-7766

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2501@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN18128

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Spanish

Saladi, Dr. Srikanthi Coast Dental Gainesville Facility # 5374

5021 NW 34th St # A
Gainesville FL 32605
(352) 371-7766
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2501@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21611

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881065944 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Spanish

Sanchez, Dr. Jairo Coast Dental Gainesville

Facility # 5374 5021 NW 34th St # A Gainesville FL 32605

(352) 371-7766 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2501@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22032

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376994236 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Spanish

BREVARD

Melbourne

GENERAL DENTIST

Balch, Dr. Robert Bright Now Dental - Melbourne

Facility # 56242 1770 N Wickham Rd Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 253-0606 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3707

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1902966823 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bunker, Dr. Ioulia Bright Now Dental - Melbourne Facility # 56242

1770 N Wickham Rd Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 253-0606 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18754

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790800449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Dagan, Dr. Shachar Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: erica gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21396

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447632542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Melbourne

Facility # 8804 7777 N Wickham Rd # 4 Melbourne FL 32940 (321) 255-6303 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1111@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - N Babcock

Facility # 60663 220 N Babcock St Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 254-5521

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1125@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Galligan, Dr. Kristina Bright Now Dental - Melbourne

Facility # 56242
1770 N Wickham Rd
Melbourne FL 32935
(321) 253-0606
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20737
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578970091 Board Cert: N

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Hogan, Dr. Helena Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: erica gibala@createxpressions.com

Lic# DN18687 Type of License: Dental

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

lurcovich, Dr. Maximillian Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18839
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366776965 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jacquot, Dr. Susan Coast Dental - N Babcock

Facility # 60663 220 N Babcock St Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 254-5521

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1125@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13135

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093936940 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Khattari, Dr. Mohammed Coast Dental - Melbourne Facility # 8804

7777 N Wickham Rd # 4
Melbourne FL 32940
(321) 255-6303
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1111@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21580
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730556358
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Khattari, Dr. Mohammed Coast Dental - N Babcock

Facility # 60663 220 N Babcock St Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 254-5521

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1125@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730556358 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Melbourne

Facility # 8804 7777 N Wickham Rd # 4 Melbourne FL 32940 (321) 255-6303 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1111@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - N Babcock

Facility # 60663 220 N Babcock St Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 254-5521 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1125@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lancaster III, Dr. Edward Coast Dental - N Babcock

Facility # 60663
220 N Babcock St
Melbourne FL 32935
(321) 254-5521
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday
8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday
8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1125@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518038306

NPI: 1518038306 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Luque-Maiz, Dr. Olga Coast Dental - N Babcock

Facility # 60663 220 N Babcock St Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 254-5521

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: sitel 125@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12920 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629189147 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

McCown, Dr. Michael Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: erica dibala@createxpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14339

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407836612 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nam, Dr. Sung Coast Dental - N Babcock

Facility # 60663 220 N Babcock St Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 254-5521

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1125@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972752582 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pittman, Dr. Shauna Coast Dental - Melbourne

Coast Dental - Melbour Facility # 8804 7777 N Wickham Rd # 4 Melbourne FL 32940 (321) 255-6303 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1111@coastdental.com Lic# DN22960 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386090165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Reum, Dr. Eric Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21848 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730530106 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Melbourne Facility # 56242

1770 N Wickham Rd
Melbourne FL 32935
(321) 253-0606
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18238

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922037522 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Rodriguez, Dr. Dario Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: erica aiblal@createxpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12780 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154479434

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shalabi, Dr. Humam Bright Now Dental - Melbourne Facility # 56242

1770 N Wickham Rd
Melbourne FL 32935
(321) 253-0606
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00F Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22933

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649638081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Stefanczyk, Dr. Barbara Coast Dental - Melbourne

Facility # 8804 7777 N Wickham Rd # 4 Melbourne FL 32940 (321) 255-6303 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thrusday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1111@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20551

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699061432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225411069

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Torras Ceballos, Dr. Alfredo Bright Now Dental - Melbourne

Facility # 56242 1770 N Wickham Rd Melbourne FL 32935 (321) 253-0606

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN22256

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922413046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Zusselman, Dr. Arnold Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76875 205 Palm Bay Rd Ste 159 Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 676-4080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13888

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134347172 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Merritt Island

GENERAL DENTIST

Cerra, Dr. Frank Coast Dental - Merritt Island

Facility # 8803 229 Crockett Blvd Merritt Island FL 32953 (321) 449-0833 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1112@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN8482

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598876435 Board Cert: N

Facility # 8803

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Merritt Island

229 Crockett Blvd
Merritt Island FL 32953
(321) 449-0833
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1112@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Eduardo, Dr. Jose Coast Dental - Merritt Island

Facility # 8803 229 Crockett Blvd Merritt Island FL 32953 (321) 449-0833 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1112@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15816

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033105986 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Jacquot, Dr. Susan Coast Dental - Merritt Island

Facility # 8803 229 Crockett Blvd Merritt Island FL 32953 (321) 449-0833 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site 1112@coastidental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13135

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093936940

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Merritt Island

Facility # 8803 229 Crockett Blvd Merritt Island FL 32953 (321) 449-0833 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvailable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Sanchez, Dr. Arnaldo Coast Dental - Merritt Island

Facility # 8803 229 Crockett Blvd Merritt Island FL 32953 (321) 449-0833 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1112@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19389
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1831486844
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Palm Bay

GENERAL DENTIST

Balch, Dr. Robert Bright Now Dental - Palm Bay

Facility # 56247

1051 Port Malabar Blvd NE Ste 1

Palm Bay FL 32905

(321) 729-6060

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3707

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1902966823

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bunker, Dr. Ioulia Bright Now Dental - Palm Bay

Facility # 56247

1051 Port Malabar Blvd NE Ste 1

Palm Bay FL 32905 (321) 729-6060

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18754

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790800449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galligan, Dr. Kristina Bright Now Dental - Palm Bay

Facility # 56247

1051 Port Malabar Blvd NE Ste 1

Palm Bay FL 32905

(321) 729-6060

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20737

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578970091 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Palm Bay

Facility # 56247

1051 Port Malabar Blvd NE Ste 1

Palm Bay FL 32905

(321) 729-6060

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18238

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922037522

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shalabi, Dr. Humam **Bright Now Dental - Palm Bay**

Facility # 56247

1051 Port Malabar Blvd NE Ste 1

Palm Bay FL 32905 (321) 729-6060

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22933

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649638081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Torras Ceballos, Dr. Alfredo **Bright Now Dental - Palm Bay**

Facility # 56247

1051 Port Malabar Blvd NE Ste 1

Palm Bay FL 32905

(321) 729-6060

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Lic# DN22256

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922413046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Satellite Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Balch, Dr. Robert Bright Now Dental - Satellite Beach

Facility # 56245
1324 Hwy A1A
Satellite Beach FL 32937
(321) 773-6666
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Troe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3707

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1902966823

NPI: 190296682 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bunker, Dr. Ioulia Bright Now Dental - Satellite Beach

Facility # 56245 1324 Hwy A1A Satellite Beach FL 32937 (321) 773-6666 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18754

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790800449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galligan, Dr. Kristina Bright Now Dental - Satellite Beach

Facility # 56245 1324 Hwy A1A Satellite Beach FL 32937 (321) 773-6666

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20737

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578970091 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Satellite Beach

Facility # 56245
1324 Hwy A1A
Satellite Beach FL 32937
(321) 773-6666
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18238
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922037522

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shalabi, Dr. Humam Bright Now Dental - Satellite Beach

Facility # 56245

1324 Hwy A1A
Satellite Beach FL 32937
(321) 773-6666
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22933

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649638081

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Torras Ceballos, Dr. Alfredo Bright Now Dental - Satellite Beach

Facility # 56245
1324 Hwy A1A
Satellite Beach FL 32937
(321) 773-6666
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Lic# DN22256
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922413046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titusville

GENERAL DENTIST

Cerra, Dr. Frank Coast Dental

Facility # 9414 4400 S Washington Ave Titusville FL 32780 (321) 268-3300 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1120@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN8482 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598876435 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5380 3245 Garden St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cerra, Dr. Frank Coast Dental Titusville

Titusville FL 32796 (321) 269-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1200@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN8482

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598876435 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9414 4400 S Washington Ave Titusville FL 32780

(321) 268-3300 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1120@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Titusville

Facility # 5380 3245 Garden St Titusville FL 32796 (321) 269-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1200@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hoang, Dr. Long Coast Dental Facility # 9414

4400 S Washington Ave Titusville FL 32780 (321) 268-3300 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1120@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245463348 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hoang, Dr. Long Coast Dental Titusville Facility # 5380

3245 Garden St
Titusville FL 32796
(321) 269-2700
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1200@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18810
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245463348 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9414 4400 S Washington Ave Titusville FL 32780 (321) 268-3300

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1120@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Titusville

Facility # 5380 3245 Garden St Titusville FL 32796 (321) 269-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1200@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Luque-Maiz, Dr. Olga Coast Dental Facility # 9414

4400 S Washington Ave Titusville FL 32780

(321) 268-3300 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1120@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12920 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629189147 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sanpedro, Dr. Ricardo Coast Dental Titusville

Facility # 5380 3245 Garden St Titusville FL 32796 (321) 269-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1200@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9718

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639478142 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wetmore, Dr. Barbara Coast Dental

Facility # 9414 4400 S Washington Ave Titusville FL 32780

(321) 268-3300 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1120@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19254
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548563505 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

West Melbourne

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Palm Bay

Facility # 58631 145 Palm Bay Rd NE # 104 West Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 728-8053

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Normay 8.30AM - 5.00PM
Wednesday 8.30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8.30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8.30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1109@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Palm Bay

Facility # 58631 145 Palm Bay Rd NE # 104 West Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 728-8053 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1109@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nam, Dr. Sung Coast Dental Palm Bay Facility # 58631

145 Palm Bay Rd NE # 104
West Melbourne FL 32904
(321) 728-8053
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tribus 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972752582

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN17947

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Perlmutter, Dr. Jerome Coast Dental Palm Bay

Facility # 58631 145 Palm Bay Rd NE # 104 West Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 728-8053

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1109@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5083
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508922436 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pittman, Dr. Shauna Coast Dental Palm Bay

Facility # 58631 145 Palm Bay Rd NE # 104 West Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 728-8053 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1109@coastdental.com

Lic# DN22960
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386090165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shah, Dr. Anand Celebrity Smiles

Facility # 77207 2575 W New Haven Ave West Melbourne FL 32904 (321) 914-0929

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 2:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19903 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619226016 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi

BROWARD

Coconut Creek

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility #75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility #75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56141 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd # 7

Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corredor, Dr. Angelica **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56141 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd # 7 Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 428-1803

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22537

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962930883 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility #75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

Board Cert: N

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 75978

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18475

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144477084

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Coconut Creek **PLLC**

Facility #75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Board Cert: N

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goncalves Cordero, Dr. Jhezanuel **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56141 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd # 7 Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 428-1803

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23722

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477979557 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility #75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 75978

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoffman, Dr. Tara **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56141 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd #7 Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18723 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487882379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jean, Dr. Hugues Prime Dentistry

Facility # 77926 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 104 Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 388-3738 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only. N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: primedentistryfi@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700329968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

Emaii:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 75978

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Myers, Dr. Amy Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56141
4660 W Hillsboro Blvd # 7
Coconut Creek FL 33073
(954) 428-1803
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN20973
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

NPI: 1124382866 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rangel, Dr. Raul **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56141 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd # 7 Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 428-1803

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629154216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sahi, Dr. Gurman **Township Dental Centers**

Facility # 69101 4400 W Sample Rd # 118 Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 974-7778

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Tuesday 11:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: mr_dhillonz@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17509

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689711020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 75978

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Coconut Creek **PLLC**

Facility #75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility #75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Coconut Creek PLLC

Facility #75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073 (954) 571-7123 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Sage Dental of Coconut Creek **PLLC**

Facility # 75978 5463 Lyons Rd # C Coconut Creek FL 33073

(954) 571-7123

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18248

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891957601 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cooper City

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Davie PLLC Facility # 75981

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

 $\underline{\text{credentialing@northwestern}} \\ \underline{\text{management.com}}$

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77665 8688 Griffin Road Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 Acceptable by Referral Only

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Facility #75981

9870 Griffin Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Birns, Dr. Bradley Birns & Birns PA

Facility # 4466 5121 SW 90th Ave Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 680-2237

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10450

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588788046 Board Cert: N

Facility # 4466

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Birns, Dr. Robin Birns & Birns PA

5121 SW 90th Ave Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 680-2237 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10512 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1861516320

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Facility #75981

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Davie PLLC Facility # 75981

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77665 8688 Griffin Road Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility #75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daneshpajouh, Dr. Sara **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77665 8688 Griffin Road Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Available by Referral Only: N

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18753 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982836003

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility #75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility #75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Facility #75981

9870 Griffin Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Foreman, Dr. Kathleen Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77665 8688 Griffin Road Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22704 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407377724

NPI: 1407377724 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patient

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General NPI: 1558704122
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility #75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77665 8688 Griffin Road Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 399-7814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Davie PLLC Facility #75981

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hart. Dr. Trevor Sage Dental of Davie PLLC Facility # 75981

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21893

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033561907

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Iravani. Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility #75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish Leminh. Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Davie PLLC Facility # 75981

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Facility # 77553

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Menendez Llera, Dr. Vivian Art Dental Studio LLC

10026 Grifin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 233-0707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: artdentalatcoopercity@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19799 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1013271048

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Facility #75981

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

9870 Griffin Rd
Cooper City FL 33328
(954) 434-2700
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77665 8688 Griffin Road Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Neterial Only. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

| Monday Tuesday | 8:00AM - 8:00PM | 8:00AM - 8:00PM | Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 8:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 8:00AM | Friday | 8:00AM - 8:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 8:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 8:00AM | Friday | 8

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility #75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Davie PLLC Facility # 75981

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992193437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility # 75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Davie PLLC Facility # 75981

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvailable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vasilaros, Dr. Marina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77665 8688 Griffin Road Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 Accepting New Patient

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21452

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588042758 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vignola, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility #75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215204771

Board Cert: N

Facility #75981

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Vignola, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19540 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215204771 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Cooper City PLLC

Facility # 75979 12129 Sheridan St Cooper City FL 33026 (954) 433-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Davie PLLC

Facility #75981 9870 Griffin Rd Cooper City FL 33328 (954) 434-2700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coral Springs

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Coral Springs **PLLC**

987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Facility #75980

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Eric Heron Bay Dentistry

Facility # 68782 6240 Coral Ridge Dr # 107 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 753-1160 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15919

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326237454 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Anand, Dr. Payal

Coral Springs Smiles

Facility # 77218 2929 N University Dr Coral Springs FL 33065 (954) 757-5353 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: cssmilespa@qmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18901

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801088919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Arocha, Dr. Miguelina Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77066
2365 N University Dr
Coral Springs FL 33065
(954) 755-1014
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20006

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407081540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Facility #75980

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

987 University Blvd
Coral Springs FL 33071
(954) 753-4005
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC Facility # 75993

5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

mail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076

(954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

9625 Westview Dr

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bretos, Dr. Alexander Magnolia Dental Clinic Facility # 5628

Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 227-1417 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN11940 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790893030 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77066 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bui, Dr. Anthony Dental Excellence

Facility # 71135 7426 Wiles Rd Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 255-3500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: info@dentalexcellence.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15112

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568479905 Board Cert: N

Facility # 78056

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Other, Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Advanced Dentistry of Coral Springs

2232 N University Dr Suite B
Coral Springs FL 33071
(954) 997-5147
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: office@advdentistrycoralsprings.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cheng, Dr. Xiaofang Lakeview Bright Smiles

Facility # 68320 12434 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 341-1888

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: xchang@vmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104945807 Board Cert: N

Facility #75980

987 University Blvd

Lic# DN15384

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cicortas, Dr. Florin **TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC** Facility #73049

8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22147 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366998080 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collazo, Dr. Ralph Magnolia Dental Clinic

Facility # 5628 9625 Westview Dr Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 227-1417 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12295

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720155955

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC Facility # 75993

5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cunha, Dr. Renata TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: cs@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19528

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Deni NPI: 1366761389

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dagan, Dr. Shachar Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Worlday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21396

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447632542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

De Leon, Dr. Ennio TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

 Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 1:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: cs@tlcdental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19052

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073834206 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr #130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Porras. Dr. Marcela Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841480027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gartner, Dr. Judith TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility #73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15655 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477668671

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC Facility # 75993

5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130
Coral Springs FL 33076
(954) 905-1290
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993
5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130
Coral Springs FL 33076
(954) 905-1290
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 75980

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC Facility # 75993

5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130
Coral Springs FL 33076
(954) 905-1290
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Haller, Dr. Dustin Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77066 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19767

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346502705

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hamilton, Dr. Todd TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@ltdoental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19617 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093075681 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Helfant, Dr. Jared TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@tlcdental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19259

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1770887077 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hogan, Dr. Helena Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

lurcovich, Dr. Maximillian Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366776965 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jacobsohn, Dr. Henry TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: cs@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9375

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295855211 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Koren, Dr. Natalie TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: cs@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003824145 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leibovici, Dr. Jacob TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: cs@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14459
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386736767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: V

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma. Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mandel, Dr. Jonathan TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility #73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21469 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689088148 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

McCown, Dr. Michael **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14339

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407836612 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Morales, Dr. Ronald TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: cs@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13551 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215156260 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Muckey, Dr. Steve TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC Facility # 73049

8214 Wiles Road
Coral Springs FL 33067
(954) 344-1999
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8582

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Petruk, Dr. Mariel Wisdom Dental

Facility # 76658 9750 NW 33rd Street #217 Coral Springs FL 33065 (954) 346-0010

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Email: mpetruk@wisdomdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20744

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518373018 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Popovich, Dr. Brent Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 77066

2365 N University Dr Coral Springs FL 33065 (954) 755-1014

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D Lic# DN22281

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225417249 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Reum. Dr. Eric **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21848

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730530106 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rios Ku Hop, Dr. Milagritos **TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC**

Facility #73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21244

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003298522

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Dario **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12780 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154479434 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rostock, Dr. Jennifer **TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC**

Facility #73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16579 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871704742

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sifain, Dr. George TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@tlcdental.biz Lic# DN22486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265774947 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Singh Roy, Dr. Anurupa Gentle Teeth of Coral Springs & Parkland

Facility # 76724 5521 N University Dr Ste 102 Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-3932

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Email: genteethcs@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20537

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073956447 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility # 75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00P Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sorroza, Dr. Jennifer TLC Dental Coral Springs PLC

Facility # 73049 8214 Wiles Road Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 344-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cs@ttcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18251
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720247174 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Stein, Dr. Ilya Coral Springs Family Dentistry Americare PA Facility # 10063

6267 W Sample Rd
Coral Springs FL 33067
(954) 341-4766
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Triday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14972 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235260407 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Russian, Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taylor, Dr. Shelly **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508224155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tchou, Dr. Luisa Mini Mouths Dentistry

Facility #75622 5481 N University Dr # 102 Coral Springs FL 33067 (954) 575-5488 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Email: manager@mini-mouths.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19419 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124315270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

Facility # 75980 987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC

Facility #75993 5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vultaggio, Dr. Francesco Vultaggio Dentistry of Coral **Springs**

Facility # 71354 10339 W Sample Rd Coral Springs FL 33065 (954) 840-1940 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: vultaggiodental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18316

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1861645038

Board Cert: N

Facility #75980

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Italian, Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Coral Springs PLLC

987 University Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-4005 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Parkland PLLC Facility # 75993

5810 Coral Ridge Dr # 130 Coral Springs FL 33076 (954) 905-1290

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zusselman, Dr. Arnold **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76826 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13888

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134347172 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dania

GENERAL DENTIST

Schopler, Dr. Thomas Atlantic Florida Dental Dania

Facility # 8810 250 E Dania Beach Blvd

Dania FL 33004 (954) 922-1947

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5316

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982807012 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dania Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Gerena, Dr. Dorene Lobaina Dental

Facility # 76997 801 S Federal Hwy # 829

Dania Beach FL 33004 (954) 925-2977

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: lobainadentalfortlauderdale@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20460

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508282252

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lobaina, Dr. Yoan **Lobaina Dental**

Facility # 76997 801 S Federal Hwy # 829 Dania Beach FL 33004

(954) 925-2977 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: lobainadentalfortlauderdale@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18774

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245468131 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Davie

GENERAL DENTIST

Abbo. Dr. Bill **Davie Advanced Dentistry**

Facility #73522 4757 S University Dr Davie FL 33328 (954) 434-3331 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17781

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720147853 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diaz. Dr. Yanet Diaz Dental Group

Facility # 77234 2879 S University Dr Davie FL 33328 (954) 474-2422

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: diazdentalgroup@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20123

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215376934 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gallego Eckstein, Dr. Johanna **Davie Advanced Dentistry**

Facility #73522 4757 S University Dr Davie FL 33328 (954) 434-3331

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20453 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1639484686 Board Cert: N

Gonzalez, Dr. Oscar Flamingo Commons Dental

Facility # 37094 12565 Orange Dr # 414 Davie FL 33330

(954) 382-9696

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: dr.gonzalezdentist@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15086

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417018508 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Portuguese, Spanish

Kopynets, Dr. Viktor **Preferred Dental Care PA**

Facility # 77825 2263 S University Dr Davie FL 33324

(954) 475-0700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: Nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20696

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932517042 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Valdman, Dr. Vadim Preferred Dental Care PA

Facility # 77825 2263 S University Dr Davie FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: Nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17761

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184860413 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Deerfield Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillshoro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility #75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday Fmail.

8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 75983

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach **PLLC** Facility #75983

2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility #75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday Fmail.

8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Figueroa, Dr. Juan **Dental Care of Deerfield Beach**

Facility # 77371

1809 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 666-0403

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 12:00PM Email: dentalcareofdeerfield@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16545 Type of License: Dental

2265 W Hillsboro Blvd

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841419447 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Portuguese, Spanish

Fox, Dr. Jeffrey Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC Facility # 75983

Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN11590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497813042 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gober, Dr. Franklyn Deerfield Dental Services

Facility # 5171

1800 W Hillsboro Blvd # 210 Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-4321

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8433

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356690127 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Hebrew, Samoan

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983

2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

PLLC
Facility # 75983
2265 W Hillsboro Blvd

Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility #75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naquib. Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd

Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday Fmail.

8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 75983

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

1369 S Military Trail

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Stein, Dr. Ilya **Deerfield Family Dentistry** Facility #75883

Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 480-9488 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: deerfieldoffice@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235260407 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Portuguese, Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Fmail.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442

(954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

Facility # 75983 2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach PLLC

2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 75983

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Sage Dental of Deerfield Beach **PLLC** Facility #75983

2265 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach FL 33442 (954) 427-2436 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18248 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891957601 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fort Lauderdale

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility #75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75986

6171 N Federal Hwy

Type of License: Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Dutch

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Azari. Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75986

6171 N Federal Hwy

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Barnard, Dr. Michael Michael Barnard DDS PA

Facility # 4464 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 763-3358

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 6:30PM Email: mikebernarddds@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9973

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487752861 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Creole, Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77503 1739 Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33334

(954) 368-9891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: daynaf@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Bertnolli, Dr. Andrew Andrew Bertnolli DDS

Facility # 4465

1507 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 (954) 771-7100 Accepting New Patients: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 2:30PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 2:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 2:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3896

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073604393 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Betancur, Dr. Alvaro Towncare Dental of Fort Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 76790 3343 NE 33rd Street Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 563-1362 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: galtdentalmgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750586079 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 58481 1201 N Federal Hwv\. # 2D Fort Lauderdale FL 33304

(954) 566-4167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Facility # 75986

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Chami, Dr. Mona Mona Chami Facility # 76502

3190 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 581-3645 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: chdentistry@att.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13046 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922178607

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77503 1739 Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 (954) 368-9891

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: davnaf@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN13048

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

(954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76790

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Chouraqui, Dr. Jonathan Towncare Dental of Fort Lauderdale PLLC

3343 NE 33rd Street Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 563-1362 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: galtdentalmgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20472

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780024620

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cicortas, Dr. Florin TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: FL@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22147

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366998080 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ciporkin, Dr. Peter **Bayview Dental Associates**

Facility # 4475 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd # 300 Fort Lauderdale FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8036

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295898278

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collazo, Dr. Mildred Wilton Manors Dental

Facility #77285 2517 NE 9th Ave Fort Lauderdale FL 33305 (954) 564-4746

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: wiltonmanors@doctor.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19754 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134415763 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Russian, Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Lic# DN14839 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

NPI: 1518050376 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correia, Dr. Philip **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 58481 1201 N Federal Hwv\. # 2D Fort Lauderdale FL 33304

(954) 566-4167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20255

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871538751 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coutras, Dr. Elevteria TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: FL@tlcdental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16690

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689798431 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility #75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale Facility #75797

551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cunha, Dr. Renata TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: FL@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19528

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366761389 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daneshpajouh, Dr. Sara Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 58481 1201 N Federal Hwy\, # 2D Fort Lauderdale FL 33304 (954) 566-4167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18753
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982836003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daneshpajouh, Dr. Sara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77503 1739 Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 (954) 368-9891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: daynaf@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18753

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982836003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Davis, Dr. Deborah AHF

Facility # 75356 700 SE 3rd Ave # 206 Fort Lauderdale FL 33316 (954) 761-2230

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12301

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881847739 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

De Leon, Dr. Ennio TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

(954) 491-7100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: FL@ttcehtal.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19052 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073834206 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Plantation

Facility # 63236 3937 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 584-5031 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0085@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75986

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797

551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Facility #75986

6171 N Federal Hwy

Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

(954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Fahey, Dr. Dana Sunrise Intracoastal Dental Center

Facility # 5055 900 NE 26 Ave

Fort Lauderdale FL 33304

(954) 566-4208

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174708523 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Foreman, Dr. Kathleen Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77503 1739 Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 (954) 368-9891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: daynaf@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22704

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407377724 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Frand, Dr. Joel Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 58481

1201 N Federal Hwy\, # 2D Fort Lauderdale FL 33304

(954) 566-4167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19603

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568675866 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Frederickson, Dr. Waynerd Michael Barnard DDS PA

Facility # 4464

1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312

(954) 763-3358

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 6:30PM Email: mikebernarddds@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23167 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750669420

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Creole, Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Ricardo Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 58481

1201 N Federal Hwy\, # 2D Fort Lauderdale FL 33304

(954) 566-4167

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14737

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184700783 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gartner, Dr. Judith TLC Dental - East Facility # 48123

3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: FL@ttdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15655

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477668671 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gerber, Dr. Jeremy Jeremy Gerber DMD PA

Facility # 71106 1332 SE 17th St

Fort Lauderdale FL 33316 (954) 763-4403

(954) /63-4403

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16721

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568588580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

(954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Gonzalez, Dr. Darlen Michael Barnard DDS PA

Facility # 4464 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312

(954) 763-3358 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 6:30PM

Email: mikebernarddds@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22185

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649623034 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Chinese, Creole, Spanish

Gordon, Dr. Elizabeth The Dental Group

Facility # 62536 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33311 (954) 485-1170

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Relettal Unity. N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: xenia@thedentalgroupftl.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21072

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295129864 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1558704122
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77503 1739 Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 (954) 368-9891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: daynaf@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona **Guilco Family Dental**

Facility # 74190

6550 N Federal Hwv # 550 Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

(954) 771-7007

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@quilcofamilydental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17335

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619956323 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

3937 W Broward Blvd

Fort Lauderdale FL 33312

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Guthrie, Dr. Kelly Coast Dental - Plantation Facility # 63236

(954) 584-5031 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0085@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20052 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639579626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Haghighi, Dr. Azin Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730512781 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Hamilton, Dr. Todd TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: FL@tlcdental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19617

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093075681

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Helfant, Dr. Jared TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd

Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: FL@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19259

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1770887077 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Jacobsohn, Dr. Henry TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123
3001 E Commercial Blvd
Fort Lauderdale FL 33308
(954) 491-7100
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: FL@licdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN9375

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295855211

NPI: 12958552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Plantation

Facility # 63236 3937 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 584-5031

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0085@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Koren, Dr. Natalie TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: FL@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16906 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003824145

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leibovici, Dr. Jacob TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: FL@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN14459

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386736767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Facility # 75986

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797
551 N Federal Hwy # 900
Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
(954) 358-2722
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

6171 N Federal Hwy
Fort Lauderdale FL 33308
(954) 641-5610
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Facility # 75986

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Licina, Dr. Zeljka Michael Barnard DDS PA

Facility # 4464 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 6:30PM Email: mikebernarddds@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20101 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013263292 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Chinese, Creole, Spanish

Lopez Perez, Dr. Victor Coast Dental - Plantation

Facility # 63236 3937 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 584-5031

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0085@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609271550 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75797

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility #75986

6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Mandel, Dr. Jonathan TLC Dental - East

Languages Spoken: Dutch

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Facility # 48123 3001 É Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: FL@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21469 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689088148 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez-Marino, Dr. Anelisse Michael Barnard DDS PA

Facility # 4464 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 763-3358

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 6:30PM

Email: mikebernarddds@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20192 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487085668 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Creole, Spanish

Massri, Dr. Abir Confident Smile

Facility # 74457 916 NE 62 St Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 (954) 530-5674

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: abirmasri@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17850 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750579686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French, Spanish

Mehta, Dr. Ravindra Lauderhill Dental Center

Facility # 5257 3796 N W 19th St Fort Lauderdale FL 33311 (954) 739-1430

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:30PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10114

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Michel, Dr. Raynald Raynald Michel DDS PA

Facility #77620

3051 N Federal Highway
Fort Lauderdale FL 33306
(954) 563-5800
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: Raymfamilydentistry@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19473

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376859306 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Russian, Spanish,

Modesto, Dr. Daniela Bella Smile

Facility # 77888 2626 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 990-6278

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 2:00PM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: patient-relations@bellasmilefl.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17097
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659426369 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Morales, Dr. Ronald TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123
3001 E Commercial Blvd
Fort Lauderdale FL 33308
(954) 491-7100
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: FL@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN13551

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215156260 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moushati, Dr. John Complete Family Dentistry LLC

Facility # 69048 3015 Bavview Dr # B Fort Lauderdale FL 33306 (954) 564-3244

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Email: info@cosmeticsolution.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13133 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679993992 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Portuguese, Spanish

Muckey, Dr. Steve TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 É Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: FL@tlcdental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8582 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797

551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

(954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Naryshkin, Dr. George Coast Dental - Plantation

Facility # 63236 3937 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 584-5031

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0085@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14000

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730395773 Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Norena-Otero, Dr. Deisy Bella Smile

Facility #77888 2626 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 990-6278 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 2:00PM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: patient-relations@bellasmilefl.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22680

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588193155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77503 1739 Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 (954) 368-9891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: davnaf@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Petrisko, Dr. Jerome Sunrise Intracoastal Dental Center

Facility # 5055 900 NE 26 Ave Fort Lauderdale FL 33304 (954) 566-4208

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN6949

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174708523 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pyser, Dr. Douglas **Towncare Dental of Fort** Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 76790 3343 NE 33rd Street Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

(954) 563-1362

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: galtdentalmgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN9139

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194728162 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12388

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427304377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Facility #75986

6171 N Federal Hwy

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Rios Ku Hop, Dr. Milagritos TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: FL@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21244
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003298522

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivas Plata, Dr. Jessica The Dental Group

Facility # 62536 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Email: xenia@thedentalgroupftl.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17759
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1285751503
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Martin, Dr. Henry The Dental Group

Facility # 62536 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33311 (954) 485-1170

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Email: xenia@thedentalgroupftl.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15860

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467549444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rostock, Dr. Jennifer TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Finday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: Ft_@tlodental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16579

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871704742

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21305 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396127908 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Santiago, Dr. Tatiana Towncare Dental of Fort Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 76790 3343 NE 33rd Street Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 563-1362

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00

 Monday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: galtdentalmgr@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18993

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396041703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Schot, Dr. Raquel Journey Kids Dental

Facility # 78022 4800 NE 20th Terr Ste 301S Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 727-9865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: info@journeykidsdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19552

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467737734 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Shvets, Dr. Ankita Palms Dental

Facility # 77329 1837 N Pine Island Rd Fort Lauderdale FL 33322 (954) 350-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: gshvets@msn.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21743
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1316322092 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Russian

Shvets, Dr. Gabriel Palms Dental

Facility # 77329 1837 N Pine Island Rd Fort Lauderdale FL 33322

(954) 350-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: gshyets@msn.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003292285 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Russian

Sifain, Dr. George TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: FL@tlcdental.biz

Lic# DN22486
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265774947 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwv # 900

Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Sorroza, Dr. Jennifer TLC Dental - East

Facility # 48123 3001 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 491-7100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Nussday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Nednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: FL@ttdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18251 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1720247174

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Stanton, Dr. Robert Stanton Dental Excellence

Facility # 57395 5400 N Federal Hwy Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale FL 33306 (954) 568-9788

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15767 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356540736

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Stein, Dr. Ilya Dental Group Associates PA Facility # 7004

Facility # 7004 1249 N State Rd 7 Fort Lauderdale FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 1:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14972

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235260407 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954), 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Facility # 75986

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Facility #75797

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

551 N Federal Hwy # 900
Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
(954) 358-2722
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

(954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 (954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwv Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

(954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy

(954) 641-5610

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Fort Lauderdale FL 33308

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Vasilaros, Dr. Marina **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77503 1739 Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33334 (954) 368-9891 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: daynaf@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21452

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588042758 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Verma, Dr. Ganga 3 Lakes Dental Center Facility #77653

4651 NW 31st Ave Fort Lauderdale FL 33309 (954) 733-9832 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: verma2648@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22528

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679908156

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Spanish

Villa. Dr. Rodolfo

Bayview Dental Associates Facility # 4475

2826 E Oakland Park Blvd # 300 Fort Lauderdale FL 33306

(954) 776-4720 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13605 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093899171

Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Coast Dental - Plantation

Facility # 63236 3937 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale FL 33312 (954) 584-5031

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0085@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19661 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Downtown Fort Lauderdale

Facility # 75797 551 N Federal Hwy # 900 Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

(954) 358-2722 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Ft Lauderdale PLLC

Facility # 75986 6171 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale FL 33308 (954) 641-5610 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Dutch

Zakko, Dr. Dalal **Bayview Dental Associates**

Facility # 4475 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd # 300 Fort Lauderdale FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15524 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851454821

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hallandale

GENERAL DENTIST

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Hallandale Beach PLLC

1701 É Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale FL 33009 (954) 779-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Facility # 76815

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Hallandale Beach PLLC

Facility # 76815 1701 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale FL 33009 (954) 779-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diez, Dr. Federico Sage Dental of Hallandale Beach PLLC

Hallandale FL 33009 (954) 779-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

1701 E Hallandale Beach Blvd

Facility # 76815

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner, D.D.S. Lic# DN14284 Trype of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043392111 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 76815

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Hallandale Beach PLLC

1701 E Hallandale Beach Blvd
Hallandale FL 33009
(954) 779-3000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email:
credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1891047379
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Hallandale Beach PLLC

Facility # 76815 1701 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale FL 33009

(954) 779-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76815

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mandel, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Hallandale Beach PLLC

1701 É Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale FL 33009 (954) 779-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21469
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689088148 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Orta, Dr. Nicolas Aura Dental Center

Facility # 77515 2518 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale FL 33009 (954) 454-2504

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: ortadmdpa@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17823 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346456175 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Italian, Spanish

Rothenberg, Dr. Stephen Stephen Rothenberg DMD

Facility # 4577 416 E Hallandale Beach Hallandale FL 33009 (954) 457-8288 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7410 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083802052 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Hallandale Beach PLLC

Facility # 76815 1701 E Hallandale Beach Blvd

Hallandale FL 33009 (954) 779-3000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hollywood

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility #75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ahmadi, Dr. Ahmad **Pearly White Smiles Llc**

Facility # 62241 12311 Taft St # 2 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 430-5700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16261

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538275292 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77664 6821 Taft Street Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 399-3826

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Berkowitz, Dr. Harry Dental Associates of Hollywood

Facility # 65810 3801 Hollywood Blvd # 225 Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 921-7339

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN6292

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427243807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Block, Dr. Michael Towncare Dental of Pembroke Pines

Facility # 73590 600 N Hiatus Rd # 103 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 430-2580 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tcpembrokemgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16136
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104999267 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bobadilla, Dr. Patricia Sheridan Dental Care

Facility # 76033 4350 Sheridan St # 201 E Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sheridandentalcare4350@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14173
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124039672

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility #75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

4461 Sheridan St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC Facility #75987

Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Sandra Soto & Castillo Dental Care

Facility #77423 3911 Hollywood Blvd # 102 Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 987-3344 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: sc.dentalhollywood.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20757

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245636133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77664 6821 Taft Street Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 399-3826 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC Facility # 75987

4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Facility #77058

1718 Sheridan St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cicortas, Dr. Florin TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: hollywood@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22147

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366998080 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cunha, Dr. Renata TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility # 77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: hollywood@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19528

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366761389

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daneshpajouh, Dr. Sara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77664 6821 Taft Street Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 399-3826

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18753 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982836003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Figueredo, Dr. Joel Amazing Dental

Facility # 76274 5740 Hollywood Dr #400 Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 544-2814

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: amazingdental104@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20981

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568695724 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Spanish

Foreman, Dr. Kathleen Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77664 6821 Taft Street Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 399-3826

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22704

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407377724 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gartner, Dr. Judith TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility # 77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: hollywood@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15655 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477668671 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Godoy, Dr. Yami Towncare Dental of Pembroke Pines

Facility # 73590 600 N Hiatus Rd # 103 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 430-2580

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tcpembrokemgr@dentalcarealliance.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner. D.

Lic# DN19836 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831248004 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Emily Emerald Hills Dental Center

Facility # 5510 3856 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 983-2450

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11983

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104043033

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987
4461 Sheridan St
Hollywood FL 33021
(954) 966-6352
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77664 6821 Taft Street Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 399-3826 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guzman, Dr. Nestor Towncare Dental of Pembroke Pines

Facility # 73590
600 N Hiatus Rd # 103
Hollywood FL 33026
(954) 430-2580
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tcpembrokemgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16737

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558477919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hamilton, Dr. Todd TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility #77058

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: hollywood@tdcental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19617
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093075681 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Helfant, Dr. Jared TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC Facility # 77058

1718 Sheridan St
Hollywood FL 33020
(954) 926-5888
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN19259
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1770887077

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hernandez Rivera, Dr. Ricardo Primary Dental Care

Facility # 78165 6517 Taft St Ste 201 Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 399-7839

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM

Email: ggprimarydentalcare@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S Lic# DN20264

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730516931 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Herrera, Dr. Victoria Gateway Dental Inc

Facility # 75545 6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 541-9796 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: gatewaydentalpines@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18302 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114185550 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC Facility # 75987

4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jacobsohn, Dr. Henry TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility # 77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: hollywood@ticdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9375

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295855211 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Koren, Dr. Natalie TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility # 77058
1718 Sheridan St
Hollywood FL 33020
(954) 926-5888
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: hollywood@tlodental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16906
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003824145 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leibovici, Dr. Jacob TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC Facility # 77058

1718 Śheridan St
Hollywood FL 33020
(954) 926-588
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Emäit: hollywood@tdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN14459

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1386736767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC Facility # 75987

4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

4461 Sheridan St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC Facility #75987

Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Llapur, Dr. Carlos **Dental Associates of Hollywood**

Facility # 65810 3801 Hollywood Blvd # 225 Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 921-7339

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20712

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275947913 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma. Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC Facility # 75987

4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mandel, Dr. Jonathan TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility #77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: hollywood@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21469

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689088148 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Miranda, Dr. Pablo **Gateway Dental Inc** Facility #75545

Type of License: Dental

6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 541-9796 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: gatewaydentalpines@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15212 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023036365 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morales, Dr. Ronald TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility # 77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: hollywood@tlcdental.biz
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN13551

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215156260 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Muckey, Dr. Steve TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility # 77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: hollywood@tiddental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8582

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Narvaez De V, Dr. Veronica Towncare Dental of Pembroke Pines

Facility # 73590 600 N Hiatus Rd # 103 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 430-2580 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: tcpembrokemgr@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22539

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366979270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nieto, Dr. Gloria Creative Dentistry

Facility # 73655
5937 Sheridan St
Hollywood FL 33021
(954) 589-0750
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: creativedentistryfi@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN16408

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669727558 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Oklin, Dr. Richard Richard Oklin DMD PA Facility # 8758

Languages Spoken: Spanish

6805 Pembroke Rd
Hollywood FL 33023
(954) 989-6950
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN16012
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679699615 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77664 6821 Taft Street Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 399-3826

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Orta. Dr. Ines **Towncare Dental of Pembroke** Pines

Facility # 73590 600 N Hiatus Rd # 103 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 430-2580 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tcpembrokemgr@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20345

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881836963 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC Facility # 75987

4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17095

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982807541

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pelton, Dr. Ivan Elite Dental Center

Facility #71188 2219 Hollywood Blvd # 104 Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 589-2176

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: elitedentalcenter@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235243189 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Russian, Spanish

Perrotti. Dr. Steven **Gateway Dental Inc**

Facility # 75545

6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 541-9796 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: gatewaydentalpines@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15477

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144249780 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility #75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rezaie, Dr. Yeganeh Dental Associates of Hollywood

Facility # 65810 3801 Hollywood Blvd # 225 Hollywood FL 33021

(954) 921-7339 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19415

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043506041 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rieger, Dr. Eric Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12394

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790985067

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rios Ku Hop, Dr. Milagritos TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility # 77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: hollwood@tlcdental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21244

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003298522 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Esteban Towncare Dental of Pembroke Pines

Facility # 73590 600 N Hiatus Rd # 103 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 430-2580

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tcpembrokemgr@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15322

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174647804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rojas, Dr. Raiko Gateway Dental Inc Facility # 75545

6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 541-9796 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: gatewaydentalpines@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20138

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558700369 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Santana, Dr. Dania Gateway Dental Inc

Facility # 75545 6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 541-9796 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Molitady 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: gatewaydentalpines@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21341

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1316329626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Santiago, Dr. Tatiana **Towncare Dental of Pembroke**

Facility # 73590 600 N Hiatus Rd # 103 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 430-2580

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tcpembrokemgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18993

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396041703

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sifain, Dr. George TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility #77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: hollywood@tlcdental.biz

Lic# DN22486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265774947

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Silver, Dr. Richard Elite Dental Center

Facility #71188 2219 Hollywood Blvd # 104 Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 589-2176

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: elitedentalcenter@vahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7158 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013017599 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Russian, Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snow. Dr. Darren **Emerald Hills Dental Center**

Facility # 5510 3856 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 983-2450 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10639

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1275757544 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snow, Dr. Deborah **Emerald Hills Dental Center**

Facility #5510 3856 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 983-2450 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10640

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831383884 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sorroza, Dr. Jennifer TLC Dental - Hollywood LLC

Facility # 77058 1718 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33020 (954) 926-5888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: In Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: hollwood@tledental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18251

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720247174 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soto, Dr. Paola Soto & Castillo Dental Care

Facility # 77423 3911 Hollywood Blvd # 102 Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 987-3344 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: sc.dentalhollywood.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20370 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336572007

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Sperling, Dr. Hans Dental Care Center of Hollywood

Facility # 64733 3900 Hollywood Blvd # 304 Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 989-5500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 1:00PM

Email: dcchappointments@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15244

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497854251 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tendero, Dr. Alyne Smile Garden Inc

Facility # 60846 6880 Taft St Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 987-4141 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15750
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578670907 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC Facility # 75987

4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987 4461 Sheridan St Hollywood FL 33021 (954) 966-6352 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vasilaros, Dr. Marina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77664 6821 Taft Street Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 399-3826

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21452

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588042758 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vinuela, Dr. Kari Floridian Dental at Pines

Facility #75562 12251 Taft St # 200 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: floridiandentalgroup@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1245535822

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vinuela, Dr. Larry Floridian Dental at Pines

Facility #75562 12251 Taft St # 200 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: floridiandentalgroup@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19253 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356515035 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Angelic Smiles Dental Spa Facility # 77547

9990 NW 6th Court Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 237-3902 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: contactus@angelicsmilesdentalspa.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19661 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Young Widlansky, Dr. Lisa Dental Associates of South Broward

Facility # 60794 9900 Stirling Rd # 100 Hollywood FL 33024 (954) 432-7539 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17516 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285717066 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Young Widlansky, Dr. Lisa Towncare Dental of Pembroke Pines

Facility # 73590 600 N Hiatus Rd # 103 Hollywood FL 33026 (954) 430-2580 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tcpembrokemgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17516

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285717066

NPI: 1285/1/066 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Hollywood PLLC

Facility # 75987
4461 Sheridan St
Hollywood FL 33021
(954) 966-6352
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lauderhill

GENERAL DENTIST

Amador, Dr. Fabrizio G&G Dental Associates Facility # 4660

7030 NW 57th St
Lauderhill FL 33319
(954) 722-1082
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN18363

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205087897 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arenas, Dr. Jorge G&G Dental Associates

Facility # 4660 7030 NW 57th St Lauderhill FL 33319 (954) 722-1082 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17629 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528151131 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: Y

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 77562
7165 W Oakland Park Blvd
Lauderhill FL 33313
(954) 289-2393
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Triday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12124
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Denti

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1811957046
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 77562 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daneshpajouh, Dr. Sara Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 77562 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill FL 33313 (954) 289-2393

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practition Lic# DN18753

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982836003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz G&G Dental Associates

Facility # 4660 7030 NW 57th St Lauderhill FL 33319 (954) 722-1082 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18475 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144477084

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fallah, Dr. R Deborah E Luis DMD PA DBA Fresh Dental Smiles Facility # 75732

7100 W Commercial Blvd # 108 Lauderhill FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fds.roya@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9938

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295855500 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Foreman, Dr. Kathleen Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 77562
7165 W Oakland Park Blvd
Lauderhill FL 33313
(954) 289-2393
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Triday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22704
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1407377724

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility #77562

7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hogan, Dr. Helena **G&G Dental Associates**

Facility # 4660 7030 NW 57th St Lauderhill FL 33319 (954) 722-1082 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karpel, Dr. Joel Joel Karpel DDS PA Facility # 4479

7193 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill FL 33313 (954) 741-0102 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10772

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639216286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Luis. Dr. Deborah Deborah E Luis DMD PA DBA

Fresh Dental Smiles Facility # 75732 7100 W Commercial Blvd # 108 Lauderhill FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fds.rova@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19798 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114277357 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martin, Dr. Sidney **G&G Dental Associates**

Facility # 4660 7030 NW 57th St Lauderhill FL 33319 (954) 722-1082 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8913 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346250941 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 77562 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sarduy, Dr. Raynel Deborah E Luis DMD PA DBA Fresh Dental Smiles

Facility #75732

7100 W Commercial Blvd # 108 Lauderhill FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fds.roya@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21374 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790161693

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vasilaros, Dr. Marina Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 77562 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Trickay 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21452

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588042758 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Villareal, Dr. Ruben G&G Dental Associates Facility # 4660

Lauderhill FL 33319 (954) 722-1082 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

7030 NW 57th St

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22675

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255860706 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lighthouse Point

GENERAL DENTIST

Gorman, Dr. Michael Sedation Dental Spa of South Florida LLC

Facility # 77818 2028 East Sample Rd Lighthouse Point FL 33064

(954) 946-8484 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sally@sedationdentalspa.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16349

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144304726 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Greek

Margate

GENERAL DENTIST

Arguello, Dr. Vigarny Arguello Dentistry

Facility #74600 100 N State Rd 7 # 300 Margate FL 33063 (954) 532-1274 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: info@arguellodentistry.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19421 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710275235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77858
5443 W Atlantic Blvd
Margate FL 33063
(954) 947-8765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Triday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Berg, Dr. Jason Family Dental Associates PA Facility # 77485

6130 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 4 Margate FL 33063 (954) 973-0990 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: familydentalpa@gmailcom Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19648 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841588530 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Blackmore, Dr. Sofia Family Dental Associates PA Facility # 77485

6130 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 4 Margate FL 33063

(954) 973-0990 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: familydentalpa@gmailcom

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17643

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427387687 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77858 5443 W Atlantic Blvd Margate FL 33063 (954) 947-8765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daneshpajouh, Dr. Sara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77858 5443 W Atlantic Blvd Margate FL 33063 (954) 947-8765

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18753

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982836003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dicrescento, Dr. Donna Crescent Dental PA

Facility # 36904 5522 W Sample Rd Margate FL 33073 (954) 968-4466

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:20AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:20AM - 5:20PM Email: crescentdental@bellsouth.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14562

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063531879 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Farsi, Spanish

Flores, Dr. Juan Juan Carlos Flores DMD PA Facility # 75859

5644 W Atlantic Blvd Margate FL 33063 (954) 971-6115 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: jcfloresdmd@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17732

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548459803

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Foreman, Dr. Kathleen **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77858 5443 W Atlantic Blvd Margate FL 33063 (954) 947-8765

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22704 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407377724 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77858 5443 W Atlantic Blvd Margate FL 33063 (954) 947-8765

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lau, Dr. Vicente Arguello Dentistry

Facility # 74600 100 N State Rd 7 # 300 Margate FL 33063 (954) 532-1274 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:30PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: info@arguellodentistry.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22283

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932653334 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mautner, Dr. Steven Steven G Mautner DDS PA

Facility # 5019 5609 NW 29th St Margate FL 33063 (954) 978-8866

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12748

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124076195

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mingel, Dr. Marc Family Dental Associates PA

Facility # 77485 6130 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 4 Margate FL 33063 (954) 973-0990

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: familydentalpa@gmailcom Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19201
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831402957

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77858 5443 W Atlantic Blvd Margate FL 33063 (954) 947-8765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730597253

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Polasky, Dr. Steven Family Dental Associates PA

Facility # 77485 6130 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 4 Margate FL 33063 (954) 973-0990 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: familydentalpa@gmailcom
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13900

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366583312 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roberts, Dr. Bradley Family Dental Associates PA Facility # 77485

6130 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 4 Margate FL 33063

(954) 973-0990 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: familydentalpa@gmailcom Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11682

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609985316 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roca Godinez, Dr. Lilian Crescent Dental PA

Facility # 36904 5522 W Sample Rd Margate FL 33073 (954) 968-4466 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:20AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:20AM - 5:20PM Email: crescentdental@bellsouth.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12949

Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639261563

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Farsi, Spanish

Vasilaros, Dr. Marina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77858 5443 W Atlantic Blvd Margate FL 33063 (954) 947-8765

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21452

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588042758 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yeoshoua, Dr. Oded All Care Dental Inc

Facility # 65811
3207 N State Rd 7 # 24
Margate FL 33063
(954) 979-1357
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:30AM - 6:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: maxdental2000@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16620

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396969507 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken; Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish

Miramar

GENERAL DENTIST

Agudelo, Dr. Monica Randall T Califf DDS PA & Assoc

Facility # 27502 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: horizondentalcare@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17954 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366644189

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas Sarracino, Dr. Astrid **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21523

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962831644 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Christoph, Dr. Victor **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6745

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235209594 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dagan, Dr. Shachar **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21396

Type of License: Dental

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447632542

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daneshpaiouh, Dr. Sara **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 63006

2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18753 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982836003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De La Rua. Dr. Lissette **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19020

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619297892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gorman, Dr. Michael Sedation Dental Spa of South Florida LLC

Facility # 77266 18431 Miramar Pkwv Miramar FL 33029 (954) 433-4300 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: ridesallyride927@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16349

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144304726 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Daniel **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19818

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386908291 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Haller, Dr. Dustin **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19767

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346502705 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoffman, Dr. Tara **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18723

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487882379

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kashlan, Dr. Rania **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 63006

2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18607

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932260403 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lamb. Dr. Nicole Sienna Dental

Facility # 77777 2700 S University Dr Ste 208

Miramar FL 33025 (954) 283-7085

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: office@siennadentalfl.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20725

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154660033 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Myers, Dr. Amy **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63006 2905 S W 160th Ave Miramar FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20973 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124382866 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quesada, Dr. Pedro Randall T Califf DDS PA & Assoc

Randall T Califf DDS Facility # 27502 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: horizondentalcare@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21528

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164898177 Board Cert: N

Facility # 27502

Board Cert: N

6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Nohora Randall T Califf DDS PA & Assoc

Miramar FL 33023
(954) 987-4435
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: horizondentalcare@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18791
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1497984355

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Vinuela, Dr. Larry Randall T Califf DDS PA & Assoc

Facility # 27502 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar FL 33023 (954) 987-4435

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 79:00AM - 6:00PM 10:00AM - 9:00PM 9:00AM - 9:00PM 10:00AM - 5:00PM 10:00AM - 6:00PM 10:00AM - 6:00PM 10:00AM - 6:00PM 10:00AM - 6:00PM 10:00AM 10:00AM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19253

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356515035 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

North Lauderdale

GENERAL DENTIST

Cicortas, Dr. Florin TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22147 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366998080 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Coutras, Dr. Elevteria TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16690 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689798431

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Cunha, Dr. Renata TLC Dental - North Facility # 5341

7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19528 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366761389 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

De Leon, Dr. Ennio TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19052

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073834206 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Gartner, Dr. Judith TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15655

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477668671 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Hamilton, Dr. Todd TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068

(954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19617

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093075681 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Helfant, Dr. Jared TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068

(954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19259

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1770887077 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Jacobsohn, Dr. Henry TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9375 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295855211 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Koren, Dr. Natalie TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16906

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003824145

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Leibovici, Dr. Jacob TLC Dental - North

TLC Dental - North Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@todental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14459

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386736767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Mandel, Dr. Jonathan TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21469 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689088148 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

McIntosh Falcon, Dr. Katiuska Paola Mariel Wainberg PA

Facility # 77957 8060 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 720-9707 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: info@wavtosmile.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22233 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538516083

Languages Spoken: Spanish Morales, Dr. Ronald TLC Dental - North

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13551 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215156260 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Muckey, Dr. Steve TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8582 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Rohitkumar Rohitkumar S Patel DDS PA Facility # 71604

1401 S State Road 7 # B2C
North Lauderdale FL 33068
(954) 979-2511
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN9776
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295911246 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Rios Ku Hop, Dr. Milagritos TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21244 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003298522 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5341

Board Cert: N

7110 Southgate Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Rostock, Dr. Jennifer TLC Dental - North

North Lauderdale FL 33068

(954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16579 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871704742

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Sifain, Dr. George

TLC Dental - North Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Lic# DN22486 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265774947

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Sorroza, Dr. Jennifer TLC Dental - North

Facility # 5341 7110 Southgate Blvd North Lauderdale FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: north@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18251 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720247174 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Oakland Park

GENERAL DENTIST

Mingel, Dr. Marc Oakland Park Family Dental

Facility # 77618

2901 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste B-21 Oakland Park FL 33311 (954) 484-4374

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: info.oaklandparkfamilydental@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19201

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831402957 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rezvani, Dr. Caroline Oakland Park Family Dental Facility #77618

2901 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste B-21 Oakland Park FL 33311 (954) 484-4374 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: info.oaklandparkfamilydental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17448

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679744981 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Parkland

GENERAL DENTIST

Ahmadi, Dr. Ahmad Ahmad Ahmadi DMD PA

Facility # 70403 6656 Parkside Dr Parkland FL 33067 (954) 752-8283

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Wednesday 2:00PM - 8:00PM Thursday 2:00PM - 8:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: ahmadi45@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16261

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538275292 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Czechoslovokian, Persian, Spanish, Turkish

Pembroke Pines

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility #75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdelmonem, Dr. Rafah Pembroke Square Dental

Facility # 76374 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines FL 33025 (954) 437-6400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: msantana@dentalcent ermiami.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16642

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194736959 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Agudelo, Dr. Monica **Dental American Group**

Facility # 59312 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33026

(954) 447-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17954

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366644189 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aleman, Dr. Alex Oasis Dental Associates PA

Facility # 60765 10796 Pines Blvd # 203 Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 499-1599

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14247

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639252208

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Blanco, Dr. Maria Dental American Group

Facility # 59312 10271 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 447-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18769

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134369762 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5564

140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines FL 33025 (954) 431-0004

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 12:30PM
Email: gedc226@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

17027 Pines Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC Facility # 75994

Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentis

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306007547

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carballo, Dr. Rodolfo Pembroke Pines Dental Health Center

Facility # 60463 1806 N Flamingo Rd # 170 Pembroke Pines FL 33028

(954) 437-2040

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Email: pembroke2040@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16140

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235466269 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Castillo Dental Studio LLC

Facility # 77843

17913 NW 7th St Suite 103 Pembroke Pines FL 33029 (954) 391-8309

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: castillodentalstudio@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18223

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962651877

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Christoph, Dr. Victor **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 5564 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines FL 33025

(954) 431-0004

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:30PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 12:30PM Email: gedc226@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6745

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235209594 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Portuguese,

Spanish

Coussa, Dr. Joshua The Dental Care Group

Facility #5170 12634 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

(954) 430-2300

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sheer@dentalcaregroup.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467519835 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility #75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5657 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780915918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Crane, Dr. Steven All About Teeth

Facility # 70585 2301 N University Dr Ste 209 Pembroke Pines FL 33024 (954) 894-2121

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: allaboutteeth209@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16245

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730383282 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De Sousa, Dr. Marvina Dental American Group

Facility # 59312 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33026

(954) 447-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19465

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841572963 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De Sousa, Dr. Marvina Smile Solutions Dental Group

Facility # 74665 294 NW 172nd Ave Pembroke Pines FL 33029

(954) 432-3655 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: contact@smilesolutionsdg.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19465

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841572963 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Di Giorgio, Dr. Camila Reis Pembroke Square Dental

Facility # 76374 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines FL 33025 (954) 437-6400

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: msantana@dentalcent ermiami.com

Lic# DN23074

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104292283 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Priv

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00P Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Elperin, Dr. Alexei **Premiere Dental Care Center**

Facility # 5859

17901 N W 5th St # 206 Pembroke Pines FL 33029

(954) 430-2188

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: premieredental88@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15966

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295930063 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Chinese, Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Felix, Dr. Ericka Andrea Trujillo-Toro DMD PA

Facility #8619 9873 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33024

(954) 433-5231 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16544

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386837037 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Figueroa, Dr. Celia **Exclusive Dental Care Group** Facility # 77020

1724 North University Drive Pembroke Pines FL 33024 (954) 432-8000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: exclusivedentalcare1@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13937 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497962658 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Samoan

Frontary, Dr. Yarimar Bella Family Dental Inc

Facility #74102 19551 Sheridan St Pembroke Pines FL 33332 (954) 621-7959 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Email: mybellafamilydental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19939 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134429251 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Luisa Kids Care Dental

Facility # 76013 10794 Pines Blvd # 101 Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 432-1607

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: kidscaredental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21006

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740614163 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Glicksman, Dr. Joel The Dental Care Group Facility # 5170

12634 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 430-2300 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sheer@dentalcaregroup.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8869

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669537981 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Carlos **Dental American Group**

Facility #59312 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 447-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22301 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093180028 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lilian **Dental American Group**

Facility # 59312 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 447-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255436424 Board Cert: Y

Facility # 75994

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoffman, Dr. Tara Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5564 140 S University Dr

Pembroke Pines FL 33025 (954) 431-0004

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 12:30PM
Email: gedc226@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18723

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487882379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Portuguese,

Spanish

Hui, Dr. Tin Premiere Dental Care Center Facility # 5859

17901 N W 5th St # 206 Pembroke Pines FL 33029

(954) 430-2188 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: premieredental88@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12723 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952408619
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Chinese, Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Joy, Dr. Benjamin Dental Boost Pines

Facility # 77478 240 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 437-0033

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: jayleen.m.joy@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22239 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255885885 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Joy, Dr. Jayleen Dental Boost Pines

Facility # 77478
240 S Flamingo Rd
Pembroke Pines FL 33027
(954) 437-0033
Accepting New Patients: N
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: jayleen.m.joy@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22240 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194279737 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kravitz, Dr. Eugene Kravitz Dental I

Facility # 10001 17767 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines FL 33029 (954) 430-4334

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10328

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043496490 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kravitz, Dr. Lauren Kravitz Dental I

Facility # 10001 17767 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines FL 33029 (954) 430-4334 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10554 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh. Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leonard Jr. Dr. Thomas **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 5564

140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines FL 33025 (954) 431-0004

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:30AM - 12:30PM Email: gedc226@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19469 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831468735 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Portuguese,

Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma. Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines **PLLC**

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mars, Dr. Rick The Dental Care Group

The Dental Care Group Facility # 5170 12634 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 430-2300 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sheer@dentalcaregroup.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11641 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316002637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martone, Dr. Justin Pembroke Square Dental Facility # 76374

9001A Pembroke Rd

Pembroke Pines FL 33025 (954) 437-6400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: msantana@dentalcent ermiami.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18184

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871662197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Mendez, Dr. Antonio Pines Dental Associates

Facility # 6640 1541 N Palm Ave Pembroke Pines FL 33026

(954) 432-6133 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13520

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659570430 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mentrasti, Dr. Sylvia Dental American Group

Facility # 59312
10271 Pines Blvd
Pembroke Pines FL 33026
(954) 447-0400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19864

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679820344

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Modesto, Dr. Daniela The Dental Care Group

Facility # 5170
12634 Pines Blvd
Pembroke Pines FL 33027
(954) 430-2300
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN17097
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659426369 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Molina, Dr. Gustavo Atria Dental Health Center

Facility # 76784 18503 Pines Blvd #208 Pembroke Pines FL 33029 (954) 499-0033 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: info@atria.dental Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19559 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679859847 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Molina, Dr. Gustavo Dental American Group

Facility # 59312 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 447-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19559

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679859847 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Molina, Dr. Gustavo Pines Dental Care Inc

Facility # 74747 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Email: pinesdentalcare@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19559 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679859847

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Montesinos, Dr. Zaily Total Dental Centers LLC

Facility # 77302
12177 Pembroke Rd
Pembroke Pines FL 33025
(954) 505-3269
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: daniel@amicusdentalcenters.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21583
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144665704 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mujtaba, Dr. Moneeze Family Smile Dental

Facility # 10118 701 Promenade Dr # 102 Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 680-5552

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:30AM - 4:30PM

 Tuesday
 8:30AM - 4:30PM

 Wednesday
 8:30AM - 4:30PM

 Thursday
 8:30AM - 4:30PM

 Friday
 8:30AM - 4:30PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17384

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609926310 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarrete, Dr. Hansel Oasis Dental Associates PA Facility # 60765

10796 Pines Blvd # 203
Pembroke Pines FL 33026
(954) 499-1599
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21575

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336530260 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarro Sanchez, Dr. Marianelys Dental American Group

Facility # 59312 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33026

(954) 447-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21940

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811348337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarro, Dr. Jessica Atria Dental Health Center

Facility # 76784 18503 Pines Blvd #208 Pembroke Pines FL 33029

(954) 499-0033 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: info@atria.dental
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17047

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932250685 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarro, Dr. Jessica Pembroke Pines Dental Health Center

Facility # 60463

1806 N Flamingo Rd # 170 Pembroke Pines FL 33028

(954) 437-2040

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Email: pembroke2040@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17047

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932250685 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pasisnitchenko, Dr. Igor Igor Pasisnitchenko DDS

Facility # 9998 10450 Taft St

Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 431-0450

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15470

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659486488

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Russian, Spanish

Quesada, Dr. Pedro Dental American Group

Facility # 59312 10271 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 447-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Worlday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21528
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164898177 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quesada, Dr. Pedro Horizon Dental Care

Facility # 76804 9033 Taft Street

Pembroke Pines FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: horizondentalcare4@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21528

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164898177 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rey, Dr. Tatiana Horizon Dental Care Facility # 76804

9033 Taft Street Pembroke Pines FL 33024 (954) 437-0900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: horizondentalcare4@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710378641

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Rivera-Sotomayor, Dr. Marlene Smile Perfection Orthodontics

Facility # 77420 9646 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33024 (954) 210-7994

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: smileperfectionortho@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21562

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033477229 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Other Sign, Spanish, Urdu

Rodriguez, Dr. Roxana Pines Dental Care Inc

Facility # 74747 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines FL 33029 (954) 538-0047

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: pinesdentalcare@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17094

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336263912 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ruiz, Dr. Milton Pines Dental Associates

Facility # 6640 1541 N Palm Ave Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 432-6133

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN13346

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033288063 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sarmiento, Dr. Jeffrey Atria Dental Health Center Facility # 76784

18503 Pines Blvd #208
Pembroke Pines FL 33029
(954) 499-0033
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: info@atria.dental

Email: info@atria.dental
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22214

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1184177560

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Segrera, Dr. Maria Dental American Group Facility # 59312

10271 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33026 (954) 447-0400

(954) 447-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19055

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295046662 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sharma, Dr. Rohit Gentle Teeth of Pembroke Pines

Facility # 78063 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines FL 33026

(954) 437-7077 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 8:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 8:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 8:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 8:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 8:00PM

 Saturday
 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: genteeth@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18494

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679875207

NPI: 1679875207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Solano, Dr. Jorge Jorge I Solano

Facility # 67948 2076 N University Dr Pembroke Pines FL 33024

(954) 432-5700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 7:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: falcon9510@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16855

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780708354 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email:

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Truiillo. Dr. Andrea Andrea Trujillo-Toro DMD PA

Facility #8619 9873 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33024

(954) 433-5231

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15532

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346520418 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027

(954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 5564 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines FL 33025

(954) 431-0004

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 12:30PM Email: gedc226@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish

Yu, Dr. Cynthia Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396005971 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Jovce Sage Dental of Pembroke Pines PLLC

Facility # 75994 17027 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines FL 33027 (954) 704-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Plantation

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1801248372

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna **Broward Mall Dental** Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21079 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104213909 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20838 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538561337 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17412 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22122 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225481450 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Plantation PA Facility # 75995

8440 W Broward Blvd

Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Facility # 74192

300 NW 70th Ave # 108

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Baghdadi Gegati, Dr. Marcel Dr Marcel B Gegati PA

Plantation FL 33317
(954) 792-4100
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: dr.gegati.confidentsmiles@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN16619

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790955417 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Hebrew, Spanish

Bautista, Dr. Enrico Sunrise Dental Group

Facility # 51180 1776 N Pine Island Rd # 300 Plantation FL 33322 (954) 916-9955

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: sunrise@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15933
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558467670 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Plantation PA Facility # 75995

8440 W Broward Blvd
Plantation FL 33324
(954) 472-8707
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DMI6133

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Type of License: Dental

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388

(954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14007 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75995

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Plantation PA

8440 W Broward Blvd
Plantation FL 33324
(954) 472-8707
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Den

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

8440 W Broward Blvd

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Plantation PA Facility #75995

Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coletti, Dr. Peter **Plantation Dental Arts Associates**

Facility # 11744 300 NW 70th Ave # 104 Plantation FL 33317 (954) 327-8075 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205054756 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cullen, Dr. William **Broward Mall Dental**

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013110535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of Plantation PA Facility # 75995

8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821318544

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakt/43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22810
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1174057954
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diaz, Dr. Jany Broward Mall Dental Facility # 62761

8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123

Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21847
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1659729598
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Plantation Dental Services

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 5502 314 S University Dr Plantation FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18475 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144477084 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Fabiola Plantation Dental Arts Associates

300 NW 70th Ave # 104 Plantation FL 33317 (954) 327-8075 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15644 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629296173 Board Cert: N

Facility # 11744

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Plantation PA Facility # 75995

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

8440 W Broward Blvd
Plantation FL 33324
(954) 472-8707
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1437111754
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21629 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Plantation PA Facility # 75995

8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22695 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia **Broward Mall Dental**

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22714 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619407566 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish Fornos, Dr. Jorge **Broward Mall Dental**

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20945 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish Friend, Dr. Michael Michael J Friend DMD PA

Facility # 45083 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: brittany@michaelfriend.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15822 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518975390 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation.

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366466286

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gallo, Dr. Donald Plantation Dental Services Facility # 5502

314 S University Dr Plantation FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lie# DN20050

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1831109487
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gallo, Dr. Donald Superior Dental Plantation PL

Facility # 75036
660 N State Rd 7 # 12
Plantation FL 33317
(954) 583-4447
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20050

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831109487 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Luisa Kids Care Dental

Facility # 76012 10117 Cleary Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 210-7488 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: kidscaredental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21006 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614163 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gilson, Dr. Steven Gentle Family Dentistry

Facility # 4474
10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101
Plantation FL 33322
(954) 424-4600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN9853

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063554764 Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21477 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patient:

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952717027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kenia Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@qmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20151

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578902813

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21247

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995
8440 W Broward Blvd
Plantation FL 33324
(954) 472-8707
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tope of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Green, Dr. George Broward Mall Dental

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10511

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609094580

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22242

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761

Lic# DN17335

8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123
Plantation FL 33388
(954) 476-0802
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619956323

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish Hayate, Dr. Jessica Broward Mall Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20310 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700210630 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21645 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235594961

Hernandez Rivera, Dr. Ricardo Primary Dental Care

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility # 78150

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation FL 33324 (754) 332-2319 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: ggprimarydentalcare@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20264 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730516931 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Herrera, Dr. Ingrid Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20267

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Broward Mall Dental

Type of License: Dental

NPI: 1326472648

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22389

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629319249 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Type of License: Dental

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish James, Dr. Larry Larry James DDS

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Facility # 4477 4100 S Hospital Dr # 208 Plantation FL 33317 (954) 791-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9512 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154436129 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kashlan, Dr. Rania Jacaranda Dental Associates

Facility #77533 600 S Pine Island Rd Suite 201 Plantation FL 33324 (954) 577-3223 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: jacarandadental@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18607 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932260403 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20869 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175729 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Klein, Dr. Peter Dr Smile PA / Plantation Park Dental

Pacility # 70367 7420 NW 5th St # 101 Plantation FL 33317 (954) 791-0330 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11630

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023235603 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privile

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kohn, Dr. Heather Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20667

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730592429 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16377

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12167 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104995539

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Laska, Dr. Mario Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16765

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629151196 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privile

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patient

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.cc Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Licina, Dr. Zeljka Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20101
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013263292 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lipton, Dr. Barry Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19810

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407101462 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reletral Only. N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Broward Mall Dental

Froward Mail Dental Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063828218

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tribustay 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13561
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martin, Dr. Sidney Superior Dental Plantation PL

Facility # 75036 660 N State Rd 7 # 12 Plantation FL 33317 (954) 583-4447 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8913 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346250941 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21727 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831558964 Board Cert: N

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Broward Mall Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21293 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669853305 Board Cert: N

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22713 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Plantation PA Facility # 75995

8440 W Broward Blvd

Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18330 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nelson, Dr. John Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18534

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831335645

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Newman, Dr. Marcela Dr Smile PA / Plantation Park Dental

Facility # 70367 7420 NW 5th St # 101 Plantation FL 33317 (954) 791-0330 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18470

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457453607 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nauven. Dr. David **Broward Mall Dental**

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20946

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ongley, Dr. Bettie Jacaranda Square Dentistry

Facility # 8816 1945 N Pine Island Rd Plantation FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7319 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306868351

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina **Broward Mall Dental**

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra **Broward Mall Dental**

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22018 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761
8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123
Plantation FL 33388
(954) 476-0802
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881002509

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Broward Mall Dental Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123

Plantation FL 33388

(954) 476-0802
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614155 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20930

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12388 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427304377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Re, Dr. Anthony Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761

Languages Spoken: Spanish

8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12624 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Reich, Dr. Alice Michael J Friend DMD PA

Facility # 45083 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 915-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: brittany@michaelfriend.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21903

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497104269 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Reid, Dr. Sharone Broward Dental Office

Facility # 11493 4230 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33317 (954) 583-1139 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Fotunday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: broward_dental@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16054
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265567044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Esteban Plantation Dental Services

Facility # 5502 314 S University Dr Plantation FL 33324 (954) 474-8475

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15322

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174647804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saban, Dr. Jack Jack Saban DDS PA

Facility # 4487

150 N University Dr # 100 Plantation FL 33324 (954) 473-4455 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477604312

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French, Hebrew, Polish,

Spanish

Saltz, Dr. Jamie Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20548
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740547140 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Shehadeh, Dr. Eyad Eyad Shehadeh DDS PA

Facility # 68432
973 N Nob Hill Rd
Plantation FL 33324
(954) 475-1717
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: eyado_s@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17833

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750496261 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Other, Spanish

Shroff, Dr. Hitesh Optum Dental Care LLC

Facility # 5340 1854 N Nobhill Rd Plantation FL 33322 (954) 423-3969

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12967

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154514917 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

 Hours of Operation:
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

NPI: 10/3/02/6/ Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324

(954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Suarez, Dr. Elisa Plantation Dental Services

Facility # 5502 314 S University Dr Plantation FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13847 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730269440

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Pri

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Plantation PA Facility # 75995

8440 W Broward Blvd
Plantation FL 33324
(954) 472-8707
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility # 75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324 (954) 472-8707

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina **Broward Mall Dental**

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306088133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez. Dr. Omar Broward Mall Dental

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23046

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578078382 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Villareal, Dr. Ruben **Plantation Dental Services**

Facility # 5502 314 S University Dr Plantation FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22675 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255860706 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya **Broward Mall Dental**

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21350

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710354881 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha **Broward Mall Dental**

Facility # 62761 8000 W Broward Blvd # 1123 Plantation FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Young Widlansky, Dr. Lisa Sunrise Dental Group

Facility # 51180 1776 N Pine Island Rd # 300 Plantation FL 33322 (954) 916-9955

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: sunrise@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17516

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285717066 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Plantation PA

Facility #75995 8440 W Broward Blvd Plantation FL 33324

(954) 472-8707 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zeig, Dr. Dana Michael J Friend DMD PA

Facility # 45083 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation FL 33324

(954) 915-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: brittanv@michaelfriend.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21255

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518975390 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pompano Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Pompano Beach PA

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105

Pompano Beach FL 33062 (954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997

1650 N Federal Hwv # 105

Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105

Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Behar, Dr. Mark Mark Behar DDS

Facility # 5100 1600 E Atlantic Blvd 2nd Fl Pompano Beach FL 33060 (954) 941-4070

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8030 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144336322 Board Cert: N

Facility # 54312

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Benjamin, Dr. Reenu **Pristine Dental Care**

831 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach FL 33064 (954) 943-6644 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15371

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992832653 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Facility #75997

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062 (954) 946-4867 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday Fmail.

8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306007547

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Claxton, Dr. John John P Claxton DDS LLC Facility # 4617

1605 S Cypress Rd

Pompano Beach FL 33060

(954) 782-2440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5675 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144432097 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062 (954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105

Pompano Beach FL 33062 (954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997

1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062 (954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kim, Dr. Hyuna Pettis Shepard Dentastic LLC

Facility # 70381 2747 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 781-4670

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:30PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dentasticdental@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19680

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962798785 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Czechoslovokian, Polish,

Portuguese, Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Pompano Beach PA

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062 (954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997

1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Lisa Sage Dental of Pompano Beach PA

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21326 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649653957 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Pompano Beach PA

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062 (954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Pompano Beach PA

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: Gene

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez, Dr. Reinaldo Simple Dental Solutions LLC

Facility # 77824

2716 W Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach FL 33069

(954) 979-3515 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dentalpracticeattorney@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22768

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447764931 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pettis, Dr. Cyrus Cyrus Pettis DDS

Facility # 4646 200 N Flagler Ave Pompano Beach FL 33060 (954) 782-4001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7571

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508071192 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pine, Dr. Philip Philip A Pine DDS

Facility # 4484 1600 E Atlantic Blvd

Pompano Beach FL 33060 (954) 782-1992

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10129
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093737363 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Pompano Beach PA

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062 (954) 946-4867 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

(954) 946-4867

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997 1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105

Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday Fmail.

8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Pompano Beach

Facility # 75997

1650 N Federal Hwv # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Pompano Beach PA

Facility #75997 1650 N Federal Hwy # 105 Pompano Beach FL 33062

(954) 946-4867

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sunrise

GENERAL DENTIST

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104213909 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21079

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@amail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538561337

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22122 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225481450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376696419

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Sandra Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00P Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20757

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245636133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Cullen, Dr. William Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013110535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174057954 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diaz, Dr. Jany Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21847 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659729598 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21629

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22695 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619407566 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fonseca, Dr. Jacqueline Bright Smiles of Sunrise

Facility # 78067 10108 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise FL 33351 (954) 900-2059

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 5:30PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: teeth@brightsmilesofsunrise.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21846

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487005369 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Golden, Dr. Gary Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN2046

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1386955706 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@omail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21477 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952717027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kenia Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20151

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578902813 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21247

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. George Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10511

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22242

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17335 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619956323 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hayate, Dr. Jessica Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20310

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700210630 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

Facility # 6/2// 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21645

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235594961 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Herrera, Dr. Ingrid Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326472648 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Horesh, Dr. Ettie Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21340 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881063477 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629319249 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Juma, Dr. Zaileen Welleby Family Dental

Facility # 77138 10127 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise FL 33351 (954) 748-7100

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: wellebyfamilysmiles@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20059
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275890824 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20869 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175729 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kohn, Dr. Heather Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20667

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730592429 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kopynets, Dr. Viktor Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20696

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932517042 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16377

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12167

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104995539 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Largen, Dr. John John F Largen DMD PA

Facility # 48054

12651 W Sunrise Blvd # 300 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-9040

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:30PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN9263

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801217310

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Licina, Dr. Zeljka Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20101

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

NPI: 1013263292
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lipton, Dr. Barry Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

Facility # 67277
12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222
Sunrise FL 33323
(954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407101462

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20767

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063828218 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13561

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21727 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831558964

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Mehler, Dr. Eric Eric R Mehler DDS

Facility # 9974 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd # 114 Sunrise FL 33351

(954) 741-5006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12024 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912090309 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21293

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669853305 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22713 Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659801589

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Narbone, Dr. Lina A Dental Art

Racility # 68175 8903 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise FL 33351 (954) 578-8815 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Email: adentalart@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14632 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831336775 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nelson, Dr. John Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18534 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831335645 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@mmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20946 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22018

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881002509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740614155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Rappaccioli, Dr. Coty Sawgrass Gentle Dentistry

Facility # 74847

13713 W Sunrise Blvd # 205 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 251-4849

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: 954smiles@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15733 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649473588 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Re, Dr. Anthony Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222

Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12624

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Rodriguez Pasto, Dr. Julieta Sawgrass Dental Center

Facility # 60092 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 200 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: sawgrassdentalcenter@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21497

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285019521 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 74703

NPI: 1497984355

Board Cert: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Nohora **Designing Beautiful Smiles**

4229 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise FL 33351 (954) 581-7555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: info@dbsmiles.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18791 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Rosenthal, Dr. Allen Allen H Rosenthal DDS

Facility # 4485 3836 N University Dr Sunrise FL 33351 (954) 742-2577 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811009541 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saltz. Dr. Jamie Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20548 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740547140 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306088133

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23046 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578078382 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA Facility # 67277

12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323 (954) 846-7171

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21350

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710354881 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Wohlstein, Dr. Diana Sawgrass Dental Center

Facility # 60092 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 200 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: sawgrassdentalcenter@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14705

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659573137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ygarza, Dr. Yenile Sawgrass Mills Mall Dental PA

Facility # 67277 12801 W Sunrise Blvd # F222 Sunrise FL 33323

(954) 846-7171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19596

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558633115 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Tamarac

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Anenberg, Dr. Kenneth Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77263

7401 N University Dr Ste 207 Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 721-6950

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN11552

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215023692 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC Facility # 75969

5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility #75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Facility #75969

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility #75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cicortas, Dr. Florin **TLC Dental Tamarac**

Facility #74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22147

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366998080 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corredor, Dr. Angelica Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77263

7401 N University Dr Ste 207

Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 721-6950

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22537

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962930883 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cunha, Dr. Renata TLC Dental Tamarac

Facility # 74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19528

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366761389 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Facility #75969

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 189 1047379 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fish, Dr. Robert Robert J Fish DDS

Facility # 4472

7737 N University Dr # 100 Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 720-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5694

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699778241 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Smile Practice Family Dentistry

Facility # 77563 6085 W Commercial Blvd

Tamarac FL 33319 (754) 222-4874 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: info@smile-practice.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21247 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Finall

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969

5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Haghighi, Dr. Azin Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730512781 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hamilton, Dr. Todd TLC Dental Tamarac

Facility # 74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19617

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093075681 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Herman, Dr. Joseph **Dental PI of Tamarac** Facility #77359

7300 W McNab Rd Suite 115 Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-0100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dentalplaceoftamarac@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13586 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205015070 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani. Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Facility # 74340

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jacobsohn, Dr. Henry TLC Dental Tamarac

6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9375 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295855211

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Keane, Dr. Chris Allure Dental PLLC

Facility # 77675 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: Nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22387 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831543909 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kopynets, Dr. Viktor **Allure Dental PLLC**

Facility #77675 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: Nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20696 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932517042

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Koren, Dr. Natalie **TLC Dental Tamarac**

Facility # 74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003824145 Board Cert: N

Facility # 74340

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leibovici, Dr. Jacob **TLC Dental Tamarac**

6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14459 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1386736767 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh. Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility #75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma. Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mandel, Dr. Jonathan **TLC Dental Tamarac**

Facility # 74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21469 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689088148 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morales, Dr. Ronald TLC Dental Tamarac

Facility # 74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13551

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215156260 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moskowitz, Dr. Harvey Harvey D Moskowitz DMD PA Facility # 70274

6209 W Commercial Blvd # 6 Tamarac FL 33319 (954) 726-3200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Email: gandmnswc@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN8731 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780704569

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Facility #75969

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perkins, Dr. Lindsay Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

5779 N University Drive
Tamarac FL 33321
(954) 580-4848
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email:
credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18787

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962630137 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Facility # 74340

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rios Ku Hop, Dr. Milagritos TLC Dental Tamarac

6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21244
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003298522 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rostock, Dr. Jennifer TLC Dental Tamarac

Facility # 74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16579

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871704742 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

San Jorge, Dr. Alejandro Tamarac Family Dental PA

Facility # 76811 7351 West Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac FL 33319

(954) 742-5055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tamaracdentalsas@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10618

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518234780 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shroff, Dr. Hitesh Thaker & Shroff DDS

Facility # 4863 5473 State Rd 7 Tamarac FL 33319 (954) 486-7025

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12967

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154514917 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sifain. Dr. George **TLC Dental Tamarac**

Facility # 74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz Lic# DN22486 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265774947

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321

(954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sorroza, Dr. Jennifer **TLC Dental Tamarac**

Facility # 74340 6702 N University Dr Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 722-7711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: tamarac@tlcdental.biz

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18251

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720247174 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 5339

Thaker, Dr. Durgeshkumar **Durgesh Thaker DDS PA**

10078 W Mc Nab Rd Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 720-9730 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9492 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659541555

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Thaker, Dr. Durgeshkumar Thaker & Shroff DDS

Facility # 4863 5473 State Rd 7 Tamarac FL 33319 (954) 486-7025

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9492

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659541555 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Valdman, Dr. Vadim Allure Dental PLLC

Facility #77675 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: Nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17761 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1184860413 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Tamarac PLLC

Facility # 75969 5779 N University Drive Tamarac FL 33321 (954) 580-4848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weston

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Pati

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76370

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Weston

2366 Weston Road
Weston FL 33326
(954) 358-2822
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Weston Facility # 76370

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Blackmore, Dr. Sofia Laurie B Gittess

Facility # 77308
1625 N Commerce Pkwy Suite 317
Weston FL 33326
(954) 389-2345
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: westonbraces@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17643

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427387687 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AN

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76370

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of Weston

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8473 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134317415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bretos, Dr. Alexander Dental Partners of Weston

Facility # 8448 2721 Executive Park Dr Weston FL 33331 (954) 385-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN11940

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790893030 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63417 4537 Weston Rd Weston FL 33331 (954) 349-1289 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: shannonbabapour@greatexpression.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18223

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962651877 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76370

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Weston

2366 Weston Road
Weston FL 33326
(954) 358-2822
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collazo, Dr. Ralph Dental Partners of Weston

Facility # 8448 2721 Executive Park Dr Weston FL 33331 (954) 385-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720155955 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of Weston Facility # 76370

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518050376

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corredor, Dr. Angelica Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63417 4537 Weston Rd Weston FL 33331 (954) 349-1289

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: shannonbabapour@greatexpression.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22537

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962930883 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780915918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Weston Facility # 76370

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821318544 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De La Rua, Dr. Lissette Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63417 4537 Weston Rd Weston FL 33331 (954) 349-1289

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: shannonbabapour@greatexpression.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19020 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619297892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Difilippo, Dr. Steven Weston Family Dental Center Inc

Facility # 63468 1350 S W 160th Ave Weston FL 33326 (954) 385-9240 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15391
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982771762 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Samoan

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18475 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144477084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Edwards, Dr. Laura Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63417 4537 Weston Rd Weston FL 33331 (954) 349-1289

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: shannonbabapour@greatexpression.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20339

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629400098 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez Martinez, Dr. Mariangel Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376857441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fox, Dr. Jeffrey Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN11590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497813042 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Porras, Dr. Marcela Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15154

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841480027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garrison, Dr. Harvey Sage Dental of Weston

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Facility # 76370

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3104

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194823815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Daniel Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63417 4537 Weston Rd Weston FL 33331 (954) 349-1289

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: shannonbabapour@greatexpression.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19818

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1386908291

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerrero, Dr. Luis Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17671

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417052705

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoffman, Dr. Tara Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63417 4537 Weston Rd Weston FL 33331 (954) 349-1289

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: shannonbabapour@greatexpression.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18723

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487882379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hogan, Dr. Helena Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63417 4537 Weston Rd Weston FL 33331 (954) 349-1289

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: shannonbabapour@greatexpression.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hosseini, Dr. Heather H G Hosseini DDS

Facility # 4616
1040 Weston Rd # 225
Weston FL 33326
(954) 389-9500
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Lic# DN10527

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396134417

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Acvailable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Londono, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 6.00AW - 5.00P Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16016

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952319808 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Manuel Weston Dental Assoc

Facility # 8414

2751 Executive Park Dr Suite 204 Weston FL 33331

(954) 217-0288

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: westondental2751.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12998
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053328211 Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarrete, Dr. Edgar **Indian Trace Dental Associates**

Facility # 55743 46 Indian Trace Rd # A Weston FL 33326 (954) 217-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17142 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265680888

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17095

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982807541

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19911

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356692560 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12388

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427304377

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Rieger, Dr. Eric Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12394

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790985067

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76370

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ring, Dr. Stephen Sage Dental of Weston

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8793 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407864358

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21305

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396127908

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sevel, Dr. Dennis Weston Family Dental Center Inc

Facility # 63468 1350 S W 160th Ave Weston FL 33326 (954) 385-9240

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568665966

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Samoan

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Weston

Facility # 76370 2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76370

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Weston

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Villa, Dr. Rodolfo Indian Trace Dental Associates

Facility # 55743 46 Indian Trace Rd # A Weston FL 33326 (954) 217-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13605

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093899171 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Cvnthia Sage Dental of Weston Facility # 76370

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396005971

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Weston

2366 Weston Road Weston FL 33326 (954) 358-2822 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 76370

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Facility # 8871

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

CHARLOTTE

Port Charlotte

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti. Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Port Charlotte

4161 Tamiami Trl Bldg 6 # 604 Port Charlotte FL 33952 (941) 255-8500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0036@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, German,

Greek, Other, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Port Charlotte

Facility # 8871 4161 Tamiami Trl Bldg 6 # 604 Port Charlotte FL 33952 (941) 255-8500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0036@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, French, German, Greek, Other, Spanish

Prescott, Dr. Serge Coast Dental - Port Charlotte

Facility # 8871 4161 Tamiami Trl Bldg 6 # 604 Port Charlotte FL 33952 (941) 255-8500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0036@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19399

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013053487 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, French, German, Greek, Other, Spanish

Yamashita, Dr. Geary Coast Dental - Port Charlotte Facility # 8871

4161 Tamiami Trl Bldg 6 # 604 Port Charlotte FL 33952

(941) 255-8500 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0036@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15257

Greek, Other, Spanish

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1356453955
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Creole, French, German,

Zanakos, Dr. Nicholas Coast Dental - Port Charlotte

Facility # 8871 4161 Tamiami Trl Bldg 6 # 604 Port Charlotte FL 33952 (941) 255-8500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0036@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14010 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891750683

NPI: 1891/506 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, German,

Greek, Other, Spanish

Punta Gorda

GENERAL DENTIST

Dehdashti, Dr. Houman Family Dentistry

Facility # 68344 428 E Olympia Ave Punta Gorda FL 33950 (941) 624-0990

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17619

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528494788

NPI: 1528494788 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 8872 3941 Tamiami Trl # 3171 Punta Gorda FL 33950 (941) 639-5224

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0025@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 8872 3941 Tamiami Trl # 3171 Punta Gorda FL 33950 (941) 639-5224 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Reletal Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Lic# DN18128

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Coast Dental Facility # 8872

3941 Tamiami Trl # 3171
Punta Gorda FL 33950
(941) 639-5224
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0025@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21727

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831558964 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

CITRUS

Crystal River

GENERAL DENTIST

Baker, Dr. Richard Coast Dental - Crystal River

Facility # 9559 9030 W Fort Island Trl # 6 Crystal River FL 34429

(352) 795-7316 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0046@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14256 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730299736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Baker, Dr. Wayne Coast Dental - Crystal River Facility # 9559

9030 W Fort Island Trl # 6 Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 795-7316 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0046@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11556

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699833947 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Crystal River

Facility # 9559 9030 W Fort Island Trl # 6 Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 795-7316 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0046@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Habibi, Dr. Maryam Coast Dental - Crystal River

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Facility # 9559 9030 W Fort Island Trl #6 Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 795-7316 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0046@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18686 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1356571251

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Crystal River

Facility # 9559 9030 W Fort Island Trl # 6 Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 795-7316 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0046@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moore, Dr. Julie Castle Dental

Facility # 9966 900 N Suncoast Blvd Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 795-0151 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17935

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235392929 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Paternoster, Dr. Richard Coast Dental - Crystal River

Facility # 9559 9030 W Fort Island Trl # 6 Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 795-7316 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0046@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17824 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043483480 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shuayb, Dr. Mujib Shuayb Brothers PLLC DBA Shuayb Dental

Facility # 77126 7903 W Gulf to Lake Hwy Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 794-6354

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: shuavbdental@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17734

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013078823 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Shuayb, Dr. Omar Shuavb Brothers PLLC DBA Shuayb Dental

Facility # 77126 7903 W Gulf to Lake Hwy Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 794-6354 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: shuavbdental@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17388 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710048426 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Shuayb, Dr. Sarah **Castle Dental**

Facility # 9966 900 N Suncoast Blvd Crystal River FL 34429 (352) 795-0151 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22712 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003325820

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Inverness

GENERAL DENTIST

Bearden, Dr. Ralph Coast Denal - Inverness

Facility # 8874 2689 E Gulf To Lake Hwy Inverness FL 34453 (352) 637-1114 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0032@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN9936

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760688725 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Greek, Persian, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Denal - Inverness Facility # 8874

2689 E Gulf To Lake Hwy

Inverness FL 34453
(352) 637-1114
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0032@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Greek, Persian,

NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Denal - Inverness Facility # 8874

2689 É Gulf To Lake Hwy Inverness FL 34453 (352) 637-1114 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0032@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1134390396
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: French, Greek, Persian,
Speciels

Kokkas, Dr. Athanasios Coast Denal - Inverness

Facility # 8874 2689 E Gulf To Lake Hwy Inverness FL 34453 (352) 637-1114 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0032@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16761 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356452932 Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Greek, Persian,

Snanish

Rafieian, Dr. Siamak Coast Denal - Inverness

Facility # 8874 2689 E Gulf To Lake Hwy Inverness FL 34453 (352) 637-1114 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0032@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13918
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275839219 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Greek, Persian, Spanish

Worster, Dr. Thomas Coast Denal - Inverness

Facility # 8874

2689 E Gulf To Lake Hwy Inverness FL 34453 (352) 637-1114 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Deni NPI: 1487791802 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Greek, Persian, Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

CLAY

Fleming Island

GENERAL DENTIST

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76257

1985 Eastwest Pkwv Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19360 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

1985 Eastwest Pkwv

Antony, Dr. Kathryn **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Facility # 76257

Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Facility # 76257

1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70855 1605 County Rd 220 # 110 Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 215-3533

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20798
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023351020

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21460
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20625
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

(904) 639-6091
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76257

1985 Eastwest Pkwy
Fleming Island FL 32003
(904) 639-6091
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18788
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76257

Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

1985 Eastwest Pkwy

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881980928

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659892743

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

(904) 639-6091
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76257

1985 Éastwest Pkwy
Fleming Island FI. 32003
(904) 639-6091
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609322270

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Tyoe of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22809
Tyoe of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76257

1985 Éastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM -4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM -4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM -4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM -4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1093168510

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moore, Dr. Kristen Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70855 1605 County Rd 220 # 110 Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 215-3533

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21266

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376926154

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin

Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23386

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22077

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23403
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1841783222

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70855 1605 County Rd 220 # 110 Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 215-3533

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wright, Dr. Miranda Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70855 1605 County Rd 220 # 110 Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 215-3533

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19713

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083977938

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76257 1985 Eastwest Pkwy Fleming Island FL 32003 (904) 639-6091

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22555
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green Cove Springs

GENERAL DENTIST

Mc Cabe, Dr. John Walnut Street Dental Center Facility # 5261

407 Walnut St Green Cove Springs FL 32043 (904) 284-0773 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7301
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1588734149 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Orange Park

GENERAL DENTIST

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Greenberg Dental - Ora Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

5000 US Highway 17 # 4

Orange Park FL 32003

Adugna, Dr. Dawit Coast Dental - Fleming Island Facility # 9411

(904) 215-7855
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site 1118@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19646

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144415209

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alon Alon, Dr. Maryrose Prime Care Dental Center

Facility # 70986 1555 Kingsley Ave # 306 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 215-2199 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: rosedds@aol.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN14708

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194812826 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Tagalog

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414
1562 Wells Rd # 16
Orange Park FL 32073
(904) 644-0140
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811209059

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvailable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Avanti, Dr. Aruna Coast Dental Orange Park Facility # 57428

Facility # 5/428
410 Blanding Blvd # 6 B
Orange Park FL 32073
(904) 276-5950
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1265546311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18368 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Denti

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659587715

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Orange Park Facility # 62414

1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065

(904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Orange Park Facility # 62414

1562 Wells Rd # 16
Orange Park FL 32073
(904) 644-0140
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22756 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22756
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Fleming Island

Facility # 9411 5000 US Highway 17 # 4 Orange Park FL 32003 (904) 215-7855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site 1118@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Orange Park

Facility # 57428 410 Blanding Blvd # 6 B Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 276-5950

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1117@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Orange Park Facility # 62414

Orange Park FL 32073
(904) 644-0140
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

1562 Wells Rd # 16

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Orange Park Facility # 62414

1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Goodman, Dr. Michelle Coast Dental Orange Park

Facility # 57428 410 Blanding Blvd # 6 B Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 276-5950 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1117@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942650817

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thirdsay 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients. 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23406
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23406

Lic# DN23406
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518459437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23282
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74535

radinily # 74935 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23282

Lic# DN23282
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jaramillo Rivas, Dr. Aymee Coast Dental - Fleming Island

Facility # 9411 5000 US Highway 17 # 4 Orange Park FL 32003 (904) 215-7855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1118@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20454

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871841379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jaramillo Rivas, Dr. Aymee Coast Dental Orange Park

Facility # 57428 410 Blanding Blvd # 6 B Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 276-5950 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1117@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20454

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871841379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22134 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065

(904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Fleming Island

Facility # 9411 5000 US Highway 17 # 4 Orange Park FL 32003 (904) 215-7855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1118@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Orange Park

Facility # 57428
410 Blanding Blvd # 6 B
Orange Park FL 32073
(904) 276-5950
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site 1117@coastdental.com

Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1134390396

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22205 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Fimail: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093168510

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM 4:00PM

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22097

Lic# DN22097
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093168510

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376053595

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Aceilable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23386 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN18785 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881917540

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM -4:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ramsey, Dr. Thomas Coast Dental Orange Park

Facility # 57428 410 Blanding Blvd # 6 B Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 276-5950

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1117⊚coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14362

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639260995 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22077

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Orange Park Facility # 62414

1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23589 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23589
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - Orange Park

Facility # 62414 1562 Wells Rd # 16 Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 644-0140 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Vienneau, Dr. Wendy Coast Dental Orange Park

Facility # 57428 410 Blanding Blvd # 6 B Orange Park FL 32073 (904) 276-5950 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1117@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942671433 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74535 1340 Blanding Blvd # 108 Orange Park FL 32065 (904) 639-6924

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22555

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

COLLIER

Naples

GENERAL DENTIST

Benmaman, Dr. Angel Coast Dental Golden Gate Facility # 62715

5445 Airport Pulling Rd N Naples FL 34109 (239) 597-7032 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0079@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20530 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083624183 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 68158 5022 Airport Pulling Rd N Unit 22 Naples FL 34105 (239) 649-0598

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cappelen, Dr. Kevin **Towncare Dental of Naples**

Facility # 8877 4822 Davis Blvd Naples FL 34104 (239) 775-3383 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: naples@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17041

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487744439 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis **Towncare Dental of Naples**

Facility # 8877 4822 Davis Blvd Naples FL 34104 (239) 775-3383

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: naples@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13483

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093710436 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 5664 2095 9th St N Naples FL 34102 (239) 430-1515

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30PM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0038@coatdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti. Dr. Adam Coast Dental Golden Gate

Facility # 62715 5445 Airport Pulling Rd N Naples FL 34109 (239) 597-7032 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0079@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Fidler, Dr. Russell **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 68158

5022 Airport Pulling Rd N Unit 22 Naples FL 34105

(239) 649-0598

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10744

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801973466 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Finnk, Dr. Howard Naples Center for Cosmetic Dentistry PA

Dentistry PA
Facility # 77117
9132 Strada PI # 11101
Naples FL 34108
(239) 659-3053
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15650

Facility # 77117

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609906957 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galdos Santalo, Dr. Hugo Naples Center for Cosmetic Dentistry PA

9132 Strada PI # 11101 Naples FL 34108 (239) 659-3053 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20198 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013356948
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galdos Santalo, Dr. Hugo Towncare Dental of Naples

Facility # 8877 4822 Davis Blvd Naples FL 34104 (239) 775-3383

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: naples@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20198

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013356948 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 5664 2095 9th St N Naples FL 34102 (239) 430-1515

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30PM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0038@coatdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Golden Gate

Facility # 62715 5445 Airport Pulling Rd N Naples FL 34109 (239) 597-7032 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0079@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Litvak, Dr. Angela Naples Center for Cosmetic Dentistry PA

Facility # 77117 9132 Strada PI # 11101 Naples FL 34108 (239) 659-3053 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17471

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447448006 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Meadows, Dr. Jennifer Coast Dental

Facility # 5664 2095 9th St N Naples FL 34102 (239) 430-1515

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30PM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0038@coatdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477985844 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20340

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mendez, Dr. Javier Naples Center for Cosmetic Dentistry PA

Facility # 77117
9132 Strada PI # 11101
Naples FL 34108
(239) 659-3053
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN18411
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639402753

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mier Parsons, Dr. Andrea Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68158 5022 Airport Pulling Rd N Unit 22 Naples FL 34105

(239) 649-0598 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19883

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306104351 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Naples Center for Cosmetic Dentistry PA

Facility # 77117
9132 Strada PI # 11101
Naples FL 34108
(239) 659-3053
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Queanh Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68158

5022 Airport Pulling Rd N Unit 22

Naples FL 34105 (239) 649-0598

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20228

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861832941 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Terrero, Dr. Ivan Towncare Dental of Naples

Facility # 8877 4822 Davis Blvd Naples FL 34104 (239) 775-3383 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: naples@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17477 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1720066673

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

COLUMBIA

Lake City

GENERAL DENTIST

Ellis Cobran, Dr. Morgan Coast Dental Lake City FL

Facility # 69891 1166 SW Main Blvd Lake City FL 32025 (386) 752-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Lic# DN19216

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2120@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063722775

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Lake City FL Facility # 69891

1166 SW Main Blvd Lake City FL 32025 (386) 752-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2120@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

DUVAL

Atlantic Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233

(904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19360 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962797498

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach Facility # 68928

1023 Åtlantic Blvd
Atlantic Beach FL 32233
(904) 249-3104
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19067
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811209059

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21311 Type of License: Dental

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1811957046
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach Facility # 68928

1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801300942

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21460 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach Facility # 68928

1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518459437

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Hours of Operation:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19365

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: \text{`}

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23282 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach Facility # 68928

1023 Átlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22205 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609322270

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669997565

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN22992

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23386 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach Facility # 68928

1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six. Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni. Dr. Juhi **Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach**

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23589
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - Atlantic Beach

Facility # 68928 1023 Atlantic Blvd Atlantic Beach FL 32233 (904) 249-3104 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23403 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841783222

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jacksonville

GENERAL DENTIST

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19360 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962797498

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19360 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962797498

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250

(904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861
9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1
Jacksonville FL 32256
(904) 645-5015
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00F Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19360 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962797498

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19360 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

5937 University Blvd W
Jacksonville FL 32216
(904) 730-4150
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Facility # 72415

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412
13820 St Augustine Rd # 105
Jacksonville FL 32258
(904) 260-7700
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Balt: terr@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Anand, Dr. Sharmilla Sharmilla Anand

Facility # 77450 1601 San Marco Blvd Jacksonville FL 32207 (904) 399-3632

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Email: mydentistanand@outlook.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13665

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144398595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811209059

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811209059

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Mandarin Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811209059

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811209059

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19067 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19067 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn **Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park**

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Árlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104213909

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538561337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22122

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225481450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Avanti, Dr. Aruna Coast Dental - Mandarin

Coast Dental - Mandarin Facility # 58625

10950 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 260-4244 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1116@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265546311 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM 7:00AM - 3:00PM 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21311
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 10:00AM - 6:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 11:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508247313

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21311 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21311 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Regency Facility # 62413

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155
Jacksonville FL 32225
(904) 483-3022
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21311
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508247313

NPI: 150824731 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508247313

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508247313

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105

Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508247313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - San Pablo Facility # 70697

14444 Beach Blvd # 2
Jacksonville FL 32250
(904) 223-4939
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12124
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218

(904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentis NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412

13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697

14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Regency Facility # 62413

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Board Cert: N

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Jacksonville FL 32216
(904) 730-4150
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Facility # 72415

5937 University Blvd W

Lic# DN22972
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1689191181
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18368 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659587715

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18368 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078
5116 Blanding Blvd
Jacksonville FL 32210
(904) 573-7900
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting 6

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657

10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

| Monday | 7:00AM - 5:00PM | Tuesday | 7:00AM - 6:00PM | Wednesday | 7:30AM - 7:00PM | Thursday | 7:00AM - 3:00PM | Saturday | 8:00AM - 1:00PM | Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Árlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN14007

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Boldt, Dr. Paul Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5560 751 Oak St # 601 Jacksonville FL 32204 (904) 354-4031

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN10882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992992028

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Boykin, Dr. Deshaydia Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70852 7909 Normandy Blvd Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 786-1309

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20821

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720496144 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Dental Health Group PA

Facility # 77274 4189 Southpoint Dr E Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 296-3383

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Accepting New Patients: Y

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5560 751 Oak St # 601 Jacksonville FL 32204 (904) 354-4031 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70857 3706 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 777-1477 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70862 5218 Jammes Rd # D Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 778-0990

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70854 3733 Southside Blvd # 5 & 6 Jacksonville FL 32216

(904) 996-0111 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70860 1403-10 Dunn Avenue Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 751-3444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Lic# DN10219

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70852 7909 Normandy Blvd Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 786-1309 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77406 12420 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 268-3002

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70858 9119 Merrill Rd # 29 & 30 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 744-7202

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70864 9109 Baymeadows Rd # 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 731-4343

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70859 3704 Heath Rd Jacksonville FL 32277 (904) 743-6380

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben **Greenberg Dental - Normandy**

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben **Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows**

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility #73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851679666

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben **Greenberg Dental - Regency**

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 72415

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851679666

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144655143

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie **Greenberg Dental - Mandarin**

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144655143

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144655143

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie **Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park**

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144655143

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chery, Dr. Naderge Coast Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 58625 10950 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 260-4244

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1116@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20382

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457786337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chopra, Dr. Shruti Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70858 9119 Merrill Rd # 29 & 30 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 744-7202 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22071

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518319953 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22756
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657

10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22756
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4

Jacksonville FL 32205

(904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250

(904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210

(904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Clark, Dr. Patricia Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5560 751 Oak St # 601 Jacksonville FL 32204 (904) 354-4031

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11948

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871677476 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Clark, Dr. Patricia Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70858 9119 Merrill Rd # 29 & 30 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 744-7202 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11948

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871677476 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cullen, Dr. William Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70852 7909 Normandy Blvd Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 786-1309 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013110535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cullen, Dr. William Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013110535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Davis, Dr. Anthony Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70858 9119 Merrill Rd # 29 & 30 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 744-7202

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19529

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184766545 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Davis, Dr. Anthony Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70864 9109 Baymeadows Rd # 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 731-4343 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Light 9:00AM - 5:00AM
Light 9:00AM
Li

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184766545 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Davis, Dr. Dillon Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70854 3733 Southside Blvd # 5 & 6

Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 996-0111

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22113

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891147914 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Davis, Dr. Dillon Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70860 1403-10 Dunn Avenue Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 751-3444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22113

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891147914

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De Loach, Dr. Melanie Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70854

3733 Southside Blvd # 5 & 6 Jacksonville FL 32216

(904) 996-0111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19493

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053690222

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

De Loach, Dr. Melanie Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70860 1403-10 Dunn Avenue Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 751-3444 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19493

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053690222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22810 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174057954 Board Cert: N

Facility # 58625

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Mandarin

10950 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 260-4244 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1116@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diaz, Dr. Jany Regency Square Mall Dental Facility # 73851

9501 Árlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21847 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659729598 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205

(904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982057444

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250

(904) 223-4939 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62-411
10601 San Jose Blvd # 117
Jacksonville FL 32257
(904) 483-3027
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982057444

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909
11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20
Jacksonville FL 32221
(904) 236-6250
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982057444

NPI: 1982057444
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982057444

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Durve, Dr. Aparna Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Árlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21629

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619407566 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Jacksonville Facility # 72415

5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20798 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023351020

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20

Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20798 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023351020

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250

(904) 223-4939 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20798 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20798 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20798 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20798

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Regency Square Mall Dental Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PN Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366466286

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blyd # 4

Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21460 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of operation.

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218

(904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 483-3022

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21460 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932584745

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77909

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Available by Hereitan Chily. No Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: Gene NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Greenberg Dental & Ortho Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21477 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952717027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kenia Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: nadlakt/43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20151 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578902813 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D. Lic# DN21247

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. George Regency Square Mall Dental Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10511
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Mandarin Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117

10601 San Jose Blvd # 11 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218

(904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77909

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150

Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412

13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258

(904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205

(904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697

14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250

(904) 223-4939 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows**

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin **Greenberg Dental - Normandy**

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Mandarin Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday R:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenwalt, Dr. Brandon Greenwalt Family Dentistry Facility # 76837

12443 San Jose Blvd # 101
Jacksonville FL 32223
(904) 262-6188
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: greenwaltdental@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19737
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentis NPI: 1194087742 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greer, Dr. Lucia Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70860 1403-10 Dunn Avenue Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 751-3444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20338

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679905103 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Normandy Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23406 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518459437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Blanding Facility # 73078

5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23406

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411
10601 San Jose Blvd # 117
Jacksonville FL 32257
(904) 483-3027
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23406 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentis NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518459437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909
11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20
Jacksonville FL 32221
(904) 236-6250
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington F

9501 Árlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22242

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17335

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619956323 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257

(904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42

Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 483-3022

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

| Monday | 10:00AM - 6:00PM | Tuesday | 8:00AM - 4:00PM | Wednesday | 8:00AM - 4:00PM | Thursday | 8:00AM - 4:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19365

Facility # 72415

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

5937 University Blvd W
Jacksonville FL 32216
(904) 730-4150
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19365
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881980928

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77909

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412

13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881980928

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205

(904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881980928

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697

14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250

(904) 223-4939 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan **Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows**

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility #73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881980928

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hayate, Dr. Jessica Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility #73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20310 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700210630 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21645

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235594961 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hirezi. Dr. Flor Hirezi Family Dentistry

Facility #72552 4495 Baymeadows Rd Jacksonville FL 32217

(904) 733-9191 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: Hirezidentistry@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13496

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285766030

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Arabic, Other, Spanish, Tagalog

Hirezi. Dr. Flor Hirezi Family Dentistry

Facility # 72562 1301 Monument Rd # 26 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 725-7117 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: hirezidentistry@vahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13496 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285766030 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hirezi, Dr. Nabil Hirezi Family Dentistry

Facility # 72552 4495 Baymeadows Rd Jacksonville FL 32217 (904) 733-9191 Accepting New Patients: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: Hirezidentistry@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639241821 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Arabic, Other, Spanish, Tagalog

Hirezi, Dr. Nabil Hirezi Family Dentistry

Facility # 72562 1301 Monument Rd # 26 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 725-7117 Accepting New Patients: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: hirezidentistry@vahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639241821 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205

(904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Mandarin Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117
Jacksonville FL 32257
(904) 483-3027
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359

Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1841784238

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20
Jacksonville FL 32221
(904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: Gener

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841784238

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23359

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841784238

NPI: 184178423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hu, Dr. Jiangian Dental Health Group PA Facility # 77274

4189 Southpoint Dr E Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 296-3383

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538417910 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hu, Dr. Jiangian Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70862 5218 Jammes Rd # D Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 778-0990 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538417910

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629319249 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205

(904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697

14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General NPI: 1659892743
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility #73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257

(904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian **Greenberg Dental - Regency**

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 72415

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23282 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23282 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23282 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659892743

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jaramillo Rivas, Dr. Aymee Coast Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 58625 10950 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 260-4244 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1116@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20454

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871841379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility #73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20869

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175729 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22134 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740633262

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210

(904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22134 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218

(904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22134 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 483-3022

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Neterial Chily. N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility #77909

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412

13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 58625 10950 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 260-4244

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1116@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kohn, Dr. Heather Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20667 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730592429

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16377

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Árlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12167

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104995539 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Licina, Dr. Zeljka Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Árlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20101

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013263292

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150

Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22205 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4

Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697

14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22205 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours or Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22205 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257

(904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22205 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609322270

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609322270

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Greenberg Dental & Ortho Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursd 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22205 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609322270

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lipton, Dr. Barry Regency Square Mall Dental Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407101462 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

5937 Üniversity Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Facility # 72415

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility #77909

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669997565

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669997565

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referial Crity, N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669997565

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Mandarin Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas **Greenberg Dental - Blanding**

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093168510

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - Regency Facility # 62413

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093168510

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74657

10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dent NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Tacility #62412
13820 St Augustine Rd #105
Jacksonville FL 32258
(904) 260-7700
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Regency Square Mall Dental Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063828218 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13561

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396897385

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21727

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831558964 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

McKinney, Dr. Jon McKinney Dental

Facility # 78144
7410 Merrill Rd
Jacksonville FL 32277
(904) 745-5115
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Email: drapermckinney@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15445

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710978804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21293

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1669853305
Roard Cert' N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Molina, Dr. Yunior Coast Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 58625 10950 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 260-4244

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1116@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20731 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851688543 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moore, Dr. Kristen **Dental Health Group**

Facility # 76076 9000 Golfside Dr # A Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 731-4343

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21266 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376926154

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moore, Dr. Kristen **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 5560 751 Oak St # 601 Jacksonville FL 32204

(904) 354-4031 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21266

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376926154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moore, Dr. Kristen **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77406 12420 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 268-3002 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21266

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376926154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moore, Dr. Kristen **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77594 2771 Monument Rd Ste 21 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 641-3732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21266 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376926154

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moore, Dr. Kristen **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70864 9109 Baymeadows Rd # 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 731-4343 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21266 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376926154

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Morell, Dr. Omar Regency Square Mall Dental Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22713

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205

(904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250

(904) 223-4939 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - Mandarin Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Naif. Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa **Greenberg Dental - Regency**

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376053595

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Naif. Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376053595

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif. Dr. Mustafa **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246

(904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif. Dr. Mustafa **Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park**

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nelson, Dr. John Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18534

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831335645 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20946

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nofallah, Dr. Sara Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70857 3706 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 777-1477 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Norway 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20120

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457799579 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nofallah, Dr. Sara Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 70859

3704 Heath Rd
Jacksonville FL 32277
(904) 743-6380
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20120
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457799579

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nofallah, Dr. Sara Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 75151 3714 Heath Rd Jacksonville FL 32277 (904) 302-7552 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lie# DN20120

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457799579 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851
9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345
Jacksonville FL 32225
(904) 727-6055
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: nadiakt/43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Árlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22018

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205

(904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23386 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2

Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210

(904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23386
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Mandarin Facility # 62411

10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23386
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063904449

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909
11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20
Jacksonville FL 32221
(904) 236-6250
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74657

10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063904449

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1063904449

NPI: 106390444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Jignesh Dental Center Of Jacksonville Facility # 76719

6144 Gazebo Park Place S # 210 Jacksonville FL 32257

(904) 262-9466 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: avenuesdentalcenter/210@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19907

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093061400 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Tanvi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70864 9109 Baymeadows Rd # 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 731-4343 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22782

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437679966 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Tanvi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77594

2771 Monument Rd Ste 21 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 641-3732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22782

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437679966 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18785 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881917540

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2

Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18785
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General NPI: 1881917540
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility #73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18785 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257

(904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Patel. Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Viral **Greenberg Dental - Regency**

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18785 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel. Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 72415

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18785 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Viral **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18785 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881917540

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18785 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pezzella, Dr. Salvatore **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70852 7909 Normandy Blvd Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 786-1309 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20846

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710388582 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pham. Dr. Thi Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881002509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614155

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Re, Dr. Anthony Regency Square Mall Dental Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12624 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Saltz, Dr. Jamie Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851 9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20548 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740547140 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Sanchez, Dr. Diego Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70862 5218 Jammes Rd # D Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 778-0990 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22938

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1902329816 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Santos, Dr. Remedios Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70854 3733 Southside Blvd # 5 & 6 Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 996-0111 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN9719

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821144213

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Santos, Dr. Remedios Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70859 3704 Heath Rd Jacksonville FL 32277 (904) 743-6380 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN9719 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821144213 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sayaf, Dr. Konstantine All Smiles Dental Center P A

Facility # 9934 1147 S Edgewood Ave Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 388-1421 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lie# DN15326

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013024397 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 10:00AM - 6:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 11:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104277722

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM -7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM -7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM -7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM -7:00PM Friday 7:00AM -4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104277722

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Regency Facility # 62413

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155
Jacksonville FL 32225
(904) 483-3022
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental

Lic# DN21922

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105

Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@kalsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104277722

Board Cert: N

Facility # 7900

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smith, Dr. Alisia Smith & Smith Dental Associates PA

1190 W Edgewood Ave # B
Jacksonville FL 32208
(904) 764-4549
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thyrsday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14791
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447323076 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Smith. Dr. Ivan Smith & Smith Dental Associates

Facility # 7900

1190 W Edgewood Ave # B Jacksonville FL 32208 (904) 764-4549

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14805

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942373584 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Smith. Dr. Steven **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70854 3733 Southside Blvd # 5 & 6 Jacksonville FL 32216

(904) 996-0111 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20422

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063858603

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Smith. Dr. Steven **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70864

9109 Baymeadows Rd # 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 731-4343

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20422

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063858603 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Soni. Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni. Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2

Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni. Dr. Juhi **Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows**

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22077

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22077

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22077

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 6945
1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42
Jacksonville FL 32218
(904) 714-9909
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22077 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - Regency

Facility # 62413 620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 483-3022

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Facility # 72415

5937 University Blvd W

Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441379

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Jerual & Orthic Facility # 77909

11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20
Jacksonville FL 32221
(904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1821441379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22077

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346736352

NPI: 1346/36352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Crity. N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN23589 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23589 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257 (904) 483-3027

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23589
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Regency Facility # 62413

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 483-3022

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20

Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 236-6250

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23589 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74657

10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258 (904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tannen, Dr. Mildred **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70860 1403-10 Dunn Avenue Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 751-3444 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9001

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285858415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Truong, Dr. Vy **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70857 3706 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 777-1477 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972986479 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306088133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23046

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578078382

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah **Greenberg Dental - Normandy** Facility # 70314

5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23403 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861

9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM -7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM -7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM -7:00PM Friday 8:00AM -4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM -4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 62411 10601 San Jose Blvd # 117 Jacksonville FL 32257

(904) 483-3027 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - Northside

Facility # 69445 1036 Dunn Ave Ste 42 Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 714-9909 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23403 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - Regency Facility # 62413

620 Commerce Ctr Dr # 155
Jacksonville FL 32225
(904) 483-3022
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415 5937 University Blvd W Jacksonville FL 32216 (904) 730-4150

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Faturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77909 11043 Crystal Springs Rd Ste 20 Jacksonville FL 32221

(904) 236-6250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23403 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841783222

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental-Bartram Park

Facility # 62412 13820 St Augustine Rd # 105 Jacksonville FL 32258

(904) 260-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thriday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23403 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841783222

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Vera, Dr. Kevin K N J Dental PA

Facility # 9818

3245 Śouthside Blvd Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 565-1800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12568
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780607770

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vienneau, Dr. Wendy Coast Dental - Mandarin

Facility # 58625 10950 San Jose Blvd Jacksonville FL 32223 (904) 260-4244 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1116@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23066 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942671433 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710354881 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21350

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Weaver, Dr. Damone **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70858 9119 Merrill Rd # 29 & 30 Jacksonville FL 32225

(904) 744-7202 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22634 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134658818

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

White, Dr. Linda **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70864 9109 Baymeadows Rd # 1

Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 731-4343

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17499

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720103559 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Williams, Dr. Tosha Regency Square Mall Dental

Facility # 73851

9501 Arlington Expressway # 0345

Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 727-6055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Woodward, Dr. Wyman **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70857 3706 Blanding Blvd

Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 777-1477 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70862 5218 Jammes Rd # D Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 778-0990

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70854 3733 Southside Blvd # 5 & 6 Jacksonville FL 32216

(904) 996-0111 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70860 1403-10 Dunn Avenue Jacksonville FL 32218 (904) 751-3444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932255320

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70852 7909 Normandy Blvd Jacksonville FL 32221 (904) 786-1309

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932255320

NPI: 193225532 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70858 9119 Merrill Rd # 29 & 30 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 744-7202

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77594

2771 Monument Rd Ste 21 Jacksonville FL 32225 (904) 641-3732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70864 9109 Baymeadows Rd # 1 Jacksonville FL 32256 (904) 731-4343 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70859 3704 Heath Rd Jacksonville FL 32277 (904) 743-6380

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental - Normandy

Facility # 70314 5149 Normandy Blvd # 4 Jacksonville FL 32205 (904) 781-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Triday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22555

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629508072

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental - San Pablo

Facility # 70697 14444 Beach Blvd # 2 Jacksonville FL 32250 (904) 223-4939

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22555

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental - Baymeadows

Facility # 72861 9978 Old Baymeadows Rd Ste 1 Jacksonville FL 32256

(904) 645-5015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22555

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental - Blanding

Facility # 73078 5116 Blanding Blvd Jacksonville FL 32210 (904) 573-7900 Accepting New Patients:

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22555 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental - University Jacksonville

Facility # 72415
5937 University Blvd W
Jacksonville FL 32216
(904) 730-4150
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22555

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74657 10095 Beach Blvd # 150 Jacksonville FL 32246 (904) 647-2050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22555

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jacksonville Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 70853

Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 241-0880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:30PM

1519 3rd Street N # 5

Lic# DN10219
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1295830438
Board Cert: N

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70861
14286 Beach Blvd # 23
Jacksonville Beach FL 32250
(904) 821-9555
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

De Loach, Dr. Melanie Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70853 1519 3rd Street N # 5 Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 241-0880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19493 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053690222

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Deason, Dr. Bobby Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70861 14286 Beach Blvd # 23 Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 821-9555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6332 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548388135

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

14286 Beach Blvd # 23

Board Cert: Y

Hicks, Dr. Katherine Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 70861

Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 821-9555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17174 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407902893 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moore, Dr. Kristen Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 70853

1519 3rd Street N # 5 Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 241-0880

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21266

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376926154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moore, Dr. Kristen Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70861 14286 Beach Blvd # 23 Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 821-9555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21266

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376926154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

White, Dr. Linda Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70861 14286 Beach Blvd # 23 Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 821-9555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17499

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720103559 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70853 1519 3rd Street N # 5 Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 241-0880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70861

14286 Beach Blvd # 23 Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 (904) 821-9555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Or Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Truesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

FLAGLER

Palm Coast

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77728

50 Plaza Drive Ste 201
Palm Coast FL 32137
(386) 516-0751
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201

Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr. Dr. Joseph **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201

Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Palm Coast FL 32137

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Hours of Operation:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gordon, Dr. Vernon Coast Dental - Palm Coast

Facility # 70168 250 Palm Coast Pkwy NE # 606 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 446-5595 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1104@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN15828

Lic# DN15828 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871604553 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77728

50 Plaza Drive Ste 201
Palm Coast FL 32137
(386) 516-0751
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201

Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Hours of Operation:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Palm Coast

Facility # 70168 250 Palm Coast Pkwy NE # 606 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 446-5595 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Keterral Uniy: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1104@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77728

50 Plaza Drive Ste 201
Palm Coast FL 32137
(386) 516-0751
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728
50 Plaza Drive Ste 201
Palm Coast El. 32137

Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Neterial Orly: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Janisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740689371

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri

Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Rvan **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Lic# DN20411

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201

50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Lic# DN22084

LIC# DINZZU84

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137

(386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77728 50 Plaza Drive Ste 201 Palm Coast FL 32137 (386) 516-0751

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

GADSDEN

Quincy

GENERAL DENTIST

Howard, Dr. Enrique Dental Workz of Quincy

Facility # 77821 314 E Jefferson St Quincy FL 32351 (850) 618-0114

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 12:00PM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: quincydentalworkz@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21408 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639540446 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

HARDEE

Wauchula

GENERAL DENTIST

Antony, Dr. Archana Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75099 121 KD Revell Rd Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 767-0696 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Email: jmeyer@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# HAD80

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851607766 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Archana Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# HAD80

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851607766 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 65894

Cardenas, Dr. Carlos Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568649804

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Congote, Dr. Luis Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75099 121 KD Revell Rd Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 767-0696 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: jmeyer@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12668
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679774426 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Congote, Dr. Luis Central Florida Health Care Wauchula Facility # 65894

204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Stype of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12668

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679774426 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cooper, Dr. Angela Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873

(863) 773-2111 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13255

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912994914 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gomara, Dr. Denise Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility # 75099 121 KD Revell Rd Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 767-0696

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Email: imever@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16346

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497887863 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gomara, Dr. Denise Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16346

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497887863 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marti Bagdasarov, Dr. Anjelika Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility # 75099 121 KD Revell Rd Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 767-0696

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Email: imever@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336591577 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marti Bagdasarov, Dr. Anjelika Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21930

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336591577

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mckenzie, Dr. Karen Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18154 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821286287 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mora. Dr. Viviana Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21456

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811372154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mora, Dr. Viviana Central Florida Health Care Inc. Facility # 75099

121 KD Revell Rd Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 767-0696

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Email: imever@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21456

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811372154

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rubin, Dr. Joslyn Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22245

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861940850 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rubin, Dr. Joslyn Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75099 121 KD Revell Rd Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 767-0696

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Email: imeyer@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22245

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861940850 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rumbel, Dr. Richard Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 773-2111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11518 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609983568 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seifert, Dr. Thomas Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility # 75099 121 KD Revell Rd Wauchula FL 33873 (863) 767-0696 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Email: jmeyer@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6990

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255654232 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seifert, Dr. Thomas Central Florida Health Care Wauchula

Facility # 65894 204 E Palmetto St Wauchula FL 33873

(863) 773-2111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6990

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255654232 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

HERNANDO

Brooksville

GENERAL DENTIST

Altman, Dr. David Coast Dental-Spring Hill

13146 Cortez Blvd Brooksville FL 34613 (352) 596-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 8994

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19131

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194042945

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Boros, Dr. Timothy Coast Dental-Spring Hill

Facility # 8994 13146 Cortez Blvd Brooksville FL 34613

(352) 596-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13887

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356409825 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental-Spring Hill

Facility # 8994 13146 Cortez Blvd Brooksville FL 34613 (352) 596-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Habibi, Dr. Maryam Coast Dental-Spring Hill Facility # 8994

13146 Cortez Blvd Brooksville FL 34613 (352) 596-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18686 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356571251 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental-Spring Hill

Facility # 8994 13146 Cortez Blvd Brooksville FL 34613 (352) 596-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mikhail. Dr. Andrew Coast Dental-Spring Hill

Facility # 8994 13146 Cortez Blvd Brooksville FL 34613 (352) 596-8199

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22056 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295195543 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Paternoster, Dr. Richard Coast Dental-Spring Hill

Facility # 8994 13146 Cortez Blvd Brooksville FL 34613 (352) 596-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17824 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043483480 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shuayb, Dr. Mujib Shuavb Dental

Facility # 66986 12900 Cortez Blvd # 201 Brooksville FL 34613 (352) 596-3456 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: shuaybdental@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17734

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013078823 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Shuayb, Dr. Omar Shuayb Dental

Facility # 66986 12900 Cortez Blvd # 201 Brooksville FL 34613 (352) 596-3456

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: shuaybdental@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17388 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710048426

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Spring Hill

GENERAL DENTIST

Arrabal Moreion, Dr. Glenda **Bright Now Lakewood**

Facility # 9967 1391Commercial Way Spring Hill FL 34606 (352) 597-4977

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23642

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437645207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Arrabal Morejon, Dr. Glenda **Bright Now Seven Hills Plaza**

Facility # 9962 11152 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 688-2212 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23642

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437645207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Baker, Dr. Wayne Coast Dental-Spring Hill East

Facility # 72367 14381 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 556-0029

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11556

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699833947 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Duvert, Dr. Krystelle Bright Now Seven Hills Plaza

Facility # 9962 11152 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 688-2212 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447361167 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Habibi, Dr. Maryam Bright Now Seven Hills Plaza

Facility # 9962 11152 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 688-2212

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18686

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356571251

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Habibi, Dr. Maryam Bright Now Lakewood

Facility # 9967 1391Commercial Way Spring Hill FL 34606 (352) 597-4977

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18686

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356571251 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hanna, Dr. Haidy Bright Now Seven Hills Plaza

Facility # 9962 11152 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609

(352) 688-2212 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22540 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396267548

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hanna, Dr. Haidy Bright Now Lakewood Facility # 9967

1391Commercial Way
Spring Hill FL 34606
(352) 597-4977
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22540
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1396267548

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hecht, Dr. Alan **Bright Now Lakewood**

Facility # 9967 1391Commercial Way Spring Hill FL 34606 (352) 597-4977

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11280

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376602755 Board Cert: N

11152 Spring Hill Dr

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Henwood, Dr. Kimberly **Bright Now Seven Hills Plaza** Facility # 9962

Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 688-2212 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17675 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447352794 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental-Spring Hill East

Facility # 72367 14381 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 556-0029 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Facility # 9962

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Marrero-Plasencia, Dr. Alexander **Bright Now Seven Hills Plaza**

11152 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 688-2212 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21261 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992187520

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Mikhail. Dr. Andrew Coast Dental-Spring Hill East

Facility # 72367 14381 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 556-0029

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22056

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295195543 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moore, Dr. Julie **Bright Now Seven Hills Plaza**

Facility # 9962 11152 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 688-2212

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17935

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235392929 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moore, Dr. Julie Bright Now Lakewood

Facility # 9967 1391Commercial Way Spring Hill FL 34606 (352) 597-4977

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17935

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235392929 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rajagopalan, Dr. Ganesh Dental Specialists of Florida

Facility # 77601 12920 Cortez Blvd Spring Hill FL 34613 (352) 835-0330

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: springhill@fla4dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20404

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1245667096

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Shuayb, Dr. Mujib Shuayb Dental

Facility # 71144 3167 Aerial Way Spring Hill FL 34604 (352) 754-9900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17734

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013078823 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Shuayb, Dr. Omar Shuayb Dental

Facility # 71144 3167 Aerial Way Spring Hill FL 34604 (352) 754-9900

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17388

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710048426 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Shuayb, Dr. Sarah Bright Now Lakewood

Facility # 9967 1391Commercial Way Spring Hill FL 34606 (352) 597-4977 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

| Monday | 10:00AM - 7:00PM | Tuesday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Wednesday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Thursday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. | Lic# DN22712

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003325820

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shuayb, Dr. Sarah Bright Now Seven Hills Plaza

Facility # 9962 11152 Spring Hill Dr Spring Hill FL 34609 (352) 688-2212

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22712 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003325820 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

HIGHLANDS

Avon Park

GENERAL DENTIST

Antony, Dr. Archana Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825

(863) 452-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# HAD80
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851607766 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas, Dr. Carlos Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767
950 Country Road 17A W
Avon Park FL 33825
(863) 452-3000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568649804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Congote, Dr. Luis Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12668

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679774426 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cooper, Dr. Angela Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13255
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912994914 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gomara, Dr. Denise Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16346 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497887863 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marti Bagdasarov, Dr. Anjelika Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336591577

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mckenzie, Dr. Karen Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821286287 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mora, Dr. Viviana Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21456 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811372154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rubin, Dr. Joslyn Central Florida Health Care Facility # 9767

Pacility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22245

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861940850 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rumbel, Dr. Richard Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767 950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM

Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11518

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609983568

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Seifert, Dr. Thomas Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 9767

950 Country Road 17A W Avon Park FL 33825 (863) 452-3000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 12:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN6990

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255654232 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sebring

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Facility # 57365

901 US Hwy 27 N # 60 Sebring FL 33870 (863) 471-1176 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site2117@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DM12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 57365 901 US Hwy 27 N # 60 Sebring FL 33870 (863) 471-1176

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site2117@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ordehi, Dr. Licet Coast Dental Facility # 57365

901 US Hwy 27 N # 60 Sebring FL 33870 (863) 471-1176 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2117@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942284393

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN17905

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

HILLSBOROUGH

Brandon

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23486
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1417440637
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039
511 W Brandon Blvd
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 381-5632
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23476

Lic# DN23476
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alshoib, Dr. Maan Bright Now Dental Brandon

Facility # 9964 11385 Causeway Blvd # A 4 - 5 Brandon FL 33511

(813) 662-2500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21436

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487038444
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21079
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1104213909
Roard Cert' N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility #75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538561337

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942360862

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22122

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225481450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Azizkhani, Dr. Nahal Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575
2468 W Brandon Blvd
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 654-6700
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22753 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366962649 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Facility #74039

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376696419

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:30AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 7:30AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:30AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 7:30AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas Sarracino, Dr. Astrid Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575
2468 W Brandon Blvd
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 654-6700
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962831644 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caudill, Dr. Joel Coast Dental Brandon

Facility # 9002 2118 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-9340

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30PM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0029@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417068339 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chilmaza, Dr. Cesar Advanced Dental Care of Brandon PA

Facility # 63385 625 Medical Care Dr Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-3599

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21058

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861801490 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Vietnamese

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis Advanced Dental Care of Brandon PA

Brandon FL 33511
(813) 662-3599
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093710436 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN13483

Facility # 63385

625 Medical Care Dr

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Vietnamese

Cullen, Dr. William Brandon Mall Dental PA Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013110535

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639
675 Brandon Town Center Mall
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 681-8600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174057954

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Derakhshan, Dr. Michael Advanced Dental Care of Brandon PA

Facility # 63385 625 Medical Care Dr Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-3599 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17541 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Vietnamese

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

NPI: 1447300223

Facility # 51379
165 E Bloomingdale Ave
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 643-6969
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Brandon

Facility # 9002 2118 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-9340 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0029@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Diaz, Dr. Jany Brandon Mall Dental PA

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility #75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21847 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659729598

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall

Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21629

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Duvert, Dr. Krystelle **Bright Now Dental Brandon**

Facility # 9964

11385 Causeway Blvd # A 4 - 5

Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-2500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447361167 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy **Brandon Mall Dental PA**

Facility #75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Brandon Mall Dental PA Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall

Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619407566 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@mail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gamble, Dr. Isolda Bright Now Dental Brandon

Facility # 9964 11385 Causeway Blvd # A 4 - 5

Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-2500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13067
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992764484 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki. Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21477 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285031930

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952717027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility #75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21247

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. George **Brandon Mall Dental PA**

Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10511 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall

Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22242

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall

Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21645

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235594961 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Heusner, Dr. Alison Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19506

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134407406 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ho, Dr. Binh Advanced Dental Care of Brandon PA

Facility # 63385 625 Medical Care Dr Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-3599

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23670

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609362052 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Vietnamese

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

BrandonFacility # 74039
511 W Brandon Blvd
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039
511 W Brandon Blvd
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 381-5632
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: ternigkatsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21863

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Immadi, Dr. Lakshmi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511

(813) 654-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Brandon Mall Dental PA Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakt/43@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629319249

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Coast Dental Brandon

Facility # 9002 2118 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-9340

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30PM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0029@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629319249 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932694494

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325

Lic# DN23325 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639660699

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jergins, Dr. Michael Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15034
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578567301 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Brandon

511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365 Type of License: Dental

Facility # 74039

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538601455

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23449 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran **Brandon Mall Dental PA**

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20869

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175729

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental**

Facility #51379 165 E Bloomingdale Ave Brandon FL 33511 (813) 643-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Brandon

Facility # 9002 2118 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-9340 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0029@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kohn, Dr. Heather Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20667

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730592429

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Honday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16377 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942267935

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kumar, Dr. Reshma Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20532 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629483326 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12167

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104995539

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194254789

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039
511 W Brandon Blvd
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 381-5632
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Li, Dr. Ling Coast Dental

Facility # 51379 165 E Bloomingdale Ave Brandon FL 33511 (813) 643-6969 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15041

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1386755890

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lipton, Dr. Barry Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639
675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511
(813) 681-8600
Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407101462

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639
675 Brandon Town Center Mall
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 681-8600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Frail: nadiakk 143@mail.com

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063828218

NPI: 1063828218 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marrero-Plasencia, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Dental Brandon

Facility # 9964 11385 Causeway Blvd # A 4 - 5 Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-2500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M. Lic# DN21261 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992187520 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639
675 Brandon Town Center Mall
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 681-8600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakh143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13561
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Brandon Mall Dental PA Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21727

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831558964

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting P

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Matthews, Dr. Irina Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operations

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20142

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891135331 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21293

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669853305 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall

Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakl413@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22713 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri @katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David **Brandon Mall Dental PA**

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20946 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811398423

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Thuy Advanced Dental Care of Brandon

Facility # 63385 625 Medical Care Dr Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-3599 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18083

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295935138

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Vietnamese

Facility # 74039

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon**

511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730597253

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Roldan, Dr. Ramon Coast Dental Brandon

Facility # 9002 2118 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-9340 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0029@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17005 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003918111 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility #75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22018

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Park, Dr. Keum Bright Now Dental Brandon

Facility # 9964

11385 Causeway Blvd # A 4 - 5

Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-2500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15469

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Parker, Dr. David David Parker DDS

Facility # 5763 227 N Knights Ave Brandon FL 33510 (813) 685-5611

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235255845 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@mmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881002509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Brandon Mall Dental PA Facility # 75639

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@omail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614155

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Rajagopalan, Dr. Ganesh Dental Specialists of Florida

Facility # 76954 2488 W Brandan Blvd Suite B Brandon FL 33511 (813) 337-6746

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: brandon@fla4dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20404

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245667096 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Re, Dr. Anthony Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Faturday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Faturday 10:00AM 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12624

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Wilfredo Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 8575

2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Type of Practitioner: Lic# DN15590

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1588675615

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

2468 W Brandon Blvd

Brandon FL 33511

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Schaffner, Dr. Daniel **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 8575

(813) 654-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Lic# DN13640

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548339815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shvets, Dr. Ankita **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316322092 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patier

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Finday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20294
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Spicola, Dr. Rachel Coast Dental Brandon

Facility # 9002 2118 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 662-9340 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0029@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18312 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891950358 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Brandon

Brandon Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Trunsday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21503
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1265801294

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tucker, Dr. Chelsea Advanced Dental Care of Brandon PA

Facility # 63385
625 Medical Care Dr
Brandon FL 33511
(813) 662-3599
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:30AM - 2:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19335
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235423765 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Vietnamese

Tulipano, Dr. Katie Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19327
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174801708 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina Brandon Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21066
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1306088133
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar **Brandon Mall Dental PA**

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23046

Facility #75639

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578078382

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya **Brandon Mall Dental PA**

675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511 (813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21350

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710354881

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Brandon

Facility # 74039 511 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 381-5632 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Whittington, Dr. Candace **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8575 2468 W Brandon Blvd Brandon FL 33511 (813) 654-6700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19639

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558622084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha **Brandon Mall Dental PA**

Facility # 75639 675 Brandon Town Center Mall Brandon FL 33511

(813) 681-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19661 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lithia

GENERAL DENTIST

Bala, Dr. Joanna **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 63416 5658 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd Lithia FL 33547

(813) 490-1982 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22775 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144743774 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Tagalog

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63416

5658 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd

Lithia FL 33547 (813) 490-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Tagalog

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63416

5658 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd

Lithia FL 33547 (813) 490-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish, Tagalog

Gagnon, Dr. Robyn Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63416

5658 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd

Lithia FL 33547 (813) 490-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20636

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679986020

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Tagalog

Immadi, Dr. Lakshmi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63416

5658 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd Lithia FL 33547

(813) 490-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Tagalog

Tulipano, Dr. Katie Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63416 5658 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd

Lithia FL 33547 (813) 490-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19327

LIC# DIV 19327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174801708 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Tagalog

Whittington, Dr. Candace Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63416 5658 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd Lithia FL 33547

(813) 490-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19639

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558622084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Tagalog

Lutz

GENERAL DENTIST

Catipovic, Dr. Carina Coast Dental - Willow Bend

Coast Dental - Willow I Facility # 62976 23036 State Rd 54 # 403 Lutz FL 33549 (813) 909-1317 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255884631

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Dahman, Dr. Marah Coast Dental - Willow Bend

Facility # 62976

23036 State Rd 54 # 403
Lutz FL 33549
(813) 909-1317
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17418
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

NPI: 1558350231 Board Cert: N Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Willow Bend Facility # 62976

23036 State Rd 54 # 403 Lutz FL 33549 (813) 909-1317 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentaling@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Foley, Dr. Michael Friendly Smiles Dental Care

Facility # 9794 18850 N Dale Mabry Hwy Lutz FL 33548 (813) 949-6969 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Email: geraci@fsdental.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21316

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225410780 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Hanna, Dr. Haidy Premier Dental Associates Facility # 66263

1528 Land O Lakes Blvd # 101 Lutz FL 33549 (813) 948-0404 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 1:00PM Email: premierdental123@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396267548 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Huynh, Dr. Daniel Friendly Smiles Dental Care Facility # 9794

18850 N Dale Mabry Hwy Lutz FL 33548 (813) 949-6969 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Email: geraci@fsdental.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21298 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225419245 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Johnson, Dr. Diana Irene Friendly Smiles Dental Care

Facility # 9794 18850 N Dale Mabry Hwy Lutz FL 33548 (813) 949-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: geraci@fsdental.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841210374 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN13506

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Willow Bend

Facility # 62976 23036 State Rd 54 # 403 Lutz FL 33549 (813) 909-1317 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Morrison, Dr. Jack Friendly Smiles Dental Care Facility # 9794

18850 N Dale Mabry Hwy Lutz FL 33548 (813) 949-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Email: geraci@fsdental.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN4665

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093954323 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Yen Creating Smiles

Facility # 73635 17553 N Dale Mabry Hwy Lutz FL 33548 (813) 963-1900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 12:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: creatingsmilesflorida@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17184

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558465872 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish,

Vietnamese

Parikshak, Dr. Paresh Premier Dental Associates

Facility # 66263

1528 Land O Lakes Blvd # 101 Lutz FL 33549

(813) 948-0404

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 1:00PM Email: premierdental123@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13340

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700998192 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Roberts, Dr. Oliver Coast Dental - Willow Bend

Facility # 62976
23036 State Rd 54 # 403
Lutz FL 33549
(813) 909-1317
Accepting New Patients: Y
Avoilable by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13799

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457454712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Smiley, Dr. Albert Friendly Smiles Dental Care

Facility # 9794 18850 N Dale Mabry Hwy Lutz FL 33548 (813) 949-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Email: geraci@fsdental.net

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN10637

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316967847 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Worth, Dr. Peter Friendly Smiles Dental Care

Facility # 9794
18850 N Dale Mabry Hwy
Lutz FL 33548
(813) 949-6969
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: geraci@fsdental.net
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21834 Type of License

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023466125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Plant City

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Health of the state of the stat

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849
111 W Alexander St
Plant City FL 33563
(813) 708-6732
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Austin, Dr. Deborah Deborah Austin-Brown DDS PA

Facility # 51579 420N Alexander St Plant City FL 33566 (813) 752-5520 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11764 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295884765

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bishara, Dr. Magied Coast Dental - Plant City

Facility # 71073 1912 W Reynolds St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 567-7001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2115@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20414

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275954612 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Boswell, Dr. Gibson **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradlev. Dr. Ashlev **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patier

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DNZ2129

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ghabbour, Dr. Diaa Coast Dental - Plant City

Facility # 71073 1912 W Reynolds St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 567-7001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2115@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15155

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962504209 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kansal, Dr. Jyoti Coast Dental - Plant City

Facility # 71073 1912 W Reynolds St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 567-7001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2115@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659752061 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Plant City

Facility # 71073 1912 W Reynolds St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 567-7001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2115@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klepes Jr, Dr. Frederick Coast Dental - Plant City Facility # 71073

1912 W Reynolds St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 567-7001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN12600 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467511840 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lake. Dr. Everet Coast Dental - Plant City

Facility #71073 1912 W Reynolds St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 567-7001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2115@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17765

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184792657 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Laurev. Dr. Violet **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca. Dr. Yaritza **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Roldan, Dr. Ramon Coast Dental Plant City South

Facility # 75516

2803 James L Redman Pkwy # 1

Plant City FL 33566 (813) 567-7151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2121@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17005
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003918111 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patier

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Hours of Operation:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

NPI: 1750393 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563 (813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patier

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21503 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77849 111 W Alexander St Plant City FL 33563

(813) 708-6732 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Riverview

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578

(813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23476

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Allawnha, Dr. Abdullah Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23341

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558852392 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arora, Dr. Payal Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356723407 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22132
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970
9618 US Highway 301 S
Riverview FL 33578
(813) 867-7062
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578

(813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas Sarracino, Dr. Astrid Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21523 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962831644 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Derakhshan, Dr. Michael Advanced Dental Care of Riverview PLLC

River View PLLC Facility # 78204 13120 Highway 301 South Riverview FL 33579 (813) 463-8629 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447300223 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21327
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ducatel, Dr. Martha Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19076

Lic# DN19076

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871804203 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ducatel, Dr. Martha Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 63005

13146 US Hwy 301 S
Riverview FL 33578
(813) 672-9575
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19076
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871804203

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 63005

13146 US Hwy 301 S
Riverview FL 33578
(813) 672-9575
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20621
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578

(813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D M D

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gagnon, Dr. Robyn Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20636

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679986020

Board Cert: N

Facility #75970

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

9618 US Highway 301 S
Riverview FL 33578
(813) 867-7062
(813) 867-7062
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Heusner, Dr. Alison Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 53894

10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19506

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134407406 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Heusner, Dr. Alison Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19506

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134407406 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ho, Dr. Binh Advanced Dental Care of Riverview PLLC

Riverview FLLC Facility # 78204 13120 Highway 301 South Riverview FL 33579 (813) 463-8629 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23670

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609362052 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578

(813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Immadi, Dr. Lakshmi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Coast Dental- Riverview

Facility # 71152 10625 Big Bend Rd Riverview FL 33579 (813) 549-0931 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0077@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629319249 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639660699

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jergins, Dr. Michael Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15034

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578567301

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75970

9618 ÚS Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75970

9618 US Highway 301 S
Riverview FL 33578
(813) 867-7062
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23449

Lic# DN23449
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1649763830
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental- Riverview

Facility # 71152 10625 Big Bend Rd Riverview FL 33579 (813) 549-0931

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0077@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kumar, Dr. Reshma Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20532
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629483326 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Frmail: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23355
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970
9618 US Highway 301 S
Riverview FL 33578
(813) 867-7062
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124510508

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578

(813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Thuy Advanced Dental Care of Riverview PLLC

Facility # 78204 13120 Highway 301 South Riverview FL 33579 (813) 463-8629

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18083

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295935138

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578

Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Parkinson, Dr. Robert Parkinson Dentistry

Facility # 77948 10465 Gibsonton Dr Riverview FL 33578 (813) 677-7800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 5:30AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 4:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: parkinsondentistry@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitione Lic# DN17006

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730265646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22862 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679094197

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paul, Dr. Sherlin Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21015

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184012411 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pratt, Dr. Frederick Coast Dental- Riverview

Facility # 71152 10625 Big Bend Rd Riverview FL 33579 (813) 549-0931

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0077@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8598

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316141591
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578

(813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodenbostel, Dr. Peter Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13315
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790822930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Wilfredo Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588675615 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Wilfredo Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15590

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588675615 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Schaffner, Dr. Daniel Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13640

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548339815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Schaffner, Dr. Daniel Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13640

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548339815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75970

9618 US Highway 301 S
Riverview FL 33578
(813) 867-7062
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17392
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

9618 US Highway 301 S

Facility #75970

Lic# DN20913
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578

(813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20294
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75970 9618 US Highway 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 867-7062

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wareham, Dr. Joseph Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18586

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255593992 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wheeley, Dr. Amrita Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578

(813) 672-9575

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19801

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649533605 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Whittington, Dr. Candace Great Expressions Dental Centers

Great Expressions Der Facility # 53894 10845 Bloomingdale Ave Riverview FL 33578 (813) 662-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19639

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558622084

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Whittington, Dr. Candace Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 63005 13146 US Hwy 301 S Riverview FL 33578 (813) 672-9575

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558622084 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19639

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ruskin

GENERAL DENTIST

Abreu, Dr. Edward Coast Dental Facility # 9037

3070 College Ave E Ruskin FL 33570 (813) 641-2945

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19426

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679860407 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Romanian, Spanish

Dadaciu, Dr. Cornelia Coast Dental

Facility # 9037 3070 College Ave E

Ruskin FL 33570 (813) 641-2945

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841346327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Romanian, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9037 3070 College Ave E Ruskin FL 33570

(813) 641-2945

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 5:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Romanian, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9037 3070 College Ave E Ruskin FL 33570

(813) 641-2945 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Romanian, Spanish

Tampa

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74-533
2702 W Hillsborrough Ave
Tampa FL 33614
(813) 365-3021
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ackley, Dr. Andrea **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611

(813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ackley, Dr. Andrea **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23486 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1417440637

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164915419

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611

(813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Algood, Dr. John Coast Dental Town N Country

Facility # 9039 7340 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-1800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0088@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15533

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174614341

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Allawnha, Dr. Abdullah Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7777

825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr

Tampa FL 33603 (813) 237-1982

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Accepting New Patients: Y

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23341 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558852392 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Alshoib, Dr. Maan Bright Now Dental - Citrus Park

Facility # 75917

7002 Gunn Highway # 3 Tampa FL 33625 (813) 448-2239 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21436

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487038444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Alshoib, Dr. Maan Bright Now Waters

Facility # 9960 6411 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-7000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21436
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487038444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Pa

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441445

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Firday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arora, Dr. Payal Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70541 6552 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33625 (813) 963-0307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21353

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356723407 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22132
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22132 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22132 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740633718

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bala, Dr. Joanna Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22775

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144743774 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bala, Dr. Joanna Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8559 5101 E Busch Blvd Suite 13 Tampa FL 33617 (813) 988-1167 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22775

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144743774 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bale, Dr. Dillon Coast Dental - South Tampa

Facility # 9025

2307 S Dale Mabry Hwy Ste C

Tampa FL 33629 (813) 254-6838

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053803494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181

Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New P

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bezanilla, Dr. Aymee Bright Now Dental - Citrus Park

Facility # 75917 7002 Gunn Highway # 3 Tampa FL 33625 (813) 448-2239

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22415

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588000814 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bezanilla, Dr. Aymee Bright Now Dental Carrollwood

Facility # 9987 14347 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 968-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22415

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588000814 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101

Tampa FL 33626

(813) 814-1868 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679835599

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7777 825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr Tampa FL 33603

(813) 237-1982 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19709
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8559 5101 E Busch Blvd Suite 13 Tampa FL 33617 (813) 988-1167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 36753 15148 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 960-0106

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bishara, Dr. Magied Bay Premier Dentistry

Facility # 78099

10330 N Dale Mabry Hwy Suite 150 Tampa FL 33618

(813) 749-4170 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@bayoremierdentistry.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20414

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1275954612 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Arabic, Greek, Spanish

Boles, Dr. Mariana Coast Dental New Tampa

Facility # 62716

19048 Bruce B Downs Blvd # B 7-8 Tampa FL 33647

Tampa FL 3364 (813) 972-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0083@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255745428 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447603972

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22073 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22073
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1447603972

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447603972

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74678

234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acailable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74533

Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

2702 W Hillsborough Ave

Lic# DN21530 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962862003

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21530 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brattain, Dr. Andrew **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626 (813) 814-1868

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22306 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326599168 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Breton, Dr. Carlos **Advanced Dental Care of Citrus** Park II PA

Facility # 63386 7867 Gunn Hwv Tampa FL 33626 (813) 926-8199

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18297

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831350313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Breton, Dr. Carlos **Advanced Dental Care of Tampa**

Facility # 64243

3904 W Hillsborough Ave # H Tampa FL 33614

(813) 871-2804 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18297

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831350313

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77428 114 N 12th Street Tampa FL 33602 (813) 223-3266

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN10219
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7777 825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr Tampa FL 33603

(813) 237-1982 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612

(813) 931-4000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8559 5101 E Busch Blvd Suite 13 Tampa FL 33617 (813) 988-1167 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 36753 15148 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 960-0106

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Stride 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Lick BM10219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 70541

6552 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33625 (813) 963-0307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Signature of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626 (813) 814-1868

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd Tampa FL 33629 (813) 837-5147 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56142 10924 Cross Creek Blvd Tampa FL 33647 (813) 982-1777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Byars, Dr. Matthew Coast Dental

Facility # 60457 2605 W Swann Ave # 200 Tampa FL 33609 (813) 871-6050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0075@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19170

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780655050 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Campbell, Dr. Mitra Modern Dental Care

Facility #77054

4144 N Armenia # 260 Tampa FL 33607 (813) 870-0480 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: admin@smilesonarmenia.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Little DN16626

Lic# DN16626 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356491138

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Catipovic, Dr. Carina Coast Dental New Tampa

Facility # 62716

19048 Bruce B Downs Blvd # B 7-8

Tampa FL 33647 (813) 972-1201

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Accepting New Patients: Y

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0083@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255884631 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other

Chadha, Dr. Ritu Smile Bright Dental

Facility # 65488 14430 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 269-9100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386876175 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Childers, Dr. Seldon **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 7777 825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr Tampa FL 33603

(813) 237-1982 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3518

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699754473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Choi. Dr. Sena Kvu **Dental Associates of Florida New** Tampa PLLC

Facility # 78057 14201 Bruce B Downs Blvd Ste 1

Tampa FL 33613

(813) 816-0798

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20995

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790127769 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22234

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22234 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073067542

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22234 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073067542

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Combs, Dr. Wade **Advanced Dental Care of Citrus** Park II PA

Facility # 63386 7867 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33626 (813) 926-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22627

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407385107 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Commedore, Dr. Chanelle **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70541 6552 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33625 (813) 963-0307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21770

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831581693 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis **Advanced Dental Care of Citrus** Park II PA

Facility # 63386 7867 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33626 (813) 926-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13483

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093710436 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis **Advanced Dental Care of Tampa**

Facility # 64243

3904 W Hillsborough Ave # H

Tampa FL 33614 (813) 871-2804

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13483

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093710436

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

DeCambra, Dr. Nicole **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 56142

10924 Cross Creek Blvd Tampa FL 33647 (813) 982-1777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20562

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790125821 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 60457 2605 W Swann Ave # 200 Tampa FL 33609 (813) 871-6050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0075@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - South Tampa

Facility # 9025 2307 S Dale Mabry Hwy Ste C Tampa FL 33629 (813) 254-6838 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Town N Country

Facility # 9039 7340 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-1800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0088@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Action Plaza

Facility # 64417 14825 N Florida Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 969-2019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0086@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Russian, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Carrollwood

Facility # 9021 14815 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 264-1993

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0009@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental New Tampa

Facility # 62716 19048 Bruce B Downs Blvd # B 7-8 Tampa FL 33647

(813) 972-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0083@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental University

Facility # 51397 13584 University Plz St Tampa FL 33613 (813) 971-8141

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1001@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Riham Coast Dental

Facility # 60457 2605 W Swann Ave # 200 Tampa FL 33609 (813) 871-6050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0075@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.N Lic# DN15768 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588775290 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21327
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21327 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patie

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21327 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dos Passos Ii, Dr. John **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 7777 825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr Tampa FL 33603

(813) 237-1982 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12680

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265411953 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Dos Passos Ii. Dr. John **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70541 6552 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33625 (813) 963-0307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12680

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265411953 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dos Passos Ii. Dr. John **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626

(813) 814-1868 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12680

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265411953 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105

Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre. Dr. Lauren **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 7777

825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr Tampa FL 33603

(813) 237-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8559 5101 E Busch Blvd Suite 13 Tampa FL 33617

(813) 988-1167 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 36753 15148 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 960-0106

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70541 6552 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33625 (813) 963-0307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626 (813) 814-1868 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blyd

Tampa FL 33629 (813) 837-5147 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56142 10924 Cross Creek Blvd Tampa FL 33647 (813) 982-1777

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Duvert, Dr. Krystelle Bright Now Dental Carrollwood

Facility # 9987 14347 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 968-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447361167 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duvert, Dr. Krystelle Bright Now Waters

Facility # 9960 6411 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-7000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16987

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447361167 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Easler, Dr. Lawrence Easler Cosmetic Dentistry LLC

Facility # 73588

14499 N Dale Mabry Hwy # 129

Tampa FL 33618 (813) 908-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 11:00AM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9425

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003022153 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533

2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients. Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave
Tampa FL 33615
(813) 235-0957
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM -

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinal, Dr. Licette Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7777

825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr Tampa FL 33603

(813) 237-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19212

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629378203 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Fagin, Dr. Andrew Advanced Dental Care of Citrus Park II PA

Facility # 63386 7867 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33626 (813) 926-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22597

Lic# DN22597 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447780770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Foley, Dr. Michael Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Gunn Hwy

Facility # 9024 4301 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 969-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: dsmilles@fdn.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21316 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225410780 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Foley, Dr. Michael Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Waters Avenue

Facility # 9020 6707 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 885-6969 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Release Chily. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dsmiles@tdn.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21316

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225410780

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437643137

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

(813) 235-0957

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

South Tampa Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gagnon, Dr. Robyn **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77428 114 N 12th Street Tampa FL 33602 (813) 223-3266

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20636

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679986020 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gallo, Dr. Donald **Advanced Dental Care of Citrus** Park II PA

Facility # 63386 7867 Gunn Hwv Tampa FL 33626 (813) 926-8199 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20050

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831109487 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gamble, Dr. Isolda Bright Now Dental - Citrus Park

Facility # 75917 7002 Gunn Highway # 3 Tampa FL 33625 (813) 448-2239

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992764484 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gamble, Dr. Isolda Bright Now Dental Carrollwood

Facility # 9987 14347 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 968-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992764484 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gamble, Dr. Isolda Bright Now Waters

Facility # 9960 6411 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-7000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992764484 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1225450216

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Lic# DN20522

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave
Tampa FL 33615
(813) 235-0957
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki. Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ghabbour, Dr. Diaa Coast Dental New Tampa

Facility # 62716

19048 Bruce B Downs Blvd # B 7-8

Tampa FL 33647 (813) 972-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0083@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15155

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962504209 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74533

2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greer, Dr. Lucia **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77428 114 N 12th Street Tampa FL 33602 (813) 223-3266

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20338

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679905103 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Grosso Wooldridge, Dr. Maria Coast Dental - South Tampa

Facility # 9025 2307 S Dale Mabry Hwy Ste C Tampa FL 33629 (813) 254-6838

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13240

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285768630 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Grosso Wooldridge, Dr. Maria **Coast Dental**

Facility # 60457 2605 W Swann Ave # 200 Tampa FL 33609 (813) 871-6050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0075@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13240

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285768630 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Grosso Wooldridge, Dr. Maria Coast Dental Town N Country Facility # 9039

7340 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-1800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0088@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13240 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285768630

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Grosso Wooldridge, Dr. Maria Coast Dental Carrollwood

Facility # 9021 14815 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 264-1993

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0009@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13240

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285768630 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Habibi, Dr. Maryam Bright Now Dental Carrollwood

Facility # 9987 14347 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618

(813) 968-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18686

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356571251 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Habibi, Dr. Maryam Bright Now Waters

Facility # 9960 6411 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-7000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18686

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356571251 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hafsa, Dr. Shadan Coast Dental Action Plaza

Facility # 64417 14825 N Florida Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 969-2019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0086@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21493

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1699150110

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Russian, Spanish

Hanna, Dr. Haidy Bright Now Dental - Citrus Park

Facility # 75917 7002 Gunn Highway # 3 Tampa FL 33625 (813) 448-2239

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22540
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396267548 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hanna, Dr. Haidy Bright Now Dental Carrollwood Facility # 9987

14347 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 968-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396267548
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Hecht, Dr. Alan **Bright Now Dental - Citrus Park**

Facility #75917 7002 Gunn Highway #3 Tampa FL 33625 (813) 448-2239

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11280

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376602755 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Helmy, Dr. George **Coast Dental Carrollwood**

Facility # 9021 14815 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 264-1993 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0009@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21382

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215312871 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Helmy, Dr. George Coast Dental New Tampa

Facility # 62716

19048 Bruce B Downs Blvd # B 7-8

Tampa FL 33647 (813) 972-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0083@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21382

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215312871 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other

Herron, Dr. Jurgita **Advanced Dental Care of Citrus** Park II PA

Facility # 63386 7867 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33626 (813) 926-8199

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17523

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245382977 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Heusner, Dr. Alison **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8559

5101 E Busch Blvd Suite 13 Tampa FL 33617 (813) 988-1167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19506

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134407406

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hite Bocchino, Dr. Pamela **Coast Dental Carrollwood**

Facility # 9021 14815 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 264-1993

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0009@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13396

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295838423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23390
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Gunn Facility #74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

South Tampa Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Howell, Dr. Dina Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7777 825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr

Tampa FL 33603 (813) 237-1982 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17010
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1326090200

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Huynh, Dr. Daniel Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Gunn Hwy

Facility # 9024 4301 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 969-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dsmiles@fdn.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21298

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225419245 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Huynh, Dr. Daniel Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Waters Avenue

Facility # 9020 6707 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 885-6969 Accepting New Paties

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dsmiles@fdn.com Type of Practitioner; D.D.S.

Lic# DN21298

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225419245

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21863

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265637193

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

South Tampa Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21863

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Pat

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Immadi. Dr. Lakshmi **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 7777 825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr

Tampa FL 33603 (813) 237-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19638 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Immadi. Dr. Lakshmi **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612

(813) 931-4000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN19638

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Immadi. Dr. Lakshmi **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8559

5101 E Busch Blvd Suite 13 Tampa FL 33617 (813) 988-1167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Immadi. Dr. Lakshmi **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 36753 15148 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 960-0106

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Immadi. Dr. Lakshmi **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56142 10924 Cross Creek Blvd Tampa FL 33647 (813) 982-1777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23594
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932694494

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James

Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Gunn Facility #74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Final: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

South TampaFacility # 74534
3942 Britton Plz
Tampa FL 33611
(813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

NPI 1932694494

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23325
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639660699

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 16336660699

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadun, Dr. Ibrahim Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 36753 15148 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 960-0106

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790214856 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jakubiec, Dr. Jacqueline Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd Tampa FL 33629 (813) 837-5147 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22037

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184076671 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jergins, Dr. Michael Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd Tampa FL 33629 (813) 837-5147

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15034 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578567301 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Johnson, Dr. Diana Irene Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Gunn Hwy

Facility # 9024 4301 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 969-6969 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dsmiles@fln.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13506

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841210374 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reier at Only. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538680053

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538680053

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kansal, Dr. Jyoti Coast Dental - South Tampa

Facility # 9025
2307 S Dale Mabry Hwy Ste C
Tampa FL 33629
(813) 254-6838
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21360

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1659752061

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Kapadia, Dr. Mukesh Mukesh Kapadia DDS

Facility # 5270

613 W Martin Luther King Blvd # 103

Tampa FL 33603 (813) 237-2882

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10771

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689717134

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538601455

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533

2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538601455

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22365 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karthik, Dr. Aneetha **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 36753 15148 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 960-0106

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16153

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295877470 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani. Dr. Aida **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23449
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649763830

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 60457 2605 W Swann Ave # 200 Tampa FL 33609 (813) 871-6050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0075⊚coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - South Tampa

Facility # 9025 2307 S Dale Mabry Hwy Ste C

Tampa FL 33629 (813) 254-6838

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Action Plaza

Facility # 64417 14825 N Florida Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 969-2019

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0086@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Russian, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Carrollwood

Facility # 9021 14815 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618 (813) 264-1993 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0009@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental New Tampa

Facility # 62716

19048 Bruce B Downs Blvd # B 7-8 Tampa FL 33647

(813) 972-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0083@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental University

Facility # 51397 13584 University Plz St

Tampa FL 33613 (813) 971-8141

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1001@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Town N Country Facility # 9039

7340 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-1800

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0088@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kumar, Dr. Reshma Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7777

825 W Dr Martin Luther King Jr Tampa FL 33603

(813) 237-1982

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20532

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629483326

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Flemish, Spanish

Kumar, Dr. Reshma Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8551

1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20532 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629483326 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kumar, Dr. Reshma Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 36753 15148 N Dale Mabry Tampa FL 33618

(813) 960-0106 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20532

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629483326 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kumar, Dr. Reshma Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626

(813) 814-1868 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20532

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629483326
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22658 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614

(813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvellable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd Tampa FL 33629 (813) 837-5147

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74678

234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvellable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General NPI: 1992237937

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leung, Dr. Melanie Dental Associates of Florida New Tampa PLLC

Facility # 78057

14201 Bruce B Downs Blvd Ste 1

Tampa FL 33613 (813) 816-0798

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22280

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407265010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Love, Dr. Matthew Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Gunn Hwy

Facility # 9024 4301 Gunn Hwy

Tampa FL 33618 (813) 969-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dsmiles@fdn.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14611

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578586723

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Love, Dr. Matthew Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Waters Avenue

Facility # 9020 6707 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 885-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: dsmiles@fdn.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14611

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578586723 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

McMillian, Dr. Charles Coast Dental University

Facility # 51397 13584 University Plz St Tampa FL 33613 (813) 971-8141 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1001@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12363

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891997318

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lieft DN/23255

Lic# DN23355 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23355
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23355 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625

(813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174018626

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz

Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moore, Dr. Julie **Bright Now Dental Carrollwood**

Facility # 9987

14347 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 968-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17935

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235392929 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moore, Dr. Julie **Bright Now Waters**

Facility # 9960 6411 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634

(813) 886-7000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17935

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235392929

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morelli, Dr. Karen **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility #8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16578

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376758961 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Moreno, Dr. Rosa **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 74678

234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124510508

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23461
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1730597253
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20836 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20836

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Panchumarti, Dr. Anala Sunshine Creative Smiles

Facility # 73657 4714 N Armenia Ave # 102 Tampa FL 33603

(813) 876-1200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: sunshinecreativesmiles@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18085

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518920909

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Greek, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog

Parasher, Dr. B A Caring Dentist

Facility # $\overline{7}$ 5146 11017 N Dale Mabry Hwy # A

Tampa FL 33618 (813) 968-7228

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: bkparadher@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN10427

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073678397 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Keum Bright Now Dental Carrollwood

Facility # 9987

14347 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 968-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15469

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Keum Bright Now Waters

Facility # 9960 6411 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-7000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15469 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124535885

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvellable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124535885

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22862
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679094197

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul

Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22862 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

South Tampa Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Neal Dental Associates of Florida New Tampa PLLC

Facility # 78057 14201 Bruce B Downs Blvd Ste 1 Tampa FL 33613 (813) 816-0798

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22602

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538923785 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Rajin Smile Bright Dental

Facility # 75083 15323 Amberly Dr Tampa FL 33647 (813) 515-5915

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Houls of Operation.

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: smilebrightdental15323@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14915

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689897431 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Rajin Smile Bright Dental

Facility # 60828 8370 W Hillsborough Ave # 101 Tampa FL 33615

(813) 885-3900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14915

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689897431 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Rajin Smile Bright Dental

Facility # 65488 14430 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618

Tampa FL 33618 (813) 269-9100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14915

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689897431

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Patrino, Dr. Christopher Hyde Park Dental

Facility # 10117 2511 W Swann Ave Ste 103

Tampa FL 33609 (813) 251-3911

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14773

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548429665

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Paul, Dr. Sherlin Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70541 6552 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33625

(813) 963-0307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21015

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184012411 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paul, Dr. Sherlin Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626 (813) 814-1868

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21015

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184012411 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Paul, Dr. Sherlin Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd Tampa FL 33629 (813) 837-5147

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21015 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184012411 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Penalosa, Dr. Maritza Coast Dental University

Facility # 51397 13584 University Plz St Tampa FL 33613 (813) 971-8141 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1001@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22927

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992228290 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

South Tampa Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pierre Charles, Dr. Jean Rene Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19825 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1326384033

NPI: 1326384033 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pyakurel, Dr. Era Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626 (813) 814-1868

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20748

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659786648 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pyakurel, Dr. Era Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912
4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd
Tampa FL 33629
(813) 837-5147
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20748

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659786648

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rafieian, Dr. Siamak Coast Dental - South Tampa

Facility # 9025 2307 S Dale Mabry Hwy Ste C Tampa FL 33629

(813) 254-6838 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13918

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275839219 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Rafieian, Dr. Siamak Coast Dental University

Facility # 51397 13584 University Plz St Tampa FL 33613 (813) 971-8141 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1001@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13918

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275839219 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rajagopalan, Dr. Ganesh Dental Specialists of Florida

Facility # 77603 1904 S Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33629 (813) 337-6684 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: stampa@fl4dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20404

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245667096 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Rajagopalan, Dr. Ganesh Dental Specialists of Florida

Facility # 77602 17401 Commerce Park Blvd Ste 101

Tampa FL 33647 (813) 337-6744 Accepting New Patie

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: newtampa@fla4dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20404

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1245667096

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Rajagopalan, Dr. Ganesh Dental Specialists of Florida

Facility # 77600 13129 - H N. Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618

(813) 337-6745 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: ntampa@fla4dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20404

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245667096 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Relkin, Dr. Emily Dental Associates of Florida Tampa PLLC

Facility # 78059 315 W Busch Blvd Ste A Tampa FL 33612 (813) 642-7555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21337

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134501588 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivadeneira, Dr. Jose Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77428 114 N 12th Street Tampa FL 33602 (813) 223-3266

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22711

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376063313 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Roberts, Dr. Oliver Coast Dental New Tampa

Facility # 62716

19048 Bruce B Downs Blvd # B 7-8

Tampa FL 33647 (813) 972-1201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0083@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13799

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457454712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Lic# DN23563

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74533

2702 W Hillsborough Ave
Tampa FL 33614
(813) 365-3021
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Frige Tri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1063999613
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611

(813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodenbostel, Dr. Peter **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13315

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790822930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodenbostel, Dr. Peter **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8559

5101 E Busch Blvd Suite 13 Tampa FL 33617 (813) 988-1167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13315

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790822930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Hector **Bright Now Dental Carrollwood**

Facility # 9987 14347 N Dale Mabry Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 968-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20517

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215206248

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Luisa Coast Dental

Facility # 60457 2605 W Swann Ave # 200 Tampa FL 33609 (813) 871-6050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0075@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20297

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518309939 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Luisa Coast Dental - South Tampa

Facility # 9025 2307 S Dale Mabry Hwy Ste C Tampa FL 33629 (813) 254-6838

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20297

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518309939 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Luisa Coast Dental Town N Country

Facility # 9039 7340 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-1800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0088@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20297

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518309939 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Wilfredo Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626 (813) 814-1868 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588675615 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Wilfredo Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd Tampa FL 33629 (813) 837-5147

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588675615 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74678

Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

234 E Bearss Ave

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

NPI: 1093111767

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Safirstein, Dr. Arnold **Advanced Dental Care of Citrus** Park II PA

Facility # 63386 7867 Gunn Hwv Tampa FL 33626 (813) 926-8199

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14002

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952530966 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Safirstein, Dr. Arnold **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8559

5101 E Busch Blvd Suite 13 Tampa FL 33617 (813) 988-1167

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14002

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952530966 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Safirstein, Dr. Arnold Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626 (813) 814-1868

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14002

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952530966 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17392
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave

Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

NPI: 17503931 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thirdsdy 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17392 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22755
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528584919

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

South Tampa Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528584919

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri⊚katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265858807

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility #74324
12030 Anderson Rd
Tampa FL 33625
(813) 381-5646
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shvets, Dr. Ankita Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70541 6552 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33625 (813) 963-0307

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316322092 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Singh, Dr. Neal Coast Dental Town N Country

Facility # 9039 7340 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 886-1800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0088@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22616

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427597277 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

South Tampa Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smiley, Dr. Albert Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Gunn Hwy

Facility # 9024 4301 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 969-6969 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: dsmilles@fdn.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN10637

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316967847 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smiley, Dr. Albert Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Waters Avenue

Facility # 9020 6707 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 885-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: dsmiles@idn.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN10637
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316967847 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Stilian, Dr. Douglas Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd Tampa FL 33629 (813) 837-5147 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12559

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366686677 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Stoici, Dr. Greg Coast Dental - South Tampa Facility # 9025

2307 S Dale Mabry Hwy Ste C Tampa FL 33629

(813) 254-6838 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialino@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18797

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639209950 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Stoici, Dr. Mike Coast Dental

Coast Dental Facility # 60457 2605 W Swann Ave # 200 Tampa FL 33609 (813) 871-6050

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0075@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18434

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700825809 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Suliman, Dr. Shahenaz Coast Dental Action Plaza

Facility # 64417 14825 N Florida Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 969-2019

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0086@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14950

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144508441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Russian, Spanish

Suliman, Dr. Shahenaz Coast Dental New Tampa

Facility # 62716 19048 Bruce B Downs Blvd # B 7-8 Tampa FL 33647 (813) 972-1201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0083@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DM14950

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144508441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other

Tannen, Dr. Mildred **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9001

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285858415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi. Dr. Mehulkumar **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi. Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21503 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75455 10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615

(813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265801294

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi. Dr. Mehulkumar **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265801294

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tucker, Dr. Chelsea Advanced Dental Care of Tampa

Facility # 64243 3904 W Hillsborough Ave # H

Tampa FL 33614 (813) 871-2804

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19335

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235423765 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vargas-Mendoza, Dr. Sonia Advanced Dental Care of Tampa

Facility # 64243 3904 W Hillsborough Ave # H Tampa FL 33614 (813) 871-2804

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19220

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417040163 Board Cert: N

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74678 234 E Bearss Ave Tampa FL 33613 (813) 337-6353

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74533 2702 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33614 (813) 365-3021 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801249412

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75455

10041 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa FL 33615 (813) 235-0957

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Saturday
 8:00AM - 3:00PM

 Email: terri@katsur.com
 Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801249412

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Gunn

Facility # 74324 12030 Anderson Rd Tampa FL 33625 (813) 381-5646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics South Tampa

Facility # 74534 3942 Britton Plz Tampa FL 33611 (813) 365-3024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weaver, Dr. Damone **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8551 1060 W Busch Blvd # 105 Tampa FL 33612 (813) 931-4000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22634

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134658818 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wheeley, Dr. Amrita **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77428 114 N 12th Street Tampa FL 33602 (813) 223-3266

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19801

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649533605 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wheelev. Dr. Amrita **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 62439 13022 Racetrack Rd # 101 Tampa FL 33626 (813) 814-1868 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19801

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649533605 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wheeley, Dr. Amrita **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 60912 4333 W Bay To Bay Blvd Tampa FL 33629

(813) 837-5147 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19801

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649533605 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 77007

3806 W Linebaugh Ave Tampa FL 33618 (813) 960-0917 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:30PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Worth, Dr. Peter Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Gunn Hwy

Facility # 9024 4301 Gunn Hwy Tampa FL 33618 (813) 969-6969

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dsmiles@fdn.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21834

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023466125

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Worth, Dr. Peter Friendly Smiles Dental Care -Waters Avenue

Facility # 9020 6707 W Waters Ave Tampa FL 33634 (813) 885-6969 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dsmiles@fdn.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21834 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023466125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wyatt, Dr. Joshua Tampa Dentistry

Facility # 78002 1311 W Busch Blvd Tampa FL 33612 (813) 333-0633

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: mytampadentistry@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497982912 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Temple Terrace

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace**

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi. Dr. Sibel **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace**

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22132
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136

8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22073 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136
8851 N 56th St
Temple Terrace FL 33617
(813) 381-5628
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22234
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis Temple Terrace Dental

Facility # 9027 11157 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 985-2477

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13483

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093710436 Board Cert: N

11157 N 56th St

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Derakhshan, Dr. Michael Temple Terrace Dental Facility # 9027

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 985-2477 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17541 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447300223

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace Facility # 74136

8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1013399013

Eckels, Dr. Shane **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace**

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace**

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki. Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Herron, Dr. Jurgita Temple Terrace Dental

Facility # 9027 11157 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 985-2477

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245382977

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hong, Dr. Hetty **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Temple Terrace

Facility #74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Temple Terrace Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265637193

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace** Facility # 74136

8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23325
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Temple Terrace Facility # 74136

8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Koshy, Dr. Miriam Temple Terrace Dental

Facility # 9027 11157 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 985-2477

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN15870

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063506285

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174018626

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace**

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace** Facility # 74136

8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Mitul

Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22862 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace**

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Temple Terrace Facility # 74136

8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah. Dr. Priva **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace**

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22755 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace**

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617 (813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265858807

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136 8851 N 56th St

Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Temple Terrace

Facility # 74136

8851 N 56th St Temple Terrace FL 33617

(813) 381-5628

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Valrico

GENERAL DENTIST

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8549 1620 É State Road 60 Valrico FL 33594

(813) 681-4874

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 8549 1620 É State Road 60

(813) 681-4874 Accepting New Patients: Y

Valrico FL 33594

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre. Dr. Lauren **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 8549

1620 E State Road 60 Valrico FL 33594 (813) 681-4874

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Immadi, Dr. Lakshmi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8549 1620 E State Road 60 Valrico FL 33594 (813) 681-4874

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Samimi, Dr. Shahab Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 8549

1620 E State Road 60 Valrico FL 33594 (813) 681-4874 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669993242 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22774

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

INDIAN RIVER

Sebastian

GENERAL DENTIST

Theis, Dr. Alfred

Alfred J Theis DDS PA Facility # 5123 7762 Bay St # 9 Sebastian FL 32958

(772) 388-9700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215057385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Vero Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9341 528 Miracle Mile Blvd Vero Beach FL 32960 (772) 978-9383

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1113@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Jean, Dr. Hugues Coast Dental

Facility # 9341
528 Miracle Mile Blvd
Vero Beach FL 32960
(772) 978-9383
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1113@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23067 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700329968 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9341

528 Miracle Mile Blvd
Vero Beach FL 32960
(772) 978-9383
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1113@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Overleese, Dr. Michael Coast Dental

Facility # 9341 528 Miracle Mile Blvd Vero Beach FL 32960 (772) 978-9383

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1113@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN5857

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043313380 Board Cert: N

Facility #75783

4755 A1A Highway

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Planes, Dr. Alex Planes Dental Arts

Vero Beach FL 32963 (772) 231-6004 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: planesdentalarts@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20254

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952643363 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

LAKE

Clermont

GENERAL DENTIST

Ahmed, Dr. Akmal Towncare Dental of Clermont

Facility # 71148 1645 E Highway 50 # 100

Clermont FL 34711 (352) 242-6222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: clermont@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21437

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093121139 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Vanessa Towncare Dental of Clermont

Facility # 71148 1645 E Highway 50 # 100 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 242-6222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: clermont@towncaredental.com

Email: clermont@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19542

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700166253

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335
680 E State Road 50
Clermont FL 34711
(352) 241-4500
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardozo, Dr. Reginald Towncare Dental of Clermont Facility # 71148

1645 É Highway 50 # 100 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 242-6222 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

| Monday | 9:00AM - 6:00PM | Tuesday | 9:00AM - 6:00PM | Wednesday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Thursday | 7:00AM - 4:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Email: clermont@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13582

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497752315 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben **Greenberg Dental - Clermont**

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard **Greenberg Dental - Clermont**

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana **Greenberg Dental - Clermont**

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Clermont Facility # 70335

680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Clermont Facility # 70335

680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Available by Receital Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gallo, Dr. Donald Towncare Dental of Clermont

Facility # 71148 1645 E Highway 50 # 100 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 242-6222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: clermont@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20050

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831109487 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Clermont Facility # 70335

680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Patricia Towncare Dental of Clermont

Facility # 71148 1645 E Highway 50 # 100 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 242-6222 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: clermont@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19362 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760633739 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23110

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guarnieri, Dr. Sam Towncare Dental of Clermont Facility # 71148

1645 É Highway 50 # 100 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 242-6222 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: clermont@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16969

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1851418214

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert; N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Clermont Facility # 70335

680 E State Road 50
Clermont FL 34711
(352) 241-4500
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

National by Treatment City. N Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Clermont Facility # 70335

680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Towncare Dental of Clermont

Facility # 71148 1645 E Highway 50 # 100 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 242-6222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: clermont@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18238 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922037522 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Clermont Facility # 70335

680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Clermont Facility # 70335

680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711 (352) 241-4500

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Clermont

Facility # 70335 680 E State Road 50 Clermont FL 34711

(352) 241-4500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eustis

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158

15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN12124

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720577703

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22007

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Neterial Chily IN Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158
15455 US Highway 441
Eustis FL 32726
(352) 399-0911
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1154813749

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75158

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Eustis

15455 US Highway 441
Eustis FL 32726
(352) 399-0911
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Board Cert: N

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21288
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Type of License: Dental

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158

15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20746

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158
15455 US Highway 441
Eustis FL 32726
(352) 399-0911
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21786
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881982478

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Reterial Only. No Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158
15455 US Highway 441
Eustis FL 32726
(352) 399-0911
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22743
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Denti

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22912
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility #75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158

15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz

Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20809
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158

15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterial Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

15455 US Highway 441

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158

Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN20145
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1407295207
Board Cert: N

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158
15455 US Highway 441
Eustis FL 32726
(352) 399-0911
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21822
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility #75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21449

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility #75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility #75158

15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility #75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Greenberg Dental - Eus Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23391
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158

15455 US Highway 441
Eustis FL 32726
(352) 399-0911
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158

15455 US Highway 441
Eustis FL 32726
(352) 399-0911
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21274
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1356722581

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75158

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20547

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Eustis

15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility # 75158
15455 US Highway 441
Eustis FL 32726
(352) 399-0911
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75 158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22905
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158

15455 US Highway 441

Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Eustis Facility # 75158

15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Facility #75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Eustis

Greenberg Dental - Eus Facility # 75158 15455 US Highway 441 Eustis FL 32726 (352) 399-0911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21835
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1427406529

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leesburg

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

949 N 14th St

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Leesburg Facility # 71283

Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1922248442
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terr@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283
949 N 14th St
Leesburg FL 34748
(352) 460-0164
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 10:00AM - 6:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 10:00AM - 6:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283
949 N 14th St
Leesburg FL 34748
(352) 460-0164
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner; D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283
949 N 14th St
Leesburg FL 34748
(352) 460-0164
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283
949 N 14th St
Leesburg FL 34748
(352) 460-0164
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Trursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Facility #71283

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility #71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Accepting New Patients: Y

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Facility #71283

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283
949 N 14th St
Leesburg FL 34748
(352) 460-0164
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283
949 N 14th St
Leesburg FL 34748
(352) 460-0164
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Leesburg Facility # 71283

949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Semail: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Leesburg Facility # 71283

949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner; D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Leesburg Facility # 71283

949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Leesburg

Facility # 71283 949 N 14th St Leesburg FL 34748 (352) 460-0164

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

LEE

Bonita Springs

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68157 25195 Chamber of Commerce Dr Bonita Springs FL 34135

(239) 947-7481
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis Towncare Dental of Bonita Springs PA

Facility # 68269 16565 Vanderbilt Dr Bonita Springs FL 34134 (239) 498-6780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13483

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093710436 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cubero, Dr. Lilyann Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 68157

25195 Chamber of Commerce Dr Bonita Springs FL 34135

(239) 947-7481

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23256

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942741863 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Bonita Springs

Facility # 5660 26831 S Tamiami Trl # 48 Bonita Springs FL 34134 (239) 948-3200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0037@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabaldon, Dr. Adriana Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68157 25195 Chamber of Commerce Dr

Bonita Springs FL 34135 (239) 947-7481

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner; D.D.S.

Lic# DN18595

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538360417

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68157

25195 Chamber of Commerce Dr Bonita Springs FL 34135

(239) 947-7481 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Harkhani, Dr. Beenabahen Coast Dental - Bonita Springs

Facility # 5660

26831 S Tamiami Trl # 48 Bonita Springs FL 34134 (239) 948-3200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0037@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22187
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891148243 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Bonita Springs

Facility # 5660 26831 S Tamiami Trl # 48 Bonita Springs FL 34134 (239) 948-3200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0037@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Litvak, Dr. Angela Towncare Dental of Bonita Springs PA Facility # 68269

16565 Vanderbilt Dr
Bonita Springs FL 34134
(239) 498-6780
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17471
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1447448006

Board Cert: N

Meadows, Dr. Jennifer Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 68157

25195 Chamber of Commerce Dr Bonita Springs FL 34135 (239) 947-7481

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20340

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477985844

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Towncare Dental of Bonita Springs PA

Facility # 68269 16565 Vanderbilt Dr Bonita Springs FL 34134 (239) 498-6780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20836 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Otero, Dr. Jose Coast Dental - Bonita Springs

Facility # 5660 26831 S Tamiami Trl # 48 Bonita Springs FL 34134 (239) 948-3200

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0037@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DNI2187

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912941618 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Plaza, Dr. Emily Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68157 25195 Chamber of Commerce Dr Bonita Springs FL 34135 (239) 947-7481 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tpursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tpursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22119

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669830212

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pocialik, Dr. Gordon Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68157 25195 Chamber of Commerce Dr Bonita Springs FL 34135 (239) 947-7481

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20442

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184990848 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Ravi Coast Dental - Bonita Springs

Facility # 5660 26831 S Tamiami Trl # 48 Bonita Springs FL 34134 (239) 948-3200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0037@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21429 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831574862

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Terrero, Dr. Ivan Towncare Dental of Bonita Springs PA

Facility # 68269 16565 Vanderbilt Dr Bonita Springs FL 34134

(239) 498-6780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17477

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720066673 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cape Coral

GENERAL DENTIST

Botero, Dr. Patricia Dental Associates of Cape Coral

Facility # 5612 1715 Cape Coral Pkwv W # 11

Cape Coral FL 33914 (239) 540-3881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM
Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19068

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366763526

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brennan, Dr. Vanessa Dental Associates of Cape Coral

Facility # 5612

1715 Cape Coral Pkwy W # 11 Cape Coral FL 33914

(239) 540-3881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM
Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336378603 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56145 1616 W Cape Coral Pkwy # 115 Cape Coral FL 33914 (239) 549-7771 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56150 1127 Del Prado Blvd S # D & E Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 573-2323

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cameio Garin, Dr. Gianna **Dental Associates of Cape Coral** Facility # 5612

1715 Cape Coral Pkwy W # 11 Cape Coral FL 33914 (239) 540-3881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19512

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306124243 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chais, Dr. William **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56150

1127 Del Prado Blvd S # D & E

Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 573-2323

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7830

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346347085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis **Dental Associates of Cape Coral**

Facility # 5612 1715 Cape Coral Pkwy W # 11

Cape Coral FL 33914 (239) 540-3881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13483

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093710436 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Dental Associates of Cape Coral

Facility # 5612

1715 Cape Coral Pkwv W # 11 Cape Coral FL 33914

(239) 540-3881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174057954 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam **Coast Dental Cape Coral**

Facility # 62282 1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0026@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Elia. Dr. Elizabeth Dental Associates of Cape Coral

Facility # 5612 1715 Cape Coral Pkwv W # 11 Cape Coral FL 33914 (239) 540-3881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM

Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134226814 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN16542

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Cape Coral

Facility # 62282 1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0026@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mamo. Dr. Aaron Coast Dental Cape Coral

Facility # 62282

1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0026@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20600

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154733046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

May, Dr. Natalie Coast Dental Cape Coral

Facility # 62282 1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0026@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22861

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376064857

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mier Parsons. Dr. Andrea **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 56145

1616 W Cape Coral Pkwy # 115 Cape Coral FL 33914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19883 Type of License: Dental

(239) 549-7771

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306104351

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nelson, Dr. Wesley **Coast Dental Cape Coral** Facility # 62282

1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0026@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21633

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508248055

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Dental Associates of Cape Coral

Facility # 5612

1715 Cape Coral Pkwy W # 11 Cape Coral FL 33914 (239) 540-3881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20836

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pierre - Louis, Dr. Frantz Coast Dental Cape Coral

Facility # 62282 1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0026@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22506

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194091538

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rampersad, Dr. Amrika Coast Dental Cape Coral

Facility # 62282

1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0026@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21726

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861806572 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seebunpang, Dr. Sirirat Coast Dental Cape Coral

Facility # 62282 1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0026@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23372
Type of License: De

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043702756

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Skaff, Dr. Pamela Coast Dental Cape Coral

Facility # 62282 1435 S E 8th Terrace # A Cape Coral FL 33990 (239) 574-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0026@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN10636

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114269768 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Terrero, Dr. Ivan Dental Associates of Cape Coral

Facility # 5612 1715 Cape Coral Pkwy W # 11 Cape Coral FL 33914 (239) 540-3881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM
Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1720066673
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vlahos, Dr. Haralambos Dental Associates of Cape Coral

Facility # 5612

1715 Cape Coral Pkwy W # 11

Cape Coral FL 33914 (239) 540-3881

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: capecoral@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16090

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619005337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fort Myers

GENERAL DENTIST

Adham, Dr. Ruaa Coast Dental

Facility # 58389

13401 Summerline Rd # 8 Fort Myers FL 33919 (239) 415-1880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0042@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21828

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730506114 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Adham, Dr. Ruaa Coast Dental - Grand Bay Plaza

Facility # 58616

18990 S Tamiami Trail # 110 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 482-2296

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0028@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21828 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730506114 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Albisu, Dr. Pedro Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56149 5100 S Cleveland Ave # 315 & 316

Fort Myers FL 33907 (239) 768-2588

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21529

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760868087 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462

4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104213909

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538561337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aspinwall, Dr. Gary Coast Dental - Grand Bay Plaza

Facility # 58616 18990 S Tamiami Trail # 110 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 482-2296

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0028@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN11028

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043366032 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22122

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225481450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Beno, Dr. Adam **Coast Dental Gladiolus**

Facility # 58388 11600 Gladiolus Dr # A 102 -103 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 466-9454 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0044@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265762199 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14007 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376696419

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56149 5100 S Cleveland Ave # 315 & 316 Fort Myers FL 33907 (239) 768-2588 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70658 10580 Colonial Blvd # 103 Fort Myers FL 33913

(239) 210-2926 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56148 9250 College Pkwy # 1 Fort Myers FL 33919 (239) 437-4014 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chais, Dr. William Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56148 9250 College Pkwy # 1 Fort Myers FL 33919 (239) 437-4014

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7830

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346347085

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chamani, Dr. Parisa Towncare Dental of Fort Myers

Facility # 4946 6150 Diamond Ctr Ct # 300-2 Fort Myers FL 33912

(239) 433-4746
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Truesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19641

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

NPI: 1235382367 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chawla, Dr. Kanwal Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70658

10580 Colonial Blvd # 103 Fort Myers FL 33913 (239) 210-2926

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17415

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922175181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chawla, Dr. Kanwal Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56148 9250 College Pkwy # 1 Fort Myers FL 33919 (239) 437-4014 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvallable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17415

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922175181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Choi. Dr. Alfred Coast Dental - Grand Bay Plaza

Facility # 58616 18990 S Tamiami Trail # 110 Fort Myers FL 33908

(239) 482-2296 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0028@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811167919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis **Towncare Dental of Fort Myers**

Facility # 4946 6150 Diamond Ctr Ct # 300-2 Fort Myers FL 33912 (239) 433-4746

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13483 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093710436 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cullen, Dr. William Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013110535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Delboccio, Dr. Richard **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56149

5100 S Cleveland Ave # 315 & 316

Fort Myers FL 33907 (239) 768-2588

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15283

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124186366 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22810 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174057954

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett **Towncare Dental of Fort Myers** Facility # 4946

6150 Diamond Ctr Ct # 300-2 Fort Myers FL 33912 (239) 433-4746 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22810 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174057954

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Gladiolus

Facility # 58388 11600 Gladiolus Dr # A 102 -103 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 466-9454 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0044@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN12490

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 58389

13401 Summerline Rd # 8
Fort Myers FL 33919
(239) 415-1880
(239) 415-1880
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0042@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Grand Bay Plaza

Facility # 58616 18990 S Tamiami Trail # 110 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 482-2296 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0028@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diaz, Dr. Jany Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21847

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659729598 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462
4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430
Fort Myers FL 33901
(239) 939-9050
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21629

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility #75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1619407566

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Edison Mall Dental PA Facility # 75462

4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430
Fort Myers FL 33901
(239) 939-9050
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15405 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286

Board Cert: N

Gabaldon, Dr. Adriana Great Expressions Dental Centers

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Facility # 56149 5100 S Cleveland Ave # 315 & 316 Fort Myers FL 33907 (239) 768-2588 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18595 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538360417 Board Cert: N

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21477

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility #75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952717027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21247
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462
4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430
Fort Myers FL 33901
(239) 939-9050
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Lic# DN20478
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1558704122

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Green, Dr. George Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10511

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609094580

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462
4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430
Fort Myers FL 33901
(239) 939-9050
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakt/413@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22242
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21645

Lic# DN21645
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1235594961
Board Cert.
Board Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility #75462

4125 Čleveland Ave # 1430
Fort Myers FL 33901
(239) 939-9050
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629319249

NPI: 1629319249 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20869
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175729 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Gladiolus

Facility # 58388

11600 Gladiolus Dr # A 102 -103 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 466-9454 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0044@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 58389 13401 Summerline Rd # 8 Fort Myers FL 33919 (239) 415-1880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0042@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Grand Bay Plaza

Facility # 58616
18990 S Tamiami Trail # 110
Fort Myers FL 33908
(239) 482-2296
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Email: site0028@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kohn, Dr. Heather Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20667
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1730592429
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility #75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16377

Lic# DN1637/ Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12167 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104995539 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lewis, Dr. Ben Coast Dental Facility # 58389

Fort Myers FL 33919 (239) 415-1880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0042@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

13401 Summerline Rd # 8

Lic# DN6885

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891746855 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Arabic

Lipton, Dr. Barry Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462
4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430
Fort Myers FL 33901
(239) 939-9050
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Emait: nadiakk143@mmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12523 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689676918

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility #75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19810 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407101462 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lubin, Dr. Victor Towncare Dental of Fort Myers

Facility # 4946 6150 Diamond Ctr Ct # 300-2 Fort Myers FL 33912 (239) 433-4746 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20118 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629417381 Board Cert: N

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Edison Mall Dental PA

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063828218 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13561

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo **Edison Mall Dental PA** Facility # 75462

4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831558964

Lic# DN21727

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Meadows, Dr. Jennifer **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 56149 5100 S Cleveland Ave # 315 & 316 Fort Myers FL 33907

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

(239) 768-2588

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20340

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477985844 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Meadows, Dr. Jennifer **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70658 10580 Colonial Blvd # 103 Fort Myers FL 33913 (239) 210-2926 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20340

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477985844

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21293 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669853305

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Mier Parsons, Dr. Andrea **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 56149

5100 S Cleveland Ave # 315 & 316 Fort Myers FL 33907 (239) 768-2588 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19883 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306104351 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakl143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22713
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Naik, Dr. Sejal Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56149 5100 S Cleveland Ave # 315 & 316 Fort Myers FL 33907

(239) 768-2588 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22778

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619497138

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@qmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20946

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811398423

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Otero, Dr. Jose Coast Dental - Grand Bay Plaza

Facility # 58616 18990 S Tamiami Trail # 110 Fort Myers FL 33908

(239) 482-2296
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0028@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12187

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912941618
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakt/143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22018

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Minalben Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56148 9250 College Pkwy # 1 Fort Myers FL 33919 (239) 437-4014

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20675

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235543257 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Minalben Towncare Dental of Fort Myers

Facility # 4946 6150 Diamond Ctr Ct # 300-2 Fort Myers FL 33912 (239) 433-4746

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20675 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235543257

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881002509

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pierre - Louis, Dr. Frantz Coast Dental Gladiolus

Facility # 58388 11600 Gladiolus Dr # A 102 -103 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 466-9454

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: site0044@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22506

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194091538 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Plaza, Dr. Emily Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 56148 9250 College Pkwy # 1 Fort Myers FL 33919

(239) 437-4014 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22119
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669830212 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pocialik, Dr. Gordon Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70658 10580 Colonial Blvd # 103 Fort Myers FL 33913 (239) 210-2926 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20442
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184990848 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi **Edison Mall Dental PA**

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Rampersad, Dr. Amrika Coast Dental

Facility # 58389 13401 Summerline Rd # 8 Fort Myers FL 33919 (239) 415-1880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0042@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21726 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1861806572 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rangarajan, Dr. Theyyar **Towncare Dental of Fort Myers**

Languages Spoken: Arabic

Facility # 4946 6150 Diamond Ctr Ct # 300-2 Fort Myers FL 33912 (239) 433-4746 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14363 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003029489 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Re. Dr. Anthony **Edison Mall Dental PA**

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12624 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Manuel **Coast Dental Gladiolus**

Facility # 58388 11600 Gladiolus Dr # A 102 -103 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 466-9454 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0044@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093955403

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Seebunpang, Dr. Sirirat Coast Dental - Grand Bay Plaza

Facility # 58616 18990 S Tamiami Trail # 110 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 482-2296 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0028@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043702756 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23372

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seebunpang, Dr. Sirirat Coast Dental Gladiolus

Facility # 58388 11600 Gladiolus Dr # A 102 -103 Fort Myers FL 33908

(239) 466-9454 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0044@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23372 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043702756 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Skaff, Dr. Pamela Coast Dental - Grand Bay Plaza

Facility # 58616 18990 S Tamiami Trail # 110 Fort Myers FL 33908 (239) 482-2296

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0028@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10636

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114269768 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Terrero, Dr. Ivan **Towncare Dental of Fort Myers**

Facility # 4946 6150 Diamond Ctr Ct # 300-2 Fort Myers FL 33912

(239) 433-4746

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17477

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720066673 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina **Edison Mall Dental PA**

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21066 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306088133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar **Edison Mall Dental PA**

Facility #75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23046

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578078382 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Edison Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75462 4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430 Fort Myers FL 33901 (239) 939-9050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21350

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710354881 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Edison Mall Dental PA Facility # 75462

4125 Cleveland Ave # 1430
Fort Myers FL 33901
(239) 939-9050
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lie# DN19661

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of License: Dental

Lehigh Acres

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 73738
2718 Lee Blvd
Lehigh Acres FL 33971
(239) 368-9036
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Signatur

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Type of License: Dental

Chawla, Dr. Kanwal Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility #73738 2718 Lee Blvd Lehigh Acres FL 33971 (239) 368-9036 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17415 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922175181

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Perlstein, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 73738
2718 Lee Blvd
Lehigh Acres FL 33971
(239) 368-9036
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20317

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104258813 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Type of License: Dental

North Ft Myers

GENERAL DENTIST

AlRubaie, Dr. Mohammed Coast Dental North Fort Myers

Facility # 58636
19001 N Tamiami Trl # 4
North Ft Myers FL 33903
(239) 731-8811
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0027@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21613 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780019885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Mandarin

Choi. Dr. Alfred Coast Dental North Fort Myers

Facility # 58636 19001 N Tamiami Trl # 4 North Ft Myers FL 33903 (239) 731-8811

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0027@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811167919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Mandarin

Diasti, Dr. Adam **Coast Dental North Fort Myers**

Facility # 58636 19001 N Tamiami Trl # 4 North Ft Myers FL 33903 (239) 731-8811 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0027@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Mandarin

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental North Fort Myers**

Facility # 58636 19001 N Tamiami Trl # 4 North Ft Myers FL 33903 (239) 731-8811

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0027@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Mandarin

Seebunpang, Dr. Sirirat **Coast Dental North Fort Myers**

Facility # 58636 19001 N Tamiami Trl # 4 North Ft Myers FL 33903 (239) 731-8811

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0027@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23372

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043702756

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Mandarin

Skaff, Dr. Pamela Coast Dental North Fort Myers

Facility # 58636 19001 N Tamiami Trl # 4 North Ft Myers FL 33903

(239) 731-8811 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0027@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10636

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114269768 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Mandarin

LEON

Tallahassee

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Blairstone

Facility # 62607 2700 Blairstone Rd # B Tallahassee FL 32301 (850) 877-4313

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0081@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti. Dr. Adam Coast Dental Tallahassee

Facility # 9336 1329 É Tennessee St Tallahassee FL 32308 (850) 878-7999 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 1:00PM Email: site0050@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese

Good, Dr. Pamala Coast Dental - Blairstone Facility # 62607

2700 Blairstone Rd # B Tallahassee FL 32301 (850) 877-4313 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0081@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19586 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306113444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Good, Dr. Pamala Coast Dental Tallahassee

Facility # 9336 1329 É Tennessee St Tallahassee FL 32308 (850) 878-7999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 1:00PM Email: site0050@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19586

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306113444

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Tallahassee

Facility # 9336 1329 É Tennessee St Tallahassee FL 32308 (850) 878-7999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 1:00PM Email: site0050@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Blairstone

Facility # 62607 2700 Blairstone Rd # B Tallahassee FL 32301 (850) 877-4313 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0081@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Paiva, Dr. Heber Coast Dental Tallahassee

Facility # 9336 1329 E Tennessee St Tallahassee FL 32308 (850) 878-7999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 1:00PM Email: site0050@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese

Roane, Dr. Christopher Coast Dental Tallahassee

Facility # 9336 1329 E Tennessee St Tallahassee FL 32308 (850) 878-7999

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 1:00PM

Email: site0050@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15857 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184790719 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese

MANATEE

Bradenton

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23486
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75576

5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23486 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164915419

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

(941) 914-9181

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23476
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alshoib, Dr. Maan Bright Now Dental - Bradenton

Facility # 75913 3611 First St East # 650 Bradenton FL 34208 (941) 749-1740 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21436
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487038444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Arditi. Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi. Dr. Sibel **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441445

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740633718

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22972

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22073

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447603972

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castellanos, Dr. Juan Advanced Dental Care of Bradenton

Facility # 64239 109 44th Avenue E # 200 Bradenton FL 34203 (941) 357-1292

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982968145 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22234 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Corona, Dr. Dennis **Advanced Dental Care of** Bradenton

Facility # 64239 109 44th Avenue E # 200 Bradenton FL 34203 (941) 357-1292 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13483 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093710436

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 É State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Saturday
 8:00AM - 3:00PM

 Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fagin, Dr. Andrew Advanced Dental Care of Bradenton

Facility # 64239 109 44th Avenue E # 200 Bradenton FL 34203 (941) 357-1292 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22597

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447780770 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598118119

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN7501

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Heusner, Dr. Alison Advanced Dental Care of Bradenton

Facility # 64239 109 44th Avenue E # 200 Bradenton FL 34203 (941) 357-1292 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19506

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134407406

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Saturday
 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamdem, Dr. Elodie Bright Now Dental - Bradenton

Facility # 75913

3611 First St East # 650 Bradenton FL 34208 (941) 749-1740 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22509

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730548934 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538680053

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dent NPI: 1538601455

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Bright Now Dental - Bradenton

Facility # 75913 3611 First St East # 650 Bradenton FL 34208 (941) 749-1740

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13561

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75576

5580 Ćortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124510508

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Accepting New Patients: Y

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Keum Bright Now Dental - Bradenton

Facility # 75913 3611 First St East # 650 Bradenton FL 34208 (941) 749-1740 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15469 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124535885

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75576

5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Devesh Bright Now Dental - Bradenton

Facility # 75913 3611 First St East # 650 Bradenton FL 34208 (941) 749-1740

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22803

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306367420 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22862 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75576

5580 Ćortez Rd W
Bradenton FL 34210
(941) 914-9181
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063999613

NPI: 10639996 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodenbostel, Dr. Peter Advanced Dental Care of Bradenton

Facility # 64239 109 44th Avenue E # 200 Bradenton FL 34203 (941) 357-1292 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN13315

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790822930

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Hector Bright Now Dental - Bradenton

Facility # 75913
3611 First St East # 650
Bradenton FL 34208
(941) 749-1740
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20517 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215206248 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Roque, Dr. Jose Advanced Dental Care of Bradenton

Facility # 64239 109 44th Avenue E # 200 Bradenton FL 34203 (941) 357-1292 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093111767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75576

5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210

(941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Scialfa, Dr. August **Advanced Dental Care of** Bradenton

Facility # 64239 109 44th Avenue E # 200 Bradenton FL 34203 (941) 357-1292 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14376

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225184880 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Facility #75576

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shaw. Dr. Kim Advanced Dental Care of Bradenton

Facility # 64239 109 44th Avenue E # 200 Bradenton FL 34203 (941) 357-1292

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12463

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457553265 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621 8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265858807

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265858807

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752 Bradenton FL 34202

(941) 702-2229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Bright Now Dental - Bradenton

Facility # 75913 3611 First St East # 650 Bradenton FL 34208

(941) 749-1740 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76621

8754 E State Road 70 Suite 8752

Bradenton FL 34202 (941) 702-2229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75576 5580 Cortez Rd W Bradenton FL 34210 (941) 914-9181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lakewood Ranch

GENERAL DENTIST

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68142 11215 E State Road 70 Lakewood Ranch FL 34202 (941) 757-0490

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679835599

Board Cert: N

Facility # 68142

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

11215 E State Road 70 Lakewood Ranch FL 34202 (941) 757-0490 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68142
11215 E State Road 70
Lakewood Ranch FL 34202
(941) 757-0490
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20621
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68142
11215 E State Road 70
Lakewood Ranch FL 34202
(941) 757-0490
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22695
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033639554

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Heusner, Dr. Alison Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68142 11215 E State Road 70 Lakewood Ranch FL 34202

(941) 757-0490
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19506

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134407406 Board Cert: N

Facility # 68142

11215 E State Road 70

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kumar, Dr. Reshma Great Expressions Dental Centers

Lakewood Ranch FL 34202 (941) 757-0490
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20532
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1629483326

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Sanchez, Dr. Diego Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68142 11215 E State Road 70 Lakewood Ranch FL 34202 (941) 757-0490

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22938

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1902329816 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sandesara, Dr. Pooja Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68142 11215 E State Road 70 Lakewood Ranch FL 34202 (941) 757-0490

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22138
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396108296

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Schaffner, Dr. Daniel Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 68142 11215 E State Road 70 Lakewood Ranch FL 34202

(941) 757-0490 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13640

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548339815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Palmetto

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221

(941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23486 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221

(941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23476 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447603972

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22234 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

579 10th St E
Palmetto FL 34221
(941) 315-9914
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Facility #75630

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Fatterns: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659863678

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

lmach, Dr. Paola

Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221

(941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21863

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM -4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649763830

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Enday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN20239
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063999613

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

(941) 315-9914
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265858807

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20294
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21503 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265801294

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75630 579 10th St E Palmetto FL 34221 (941) 315-9914

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22089

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sarasota

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 76205

8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1417440637

NPI: 141744063 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Fmail: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441445

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22132
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447603972

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437643137

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659863678

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Mours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932694494

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Finail: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23325
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23449

Lic# DN23449
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992237937

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679094197

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Finail: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265858807

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243 (941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Finday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265801294

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 76205 8446 Lockwood Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34243

(941) 312-2024 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

MARION

Ocala

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility #77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility #77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154813749

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Ocala West Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202 Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Ocala North

Facility # 5464 1220 NE 36th Ave Ocala FL 34470 (352) 732-4847 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Enail: site2502@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306378146

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Erik Coast Dental Ocala North

Facility # 5464 1220 NE 36th Ave Ocala FL 34470 (352) 732-4847

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2502@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194277236 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379 4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601 Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20625

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379 4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379 4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility #77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474

(352) 414-1560 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Ocala North

Facility # 5464 1220 NE 36th Ave Ocala FL 34470 (352) 732-4847 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2502@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202 Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202 Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Ocala East Facility #77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601 Ocala FL 34470

(352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez, Dr. Geidys **Bright Now Ocala**

Facility # 10050 2206 S E 17th St Ocala FL 34471 (352) 840-0560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22601

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285163667

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601 Ocala FL 34470

(352) 559-2764 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202 Ocala FL 34474

(352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel **Bright Now Ocala**

Facility # 10050 2206 S E 17th St Ocala FL 34471 (352) 840-0560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18238

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922037522

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility #77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202 Ocala FL 34474

(352) 414-1560 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379 4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1255826525

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sagatys, Dr. Amy Canopy Oak Modern Dentistry

Facility # 71140

8075 SW Highway 200 # 114

Ocala FL 34481 (352) 237-3008

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: canopyoakmoderndentistry@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19757

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639434202 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility #77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470

(352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179

Lic# DN20294

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Stafford, Dr. Douglas Bright Now Ocala

Facility # 10050 2206 S E 17th St

Ocala FL 34471 (352) 840-0560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023190592

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Ocala West Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379 4901 E Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601 Ocala FL 34470

(352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242

3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Xue, Dr. Jing Bright Now Ocala

Facility # 10050 2206 S E 17th St Ocala FL 34471 (352) 840-0560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19161

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821306960

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Ocala East

Facility # 77379

4901 É Silver Springs Blvd Suite 601

Ocala FL 34470 (352) 559-2764

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Ocala West

Facility # 77242 3131 SW College Rd Suite 202

Ocala FL 34474 (352) 414-1560

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Summerfield

GENERAL DENTIST

Feliciano, Dr. Liza Smile Design Villages

Facility # 75418

17820 SE 109th Ave # 101 Summerfield FL 34491 (352) 307-1753

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: villages@thesmiledesign.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427085919 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN16331

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

MARTIN

Jensen Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5589 3251 N W Federal Hwy Jensen Beach FL 34957

(772) 692-1447 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

NPI: 129583043 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5589

3251 N W Federal Hwy Jensen Beach FL 34957 (772) 692-1447

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jensen, Dr. Stephanie Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5589 3251 N W Federal Hwy Jensen Beach FL 34957 (772) 692-1447

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20678

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235543398 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Luba, Dr. Kevin Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5589

3251 N W Federal Hwy Jensen Beach FL 34957 (772) 692-1447

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18775

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801040399 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sonchaiwanich, Dr. Keith Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 5589

3251 N W Federal Hwy
Jensen Beach FL 34957
(772) 692-1447
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22051
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790137859 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Stuart

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility #75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994

(772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Jensen Beach **PLLC**

Facility #75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari. Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwv Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bidkar, Dr. Vibhor Riverwalk Dental Group Stuart

Facility # 77940 6513 S Kanner Hwy

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 252-1058

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: stuartmail@riverwalkdentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20961 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477953677 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988

2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994

(772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76867

2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 692-4002

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 33885 6035 SE Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34997 (772) 223-4003

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chokshi, Dr. Payal Riverwalk Dental Group Stuart

Facility # 77940 6513 S Kanner Hwy Stuart FL 34997 (772) 252-1058 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: stuartmail@riverwalkdentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18713

Lic# DN18713
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1770714578 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dagan, Dr. Shachar **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76867

2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 692-4002

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21396

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447632542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwv # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwv Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eakins, Dr. Joy Riverwalk Dental Group Stuart

Facility # 77940 6513 S Kanner Hwy Stuart FL 34997 (772) 252-1058 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: stuartmail@riverwalkdentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21515 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194101865 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Farrah, Dr. Rose Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 76867

2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110 Stuart FL 34994

(772) 692-4002

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: erica gibala@oreatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23108 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1588169254

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gerena, Dr. Dorene Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 33885 6035 SE Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34997 (772) 223-4003 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20460 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508282252 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 33885 6035 SE Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34997 (772) 223-4003

Hours of Operation:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwv # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Jensen Beach **PLLC**

Facility #75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwv # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Jensen Beach **PLLC**

Facility #75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hogan, Dr. Helena Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76867 2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110 Stuart FL 34994

(772) 692-4002 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iurcovich, Dr. Maximillian Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76867

2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 692-4002

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18839 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366776965

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

McCown, Dr. Michael Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76867 2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 692-4002 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14339

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407836612

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Reum. Dr. Eric **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76867

2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 692-4002

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21848 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730530106 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Dario **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76867

2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 692-4002 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12780

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154479434

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Smith, Dr. Shannon **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 33885 6035 SE Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34997 (772) 223-4003

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760563431 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sonchaiwanich, Dr. Keith **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility #33885 6035 SE Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34997 (772) 223-4003

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22051

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790137859 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwv Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

PLLC Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005 4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Eriday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76867

2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 692-4002

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwv # 102

Stuart FL 34997 (772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vuong, Dr. Wei **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 33885 6035 SE Federal Hwy Stuart FL 34997

(772) 223-4003

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23412

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639662174

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Jensen Beach PLLC

Facility # 75988 2835 NW Federal Hwy

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 405-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagment.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Stuart PLLC

Facility # 76005

4203 SE Federal Hwy # 102 Stuart FL 34997

(772) 872-8800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zusselman, Dr. Arnold **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76867

2410 NW Federal Hwy Ste A-110

Stuart FL 34994 (772) 692-4002

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00PM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13888 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134347172 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tequesta

GENERAL DENTIST

Dicrescento, Dr. Donna Lighthouse Dental of South Florida

Facility # 62908

542 N US Hwy 1 Tequesta FL 33469 (561) 745-1174

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: lighthouseden@bellsouth.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14562

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063531879 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Konzela, Dr. Michael Lighthouse Dental of South Florida

542 N US Hwv 1 Tequesta FL 33469 (561) 745-1174

Facility # 62908

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: lighthouseden@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417394198 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

MIAMI-DADE

Aventura

GENERAL DENTIST

Amselem, Dr. Shalom

Shalom Amselem DDS Facility # 5544 2630 NE 203 St # 101 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 931-1888 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12583

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346376258

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76873 19913 Biscavne Blvd Aventura FL 33180

(305) 935-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Coussa, Dr. Joshua The Dental Care Group

Facility # 4760 2797 N E 207th St # 100 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-2797 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: Sheena@dentalcaregroup.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467519835

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz Elizundia, Dr. Delia **Dental Options PA**

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20476 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952742793 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian, Spanish

Dagan, Dr. Shachar **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 76873

19913 Biscayne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21396 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447632542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Diaz Vazquez, Dr. Andrea Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21381

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730562133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian, Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Dental Center at Aventura

Facility # 51166 19086 NE 29th Ave Aventura FL 33180 (305) 682-1554 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18475 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144477084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Franco, Dr. Jaime Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21349
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831571744 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian, Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Luisa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76873
19913 Biscayne Blvd
Aventura FL 33180
(305) 935-1400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Lic# DN21006

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614163 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Gilson, Dr. Seth The Dental Care Group

Facility # 4760 2797 N E 207th St # 100 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-2797 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: Sheena@dentalcaregroup.net
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19464

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1386916211 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Type of License: Dental

Glicksman, Dr. Joel The Dental Care Group Facility # 4760

2797 N E 207th St # 100
Aventura FL 33180
(305) 935-2797
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: Sheena@dentalcaregroup.net
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669537981 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Godoy, Dr. Yami Dental Center at Aventura

Facility # 51166 19086 NE 29th Ave Aventura FL 33180 (305) 682-1554

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831248004 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76873

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goncalves Cordero, Dr. Jhezanuel Great Expressions Dental Centers

19913 Biscayne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477979557 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Gonzalez Caceres, Dr. Ana Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00F

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22931

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699133132 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian, Spanish

Gordon, Dr. Alexandra Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15162 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760692537 Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian,

Guzman, Dr. Nestor Dental Center at Aventura

Facility # 51166
19086 NE 29th Ave
Aventura FL 33180
(305) 682-1554
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16737 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558477919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hernandez Acosta, Dr. Cristina Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255731246

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian,
Spanish

Hernandez Rivera, Dr. Ricardo Primary Dental Care

Facility # 78151

21000 NE 28th Ave Ste 100 Aventura FL 33180

(305) 952-4558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: qqprimarydentalcare@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20264

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730516931 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hogan, Dr. Helena Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76873 19913 Biscayne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18687 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Horesh, Dr. Ettie Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21340 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881063477 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian, Spanish

Horesh, Dr. Ettie

Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 76873

19913 Biscayne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21340

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881063477 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

lurcovich, Dr. Maximillian Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76873 19913 Biscayne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18839 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366776965 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Kusnick, Dr. Steven Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7442

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811056823 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian,

Spanish

Llapur, Dr. Carlos Dental Center at Aventura

Facility # 51166 19086 NE 29th Ave Aventura FL 33180 (305) 682-1554

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20712

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1275947913

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lora-Mejia, Dr. Marlene Dental Options PA Facility # 69468

2999 NE 191st St # 804

Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Emait: info@dentaloptionspa.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22282

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841745320

Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian, Spanish

Spanisn

Margulies, Dr. Samuel The Dental Care Group

Facility # 4760 2797 N E 207th St # 100 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-2797 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: Sheena@dentalcaregroup.net

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22352

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225472814 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mars, Dr. Rick The Dental Care Group

Facility # 4760 2797 N E 207th St # 100 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-2797 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: Sheena@dentalcaregroup.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11641

Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1316002637

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Javier Dental Center at Aventura

Facility # 51166 19086 NE 29th Ave Aventura FL 33180 (305) 682-1554 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225484058 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

McCown, Dr. Michael Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76873 19913 Biscavne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14339 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407836612 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Merikas, Dr. Amanda The Dental Care Group

Facility # 4760 2797 N E 207th St # 100 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-2797 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: Sheena@dentalcaregroup.net

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21293

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669853305 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Papir, Dr. Jessica Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16806 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396760211 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian, Spanish

Reum, Dr. Eric Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76873 19913 Biscayne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21848

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730530106 Board Cert: N

19913 Biscayne Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Rodriguez, Dr. Dario Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 76873

Aventura FL 33180
(305) 935-1400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12780

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154479434

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Rothstein, Dr. Eric Dental Options PA

Facility # 69468 2999 NE 191st St # 804 Aventura FL 33180 (305) 466-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@dentaloptionspa.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8971

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376955062 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Italian, Russian, Spanish

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76873 19913 Biscayne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:004M - 5:004M
Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21380
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Zusselman, Dr. Arnold **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76873 19913 Biscavne Blvd Aventura FL 33180 (305) 935-1400

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: gedc243@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13888

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134347172 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew

Coral Gables

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Elibeth **Dental Cosmetic SPA**

Facility # 75855 151 Giralda Ave Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 452-1748 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: incisor8@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831487339 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Avalos, Dr. Nicolas Nicolas Avalos DMD PA Facility #31099

34 SW Douglas Rd Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 446-6900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: Nico@bocamiami.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13217

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396837092

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Facility #76975

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Coral Gables

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134

(786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Final 0.00Ai

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Blanco, Dr. Diana Diana R Blanco DMD PLLC

Facility # 70382 401 Miracle Mile # 209 Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 456-4592

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: macheerfd@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18471

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659536043 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134

(786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76975

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of Coral Gables

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8473

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

NPI: 1134317415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18223

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962651877 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76975

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of Coral Gables

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14839 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518050376 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Acceptable by Peferral Only

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780915918

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25

Coral Gables FL 33134

(786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwestermanagement.com

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of Coral Gables Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18992

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1821318544
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Deaguirre, Dr. Elizabeth Elizabeth De Aguirre DDS PA Facility # 75240

806 S Douglas Rd # 150 Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 446-2226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15008

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467434746 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Del Valle, Dr. Jesus Jesus Del Valle DDS

Facility # 5326

2030 South Douglas Road Suite 213 Coral Gables FL 33134

(305) 442-1094

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 1:45PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:45PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:45PM Email: JeDelValleDDS@GMA.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12142

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508038290 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134

(786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18475

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144477084

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez Martinez, Dr. Mariangel Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25

Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376857441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez, Dr. Maria Maria C Fernandez DDS

Facility # 9471 4830 SW 8th St Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 446-1067 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11069

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790826683

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25

Fox, Dr. Jeffrey Sage Dental of Coral Gables Facility # 76975

Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN11590 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497813042 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Porras, Dr. Marcela Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15154

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841480027

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garrison, Dr. Harvey Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3104

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194823815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Ana Ana I Gonzalez Gilver DDS

Facility # 11522 3934 SW 8th St # 203 Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 442-4810 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15412 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285845883

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerrero, Dr. Luis Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17671

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417052705 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Koch, Dr. Daniele Gables Dental Care

Facility # 76952 3815 SW 8th Street Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 443-7501 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: info@gablesdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19122

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760628515 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25

Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Londono, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16016

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952319808 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Manuel Manuel G Lopez DDS

Facility # 9447 3190 Ponce De Leon Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 774-7273

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12998

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053328211 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257
Type of License: De

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Karen Karen Martinez DMD PA

Facility # 75755 401 Coral Way # 410 Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 446-5676 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: zensmilesmiami@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18513

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336294032 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134

(786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17095

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982807541

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19911

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356692560 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12388

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427304377

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:0 Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rieger, Dr. Eric Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25

Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

:mail:

 $\label{thm:composition} credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com \\ Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.$

Lic# DN12394

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790985067

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ring, Dr. Stephen Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:
credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8793

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407864358 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roman, Dr. Maximo Gables Dental Services

Facility # 9769 747 Ponce De Leon # 301

Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 448-1999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14510
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578676144 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21305

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396127908 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sarda, Dr. Mariamilagros Maria Milagros Sarda DDS PA

Facility # 10314 299 Alhambra Cir # 205 Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 443-4841

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12064

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275735151 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76975

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Coral Gables

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25
Coral Gables FL 33134
(786) 507-4440
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email:
Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tobon Angel, Dr. Elias Gables Smile Dental

Facility # 76510 401 Coral Wav #109 Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 529-9595 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 2:00PM Email: gablessmiledental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14672 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1689794885

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134

(786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Valdes, Dr. Marilyn **Estetica Dental Gables**

Facility # 74091 470 Biltmore Way # 200 Coral Gables FL 33134 (305) 445-5515 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: esteticadental@att.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19582

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104103910 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vera. Dr. Rafael Sage Dental of Coral Gables Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13925

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710039292 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76975

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vignola, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Coral Gables

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215204771 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Cynthia Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396005971 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Coral Gables

Facility # 76975 1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134 (786) 507-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Sage Dental of Coral Gables Facility # 76975

1 Alhambra Plaza # 25 Coral Gables FL 33134

(786) 507-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18248 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891957601

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cutler Bay

GENERAL DENTIST

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Southland Mall Dental PA Facility #73314

20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21079

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104213909

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel. Dr. Haim Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20838 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538561337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17412 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie. Dr. Abelardo Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22122

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225481450

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14007 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Corpas, Dr. Alfredo South Dade Family Dentistry

Facility # 62349 18543 S Dixie Hwy Cutler Bay FL 33157 (305) 259-9130

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: alfredocorpas@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13451

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124115837 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cullen, Dr. William Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday Tuesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Saturday
 10:00AM - 4:00PM

 Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013110535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22810 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174057954 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diaz, Dr. Jany Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189

(305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: Lic# DN21847

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659729598 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314
20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683
Cutler Bay FL 33189
(305) 232-3737
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21629 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314
20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683
Cutler Bay FL 33189
(305) 232-3737
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakl43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033639554

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Pri

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619407566 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Southland Mall Dental PA Facility #73314

20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15405 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21477

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20710 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952717027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kenia Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20151

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578902813

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21247

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811378359

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. George Southland Mall Dental PA Facility # 73314

20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10511

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22242 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Lic# DN17335 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619956323

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hayate, Dr. Jessica Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20310 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700210630 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21645

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235594961

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Herrera, Dr. Ingrid Southland Mall Dental PA

Southand wall bental I Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20267 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1326472648

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Southland Mall Dental PA Facility # 73314

20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683

Cutler Bay FL 33189
(305) 232-3737
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiaktl43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629319249 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20869

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175729

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Kohn, Dr. Heather Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20667 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730592429

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16377 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12167 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104995539 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Licina, Dr. Zeljka Southland Mall Dental PA

Southand wall bental I Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20101

Facility #73314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013263292

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lipton, Dr. Barry Southland Mall Dental PA

20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Cutler Bay FL 33189
(305) 232-3737
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Baturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12523 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314
20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683
Cutler Bay FL 33189
(305) 232-3737
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakl43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407101462

NPI: 140/101462 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19810

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063828218 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13561 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21727 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831558964 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Thous of Operation.

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21293

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669853305

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314
20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683
Cutler Bay FL 33189
(305) 232-3737
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22713 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nelson, Dr. John Southland Mall Dental PA

Southland Mail Dental I Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18534

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831335645 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D Lic# DN20946

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314
20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683
Cutler Bay FL 33189
(305) 232-3737
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: nadlakt43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467853085

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20909

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314
20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683
Cutler Bay FL 33189
(305) 232-3737
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM
Emaii: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lie# DN22018

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932645736

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Southland Mall Dental PA

Southland Mail Dental I Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881002509

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Southland Mall Dental PA Facility # 73314

20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20930 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21557 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Re, Dr. Anthony Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12624 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Saltz, Dr. Jamie Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20548 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

NPI: 1740547140

Trujillo, Dr. Madelene South Dade Family Dentistry

Facility # 62349 18543 S Dixie Hwy Cutler Bay FL 33157 (305) 259-9130 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: alfredocorpas@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18770 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881835767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21066

Facility #73314

Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306088133 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar Southland Mall Dental PA

20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683

Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23046 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578078382

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21350 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710354881 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility #73314 20505 S Dixie Hwy # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19661 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ygarza, Dr. Yenile Southland Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73314 20505 S Dixie Hwv # 1683 Cutler Bay FL 33189 (305) 232-3737 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19596 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558633115 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Doral

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Downtown Doral Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bennett, Dr. David United Dental Specialists

Facility # 77175 10305 NW 41ST STE 207

Doral FL 33178 (305) 593-6520

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: Laserdontics@Comcast.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10709

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922489921 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Accepting New Patients: Y

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8473

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134317415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bretos, Dr. Alexander **Doral Dental Partners**

Facility # 54233 10620 NW 19th St Doral FL 33172 (786) 331-7055

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN11940

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790893030 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19429

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336427343 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan

Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18223

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962651877 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collazo, Dr. Ralph **Doral Dental Partners**

Facility # 54233 10620 NW 19th St Doral FL 33172

(786) 331-7055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720155955 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518050376 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coulter, Dr. Mark **Doral Dental Partners**

Facility # 54233 10620 NW 19th St Doral FL 33172 (786) 331-7055

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16954

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346484474 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178

(786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780915918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821318544 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18475 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144477084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Downtown Doral Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178

(786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez Martinez, Dr. Mariangel Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376857441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fox, Dr. Jeffrey Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN11590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497813042 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Porras. Dr. Marcela Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841480027 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garrison, Dr. Harvey Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3104

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194823815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Downtown Doral Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerrero, Dr. Luis Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17671

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417052705 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani. Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Downtown Doral Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178

(786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Londono, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16016

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1952319808

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montenegro, Dr. Patricia Glow Dent Doral

Facility # 77628 7500 NW 104 Ave Suite 101 B

Doral FL 33178 (786) 496-0128

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: montenegrodds@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20831

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598010209 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Orta, Dr. Ines Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20345

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881836963 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Downtown Doral Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178

(786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17095
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982807541 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19911

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356692560

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

0.00AM - 5.00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12388

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427304377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rieger, Dr. Eric Sage Dental of Downtown Doral Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12394

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790985067 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ring, Dr. Stephen Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8793

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407864358 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of Downtown Doral Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178

(786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21305

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396127908 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178

(786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vignola, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Downtown Doral Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178

(786) 456-1710 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215204771 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Cynthia Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103 Doral FL 33178

(786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19992

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1396005971

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504

5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Sage Dental of Downtown Doral

Facility # 76504 5335 NW 87th Ave Suite C103

Doral FL 33178 (786) 456-1710

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18248

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891957601 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Florida City

GENERAL DENTIST

De La Cruz, Dr. Alejandro The Family Dental Care Center Inc

Facility # 7584 646 W Palm Dr # 200 Florida City FL 33034 (305) 242-1200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: dentalcarefacility@gamil.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14560 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013152016 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Eduardo The Family Dental Care Center Inc

Facility # 7584 646 W Palm Dr # 200 Florida City FL 33034 (305) 242-1200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dentalcarefacility@gamil.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922120542 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN14741

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hialeah

GENERAL DENTIST

Aguilar, Dr. Lina Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

Facility # 4662
4186 W 12th Ave
Hialeah FL 33012
(305) 556-6291
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730408881 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19023

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarado, Dr. Yailen MJ Dental Office

Facility # 76289
2360 W 68th St # 124
Hialeah FL 33016
(305) 825-7447
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Thursdiay 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700235363 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21842

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Elibeth Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

Facility # 4662

Board Cert: N

4186 W 12th Ave

Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6291 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19503 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831487339

Alvarez, Dr. Rosa Excellence in Dental Care

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 75537 3762 W 12th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 557-6661 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: dralvarez@excellentdentalcare.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17118 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306944533 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aponte, Dr. Esperanza Zentistry Dental Corp

Facility # 73958 1165 W 49th St # 203 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 362-0010 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 12:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 12:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 12:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 12:00AM - 7:00PM Email: office1165@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12686 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003106410 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Westland Mall Dental

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21079 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104213909 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538561337 Board Cert: N

Facility # 67946

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Westland Mall Dental

1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah Fl 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22122 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225481450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah Fl 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Blanco, Dr. Maria **Dental American Group**

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18769 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134369762 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bravo, Dr. Raquel Saenz Dental

Facility # 69564 752 W 29th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 885-9786

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:30AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17123

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538312525

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calderon, Dr. Erik Hialeah Dental Center PA

Facility # 74025 1518 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 823-2661

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 12:00PM - 8:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: hialeahdentalcenter@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19377 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942596416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

Facility # 4662 4186 W 12th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6291 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19429

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336427343 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas, Dr. Elio Smile Perfect Dental Health Center

Facility # 69388 580 E 49th St Hialeah FL 33013 (305) 557-6711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Email: danny01788@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134287659 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas, Dr. Elio Smile Perfect Dental Health Center

Facility # 77441 1075 East 4th Ave Hialeah FL 33010 (305) 557-6712

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Email: Smileperfectdental@001 Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13355

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134287659

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Costa, Dr. Manuel Manuel E Costa DDS

Facility # 10064 791 E 48 St Hialeah FL 33013 (305) 769-0252 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Accepting New Patients: 1 Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8736

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659495307 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cullen, Dr. William Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Email: nadiakh143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013110535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diaz. Dr. Janv

Facility # 67946

Hialeah FL 33012

Hours of Operation:

(305) 828-7779

Westland Mall Dental

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Type of License: Dental

Lic# DN21847

NPI: 1659729598

Board Cert: N

Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

1665 W 49th St # 1484

Deaguirre, Dr. Elizabeth **Expert Smiles Center**

Facility # 75241 2750 W 68th St # 108 Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 826-3255

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: expertsmilescenter@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15008

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467434746 Board Cert: N

Facility # 67946

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Westland Mall Dental

1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22810

Type of License: Dental

NPI: 1174057954

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hours of Operation:

Type of License: Dental

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish Diaz. Dr. Vivian **Palm Dental Center**

Facility # 5600 7150 W 20th Ave # 102 Hialeah Fl 33016 (305) 556-3313 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18896 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1245560028

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21629 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5600

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Echemendia, Dr. Arturo **Palm Dental Center**

7150 W 20th Ave # 102 Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 556-3313 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679932560

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eduardo, Dr. Jose Dental American Group

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15816

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033105986 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Escobar, Dr. Carlos Dental American Group

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16490

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013196914 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

Facility # 4662 4186 W 12th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6291

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reel an Uniy. N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19873

Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wodpoeday 10:00AM 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fernandez Dominguez, Dr. Giselle MJ Dental Office

Facility # 76289 2360 W 68th St # 124 Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 825-7447

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: info@mjdentaloffice.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20900

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235484890 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez, Dr. Marioly Smile Care Dental Centers Facility # 71346

4355 W 16th Ave # 205A Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 824-9199 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: rosy6793@yahoo.com

Email: rosy6793@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235424904

NPI: 12354249 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619407566

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Figueroa, Dr. Celia

Palm Dental Center Facility # 5600 7150 W 20th Ave # 102 Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 556-3313 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13937 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497962658

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Figueroa, Dr. Celia Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

Facility # 4662 4186 W 12th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6291 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13937 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497962658 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah Fl 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Friedman, Dr. Rene Superior Dental Team

Facility # 75264 148 Hialeah Dr Hialeah FL 33010 (786) 360-6262 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: superiordentalteam@vahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13222 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689890436 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Friedman, Dr. Rene **Universal Dental Group**

Facility #71098 1935 W 60th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 821-3344 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: uniquedental.sosy@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13222 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1689890436

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fundora, Dr. Yolaivys **Dental American Group**

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20186

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285074112

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabaldon, Dr. Mariana **Dental Boost LLC**

Facility # 75219 344 W 65th St Hialeah FL 33012 (308) 822-4607

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: dentalboost@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19159 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316112436 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Jam, Dr. Yailin Amazing Touch Dental Care Corp

1955 W 68th St Hialeah FL 33014 (786) 257-1646

Facility #77393

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: amazingtouchdental@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104239235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Pino. Dr. Delia **Dental American Group**

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19931 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639413206 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Juan Juan M Garcia DDS

Facility # 4514 6450 W 21 Court # 300 Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 821-2261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11815 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598858805

Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gil Araujo, Dr. Eduardo MJ Dental Office

Facility # 76289 2360 W 68th St # 124 Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 825-7447

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: info@mjdentaloffice.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19789

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841553112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21477

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Carlos Dental American Group

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22301

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093180028 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952717027

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kenia Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20151 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578902813 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lilian Dental American Group

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255436424 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Madelene Madeleine Castellanos Gonzalez DMD

Facility # 10078 2140 W 68th St # 202 Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 820-4080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487798930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakht43@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21247

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. George Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10511

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946
1665 W 49th St # 1484
Hialeah FL 33012
(305) 828-7779
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22242

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17335

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619956323 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hayate, Dr. Jessica Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20310 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700210630

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Westland Mall Dental

Facility #67946
1665 W 49th St # 1484
Hialeah FL 33012
(305) 828-7779
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21645

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235594961

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Herrera, Dr. Ingrid Westland Mall Dental Facility # 67946

1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20267 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326472648 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22389 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629319249

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Westland Mall Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility # 67946

1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah Fl 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20869 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175729 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kohn, Dr. Heather Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20667 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730592429 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16377 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12167

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104995539

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Licina, Dr. Zeljka Westland Mall Dental Facility # 67946

1665 W 49th St # 1484

Hialeah FL 33012
(305) 828-7779
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20101

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013263292 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lipton, Dr. Barry Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12523 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Foaturdoy 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407101462 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Maniglia, Dr. Marielba Smile Solutions Dental Group

Facility # 78174 8200 W 33rd Ave Suite 5 Hialeah FL 33018 (305) 640-5501 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: office@smilesolutionsdq.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19470 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063793644 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063828218

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marquez Iglesias, Dr. Felicita Felicita Marquez Iglesias DDS PLLC

Facility # 75884 4890 West 3rd Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 826-0906

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: marquezlores4@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20430

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740619402

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946
1665 W 49th St # 1484
Hialeah FL 33012
(305) 828-7779
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN13561

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martin, Dr. Felipe Bella Smile Dental Inc

Bella Smile Dental Inc
Facility # 75204

10550 NW 77th Ct # 220

Hialeah FL 33016

(305) 556-9473

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: mailto:bellasmiledentalmia@qmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11543

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124187315 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21727 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831558964 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Tamara Palm Dental Center

Facility # 5600
7150 W 20th Ave # 102
Hialeah FL 33016
(305) 556-3313
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17684
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881727717 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 4662

Maya, Dr. Alvaro Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

4186 W 12th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6291 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17357 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003877812 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mendez, Dr. Antonio Antonio Mendez DDS

Facility # 5224 2106 W 68th St Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 827-6661

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13520

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659570430 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21293 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669853305

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Molina, Dr. Gustavo **Dental American Group**

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19559

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679859847 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montero, Dr. Alexander **Progressive Dental Office**

Facility #70288 18600 NW 87th Ave # 125 Hialeah FL 33018 (305) 829-0100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: progressivedental01@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15053 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427105998

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morales, Dr. Enrique **Enrique Morales DDS**

Facility # 5482 3009 E 4th Ave Hialeah FL 33013 (305) 691-1616 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14003 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649310319

Morell, Dr. Navade **Morell Dental Care**

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Facility #77316 3750 W 16th Ave Suite 236-U Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 231-0545 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nayademorell3750@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17626 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942396502 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22713

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Narvaez De V, Dr. Veronica Palm Dental Center

Facility # 5600
7150 W 20th Ave # 102
Hialeah FL 33016
(305) 556-3313
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22539
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366979270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nelson, Dr. John Westland Mall Dental

Westland Mall Dental Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St# 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18534 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831335645 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946
1665 W 49th St # 1484
Hialeah FL 33012
(305) 828-7779
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Email: nadiakl43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20946
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Orta, Dr. Ines Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

Facility # 4662 4186 W 12th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6291 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20345

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881836963

NPI: 1881836963 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20909 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ossa Gomez, Dr. Paola **Dental American Group**

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639513450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah Fl 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22018 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Patino, Dr. Joelyz **Progressive Dental Office**

Facility # 70288 18600 NW 87th Ave # 125 Hialeah FL 33018 (305) 829-0100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: progressivedental01@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962630103 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham. Dr. Thi Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881002509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20930

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi **Westland Mall Dental**

Type of License: Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21557 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346612561

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Quesada, Dr. Pedro Pedro Quesada DDS PA

Facility # 78078 742 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (786) 534-9216

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: palmspringdental@att.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21528

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164898177 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quesada, Dr. Pedro Dental American Group

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21528 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164898177 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Re, Dr. Anthony Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12624 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Roxana Hialeah Dental Care Inc

Facility # 69097 4240 W 16th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 823-1882

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: hialeahdental@belisouth.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17094

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336263912 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Romero-Melis, Dr. Mildred Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

Facility # 4662 4186 W 12th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6291

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21172
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467843383 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saltz, Dr. Jamie Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20548 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740547140 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Santos, Dr. Nataly New Era Dental PA

Facility # 71143 2011 W 62nd St Hialeah FL 33016 (786) 558-8637

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: neweradental@vahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Denti NPI: 1568626240 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Segrera, Dr. Maria Dental American Group

Facility # 5051 1573 W 49th St Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19055
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295046662 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sosa Abella, Dr. Nancy Palm Dental Center

Facility # 5600 7150 W 20th Ave # 102 Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 556-3313

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821186982 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946
1665 W 49th St # 1484
Hialeah FL 33012
(305) 828-7779
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Email: nadiakt/43@mail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306088133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23046

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578078382

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Villareal, Dr. Ruben Towncare Dental of Hialeah Square

Facility # 4662 4186 W 12th Ave Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 556-6291 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22675

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255860706 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21350

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710354881

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Westland Mall Dental Facility # 67946

1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ygarza, Dr. Yenile Westland Mall Dental

Facility # 67946 1665 W 49th St # 1484 Hialeah FL 33012 (305) 828-7779 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19596 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558633115 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Zardon, Dr. Ramon Razar Dental Group II

Facility # 5468 5864 NW 183rd St Hialeah FL 33015 (305) 827-1700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13245

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679793715 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hialeah Gardens

GENERAL DENTIST

Berry, Dr. Wayne Biltmore Dental

Facility # 76517 11300 NW 87th Ct # 166 Hialeah Gardens FL 33018 (305) 364-9322 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: biltmore_dental@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12125

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053324376 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda Century Medical Group Corp Facility # 70729

11300 NW 87th Ct # 141
Hialeah Cardens FL 33018
(305) 392-0257
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursdic centurymedicalgroup@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19429
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336427343 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mentrasti, Dr. Sylvia **Biltmore Dental**

Facility # 76517 11300 NW 87th Ct # 166 Hialeah Gardens FL 33018 (305) 364-9322 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: biltmore_dental@vahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19864

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679820344 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez. Dr. Idalmes **Biltmore Dental**

Facility # 76517 11300 NW 87th Ct # 166 Hialeah Gardens FL 33018 (305) 364-9322 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: biltmore_dental@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17928 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881896306 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Puente. Dr. Katia Century Medical Group Corp

Facility # 70729 11300 NW 87th Ct # 141 Hialeah Gardens FL 33018 (305) 392-0257 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: centurymedicalgroup@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14649

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1245357805 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Homestead

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Nimia **Dental Care of South Florida**

Facility #71482 127 NE 8th St Homestead FL 33030 (305) 245-0304 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dentalcareofsouthflorida@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12188

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629378559 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda **Dental Associates of Homestead**

Facility # 5614 925 NE 30th Ter # 114 Homestead FL 33033 (305) 247-0099 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: homestead@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19429 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336427343 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chiu. Dr. Gordon **Dental Associates of Homestead**

Facility # 5614 925 NE 30th Ter # 114 Homestead FL 33033 (305) 247-0099 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: homestead@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14174 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962514919 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Felipe, Dr. Veronica Dental Associates of Homestead

Facility # 5614 925 NE 30th Ter # 114 Homestead FL 33033

(305) 247-0099 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: homestead@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15552

2870 NE 8th St

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407050149 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez Abril, Dr. Jorge Dental Center of Homestead Facility # 70272

Homestead FL 33033
(305) 246-5444
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: jeannieg@dcsouthflorida.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN16962

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720307572

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Grigoropoulos, Dr. Marios Dental Center of Homestead

Facility # 70272 2870 NE 8th St Homestead FL 33033 (305) 246-5444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: Hours of Operation:

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: jeannieg@dcsouthflorida.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN14743

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720285646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hayes, Dr. Norys Dental Center of Homestead

Facility # 70272 2870 NE 8th St Homestead FL 33033 (305) 246-5444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: jeannieg@dcsouthflorida.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17144

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578638540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lee, Dr. Nancy Dental Center of Homestead

2870 NE 8th St Homestead FL 33033 (305) 246-5444 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 70272

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: jeannieg@dssouthflorida.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19879 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174883482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lobaina, Dr. Yoan Lobaina Dental

Facility # 71986 30 NW 15th St Homestead FL 33030 (305) 245-9691 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: lobainadentalhomestead@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18774

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245468131 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pino, Dr. Raquel **Dental Center of Homestead**

Facility # 70272 2870 NE 8th St Homestead FL 33033 (305) 246-5444

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: ieannieg@dcsouthflorida.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20670

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912310665 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ramirez, Dr. Mauricio **Dental Associates of Homestead**

Facility # 5614 925 NE 30th Ter # 114 Homestead FL 33033 (305) 247-0099

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: homestead@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659808541 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Esteban **Dental Associates of Homestead**

Facility # 5614 925 NE 30th Ter # 114 Homestead FL 33033 (305) 247-0099

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: homestead@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15322

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174647804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Romero Vazquez, Dr. Ivet **Dental Center of Homestead**

Facility # 70272 2870 NE 8th St Homestead FL 33033 (305) 246-5444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: jeannieg@dcsouthflorida.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22624

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316476682 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ruiz. Dr. Eliseo **Dental Associates of Homestead**

Facility # 5614 925 NE 30th Ter # 114 Homestead FL 33033 (305) 247-0099

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: homestead@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18793 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457589525 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ruiz, Dr. Saili **Dental Associates of Homestead**

Facility # 5614 925 NE 30th Ter # 114 Homestead FL 33033 (305) 247-0099 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: homestead@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20706 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932514296 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

San Juan, Dr. Carlos Dental Care of South Florida

Facility # 71482 127 NE 8th St Homestead FL 33030 (305) 245-0304

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dentalcareofsouthflorida@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12640

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619233244 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez, Dr. Zoraida Zoraida T Sanchez DDS PA

Facility # 11606 1619 NE 8 St Homestead FL 33033 (305) 247-9292

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16063

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093824096 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Silvestry, Dr. Elvin Dental Associates of Homestead Facility # 5614

925 NE 30th Ter # 114 Homestead FL 33033

(305) 247-0099 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00AM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: homestead@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447332374 Board Cert: N

Facility # 77718

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kendall

GENERAL DENTIST

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Dadeland PLLC

7714 North Kendall Dr Kendall FL 33156 (786) 870-4665 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pino, Dr. Raquel Sage Dental of Dadeland PLLC

Facility # 77718 7714 North Kendall Dr Kendall FL 33156 (786) 870-4665

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20670

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912310665 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Miami

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372

Area of Specialty: General Dent NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372

Board Cert: N

Facility # 5260

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abolsky, Dr. Norman Norman Abolsky DDS

12534 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (305) 595-2335 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN5751 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1184776478 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Adler, Dr. Robert Borinquen Health Care Center Inc

Facility # 69674
3601 Federal Hwy
Miami FL 33137
(305) 576-6611
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: cbolivar@borinquenhealth.org
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN1171

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508996851 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish

Agreda, Dr. Angel Angel Agreda DDS

Facility # 40447
2611 SW 147th Ave
Miami FL 33185
(305) 554-8224
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 2:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN11416
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699883199 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aguilar, Dr. Lina Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924 8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19023

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730408881

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aldama Espinosa, Dr. Evelyn Northwest Family Dental

Facility # 60766 1250 N W 119th St Miami FL 33167 (305) 677-3450 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17045 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1275976771

NPI: 1275976771 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Elibeth Dental American Group

Facility # 5304 10728 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-7155

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831487339 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Elibeth Dental Center at Baptist Facility # 8924

8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19503 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831487339

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Maria Dental Group of South Florida II Facility # 71133

11336 SW 184th St Miami FL 33157 (305) 251-4262

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Email: dentalgroupofsf@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17638 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124165303 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Maria Dental Group of South Florida Inc

Facility # 63526 747 Ponce De Leon Blvd # 401

Miami FL 33134 (305) 444-8591

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124165303 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Amador, Dr. Fabrizio Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924

8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176

(305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18363

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205087897
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arauz, Dr. Alfredo Alfredo Arauz DMD PA Facility # 73811

16830 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33196 (305) 388-4886 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dr. arauzdmd@amail.com

Email: dr.arauzdmd@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18705
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780810358

NPI: 1780810358
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Miami International Mall Dental PA Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104213909 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Arzola, Dr. Vanessa Vanessa Arzola DMD PA and Associates

Facility # 75563 13419 SW 56 Street Miami FL 33175 (305) 559-2663 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 1:00PM

Email: drarzola@millerdental.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15923

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentis NPI: 1295816924 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20838
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538561337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiak143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22122
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1225481450

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ayala, Dr. Rita Best Dental Creations

Facility # 73063 8740 N Kendall Dr # 220 Miami FL 33176 (305) 270-8029 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: bestdentalcreations@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14821

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619090289 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ayala, Dr. Rita Dental American Group

Facility # 71146 13632 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-1442

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14821

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619090289

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barber, Dr. Janetxia Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 73442 20335 Old Cutler Rd # 200 Miami FL 33189 (305) 238-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: monika.gomez@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21285

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912388133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Baro, Dr. Rosemarie Baro Family Dental Group PA

Facility # 9986 1449 W Flagler St Miami FL 33135 (305) 649-3500

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14823

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396758165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Baro, Dr. Rosemarie Professional Dental Group PA

Facility # 52261 10122 W Flagler Miami FL 33174 (305) 226-3386

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14823

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396758165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrera, Dr. Martha Meb Dental Corporation

Facility # 51863 13091 SW 88th St Miami FL 33186 (305) 408-3388

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 12:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790023562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Becerra, Dr. Maria Becerras Family Dentistry Inc

Facility # 8753 936 SW 82 Ave # 936 Miami FL 33144 (305) 269-1440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 12:00PM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598841405 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beddall, Dr. Harold Towncare Dental of Pinecrest

8353 Ś W 124th St # 202 Miami FL 33156 (305) 253-7227 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 52856

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dwilliams@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10248 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922149475 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924
8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E
Miami FL 33176
(305) 271-3001
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Towncare Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 73668 15724 SW 72 St Miami FL 33193 (305) 388-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: cmeitin@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Betancor, Dr. Anette Dente

Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 74952 8372 SW 40th St Miami FL 33155 (305) 553-3683

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: dente@dentemiami.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19584

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508139064 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FI 33186 (786) 621-5800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Borges, Dr. Jorge Sandy Dental Inc

Facility # 5412 8000 W Flagler St # 204 Miami FL 33144 (305) 266-5222 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15375 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144361916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boss, Dr. Stephen Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 7641

2501 SW 22nd Street Miami FL 33145 (305) 858-2545

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21678

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396158580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Botero, Dr. Alexandra Best Dental Creations

Facility # 73063 8740 N Kendall Dr # 220 Miami FL 33176 (305) 270-8029 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: bestdentalcreations@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053666065 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5655

7300 Ń Kendall Dr # 110 Miami FL 33156 (305) 670-4476

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8593

11865 S W 26th St # C 39 Miami FL 33175 (305) 227-0600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 73443 9595 N Kendall Dr # 201 Miami FL 33176 (305) 595-6411

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7872 13876 SW 88th St Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-4215

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 73442 20335 Old Cutler Rd # 200 Miami FL 33189 (305) 238-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: monika.gomez@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7641 2501 SW 22nd Street Miami FL 33145 (305) 858-2545 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brown, Dr. Kevin Dental Specialists of Florida

Facility # 77327 2740 SW 97 Ave Ste 103 Miami FL 33165 (786) 558-9075 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: coralway@fla4dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16672

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851848295 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306007547

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cabanzon, Dr. David **Towncare Dental of Cutler Bay**

Facility # 69107 20533 Old Cutler Rd Miami FL 33189 (305) 233-1118 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: cutlerbaymgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16137

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609913953 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Other, Spanish

Cabrera, Dr. Moises Moises Cabrera DDS

Facility # 9678 14609 S W 104th St Miami FL 33186 (305) 388-3725

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15114

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326196163 Board Cert: N

Facility # 71453

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calderon, Dr. Erik Hammocks Dental Group PA

9280 Hammocks Blvd # 102 Miami FL 33196 (305) 387-5700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:30PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19377 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Email: hammocksdentalpa@hotmail.com

NPI: 1942596416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calvo. Dr. Jose East Coast Family Dental PA Facility # 73885

6741 SW 24th St # 14 Miami FL 33155 (305) 264-0747 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: ecfdental@vahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11226

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831100452 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda **Dental Center at Baptist** Facility #8924

8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FI 33176 (305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19429 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336427343 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19429

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336427343

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda Towncare Dental of Cutler Bay

Facility # 69107
20533 Old Cutler Rd
Miami FL 33189
(305) 233-1118
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN19429

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336427343 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Other, Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda Towncare Dental of Pinecrest

Facility # 52856 8353 S W 124th St # 202 Miami FL 33156 (305) 253-7227

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: dwilliams@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19429 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336427343 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caravia, Dr. Amanda East Coast Family Dental PA

Facility # 73885 6741 SW 24th St # 14 Miami FL 33155 (305) 264-0747 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: ecfdental@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19429

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336427343 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carbot, Dr. Mario Lucky Seven Family Dentistry

Facility # 78141 10511 SW 88 St Ste C-101 Miami FL 33176 (786) 507-1551 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: hrdds2017@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17467 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205051588 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carrillo, Dr. Catalina Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5655 7300 N Kendall Dr # 110 Miami FL 33156 (305) 670-4476 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14539

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457421711

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carrillo, Dr. Catalina **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 7872 13876 SW 88th St Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-4215

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14539

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457421711 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cascante, Dr. Oscar Advance Center for Cosmetic & Implant Dentistry

Facility # 4752 8501 SW 124th Ave # 107 Miami FL 33183 (305) 279-9005

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12287

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699880187

Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Casthely, Dr. Franklin Franklin Casthely DDS

Facility # 4510 160 NE 82nd St Miami FL 33138 (305) 756-7602

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8394

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699802884

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Egyptian, French,

Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18223

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962651877

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Sandra Feoli Dental

Facility # 70736 1490 NE Miami Gardens Dr Miami FL 33179 (305) 949-5252

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: drfeoli@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20757

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245636133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FI 33186 (786) 621-5800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chirino, Dr. Tracy **Bird Dental**

Facility # 9435 9230 SW 40th St # A Miami FL 33165 (305) 221-2334

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17473

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952450165

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Coba. Dr. Richard Coba Dental

Facility #75782 9541 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 595-1239

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: cobadental@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18886

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730402595

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cogan, Dr. Michael Michael L Cogan DDS

Facility # 8762

1717 N Bayshore Dr # 209

Miami FL 33132

(305) 358-0282

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5653

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346281508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cordova-Pena. Dr. Noris **Dental Plus Services Inc**

Facility # 9547 11352 Quail Roost Dr Miami FL 33157 (305) 969-2651 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: dntlplus@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19504

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669754578 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186

(786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518050376 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Costoya, Dr. Taidy **Gables Family Dental** Facility #75035

2990 Coral Way Miami FL 33145 (305) 529-9295 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: gablesfamily@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17603 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497088835

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Costoya, Dr. Taidy Pinecrest Family Dental

Facility # 73812 11507 S Dixie Hwy Miami FL 33156 (305) 235-0020

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: pinecrest.familydental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17603 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497088835 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780915918

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz Elizundia, Dr. Delia **Dental Options PA**

Facility # 66254

11645 Biscavne Blvd Suite 201

Miami FL 33181 (305) 892-2960

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952742793 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Russian, Spanish

Facility # 76901

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of West Kendall

12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Karen Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18680

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952623993 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cullen, Dr. William Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013110535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Cutino, Dr. Javier Dental American Group

Facility # 5304 10728 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-7155 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588111207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cutino, Dr. Juan South Miami Dental Group PA

Facility # 76211 6080 SW 40th St # 08 Miami FL 33155 (305) 667-2633

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dr.juancutino@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11793

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265585681 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821318544

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De La Cruz, Dr. Alejandro Alejandro De La Cruz DDS PA

Facility # 6812 7380 SW 40th St # B Miami FL 33155 (305) 441-2773

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14560
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013152016 Board Cert: Y

Facility # 7872

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, German, Spanish

De La Rua, Dr. Lissette Great Expressions Dental Centers

13876 SW 88th St Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-4215 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19020

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619297892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De La Rua, Dr. Lissette Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5655 7300 N Kendall Dr # 110 Miami FL 33156 (305) 670-4476

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19020

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619297892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De La Rua, Dr. Lissette Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8593 11865 S W 26th St # C 39 Miami FL 33175 (305) 227-0600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19020
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619297892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Del Castillo, Dr. Raymond Dental Options PA

Facility # 66254

11645 Biscayne Blvd Suite 201

Miami FL 33181 (305) 892-2960

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20566

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609212091 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Russian, Spanish

Delima, Dr. Anacaona Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924 8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176

(305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16152

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841413267

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174057954

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diaz Vazquez, Dr. Andrea Dental Options PA

Facility # 66254 11645 Biscayne Blvd Suite 201

Miami FL 33181 (305) 892-2960

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21381

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730562133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish

Diaz. Dr. Farah **Dental American Group**

Facility # 5052 10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20362 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861784779 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diaz, Dr. Farah Farahay Smile Care DDS PA

Facility #77231 4005 SW 152nd Ave Suite 2 Miami FL 33185 (786) 409-5295 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: deluxedent@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20362

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1861784779

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diaz. Dr. Janv Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21847

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659729598 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diaz, Dr. Jany **Quality Professional Dentistry** Corp.

Facility #77550 5040 NW 7st Suite 632 Miami FL 33126 (305) 582-5735 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: qualityprofessionaldentistry@gmail

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21847

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659729598 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diaz. Dr. Vivian Towncare Dental of London Square PLLC

Facility # 77899 13400 SW 120th St Ste 302 Miami FL 33186 (305) 255-3986 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18896

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1245560028 Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Miami International Mall Dental PA

Harmin Hermandian Wa Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21629

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Eagan, Dr. Jessica Jessica Eagan DDS

Facility # 73470 1378 Coral Way # 500 Miami FL 33145 (305) 856-1178

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: eagandds@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811197254 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eduardo, Dr. Jose Dental American Group Facility # 5304

10728 SW 72nd St
Miami FL 33173
(305) 596-7155
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN15816
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033105986 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eduardo, Dr. Jose Dental American Group Facility # 5052

10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15816

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033105986 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Egusquiza, Dr. Ricardo Floridian Dental Care

Facility # 61336
7900 N W 27th Ave # 205
Miami FL 33147
(305) 693-8888
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN11915
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912084732 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Elperin, Dr. Alexei South Dade Dental Group

Facility # 5538

12651 South Dixie Highway # 400

Miami FL 33156 (305) 670-1486

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15966

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295930063 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Coral Reef Dental Center

Facility # 73877 14981 S Dixie Hwy Miami FL 33176 (305) 235-4075

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of West Kendall Facility # 76901

12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinosa, Dr. Ricardo Towncare Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 73668 15724 SW 72 St Miami FL 33193 (305) 388-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN15397 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083825665

NPI: 1083825665 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lie# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Felipe, Dr. Veronica **Towncare Dental of Cutler Bay**

Facility # 69107 20533 Old Cutler Rd Miami FL 33189 (305) 233-1118

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: cutlerbaymgr@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15552

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407050149 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Other, Spanish

Felipe, Dr. Veronica **Towncare Dental of Pinecrest**

Facility # 52856 8353 S W 124th St # 202 Miami FL 33156 (305) 253-7227 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: dwilliams@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15552

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407050149

Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Felipe, Dr. Veronica Towncare Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 73668 15724 SW 72 St Miami FL 33193 (305) 388-7900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: cmeitin@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15552 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407050149

Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Felipe, Dr. Veronica **Dental Associates of Kendall**

Facility # 8515 11400 N Kendall Dr # 207 Miami FI 33176 (305) 271-2254

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15552

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407050149 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Felix. Dr. Ericka **Dental American Group**

Facility #71146 13632 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-1442 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16544 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386837037 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Felix, Dr. Ericka **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility #8593 11865 S W 26th St # C 39 Miami FI 33175 (305) 227-0600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16544

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386837037 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Felix, Dr. Ericka Sunset Oaks Family Dental

Facility # 74857 9240 SW 72nd St # 115 Miami FL 33173 (305) 595-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:30PM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: sunsetoaksfamilydental@mail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16544

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386837037 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feoli, Dr. Carmen Feoli Dental

Facility # 70736 1490 NE Miami Gardens Dr Miami FL 33179

(305) 949-5252

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: drfeoli@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18037

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1013199819

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Fernandez Abril, Dr. Jorge Altima Dental Group of West Kendall LLC

Facility # 75003 16371 SW 88th St Miami FL 33196 (305) 380-8773

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 8:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: carlap@dcsouthflorida.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16962

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720307572 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Greek, Hebrew, Other, Portuguese, Spanish

Fernandez Abril, Dr. Jorge Dental Center of Country Walk

Facility # 72487 15795 SW 152 Street Miami FL 33187

(305) 233-3335 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wording 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: jeannieq@dcsouthflorida.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16962

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720307572

NPI: 1720307: Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez, Dr. Aurelio Namoff DDS and Fernandez DMD

Facility # 9480 8500 W Flagler St # A-101 Miami FL 33144 (305) 552-5511 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN13931

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609880145 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Type of License: Dental

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 70517

Fernandez, Dr. Aurelio Namoff DDS and Fernandez DMD PA

9299 SW 152nd St # 204
Miami FL 33157
(305) 235-8912
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609880145 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez, Dr. Edith Edith Fernandez DMD

Facility # 77399 8560 SW 8th St Miami FL 33144 (305) 262-0509

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16078

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952417628 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez, Dr. Yeny FernandezDent PA Facility # 78061

Facility # 78061 11776 SW 88th Street Miami FL 33186 (786) 708-4494 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: fernandezdent@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1861784688

NPI: 18617846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619407566 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Figueredo, Dr. Joel Joel Figueredo DDS PA

Facility #77930 10240 SW 56th St Ste 107 Miami FL 33165 (305) 273-8318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: joelfigueredodds@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20981

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568695724 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Figueroa, Dr. Celia Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924 8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497962658

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Flores, Dr. Joan Flores Dental Group Facility # 74092

11890 SW 8th St # 300
Miami FL 33184
(305) 485-0072
Accepting New Patients: N
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Tuesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Email: floresdental@att.net
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17660
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962604488

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Flores, Dr. Juan Dr Juan Carlos Flores DMD / JCF Dental Services PA

Facility # 70624 7171 Coral Way Ste 401 Miami FL 33155 (305) 264-9191

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM
Friday 1:00PM - 6:00PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: jcfloresdmd@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17732 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548459803 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Franco, Dr. Jaime Dental Options PA

Facility # 66254

11645 Biscayne Blvd Suite 201

Miami FL 33181 (305) 892-2960

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21349

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831571744 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Russian, Spanish

Friedman, Dr. Rene Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924 8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176

(305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13222

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689890436

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis

Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiak/t43@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fundora, Dr. Yolaivys Dental American Group

Facility # 71146 13632 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-1442 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D Lic# DN20186 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285074112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Castellanos, Dr. Jacqueline West Kendall Dental Associates

Inc

Facility # 68340 11880 S W 40th St # 302 Miami FL 33175 (305) 221-0102 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Email: albasuridds@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14574

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487795472

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Fernandez, Dr. Aliuska Aesthetic Dentistry by Dr Garcia Facility # 77884

9600 SW 8th St Ste 3 Miami Fl 33174 (305) 541-1115 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: aestheticdentistry@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20967 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1558618132

Garcia Fernandez, Dr. Aliuska **Gateway Dental**

Facility # 74000 1399 NW 17 Ave # 301 Miami FL 33125 (305) 325-0050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gatewaydentalcredential@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20967

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558618132

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Garcia Pino. Dr. Delia Dental American Group Facility # 5304

10728 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-7155 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19931 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639413206 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Cristina **Dental Associates of Kendall**

Facility # 8515 11400 N Kendall Dr # 207 Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-2254 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14303 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871617886 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

13876 SW 88th St

Garcia, Dr. Ricardo **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 7872

Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-4215 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14737 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1184700783

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gil Araujo, Dr. Eduardo Egil Dental Corp

Facility # 75200 9950 SW 107th Ave # 201 Miami FL 33176 (305) 595-4397

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: egildental@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19789
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841553112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21477
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez Caceres, Dr. Ana Dental Options PA

Facility # 66254 11645 Biscayne Blvd Suite 201

Miami FL 33181 (305) 892-2960

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22931

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699133132

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Carlos Dental American Group Facility # 5304

10728 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-7155 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22301

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093180028 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Carlos Dental American Group Facility # 77174

8718 SW 72 St Miami FL 33173 (305) 273-9330

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22301

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093180028

NPI: 1093180028 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Carlos **Dental American Group**

Facility # 5052 10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22301 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093180028 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Carlos **Dental American Group**

Facility #71146 13632 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-1442 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22301 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093180028 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Carlos Dental Plus Services Inc Facility # 9547

11352 Quail Roost Dr Miami FL 33157 (305) 969-2651

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: dntlplus@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13073 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790959963 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Juan Juan C Gonzalez DMD

Facility # 76261 5711 SW 137th Ave Miami FL 33183 (305) 387-3232 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: gonzalezdental61@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19791 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306100441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172

(305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952717027

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kenia Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20151

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578902813 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lilian Dental American Group

Facility # 5304 10728 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-7155

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255436424 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lilian Dental American Group

Facility # 77174 8718 SW 72 St Miami FL 33173 (305) 273-9330 Accepting New F

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255436424 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lilian Dental American Group

Facility # 5052 10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255436424 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lilian Dental American Group

Facility # 71146 13632 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-1442 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255436424 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Monica Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 73442 20335 Old Cutler Rd # 200 Miami FL 33189 (305) 238-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: monika.gomez@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20163

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699115741 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Sutnamis Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Fimail: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23039
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1750762019
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Miami International Mall Dental PA Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21247

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gordon, Dr. Alexandra **Dental Options PA**

Facility # 66254 11645 Biscayne Blvd Suite 201 Miami FI 33181

(305) 892-2960 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15162

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760692537 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. George Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10511

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Grigoropoulos, Dr. Marios Altima Dental Group of West Kendall LLC

Facility #75003 16371 SW 88th St Miami FL 33196 (305) 380-8773

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 8:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: carlap@dcsouthflorida.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720285646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Greek, Hebrew,

Other, Portuguese, Spanish

Grigoropoulos, Dr. Marios **Dental Center of Country Walk**

Facility # 72487 15795 SW 152 Street Miami FL 33187 (305) 233-3335

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: ieannieg@dcsouthflorida.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14743 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720285646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerra Crespo, Dr. Beatriz **Dental American Group** Facility # 5052

10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21830

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376960658 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Guerra Crespo, Dr. Beatriz **Dental American Group**

Facility # 71146 13632 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-1442

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21830 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376960658 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Daniel **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 7641 2501 SW 22nd Street Miami FI 33145 (305) 858-2545 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19818

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386908291 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Guerra, Dr. Natalie **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 73443 9595 N Kendall Dr # 201 Miami FL 33176 (305) 595-6411

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22926

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306225099 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22242 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17335

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619956323

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FI 33155 (786) 476-8711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gutierrez, Dr. Carlos Boringuen Health Care Center Inc

Facility # 69674 3601 Federal Hwy Miami FL 33137 (305) 576-6611

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: cbolivar@boringuenhealth.org

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861756603 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish

Gutierrez, Dr. Victor Smile Innovations

Facility #75196 7190 SW 87th Ave # 206 Miami FL 33173 (305) 639-8272 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: smileinnovations@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649396557

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guzman, Dr. Nestor **Dental Center at Baptist**

Facility # 8924

8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E

Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-3001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN16737

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558477919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hassan-Verrett, Dr. Haiar Verrett Dental Center

Facility # 71317 3058 NW 79th St Miami FL 33147 (305) 696-9999 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 10:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:30AM - 2:00PM Email: verrettdentalcenter@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18479 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1386894715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Havate, Dr. Jessica Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20310

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700210630

Board Cert: N

16371 SW 88th St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hayes, Dr. Norys **Altima Dental Group of West** Kendall LLC Facility #75003

Miami FL 33196 (305) 380-8773 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: carlap@dcsouthflorida.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17144 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578638540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Greek, Hebrew, Other, Portuguese, Spanish

Hayes, Dr. Norys Dental Center of Country Walk

Facility # 72487 15795 SW 152 Street Miami FL 33187 (305) 233-3335

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: jeannieg@dcsouthflorida.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17144

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578638540

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hedgepeth, Dr. Quinton Gateway Dental

2375 S W 27th Ave Miami FL 33145 (305) 856-2300 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Facility # 62059

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8096

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720004278

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Miami International Mall Dental PA Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172

(305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21645

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235594961 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Herdocia, Dr. Filiberto Best Dental Creations

Facility # 73063
8740 N Kendall Dr # 220
Miami FL 33176
(305) 270-8029
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: bestdentalcreations@hotmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11609
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750788030

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Herdocia, Dr. Filiberto Quality Professional Dentistry Corp.

Facility # 77550 5040 NW 7st Suite 632 Miami FL 33126 (305) 582-5735 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: qualityprofessionaldentistry@omail

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11609

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1750788030

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Heredia, Dr. Abelardo Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 7641

2501 SW 22nd Street
Miami FL 33145
(305) 858-2545
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trybe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21839
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1760809149

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hernandez Acosta, Dr. Cristina **Dental Options PA**

Facility # 66254

11645 Biscavne Blvd Suite 201

Miami FL 33181

(305) 892-2960 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255731246

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20922

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish

Hernandez, Dr. Daynet Flagler Dental Care LLC

Facility # 70927 1199 W Flagler St # 7

Miami FL 33130 (305) 324-5072

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Saturday 8:30AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19770

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336469121 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hernandez, Dr. Norberto J M Dental Group Inc

Facility # 7611

1470 NW 107th Ave # G

Miami FL 33172 (305) 594-8666

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14451

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285693267

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hernandez, Dr. Norberto Norberto J Hernandez DDS

Facility # 9326

1235 SW 27th Ave Miami FL 33135

(305) 642-7796

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14451

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285693267 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Herrera, Dr. Ingrid Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1326472648

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Herrera, Dr. Victoria **Gateway Dental**

Facility # 74000 1399 NW 17 Ave # 301 Miami FI 33125

(305) 325-0050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: gatewaydentalcredential@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18302

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114185550 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Herrera, Dr. Victoria **Gateway Dental**

Facility # 62059 2375 S W 27th Ave Miami FL 33145 (305) 856-2300

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18302

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114185550 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hidalgo Gonzalez, Dr. Allison Sunset Smiles Dental Office

Facility # 66950 8585 S W 72nd St # 101 Miami FL 33143 (305) 270-0171 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 10:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497814503 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Horesh, Dr. Ettie **Dental Options PA**

Facility # 66254 11645 Biscavne Blvd Suite 201

Miami FL 33181 (305) 892-2960

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21340

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881063477 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Russian, Spanish

Hui, Dr. Tin South Dade Dental Group

Facility # 5538 12651 South Dixie Highway # 400 Miami FL 33156

(305) 670-1486 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12723 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952408619

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hurtado, Dr. Cesar Cesar Hurtado DDS PA

9463 West Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 444-1555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 76372

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: cesarhurtadoddspa@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20027 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972874519

Board Cert: N

Facility # 65324

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Miami International Mall Dental PA

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FI 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22389 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629319249

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Iravani. Dr. Mina Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Izquierdo, Dr. Yaneisy Smile For Ever

Facility # 78175 927 SW 122nd Ave Miami FL 33184 (305) 559-3870

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: familysmilecreation@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19502

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548540099 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jacinto, Dr. Santiago Santiago Jacinto DDS

Facility # 6775 330 SW 27 Ave # 704 Miami FL 33135 (305) 643-4770 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9240 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497807374

Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172

(305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20869

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175729

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kohn, Dr. Heather Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20667 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730592429 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16377

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kravitz, Dr. Eugene Kravitz Dental II

Facility # 10002 18482 NW 67th Ave Miami FL 33015 (305) 822-9696

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10328 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043496490 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kravitz, Dr. Lauren Kravitz Dental II

Facility # 10002 18482 NW 67th Ave Miami FL 33015 (305) 822-9696

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12167

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104995539 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kusnick, Dr. Steven **Dental Options PA**

Facility # 66254 11645 Biscavne Blvd Suite 201 Miami FL 33181

(305) 892-2960 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7442

NPI: 1811056823

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Lanster, Dr. Robert Robert M Lanster DDS

Facility # 4637 7399 Coral Way Miami FL 33155 (305) 261-7661

Russian, Spanish

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9656

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730283243 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lanster, Dr. Steven Steven M Lanster DMD PA

Facility # 36699 7399 Coral Way Miami FL 33155 (305) 261-7661

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8893

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407851272 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lantiqua, Dr. Carlos Carlos A Lantigua DMD

Facility # 73998 11254 SW 137th Ave Miami FL 33186 (305) 386-7337 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: lantiquadmd@vahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083970164 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lee, Dr. Nancy **Altima Dental Group of West** Kendall LLC

Facility # 75003 16371 SW 88th St Miami FL 33196 (305) 380-8773

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: carlap@dcsouthflorida.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19879

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174883482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Greek, Hebrew, Other, Portuguese, Spanish

Lee. Dr. Nancy **Dental Center of Country Walk** Facility #72487

15795 SW 152 Street Miami FL 33187 (305) 233-3335 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: jeannieg@dcsouthflorida.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19879 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174883482 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Licina, Dr. Zeljka Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20101

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013263292

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lipton, Dr. Barry Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lobaina, Dr. Yoan Lobaina Dental

Facility # 71145 8822 SW 24th St Miami FL 33165 (305) 480-9838

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: lobainadental@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18774

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245468131 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Edgar Tamiami Dental Center

Facility # 70345 13232 SW 8th St Miami FL 33184 (305) 553-9655

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: onestopsmileshop@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16385

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598712432

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Fermin Fermin R Lopez DDS PA Corp

Facility # 74837 1125 NW 22nd Ave Miami FL 33125 (305) 649-6112

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 3:00PM
Email: cfdc1125@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7983 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154657435 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Miami International Mall Dental PA

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Facility # 65324

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lie# DN19810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407101462 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lora-Mejia, Dr. Marlene Dental Options PA

Facility # 66254 11645 Biscayne Blvd Suite 201 Miami FL 33181

(305) 892-2960 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22282

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841745320 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish

Lubin, Dr. Victor Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924 8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20118

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1629417381
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lubin, Dr. Victor SunSet Smile Creations

Facility # 77844 10271 SW 72 St Suite D106 Miami FL 33173

(305) 595-5655

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: info@sunsetsmilecreation.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20118

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629417381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Macagno, Dr. Jessica Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 73442 20335 Old Cutler Rd # 200 Miami FL 33189 (305) 238-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: monika.gomez@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19974
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356680342 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063828218 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Lamya **Dental Center at Baptist** Facility #8924

8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-3001

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15202

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699826305 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Manzur. Dr. Lamva **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 73442 20335 Old Cutler Rd # 200 Miami FL 33189 (305) 238-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: monika.gomez@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15202

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699826305 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Lamya Towncare Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 73668 15724 SW 72 St Miami FL 33193 (305) 388-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: cmeitin@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15202 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mares, Dr. Adolfo Adolfo Mares DDS

NPI: 1699826305

Facility # 4751 306 SW 12th Ave # B Miami FI 33130 (305) 642-0535

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:30AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12527

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811048937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13561 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396897385

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martin, Dr. Ciro Ciro A Martin DDS PA Facility # 8761

8463 Bird Rd Miami FI 33155 (305) 551-6714 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13508 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093855256

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez Pena, Dr. Jeidy Honest Dental Service

Facility # 69277 400 SW 27th Ave Miami FL 33135 (305) 456-8046

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: honestdentalservice@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194935783 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76345

Lic# DN16347

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Ernesto EM Dental Corp

2742 SW 8th St #219 Miami FL 33135 (305) 541-4677 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 12:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 12:00PM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: em-dental@outlook.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17582 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740341106 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21727

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831558964 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martos, Dr. Grisel G L Dental Clinic

Facility # 9816 782 NW Le Jeune Rd # 633 Miami FL 33126 (305) 448-3896 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15442 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578975264 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mauskar, Dr. Sagar Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 73442 20335 Old Cutler Rd # 200 Miami FL 33189 (305) 238-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: monika.gomez@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477800985 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Maya, Dr. Alvaro Towncare Dental of Cutler Bay

Facility # 69107 20533 Old Cutler Rd Miami FL 33189 (305) 233-1118 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

| Monday | 9:00AM - 5:00PM | Tuesday | 9:00AM - 5:00PM | Wednesday | 9:00AM - 5:00PM | Thursday | 9:00AM - 5:00PM | Friday | 9:00AM - 5:00PM | Email: cutlerbaymgr@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003877812 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Other, Spanish

Maya, Dr. Alvaro Towncare Dental of Pinecrest

Facility # 52856 8353 S W 124th St # 202 Miami FL 33156 (305) 253-7227

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: dwilliams@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003877812 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mendoza, Dr. Irenia New Smiles Dental Associates

Facility # 76260 14138 SW 8th St # 1 Miami FL 33184 (786) 717-7779

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: info@newsmilesdentalassociates.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18576 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124256920

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Menendez Llera, Dr. Vivian Dental American Group

Facility # 5304 10728 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-7155

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19799

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013271048 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Menendez Llera, Dr. Vivian Dental American Group

Facility # 5052 10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19799

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013271048 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@mmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21293

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669853305

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Mestre, Dr. Jairo Borinquen Health Care Center Inc

Facility # 69674 3601 Federal Hwy Miami FL 33137 (305) 576-6611 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: cbolivar@borinquenhealth.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19140

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811202971 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish

Miranda, Dr. Pablo Gateway Dental

Facility # 74000 1399 NW 17 Ave # 301 Miami FL 33125 (305) 325-0050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: gatewaydentalcredential@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023036365 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN15212

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Miranda, Dr. Pablo Gateway Dental

Facility # 62059 2375 S W 27th Ave Miami FL 33145 (305) 856-2300

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN15212

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023036365

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Miranda, Dr. Pablo Gateway Dental Inc

Facility # 76780 11880 SW 40th St # 215 Miami FL 33175

(305) 325-0050 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: gatewaydentalkendall@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15212

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023036365 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Miro, Dr. Kiara Simply Smiles Miami

Facility # 73248 8441 SW 132 St Miami FL 33156 (305) 235-9321

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Email: drmiro@simplysmilesmiami.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16786

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1427078625

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morales, Dr. Guillermo Dental American Group

Facility # 5304 10728 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-7155 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21994

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359266 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morell, Dr. Nayade Nayade Morell DMD

Facility # 67524
916 SW 67th Ave
Miami FL 33144
(305) 265-5811
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Email: nayademorell@belisouth.net
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17626

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1942396502
Roard Cert' N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Miami International Mall Dental PA Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakt143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22713

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM -

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarro Sanchez, Dr. Marianelys Dental American Group

Facility # 5052 10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452

(305) 225-3402
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21940

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811348337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nelson, Dr. John Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakl*143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18534

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831335645 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nelson, Dr. John Midtown Dental

Facility # 74197 3915 Biscavne Blvd # 306

Miami FL 33137 (305) 598-6070 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18534 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831335645 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Portuguese, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20946

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ossa Gomez, Dr. Paola Dental American Group

Facility # 5304 10728 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-7155 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639513450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pandey, Dr. Anita Towncare Dental of Pinecrest

Facility # 52856 8353 S W 124th St # 202 Miami FL 33156 (305) 253-7227

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: dwilliams@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14642

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841370558 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22018 Type of Licerse: Dental

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Papir, Dr. Jessica Dental Options PA

Facility # 66254 11645 Biscayne Blvd Suite 201 Miami FL 33181

(305) 892-2960 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Referral Only. N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16806

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396760211 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Paul, Dr. Alexander Towncare Dental of Cutler Bay

Facility # 69107 20533 Old Cutler Rd Miami FL 33189 (305) 233-1118 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Russian, Spanish

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: cutlerbaymgr@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21752

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255611596

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Other, Spanish

Penate, Dr. Ada Ada L Penate DDS PA

Facility # 26259 14609 SW 104th St Miami FL 33186 (305) 388-3725

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: apenate@bellsouth.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11668

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1770609166 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez, Dr. Annabel Gentle Teeth of Kendall Facility # 74824

6670 SW 117th Ave Miami FL 33183 (305) 595-3400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: Genteeth2@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22652

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932639283

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez, Dr. Diley Smile Design

Facility # 76258 2915 NW 7th St Miami FL 33125 (305) 846-9082

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: drperezsmiledesign@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19487

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780962092 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez, Dr. Omar Omar Perez-Murguia DDS PA

Facility # 8584 9835 SW 40th St Miami FL 33156 (305) 552-6446

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15727

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033210216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez-Alamo, Dr. Jennifer Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924

8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176

(305) 271-3001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18087

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962601799 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez-Alamo, Dr. Jennifer Towncare Dental of West Kendall PΔ

Facility # 73668 15724 SW 72 St Miami FL 33193 (305) 388-7900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: cmeitin@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18087 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962601799 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perrotti, Dr. Steven Gateway Dental

Facility # 74000 1399 NW 17 Ave # 301 Miami FL 33125 (305) 325-0050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: gatewaydentalcredential@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15477
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144249780 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perrotti, Dr. Steven Gateway Dental

Facility # 62059 2375 S W 27th Ave Miami FL 33145 (305) 856-2300

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15477 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144249780 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881002509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Plasky, Dr. Paul Paul Plasky DDS

Facility # 5279 8100 SW 81st Dr Miami FL 33143 (305) 274-3730 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN4770

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285797886 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172

(305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614155

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21557

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Quezada, Dr. Ernesto Dental Center of Country Walk

Facility # 72487 15795 SW 152 Street Miami FL 33187 (305) 233-3335

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: jeannieg@dcsouthflorida.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19284

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821387309 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of West Kendall

Facility # 76901 12554 North Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (786) 621-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12388

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427304377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quintero, Dr. Juan Juan F Quintero DMD

Facility # 9951 17996 SW 97th Ave Miami FL 33157 (305) 235-5954

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12946

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356395305 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ramirez, Dr. Mauricio Dental Center at Baptist

Facility # 8924

8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176

(305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659808541 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ramirez, Dr. Mauricio Dental Associates of Kendall

Facility # 8515

11400 N Kendall Dr # 207 Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-2254

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22541

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659808541 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ramos, Dr. Yilian Fermin R Lopez DDS PA Corp Facility # 74837

1125 NW 22nd Ave Miami FL 33125 (305) 649-6112

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Chilly. N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: cfdc1125@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19848

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699030205 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Facility # 65324

NPI: 1487764528

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Re, Dr. Anthony Miami International Mall Dental PA

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12624 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Ribas, Dr. Jose Jose Ribas DDS

Facility # 5061 730 NW 40th Ave Miami FL 33126 (305) 541-7626

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:45PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:45PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:45PM Friday 10:00AM - 6:45PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11199

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841311198

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Alejandro Happy Teeth Dental LLC

Facility #73288 7976 SW 8 St Miami FL 33144 (305) 266-4544 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: happyteethdentalgroup@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16431 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942386305 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Ramon D & R Dentistry

Facility #75735 14750 SW 26th St # 210 Miami FL 33185 (305) 400-8060 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: drdentistrv210@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18940 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366768657

Rodriguez, Dr. Rene **A&R Dental Centers**

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Facility #74225 11760 SW 40th St # 317 Miami FL 33175 (305) 552-0521 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: ardental305@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19107 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942513122

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rojas, Dr. Raiko Gateway Dental

Facility # 74000 1399 NW 17 Ave # 301 Miami FL 33125 (305) 325-0050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: gatewaydentalcredential@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20138

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558700369 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rojas, Dr. Raiko Picasso Dental

Facility #77197 9572 SW137 Ave Miami FL 33186 (305) 388-9229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:30AM - 6:30PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:30PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:30PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: picassodental124@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20138

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558700369 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Romay, Dr. Ricardo Design A Smile Inc Facility # 8506

6437 Bird Rd Miami FL 33155 (305) 667-8887

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14151

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720095037

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Romero Vazquez, Dr. Ivet Altima Dental Group of West Kendall LLC

Facility #75003 16371 SW 88th St Miami FL 33196 (305) 380-8773

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 8:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 8:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: carlap@dcsouthflorida.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22624

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316476682 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Greek, Hebrew,

Other, Portuguese, Spanish

Romero Vazquez, Dr. Ivet **Dental Center of Country Walk**

Facility #72487 15795 SW 152 Street Miami FL 33187

(305) 233-3335 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: ieannieg@dcsouthflorida.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22624 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1316476682

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosales, Dr. Salvador Salvador Rosales DDS PA

Facility # 74159 8150 SW 8th St # 206 Miami FI 33144 (305) 261-5556

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Email: casal74@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12058

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457441511 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rothstein, Dr. Eric Dental Options PA

Facility # 66254 11645 Biscavne Blvd Suite 201

Miami FL 33181

(305) 892-2960

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: info@dentaloptions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8971

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376955062 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Italian, Portuguese,

Russian, Spanish

Salgueiro, Dr. Jose Jose L Salgueiro DDS

Facility # 7268 7933 NW 2nd St Miami FL 33126 (305) 261-5251

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11158

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1184632515

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saltz, Dr. Jamie Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20548

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740547140 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Sanchez, Dr. Mayra Mayra Sanchez DDS PA

Facility # 72466 5845 W Flagler St Miami FL 33144 (305) 261-8025 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: dentistmayrasanchez.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9618

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558680439 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez, Dr. Reinaldo Dentist at Market Square

Facility #74075

11770 SW 104th St

Miami FL 33186 (786) 476-3583 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: smiles@dentistatmarketsquare.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15236

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922193978

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez, Dr. Reinaldo Miami Center For Dentistry Facility # 70931

825 SW 87th Ave # 2G
Miami FL 33174
(305) 267-8110
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: sanchezrey@hotmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN15236

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922193978

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Santamarina, Dr. Luis Luis M Santamarina DMD

Facility # 5082 330 SW 27th Ave # 602 Miami FL 33135 (305) 644-3464

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN8610

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427157320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Santiago, Dr. Tatiana **Dental Center at Baptist** Facility # 8924

8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176

(305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18993

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396041703

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Scott. Dr. Tessa **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 7872 13876 SW 88th St Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-4215

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16102

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396821948 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Segrera, Dr. Maria **Dental American Group** Facility # 5052

10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19055

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295046662 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Siddiqui, Dr. Rasheed Gentle Teeth of Kendall

Facility # 74824 6670 SW 117th Ave Miami FL 33183 (305) 595-3400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: Genteeth2@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20293 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518309145 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Silva, Dr. Sandra Sandra C Silva DMD PA

Facility # 59993 10661 N Kendall Dr # 105 Miami FI 33176

(305) 670-0197 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16071

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437348166 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Silvestry, Dr. Ailyn **Dental Associates of Kendall**

Facility # 8515 11400 N Kendall Dr # 207 Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-2254

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13823

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215056874 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Silvestry, Dr. Elvin **Dental Associates of Kendall** Facility # 8515

11400 N Kendall Dr # 207 Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-2254

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447332374 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smith, Dr. Todd 183rd Dental Group PA

Facility # 5757 636 NW 183rd St Miami FL 33169 (305) 652-8338

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: 183dent@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12408

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982008280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soheil, Dr. Michelle Boringuen Health Care Center Inc.

Facility # 69674 3601 Federal Hwy Miami FL 33137 (305) 576-6611

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: cbolivar@boringuenhealth.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16074

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215014394 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish

Sosa Abella, Dr. Nancy **Dental Center at Baptist**

Facility #8924 8940 N Kendall Dr # 1005 E Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13746

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821186982 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sosa Abella, Dr. Nancy Towncare Dental of Cutler Bay

Facility # 69107 20533 Old Cutler Rd Miami FL 33189 (305) 233-1118

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: cutlerbaymgr@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821186982 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Other, Spanish

Soto, Dr. Paola Feoli Dental

Facility # 70736 1490 NE Miami Gardens Dr Miami FL 33179 (305) 949-5252

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: drfeoli@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20370

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336572007 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Suarez, Dr. Tatiana The Center for Excellence in Cosmetic Dentistry

Facility # 74836 1900 N Bayshore Dr # 207 Miami FL 33132 (786) 623-3277 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: suarezdmd@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18701 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396973483 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Suate Pedroza, Dr. Isabel Tamiami Dental Center

Miami FL 33184 (305) 553-9655 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 70345

13232 SW 8th St

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Trutsday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: onestopsmileshop@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972858751 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taveras, Dr. Sonia Sonia Taveras DDS

Facility # 26802 7892 W Flagler St Miami FL 33144 (305) 261-8608 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Email: soniteeth@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13186
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659493500 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: American Sign, Portuguese,

Spanich

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tobon Angel, Dr. Elias Gables Family Dental

Facility # 75035 2990 Coral Way Miami FL 33145 (305) 529-9295 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: gablesfamily@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14672

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689794885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Torres, Dr. Dario **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 73442 20335 Old Cutler Rd # 200 Miami FL 33189

(305) 238-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: monika.gomez@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21817

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750708129 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trujillo, Dr. Alexander Simply Smiles Miami

Facility #73248 8441 SW 132 St Miami FL 33156 (305) 235-9321

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: drmiro@simplysmilesmiami.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043231996

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Truiillo, Dr. Madelene **Dental American Group** Facility # 5052

10721 W Flagler St Miami FL 33174 (305) 225-3452

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18770

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881835767 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trujillo, Dr. Madelene **Dental American Group**

Facility #71146 13632 N Kendall Dr Miami FL 33186 (305) 385-1442 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: credentialing@dentalamericangroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18770 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881835767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tydir, Dr. Michelle Towncare Dental of Cutler Bay

Facility # 69107 20533 Old Cutler Rd Miami FL 33189 (305) 233-1118

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: cutlerbaymgr@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17741

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326296278 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Other, Spanish

Tydir, Dr. Michelle Dental Associates of Kendall

Facility # 8515 11400 N Kendall Dr # 207 Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-2254 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D. Lic# DN17741

Hours of Operation:

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326296278 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ubieta Arbesu, Dr. Eduardo Sunset Family and Cosmetic Dentistry PLLC

Pentistry PLLC Facility # 74844 9777 SW 72nd St Miami FL 33173 (305) 596-2815 Accepting New Patie

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 1:00PM - 8:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 1:00PM - 8:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: dr.ubieta@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20181
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1477992436
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ucros, Dr. Maria Hammocks Dental Group PA Facility # 71453

9280 Hammocks Blvd # 102
Miami FL 33196
(305) 387-5700
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:30PM

Email: hammocksdentalpa@hotmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21212

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366833212

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FL 33155 (786) 476-8711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina Miami International Mall Dental PA Facility # 65324

Miami FL 33172
(305) 597-8787
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306088133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vandenedes, Dr. William William Vandenedes DDS PA

Facility # 9979 8163 Bird Rd Miami FL 33155 (305) 264-4008

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13280

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457563975 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vasallo, Dr. Francisco Vasallo Dental Office PA

Facility # 75847 8782A SW 8TH ST Miami FL 33174 (305) 552-5340

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: drvasallo@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730207077 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN11722

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Jorge Gateway Dental

Facility # 62059 2375 S W 27th Ave Miami FL 33145 (305) 856-2300

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12426

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417163718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172

(305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23046

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578078382

NPI: 15/80/83 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Victoria, Dr. Maribel Le Jeune Dental Office Inc

Facility # 8899 14423 SW 42 St Miami FL 33175 (305) 642-7553

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11724 Type of License: Dental

NPI: 1811083561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Villareal, Dr. Ruben Dental Center at Baptist Facility # 8924

8940 N Kendall Dr# 1005 E Miami FL 33176 (305) 271-3001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22675 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255860706 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vuelta, Dr. Floralba **Coral Reef Dental Center**

Facility #73877 14981 S Dixie Hwy Miami FL 33176 (305) 235-4075

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275930570 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172

(305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21350

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710354881

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324 1455 N W 107th Ave # 584

Miami FL 33172

(305) 597-8787 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Wilson, Dr. Dwight Dwight E Wilson DDS PA

Facility # 69190 4301 NW 7th Ave Miami FL 33127 (305) 757-0541

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 12:30PM - 5:30PM Tuesday 12:30PM - 5:30PM

Thursday 12:30PM - 5:30PM Friday 12:30PM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Lic# DN7765

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295859171

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ygarza, Dr. Yenile Miami International Mall Dental PA

Facility # 65324

1455 N W 107th Ave # 584 Miami FL 33172 (305) 597-8787

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19596

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558633115 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of West Miami PLLC

Facility # 76015 6820 Bird Road Miami FI 33155 (786) 476-8711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zamora, Dr. Lyan Gateway Dental

Facility # 74000 1399 NW 17 Ave # 301 Miami FL 33125 (305) 325-0050

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: gatewaydentalcredential@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19343

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194008797 Board Cert: N

Facility # 8892

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zardon, Dr. Ramon Razar Dental Group Inc

15940 SW 137th Ave Miami FL 33177 (305) 259-0080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: razar1@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13245 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679793715

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zurfluh, Dr. Thomas Bird Dental

Facility # 9435

Board Cert: N

9230 SW 40th St # A Miami FL 33165 (305) 221-2334 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13443 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457400665

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Miami Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amini, Dr. Simon Sofi Dental Care & Spa

Facility # 67051 119 Washington Ave # 601 Miami Beach FL 33139 (305) 534-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14114

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023213253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Andujar, Dr. Jinelle Sobe Smiles

Facility # 78044 830 Washington Ave Miami Beach FL 33139 (305) 531-0063

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 12:00PM - 8:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: jinelleandujar@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22191 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558767400 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street Facility # 76057

227 71st Street
Miami Beach FL 33141
(305) 866-2933
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bautista, Dr. Enrico Miami Beach Center For Dental **Specialists**

Facility # 8963 333 Arthur Godfrey Rd #818 Miami Beach FL 33140 (305) 674-0095

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: miamibeach@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15933

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558467670 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday Fmail.

8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 76057

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18223

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962651877 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Delima, Dr. Anacaona Miami Beach Dental Center

Facility # 64283 975 41st St # 306 Miami Beach FL 33140 (305) 532-1728 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16152

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841413267 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76057

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Facility # 76057

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Exposito, Dr. Ariel Miami Beach Center For Dental **Specialists**

Facility #8963 333 Arthur Godfrey Rd # 818 Miami Beach FL 33140 (305) 674-0095 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: miamibeach@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19078 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508177577 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76057

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 76057

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Martinez, Dr. Tamara Miami Beach Dental Center

Facility # 10295 333 Arthur Godfrev Rd # 818 Miami Beach FL 33140 (305) 674-0095 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17684

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881727717 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Maya, Dr. Martin South Beach Dentistry Facility # 77771

407 Lincoln Rd Ste 700

Miami Beach FL 33139 (305) 532-6795 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: southbeachdentistry@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20090 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

NPI: 1790046233

Board Cert: N

Naquib. Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pena. Dr. Maria Miami Beach Dental Center

Facility # 10295 333 Arthur Godfrey Rd # 818 Miami Beach FL 33140 (305) 674-0095 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19909 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427305796

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pena. Dr. Maria Sofi Dental Care & Spa

Facility # 67051 119 Washington Ave # 601 Miami Beach FL 33139 (305) 534-4440

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427305796 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 69812

1010 71st Street

Quintana, Dr. Vilma **Dental Group of Miami Beach** Corp

Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 868-8500 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: normandvdental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598064354 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saidi, Dr. Ardavan Sofi Dental Care & Spa

Facility # 67051 119 Washington Ave # 601 Miami Beach FL 33139 (305) 534-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16061

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922296524 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Santeiro, Dr. Alfredo Alfredo Santeiro DDS

Facility # 5592 2555 Collins Ave # C 3 Miami Beach FL 33140 (305) 672-9698

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12959

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669602629 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 76057

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Facility # 76057 227 71st Street Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76057

227 71st Street

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Miami Beach At 71st Street

Miami Beach FL 33141 (305) 866-2933 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Miami Gardens

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 5565 17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cardenas Sarracino, Dr. Astrid **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 5565

17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962831644 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dagan, Dr. Shachar **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 5565 17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21396 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447632542 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Ricardo **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 5565

17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14737

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184700783 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hoffman, Dr. Tara Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5565 17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18723 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487882379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mauskar, Dr. Sagar Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 5565

17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477800985 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Murphy, Dr. Candace Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5565 17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20901

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184024291 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Scott, Dr. Tessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5565 17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16102

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396821948 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Williams, Dr. Tosha Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5565 17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc220@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Yanes, Dr. Marnie Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5565 17301 N W 27th Ave Miami Gardens FL 33056 (305) 624-1371

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: oedc220@greatexoressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21238

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407236052 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Miami Lakes

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alawa, Dr. Abdul A Aziz Alawa DDS

Facility # 4876

16770 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33015 (305) 558-0388 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 3:00PM - 8:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 8:30PM

Wednesday 3:00PM - 8:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 8:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 8:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11418
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366544793 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014

(786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76900

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

16879 NW 67th Ave
Miami Lakes FL 33014
(786) 456-1760
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Voldeoday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Blay, Dr. Marina Best Family Dental Facility # 77083

5190 NW 167th St Ste 216
Miami Lakes FL 33014
(305) 624-4114
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: larizadental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12269

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932425972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8473

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134317415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bretos, Dr. Alexander **Royal Oaks Dental**

Facility # 4677 15502 NW 77th Ct Miami Lakes FL 33016 (305) 822-7332

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN11940

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790893030 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bretos, Dr. Alexander Royal Oaks Dental

Facility # 8895 15502 NW 77th Ct Miami Lakes FL 33016 (305) 822-7332 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN11940 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790893030 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brown. Dr. Kevin **Dental Specialists of Florida**

Facility #77521 16010 NW 57 Ave Suite 106 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (756) 319-9058

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: miamilakes@fla4dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16672

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851848295 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cabrera, Dr. Ladys Ladys Cabrera DMD PA

Facility # 77693 6500 Cow Pen Rd Suite 203 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 556-7595

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: drladyscabrerapa@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14268

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629185509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cabrera, Dr. Moises Miami Lakes Dental Health Center

Facility # 5834 15450 New Barn Rd # 101 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 557-7775 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15114
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1326196163

NPI: 1326196163 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carballo, Dr. Rodolfo Miami Lakes Dental Health Center Facility # 5834

15450 New Barn Rd # 101 Miami Lakes FL 33014

(305) 557-7775 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16140

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235466269 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castellanos, Dr. Alina Miami Lakes Dental Health Center Facility # 5834

15450 New Barn Rd # 101 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 557-7775 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11783

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720114317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18223

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962651877

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collazo, Dr. Ralph **Royal Oaks Dental**

Facility # 4677 15502 NW 77th Ct Miami Lakes FL 33016 (305) 822-7332 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00AM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720155955

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collazo, Dr. Ralph Royal Oaks Dental

Facility # 8895 15502 NW 77th Ct Miami Lakes FL 33016 (305) 822-7332 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720155955 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518050376

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780915918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cozad, Dr. Ana Ana Maderal Cozad DDS

Facility # 26045 7725 NW 146st Miami Lakes FL 33016 (305) 827-9148 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 2:00PM Email: palmettodental@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11484 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457476046 Board Cert: N

16879 NW 67th Ave

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821318544

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Drobes, Dr. David Best Family Dental

Facility # 77083 5190 NW 167th St Ste 216 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 624-4114

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: larizadental@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN6340

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740478221 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18475

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144477084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Erro, Dr. Juan Miami Lakes Dental Health Center

Facility # 5834 15450 New Barn Rd # 101 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 557-7775 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9599

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205161742 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez Martinez, Dr. Mariangel Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376857441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Figueroa, Dr. Celia Main Street Childrens Dentisrty of Miami Lakes

Facility # 75682

15501 NW 67th Ave # 201 Miami Lakes FL 33014

(305) 823-8831

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: miamilakes@mainstreetsmiles.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497962658 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN13937

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fox, Dr. Jeffrey Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN11590

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497813042

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gallo, Dr. Donald Main Street Childrens Dentisrty of Miami Lakes

Facility # 75682

15501 NW 67th Ave # 201 Miami Lakes FL 33014

(305) 823-8831

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Email: miamilakes@mainstreetsmiles.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20050

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831109487 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Porras, Dr. Marcela Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15154

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841480027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garrison, Dr. Harvey Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00Al

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3104

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194823815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gherbali, Dr. Alexandra All Dental Group

Facility # 74761 7415 Miami Lakes Dr Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 512-0066

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: info@alldentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17624

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386841690 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, German, Romanian,

Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Susana Sweet Smile Dental

Facility # 77595 16010 NW 57th Ave Suite 130 Miami Lakes FL 33014

(786) 536-9411 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sweetsmiledrg@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17960

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457654824 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerrero, Dr. Luis Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Final:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17671

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417052705 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Haratz, Dr. Zina Main Street Childrens Dentisrty of Miami Lakes

Facility # 75682 15501 NW 67th Ave # 201 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 823-8831

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: miamilakes@mainstreetsmiles.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18608

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972747608 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hernandez-Jerez, Dr. Gema Best Family Dental

Facility # 77083 5190 NW 167th St Ste 216 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 624-4114 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Friday 1:00AM - 1:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19881

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699020343

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900
16879 NW 67th Ave
Miami Lakes FL 33014
(786) 456-1760
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Labrada, Dr. Liudmila Labrada Dental

Facility # 76186 15525 Bull Run Road Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 231-1820

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Triday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Email: smil@labradadental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15573

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972670123 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting F

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Londono, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16016

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952319808

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: Languages Spoken: Spanish

Maderal, Dr. Martha Palmetto Smile Center

Facility # 69201 6500 Cow Pen Rd # 104 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 827-3926

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Email: palmettosmile@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11118

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497870083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarro, Dr. Jessica Miami Lakes Dental Health Center

Facility # 5834

15450 New Barn Rd # 101 Miami Lakes FL 33014 (305) 557-7775 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17047 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932250685 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17095 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982807541 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19911

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356692560

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12388
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427304377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitione Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rieger, Dr. Eric Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12394

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790985067 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ring, Dr. Stephen Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8793

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407864358

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21305

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396127908 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76900

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76900

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vignola, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215204771 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Cynthia Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

Facility # 76900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19992
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396005971 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76900

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Miami Lakes

16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Sage Dental of Miami Lakes Facility # 76900

Hacility # 70900 16879 NW 67th Ave Miami Lakes FL 33014 (786) 456-1760 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18248

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891957601

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Miami Shores

GENERAL DENTIST

Nin, Dr. Frederick Frederick Nin DDS Facility # 5068

9425 NE 6th Ave
Miami Shores FL 33138
(305) 758-8755
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 12:00PM
Email: customerservice@nindentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13234 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326256934 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Miami Springs

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Maria Dental Group of South Florida III

Inc Facility # 74103

101 Westward Dr # A
Miami Springs FL 33166
(305) 885-1357
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: dentalgroups/1010@cmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17638 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124165303 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lewkowicz, Dr. Esther Springs Dental Facility # 75143

657 South Drive # 301

Miami Springs FL 33166 (305) 885-9721
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: springsdental@aol.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN8408

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114097904

NPI: 1114097904 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

North Miami

GENERAL DENTIST

Aldama Espinosa, Dr. Evelyn Aldama Dental Group PA

Facility # 77764 645 NE 127th St North Miami FL 33161 (786) 542-0421 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: aldamadentalgroup@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17045

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275976771 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kablawi, Dr. Fadi Madina Dental Facility # 65315

888 NE 126th St # 203
North Miami FL 33161
(305) 893-0902
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thirdsay 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: madinadental@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922052844 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN17359

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish Lopez, Dr. Edgar Biscayne Dental Center & Spa Facility # 77694

14550 Biscayne Blvd North Miami FL 33181 (305) 945-7745

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: biscavnedental@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16385

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598712432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sinilo Katz, Dr. Elena Elena Katz DMD

Facility # 60848 12955 Biscayne Blvd #210 North Miami FL 33181 (305) 892-0008

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Persian, Spanish North Miami Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Adelman, Dr. David David M Adelman DDS Facility # 8914

16680 NE 10th Ave North Miami Beach FL 33162

(305) 944-6669 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3881

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215053160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari. Dr. Scott Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Facility # 9925

NPI: 1821318544

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah **BDC Dental Health Inc**

16125 NE 18th Ave North Miami Beach FL 33162 (305) 949-2766 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18992 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Elperin, Dr. Alexei North Dade Dental Group

Facility # 4925

16209 N E 13th Ave North Miami Beach FL 33162

(305) 940-9888

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: premieredentalcarecenter@vahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15966

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295930063 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Friend, Dr. Michael U Smile of NMB LLC

Facility # 77431

1400 NE Miami Gardens Dr Suite 215

North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 956-9996

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Email: drfriend@michaelfriend.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518975390

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility # 75992

850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6

North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992

850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6

North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Halem. Dr. Merritt **Merritt Halem DDS**

Facility # 4866

1021 Ives Dairy Road # 121 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 652-7702

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN4753

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821037649 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hui. Dr. Tin **North Dade Dental Group** Facility # 4925

16209 N E 13th Ave North Miami Beach FL 33162

(305) 940-9888

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: premieredentalcarecenter@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12723

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952408619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hutchinson, Dr. Paula Paula E Hutchinson DDS

Facility # 77344 1661 NE 163rd St

North Miami Beach FL 33162

(786) 235-5120

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: dr.hutchinsondental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19291 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801196936 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of North Miami Beach РΑ

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kaswan, Dr. Simon Simon Kaswan DDS PA

Facility # 60132

1021 Ives Dairy Rd Bldg 3 # 121 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 651-7760

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16371

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942240221 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh. Dr. Chau Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma. Dr. Robert Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Narvaez, Dr. Jose Manhattan Dental Inc

Facility # 4917 68 NE 167th St # B North Miami Beach FL 33162 (305) 947-6453 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13134 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548270184 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Reich, Dr. Alice U Smile of NMB LLC

Facility # 77431

1400 NE Miami Gardens Dr Suite 215 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 956-9996 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: drfriend@michaelfriend.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21903

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497104269

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Spanish

Smith. Dr. Pierre **BDC Dental Health Inc**

Facility # 9925

16125 NE 18th Ave North Miami Beach FL 33162

(305) 949-2766

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN9323

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407993322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Suarez, Dr. Alberto Leung Dental Care Inc

Facility # 74881 16200 NE 13th Ave

North Miami Beach FL 33162 (305) 760-2950

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 1:00PM - 6:00PM Email: leungdentalcare@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427347392 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Greek, Polish, Portuguese, Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6

North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

FACIlity # 75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vento, Dr. Yosvany Gateway Dental

Facility # 76827 1400 NE Miami Gardens Dr # 201 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 856-2300 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: gatewaydentalnmb@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20591
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033404819 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Yanez Bravo, Dr. Maria **Bravo Dental PA**

Facility # 76888

909 North Miami Beach Blvd # 501 North Miami Beach FL 33162

(305) 945-9333

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 5:00PM Email: info@bravo-dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19497

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891074183 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Cynthia Sage Dental of North Miami Beach PA

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6 North Miami Beach FL 33179 (305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396005971 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of North Miami Beach

Facility #75992 850 Ives Dairy Rd # T-6

North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 654-9399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: miamifrontdesk@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zeig, Dr. Dana U Smile of NMB LLC

Facility # 77431

1400 NE Miami Gardens Dr Suite 215 North Miami Beach FL 33179

(305) 956-9996 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: drfriend@michaelfriend.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21255

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518975390 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Spanish

Opa Locka

GENERAL DENTIST

Fandino, Dr. Mayra Shiny Smile Dental Care Corp

Facility # 57753 482 Fisherman St Opa Locka FL 33054 (305) 687-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15967 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396775557 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Palmetto Bay

GENERAL DENTIST

Garcia, Dr. Cristina **Dental Care Association**

Facility # 76812 9275 SW 152 St #106 Palmetto Bay FL 33157 (305) 233-6575 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: dentalcareassociation@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14303

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871617886 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Simmonds, Dr. Shirley Shirley F Simmonds

Facility # 8731 9000 SW 152 St # 208 Palmetto Bay FL 33157 (305) 253-7670 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13171

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538299185 Board Cert: N

Facility # 78173

12531 S Dixie Hwy

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Pinecrest

GENERAL DENTIST

Bailey, Dr. Michael Calm Care Dental Associates DBA Floss Dental

Pinecrest FL 33156
(786) 842-3132
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Email: infopinecrest@flossdentalmiami.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14973

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174735310 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Pinecrest PLLC

Facility # 77705 12695 South Dixie Highway Pinecrest FL 33156 (305) 853-8559 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privi

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

12695 South Dixie Highway

Pino, Dr. Raquel Sage Dental of Pinecrest PLLC Facility # 77705

Pinecrest FL 33156
(305) 853-8559
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20670

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912310665 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sunny Isles Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Rodriguez, Dr. Francisco Sedation Dentistry of Sunny Isles

Facility #77975

202 Sunny Isles Blvd Suite 9 Sunny Isles Beach FL 33160 (786) 629-1503

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: smile@sdosi.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19436 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336437896

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian

Sunrise

GENERAL DENTIST

Rodriguez Pasto, Dr. Julieta Wohlstein Dental Group

Facility # 74882 2925 Aventura Blvd Ste 203 Sunrise FL 33180 (305) 931-5626 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: wohlsteindentalgroup@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21497

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285019521 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wohlstein, Dr. Diana Wohlstein Dental Group

Facility # 74882 2925 Aventura Blvd Ste 203 Sunrise FL 33180 (305) 931-5626

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Email: wohlsteindentalgroup@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14705

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659573137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

MONROE

Key Largo

GENERAL DENTIST

Cedeno, Dr. Rene Overseas Dental

Facility # 76340 103400 Overseas Hwy # 234 Key Largo FL 33037 (305) 453-9105

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: adm@overseasdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14543

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669574752

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Maya, Dr. Alvaro Overseas Dental

Facility # 76340 103400 Overseas Hwy # 234 Key Largo FL 33037 (305) 453-9105

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: adm@overseasdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17357
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003877812 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Plasky, Dr. Paul Paul Plasky DDS Facility # 5294

99198 Overseas Hwy #12 Key Largo FL 33037 (305) 451-3204

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN4770
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285797886

NPI: 1285797886 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NASSAU

Amelia Island

GENERAL DENTIST

Hall, Dr. Jon Jon Bradlev Hall DMD

Facility # 76762

5211 S Fletcher Ave # 230 Amelia Island FL 32034 (904) 491-8005 Accepting New Patients: N

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: ameliadentalimplants@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12909
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710198551 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Callahan

GENERAL DENTIST

Titus, Dr. William William D Titus DMD PA

Facility # 60181 542182 US Highway 1 Callahan FL 32011 (904) 879-3786

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15088

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700993383 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

ORANGE

Apopka

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Wekiva Springs

Facility # 76520 2444 East Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 410-6848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780017160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility #57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Wekiva Springs

Facility # 76520 2444 East Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 410-6848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376502104

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti. Dr. Adam Coast Dental-Apopka

Facility # 9104 767 S Orange Blossom Trl Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-2555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2102@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20739

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285051235

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hackstie, Dr. Joseph Coast Dental-Apopka

Facility # 9104 767 S Orange Blossom Trl Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-2555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2102@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20914
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932508405

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Wekiva Springs

Facility # 76520 2444 East Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 410-6848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19572

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703

(407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Wekiva Springs

Facility # 76520 2444 East Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 410-6848 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20871
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174602015

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Priv

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502
2216 E Semoran Blvd
Apopka FL 32703
(407) 889-4360
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703

(407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Orlando, Dr. Joseph Sage Dental of Wekiva Springs

Facility # 76520 2444 East Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 410-6848

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16197

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326176389 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Apopka Facility # 57502

Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

2216 E Semoran Blvd

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan. Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pirie. Dr. Edward Coast Dental-Apopka

Facility # 9104 767 S Orange Blossom Trl Apopka FL 32703

(407) 889-2555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2102@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21667

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255705752 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Wekiva Springs

Facility # 76520 2444 East Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 410-6848 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20368 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502
2216 E Semoran Blvd
Apopka FL 32703
(407) 889-4360
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 É Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility #57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703

(407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sy Tangco, Dr. Lyne Apopka Dental Art PA

Facility # 71053 1706 E Semoran Blvd # 106 Apopka FL 32703 (407) 886-8817

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: apopkadental@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13935

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831269828 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Tagalog

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility #57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Wekiva Springs

Facility # 76520 2444 East Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 410-6848

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18195
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vergara, Dr. Ruth Coast Dental-Apopka

Facility # 9104 767 S Orange Blossom Trl Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-2555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2102@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15758

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497848113 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502
2216 E Semoran Blvd
Apopka FL 32703
(407) 889-4360
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri⊚katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Wekiva Springs

Facility # 76520 2444 East Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 410-6848

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18105

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wright, Dr. Arnelle Coast Dental-Apopka

Facility # 9104 767 S Orange Blossom Trl Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-2555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2102@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23136

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659887933 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Apopka

Facility # 57502 2216 E Semoran Blvd Apopka FL 32703 (407) 889-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:30PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Maitland

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves. Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland C

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19373

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1407885247

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN14554

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504
2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175745

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Maitland Facility # 57504

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285051235

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504
2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23110
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Maitland Facility # 57504

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwv # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306369830

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvailable by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504
2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22593
Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1083143317

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Maitland Facility # 57504

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1114352176

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205075090

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 57504

NPI: 1972039493

Board Cert: N

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Maitland

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23549
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwv # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504
2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17439
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwv # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Denti NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Maitland Facility # 57504

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57504

NPI: 1265743660

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Maitland

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Maitland Facility # 57504

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM 6:00P

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Triday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504
2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871933846

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20239

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21852

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Maitland Facility # 57504

Pacility # 5/504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504
2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21274
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356722581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Maitland Facility # 57504

2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504
2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128
Maitland FL 32751
(407) 660-8080
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19700
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128

Maitland FL 32751 (407) 660-8080

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Maitland

Facility # 57504 2301 Maitland Ctr Pkwy # 128 Maitland FL 32751

(407) 660-8080 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ocoee

GENERAL DENTIST

Ahmed, Dr. Akmal Advanced Dental Care Ocoee

Facility # 75022 1231 Blackwood Ave Ocoee FL 34761 (407) 654-2999 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: ocoeeoffice@dentalcarealliance.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21437

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093121139 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gallo, Dr. Donald Advanced Dental Care Ocoee

Facility # 75022 1231 Blackwood Ave Ocoee FL 34761 (407) 654-2999

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: ocoeeoffice@dentalcarealliance.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20050

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831109487 Board Cert: N

Facility #75022

Ocoee FL 34761

1231 Blackwood Ave

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Patricia Advanced Dental Care Ocoee

(407) 654-2999
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tope of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19362
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760633739 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jamasi, Dr. Nilofar Advanced Dental Care Ocoee

Facility # 75022 1231 Blackwood Ave Ocoee FL 34761 (407) 654-2999

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: ocoeeoffice@dentalcarealliance.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.I Lic# DN15455

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730254293 Board Cert: N

Facility #75022

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montero, Dr. Francisca Advanced Dental Care Ocoee

1231 Blackwood Ave
Ocoee FL 34761
(407) 654-299
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: ocoeeoffice@dentalcarealliance.com

Lic# DN17820 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1598849853

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Charmaine Advanced Dental Care Ocoee

Facility # 75022 1231 Blackwood Ave Ocoee FL 34761 (407) 654-2999

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Monday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: ocoeeoffice@dentalcarealliance.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13829

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841316767 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Orlando

GENERAL DENTIST

Ahmed, Dr. Akmal Lake Buena Vista Dental PA

Facility # 65639
12131 S Apoka Vineland Rd
Orlando FL 32836
(407) 239-8883
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21437

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093121139 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aloul, Dr. Raed Advanced Dental Care of Sportsplex

Facility # 65640 8701 Maitland Summit Blvd

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 916-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16123

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780763912 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC Facility # 75686

5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780017160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafava Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828

(321) 281-8555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780017160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC

Facility # 76679 7341 West Sand Lake Rd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 781-0386 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780017160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780017160 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Jorge **Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake**

Facility #72353 1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 517-5510 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942260708

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Jorge **Bright Now Dental - Waterford** Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafava Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942260708 Board Cert: N

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Alves. Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Denti NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentis NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025
13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5
Orlando FL 32826
(407) 930-4035
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN11922

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Anderson, Dr. Marc Serene Dental Center

Facility # 71244
275 S Chickasaw Trl # 2
Orlando FL 32825
(407) 434-0243
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: sereneorlando@att.net
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DM16898

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669592598

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Anjum, Dr. Sumaya O B T Dental

Facility # 54592 9753 S Orange Blossom Trl # 105

Orlando FL 32837 (407) 857-8585

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19368

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821385931 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Urdu

Aquino, Dr. Gregorio Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake

Facility # 72353
1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114
Orlando FL 32809
(407) 517-5510
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22300

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225584907 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aquino, Dr. Gregorio Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: InsuranceAposFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22300 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225584907 Board Cert: N

Facility # 65640

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Arias, Dr. Carla Advanced Dental Care of Sportsplex

8701 Maitland Summit Blvd Orlando FL 32810 (407) 916-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18562 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932358132 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue
Orlando FL 32812
(407) 218-4744
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685

404 E Central Blvd Ste 100
Orlando FL 32801
(407) 440-6777
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM -7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468
8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600
Orlando FL 32809
(407) 239-0126
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility #57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando Fl 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A

Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Facility #75686

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Finail: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Conway

Facility # 75954 4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafava Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bobadilla, Dr. Luz **LGB Dental LLC**

Facility # 69347 4638 S Orange Blossom Trail Orlando FL 32839 (407) 251-2223

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: lgbdental2007@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16942

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942321765 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility # 75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility #75683 688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Conway

Facility # 75954 4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility #75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bowen, Dr. Rewan Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility # 75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17481

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053421008 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720577703

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720577703

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720577703

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility #73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl (407) 979-4881

Orlando FL 32810

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23294

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando Fl 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720577703

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial**

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bunker, Dr. Ioulia **Bright Now Dental - Waterford** Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafava Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18754 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790800449

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility #57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont**

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility #57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy

Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Pati

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhour Dr. Steven

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Final: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Finday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22007
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

Languages Spoken: Spanish

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Teachs. Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - FL Mall Facility # 73468

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: refri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254
5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A
Orlando FL 32822
(407) 545-4451
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial**

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Conway Facility # 57498

4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Hours of Operation:

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851679666

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cava, Dr. Eugenio Coast Dental - Pine Hills

Facility # 69810 6432 W Colonial Drive Orlando FL 32818 (407) 293-9573

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2001@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13045

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518016625 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498
4442 Curry Ford Rd # A
Orlando FL 32812
(407) 482-5855
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

NPI: 140788524 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN13048

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - FL Mall Facility # 73468

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN13048

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

NPI: 14078852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chen, Dr. May Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue

Orlando FL 32812
(407) 218-4744
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN15276

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609096502

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chupp, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility # 75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344 Accepting New Patients

(407) 434-8344
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@centledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21315

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689056889 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility #70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23364

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1487614533

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

7319 W Colonial Dr

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy

Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Contestable, Dr. Clement Coast Dental - East Colonial

Facility # 9116 3907 É Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 228-0132

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2114@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811208853 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correa, Dr. Ali Lake Buena Vista Dental PA

Facility # 65639 12131 S Apoka Vineland Rd Orlando FL 32836

(407) 239-8883 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20957

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972815835 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Retierral Unity: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498
4442 Curry Ford Rd # A
Orlando FL 32812
(407) 482-5855
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility #73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren **Greenberg Dental - Conway**

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility #57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont**

Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Conway

Facility # 75954 4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando Fl 32812 (407) 218-4744

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC

Facility # 76679 7341 West Sand Lake Rd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 781-0386 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility #75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafava Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility #75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility #57519

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376502104

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376502104

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254
5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A
Orlando FL 32822
(407) 545-4451
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De La Torre, Dr. Carlos Coast Dental - Waters Edge

Facility # 9106 4401 S Orange Ave # 106 Orlando FL 32806

(407) 851-2255 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2103@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22831 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033597596 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Desai, Dr. Gaurav Coast Dental - Pine Hills

Facility # 69810 6432 W Colonial Drive Orlando FL 32818 (407) 293-9573

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2001@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235582792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 61360 1603 S Hiawassee Rd Ste 135

Orlando FL 32835 (407) 293-8324

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - East Colonial

Facility # 9116 3907 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 228-0132

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2114@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Pine Hills

Facility # 69810 6432 W Colonial Drive Orlando FL 32818 (407) 293-9573 Accepting New Patients: Y Aveiltable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2001@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1033229562

NPI: 10332295 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Waters Edge Facility # 9106

4401 S Orange Ave # 106 Orlando FL 32806 (407) 851-2255

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2103@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864

NPI: 176086386 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Turse of Prostitioners D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terr@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do. Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN15963

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN15963
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duque, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake

Facility # 72353
1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114
Orlando FL 32809
(407) 517-5510
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467908715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duque, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22088

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467908715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC Facility # 75683

688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107
Orlando FL 32828
(321) 281-8555
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tribus 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tribus 8:00AM - 5:00

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility # 75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue
Orlando FL 32812
(407) 218-4744
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando Facility # 75685

404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Accepting New Patients: Y

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Finday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Conway

Greenberg Dental - Col Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont**

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306378146

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Waterford

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie **Greenberg Dental - Waterford** Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A

Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21317

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thriday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Triday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20746

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Lic# DN20746

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498
4442 Curry Ford Rd # A
Orlando FL 32812
(407) 482-5855
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20746

Lic# DN20746
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1699175745

NPI: 169917574: Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175745

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terr@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

NPI: 16293626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - FL Mall Facility # 73468

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518987288

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518987288

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518987288

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility #57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gallo, Dr. Donald Advanced Dental Care of Sportsplex

Facility # 65640
8701 Maitland Summit Blvd
Orlando FL 32810
(407) 916-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20050

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1831109487
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gallo, Dr. Donald Lake Buena Vista Dental PA

Facility # 65639 12131 S Apoka Vineland Rd Orlando FL 32836 (407) 239-8883 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20050

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831109487 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Conway Facility # 57498

4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility #73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285051235

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility #57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21287

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339
4307 E Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32803
(407) 514-0400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Pino, Dr. Delia Lake Buena Vista Dental PA

Facility # 65639 12131 S Apoka Vineland Rd Orlando FL 32836 (407) 239-8883

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19931

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639413206 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801238340

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont**

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Waterford

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801238340

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801238340

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont** Facility # 73916

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Waterford

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison **Greenberg Dental - Airport**

Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM 5:00PM

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont**

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility #57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont**

Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376992230

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Waterford

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376992230

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376992230

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset **Greenberg Dental - Airport**

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC Facility # 75686

5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57519

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Highland

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 Š Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Waterford

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando Fl. 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility #57519

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental - Airport** Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl. 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guarnieri, Dr. Sam Designer Smiles Dental PLLC

Facility # 78082 316 Groveland St Orlando FL 32804 (407) 894-3571 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16969

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851418214 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guarnieri, Dr. Sam Lake Buena Vista Dental PA

Lake Buena Vista Den Facility # 65639 12131 S Apoka Vineland Rd Orlando FL 32836 (407) 239-8883 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16969

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851418214 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Helms, Dr. Charles Coast Dental

Facility # 61360 1603 S Hiawassee Rd Ste 135 Orlando FL 32835 (407) 293-8324

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13768

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659461077 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hilario, Dr. Rosanna Coast Dental - Waters Edge

Facility # 9106 4401 S Orange Ave # 106 Orlando FL 32806 (407) 851-2255 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2103@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16744 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518033380 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1518472547

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518472547

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025
13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5
Orlando FL 32826
(407) 930-4035
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Liff DN272743

Lic# DN22743
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1518472547
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518472547

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22743

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hsu, Dr. Judy Coast Dental - East Colonial

Facility # 9116 3907 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 228-0132

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2114@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124285820 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828

(321) 281-8555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19572
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility # 75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Conway

Facility # 75954 4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19572 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC

Facility # 76679 7341 West Sand Lake Rd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 781-0386

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19572 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254
5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A
Orlando FL 32822
(407) 545-4451
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818

(407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306369830

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306369830

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254
5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A
Orlando FL 32822
(407) 545-4451
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18557
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025
13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5
Orlando FL 32826
(407) 930-4035
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1568613081

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privile

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental**

Facility # 61360

1603 S Hiawassee Rd Ste 135 Orlando FL 32835

(407) 293-8324

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib. Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - East Colonial

Facility # 9116 3907 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 228-0132

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2114@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Pine Hills Facility # 69810

6432 W Colonial Drive Orlando FL 32818 (407) 293-9573

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2001@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Waters Edge Facility # 9106

4401 S Orange Ave # 106 Orlando FL 32806 (407) 851-2255 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2103@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lamwatt, Dr. Jolyon Jolvon A Lamwatt DMD

Facility # 56256 6068 Apopka Vineland Rd # 7 Orlando FL 32819 (407) 352-9687

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12736

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568638971

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Airport Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306198619

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306198619

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Pr

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A

Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Nednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498
4442 Curry Ford Rd # A
Orlando FL 32812
(407) 482-5855
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

Board Cert: N

Facility #57513

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683
688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107
Orlando FL 32828
(321) 281-8555
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17257
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility # 75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344 Acceptage New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue
Orlando FL 32812
(407) 218-4744
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17257
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468
8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600
Orlando FL 32809
(407) 239-0126
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

NPI: 14577510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1457751075
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Christian Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC

Facility # 76679 7341 West Sand Lake Rd Orlando Fl 32819 (407) 781-0386 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851784417 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Christian Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafava Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851784417 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mercado, Dr. Jorge Coast Dental - Waters Edge

Facility # 9106 4401 S Orange Ave # 106 Orlando FL 32806 (407) 851-2255

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2103@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18781

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376715425 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy **Greenberg Dental - Conway**

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility #57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75954

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Conway

4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando Fl 32812 (407) 218-4744 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174602015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC

Facility # 76679 7341 West Sand Lake Rd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 781-0386 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174602015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando Fl 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174602015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafava Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20871 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174602015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility #75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20871 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174602015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility #75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naquib. Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafava Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility #75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naidu, Dr. Girija **Coast Dental**

Facility # 61360 1603 S Hiawassee Rd Ste 135 Orlando FL 32835

(407) 293-8324 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23315

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134506330

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz **Greenberg Dental - Airport** Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl. 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818

(407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20809

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 F Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Type of License: Dental

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie **Greenberg Dental - Conway**

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811

(407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl. 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025
13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5
Orlando FL 32826
(407) 930-4035
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1205075090

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14906

Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

4732 S Kirkman Rd

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Airport Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A
Orlando FL 32822
(407) 545-4451
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tribay 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Lic# DN20145
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025
13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5
Orlando FL 32826
(407) 930-4035
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1407295207

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23549

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility #57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254
5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A
Orlando FL 32822
(407) 545-4451
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043242969

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043242969

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339
4307 E Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32803
(407) 514-0400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@kstur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oberoi, Dr. Ravi Cosmetic & Family Dentistry

Facility # 38609 6900 Turkey Lake Rd # 1-9 Orlando FL 32819 (407) 352-7700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14640 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023143229

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Olmos, Dr. Rodolfo O B T Dental

Facility # 54592 9753 S Orange Blossom Trl # 105 Orlando FL 32837

(407) 857-8585

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16586

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679616577 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Urdu

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A

Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Charmaine Advanced Dental Care of Sportsplex

Facility # 65640 8701 Maitland Summit Blvd Orlando FL 32810 (407) 916-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13829 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841316767

Ortiz, Dr. Christian Lake Buena Vista Dental PA

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Lake Buena Vista Dental
Facility # 65639
12131 S Apoka Vineland Rd
Orlando FL 32836
(407) 239-8883
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21513

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699141119

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21449

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 Ś Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Waterford

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri **Greenberg Dental - Airport**

Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Conway Facility # 57498

4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

Board Cert: N

Facility # 73468

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility #57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 Ś Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Conway

Greenberg bertain - Col Facility #57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Lic# DN22740

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha **Greenberg Dental - Conway**

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

7319 W Colonial Dr

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont** Facility # 73916

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Waterford

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Perez, Dr. Geidys **Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake**

Facility # 72353 1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809

Languages Spoken: Spanish

(407) 517-5510 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22601

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285163667 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez. Dr. Geidvs **Bright Now Dental - Waterford**

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafava Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22601 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285163667

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting F

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Hasility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Coast Dental - Pine Hills

Facility # 69810 6432 W Colonial Drive Orlando FL 32818 (407) 293-9573

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2001@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881002509 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN14922

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339
4307 E Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32803
(407) 514-0400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871933846

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pirie, Dr. Edward Coast Dental - East Colonial

Orlando FL 32803 (407) 228-0132 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2114@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21667

Facility #9116

3907 E Colonial Dr

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255705752 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Potter, Dr. Nicholas Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake

Facility # 72353 1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 517-5510 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

| Monday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Tuesday | 10:00AM - 7:00PM | Wednesday | 10:00AM - 7:00PM | Thursday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Friday | 8:00AM - 5:00PM | Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22789

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1932621786

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Potter, Dr. Nicholas Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Emaii: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22789

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932621786 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando Fl. 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21852

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Puerto, Dr. Sandra O B T Dental

Facility # 54592 9753 S Orange Blossom Trl # 105 Orlando FL 32837

(407) 857-8585 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lie# DN20125

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972941961

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Urdu

Pyle, Dr. Kenneth South Orlando Dental Facility # 68233

7221 Chancery Lane
Orlando FL 32809
(407) 855-0474
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: mghillsod@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN6106
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871631846 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Reiter, Dr. Jamie Advanced Dental Care of Sportsplex

Facility # 65640 8701 Maitland Summit Blvd

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 916-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17827

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588777650 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake

Facility # 72353

1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 517-5510

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18238

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922037522 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18238
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922037522 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20411

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57519

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Highland

7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20541

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick **Greenberg Dental - Rosemont**

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20541

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis **Greenberg Dental - Waterford** Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23391

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Conway

Greenberg Dental - Col Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Final: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519
7319 W Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32818
(407) 294-9200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1639661010

NPI: 16396610 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roperia, Dr. Priyanka Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC

Facility # 76679 7341 West Sand Lake Rd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 781-0386 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21851

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801247309 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel **Greenberg Dental - Airport**

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A

Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

PELC Facility # 75683 688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20368 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N

Facility #75686

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

5122 Dr Phillips Blvd
Orlando FL 32819
(407) 434-8344
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20368

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Conway

Facility # 75954
4441 Hoffner Avenue
Orlando FL 32812
(407) 218-4744
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tupeday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC

Facility # 76679 7341 West Sand Lake Rd Orlando FL 32819

(407) 781-0386 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20368 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265741482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Salifu, Dr. Hussein Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683
688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107
Orlando FL 32828
(321) 281-8555
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21576
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1013384692

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez Torres, Dr. Alberto Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake Facility # 72353

1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 517-5510 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083812408 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez Torres, Dr. Alberto Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14658
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083812408 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356722581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356722581

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shaikh, Dr. Abdul Advanced Dental Care of Sportsplex

Facility # 65640
8701 Maitland Summit Blvd
Orlando FL 32810
(407) 916-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Triday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22430

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730586223

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shalabi, Dr. Humam Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake Facility # 72353

1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 517-5510

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22933

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649638081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shalabi, Dr. Humam Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22933

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649638081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility #57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terr@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN20547
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912240169

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912240169

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20294

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg Facility #57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smith. Dr. Aileen **Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake**

Facility # 72353 1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 517-5510

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20094

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841291424 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smith. Dr. Aileen **Bright Now Dental - Waterford** Lakes

Facility #71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20094

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841291424 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafava Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility #75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Sulieman, Dr. Nadia Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake

Facility # 72353 1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 517-5510
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21475

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689047367 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sulieman, Dr. Nadia Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21475

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689047367 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake

Facility # 72353

1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 517-5510 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21380
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Taherian, Dr. Naghmeh Lake Buena Vista Dental PA

Facility # 65639 12131 S Apoka Vineland Rd Orlando FL 32836 (407) 239-8883

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23431

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144707571 Board Cert: N

785 N Alafava Trl

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Torras Ceballos, Dr. Alfredo **Bright Now Dental - Waterford** Lakes Facility # 71157

Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Lic# DN22256 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922413046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Airport Facility # 76254

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Conway Facility # 57498

4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility #57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821

(407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1104110618

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254
5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A
Orlando FL 32822
(407) 545-4451
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811

(407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025
13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5
Orlando FL 32826
(407) 930-4035
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1295187516

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privil

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Waterford

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran. Dr. Kathlyn **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn **Greenberg Dental - Airport**

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679096044

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818

(407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility # 75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819 (407) 434-8344 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18195

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Conway

Facility # 75954 4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18195

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC

Facility # 76679 7341 West Sand Lake Rd Orlando Fl 32819 (407) 781-0386 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18195

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821279852

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100 Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18195

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107 Orlando FL 32828 (321) 281-8555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18195 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821279852

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uddin, Dr. Farzana Coast Dental - East Colonial

3907 É Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 228-0132 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility #9116

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2114@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17299

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699878769 Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Valle, Dr. Amaury **AV Dental Care**

Facility # 69928 2116 Edgewater Dr Orlando FL 32804 (407) 601-4468 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: avdentalcare@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17800

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114188752 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Christopher Coast Dental - Pine Hills

Facility # 69810 6432 W Colonial Drive Orlando FL 32818 (407) 293-9573

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2001@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22914

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215316245 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Conway Facility # 57498

4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600

Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19700

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Velez Yanguas, Dr. Gemma Bright Now Dental - Sand Lake

Facility # 72353 1700 Sand Lake Rd # D114 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 517-5510 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15336

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730436122 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Velez Yanguas, Dr. Gemma Bright Now Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 71157 785 N Alafaya Trl Orlando FL 32828 (321) 354-0905 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15336 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730436122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Vergara, Dr. Ruth Coast Dental - Waters Edge

Facility # 9106 4401 S Orange Ave # 106 Orlando FL 32806 (407) 851-2255

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2103@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15758

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497848113 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810 (407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025
13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5
Orlando FL 32826
(407) 930-4035
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1912359373
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Conway

Greenberg Dental - Col Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822

(407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - FL Mall Facility # 73468

8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5

Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

| Monday | 7:00AM - 7:00PM | Tuesday | 7:00AM - 7:00PM | Wednesday | 7:00AM - 6:00PM | Friday | 7:00AM - 3:00PM | Saturday | 8:00AM - 3:00PM | Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

East Colonial Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando Fl 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Highland Facility # 57519

7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Rosemont

Facility # 73916 5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Conway Facility # 75954

4441 Hoffner Avenue Orlando FL 32812 (407) 218-4744 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18105

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Doctor Phillips PLLC Facility # 76679

7341 West Sand Lake Rd
Orlando FL 32819
(407) 781-0386
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN18105

LIC# DIN 18 105

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1619169083

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Downtown Orlando

Facility # 75685 404 E Central Blvd Ste 100

Orlando FL 32801 (407) 440-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18105

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Waterford Lakes PLLC

Facility # 75683 688 N Alafaya Trl Ste 107

Orlando FL 32828

(321) 281-8555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18105

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Windermere PLLC

Facility # 75686 5122 Dr Phillips Blvd Orlando FL 32819

(407) 434-8344 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18105

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025

13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826

(407) 930-4035

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513

5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Hasility # 70339 4307 E Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32803 (407) 514-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Airport

Facility # 76254 5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809 (407) 239-0126

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Highland

Greenberg Derital - Fig Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Kirkman Facility # 57499

4732 Ś Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

Orlando FL 32810
(407) 979-4881
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Melissa Celebration Dental Group

Facility # 78119 6001 Vineland Rd Ste 106 Orlando FL 32819 (407) 351-9704 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: celebrationdental@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19983

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760735005 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76254

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Airport

5425 S. Semoran Blvd Ste 5A Orlando FL 32822 (407) 545-4451 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Conway

Facility # 57498 4442 Curry Ford Rd # A Orlando FL 32812 (407) 482-5855 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - FL Mall

Facility # 73468 8204 Crystal Clear Ln # 600 Orlando FL 32809

(407) 239-0126 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Highland

Facility # 57519 7319 W Colonial Dr Orlando FL 32818 (407) 294-9200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Kirkman

Facility # 57499 4732 S Kirkman Rd Orlando Fl 32811 (407) 292-7373 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Rosemont Facility # 73916

5824 N Orange Blossom Trl Orlando FL 32810

(407) 979-4881 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21835

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Waterford Lakes

Facility # 77025 13188 E Colonial Dr Suite B5 Orlando FL 32826 (407) 930-4035 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Williamsburg

Facility # 57513 5316 Central Florida Pkwy Orlando FL 32821 (407) 239-9557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics East Colonial

Facility # 70339
4307 E Colonial Dr
Orlando FL 32803
(407) 514-0400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zaza, Dr. Rajab Advanced Dental Care of Sportsplex

Facility # 65640

8701 Maitland Summit Blvd

Orlando FL 32810 (407) 916-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22915

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033577358 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Winter Garden

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Jorge Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 71296

Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

3017 Daniels Rd # 108

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942260708 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aquino, Dr. Gregorio Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22300

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225584907 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23374

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr
Winter Garden FL 34787
(407) 905-9622
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19357
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21882
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr
Winter Garden FL 34787
(407) 905-9622
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Triday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14554
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501
13361 W Colonial Dr
Winter Garden FL 34787
(407) 905-9622
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duque, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 71296

3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22088

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467908715
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175745

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57501

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

LIC# DIN1231

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518987288

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr
Winter Garden FL 34787
(407) 905-9622
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday. 7:30AM, 3:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr
Winter Garden FL 34787
(407) 905-9622
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22547
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 13:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jean Philippe, Dr. Nicouly JP Cosmetic Dentistry Inc

Facility # 72425

1201 Winter Garden Vineland Rd # 10 Winter Garden FL 34787

(407) 656-0430 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: mjean_philippe@@hotmail.com
Tyoe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16098

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952566762 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terr@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

NPI: 109377528 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20145

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva. Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez, Dr. Geidys Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22601

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285163667 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

13361 W Colonial Dr

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental

Lic# DN20239

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871933846

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Potter, Dr. Nicholas Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22789
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932621786 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri⊚katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18238
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922037522 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri⊚katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shalabi, Dr. Humam Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22933 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649638081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smith, Dr. Aileen Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility #71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20094 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841291424 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Stafford, Dr. Douglas Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility #71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023190592 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sulieman, Dr. Nadia Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility #71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21475

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689047367 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility #71296 3017 Daniels Rd # 108 Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 287-4660 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

13361 W Colonial Dr

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility #57501

Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501
13361 W Colonial Dr
Winter Garden FL 34787
(407) 905-9622
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terrigatsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Velez Yanguas, Dr. Gemma Bright Now Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 71296
3017 Daniels Rd # 108
Winter Garden FL 34787
(407) 287-4660
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15336

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730436122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden Facility # 57501

13361 W Colonial Dr
Winter Garden FL 34787
(407) 905-9622
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57501

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DM12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Winter Garden

Facility # 57501 13361 W Colonial Dr Winter Garden FL 34787 (407) 905-9622 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Winter Park

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Winter Park

Facility # 76545 110 S Orlando Ave Ste 10 Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 691-3447

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780017160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves. Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Winter Park Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility #71506

2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108

Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Winter Park Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility #71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108

Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardoso, Dr. Gary Sage Dental of Winter Park

Facility # 76545 110 S Orlando Ave Ste 10 Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 691-3447 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21441

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063824878 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Manday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Faturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Winter Park

Facility # 76545

110 S Orlando Ave Ste 10 Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 691-3447

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do. Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh **Greenberg Dental - Winter Park** Facility #57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Edwards, Dr. Christine Winter Park Dental Services

Facility # 76337 1713 West Fairbanks Ave Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 629-1804 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: winterpark@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13908
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780766840 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20746
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1699175745

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri⊚katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108

Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Winter Park

Facility # 76545 110 S Orlando Ave Ste 10 Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 691-3447 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801183165

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19947

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility # 71506

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Winter Park Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108
Winter Park FL 32792
(407) 671-0001
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Winter Park

Facility # 76545 110 S Orlando Ave Ste 10 Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 691-3447 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20871
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174602015 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nadal, Dr. Rafael Winter Park Dental Services

Facility # 76337
1713 West Fairbanks Ave
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 629-1804
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: winterpark@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356408868 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295142370

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Winter Park Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108
Winter Park FL 32792
(407) 671-0001
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility #71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407295207

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nauven. Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda **Greenberg Dental - Winter Park** Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility #71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz **Greenberg Dental - Winter Park**

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar **Greenberg Dental - Winter Park** Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility #71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber **Greenberg Dental - Winter Park**

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri **Greenberg Dental - Winter Park**

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500
3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108
Winter Park FL 32792
(407) 671-0001
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21852

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Winter Park Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108
Winter Park FL 32792
(407) 671-0001
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108

Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108

Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Winter Park Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108
Winter Park FL 32792
(407) 671-0001
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Winter Park

Facility # 76545

110 S Orlando Ave Ste 10 Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 691-3447

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108

Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Manday, 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912240169

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20294
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practition Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789

(407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-9877
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Winter Park

Facility # 76545 110 S Orlando Ave Ste 10

Winter Park FI 32789 (407) 691-3447

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18195

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat **Greenberg Dental - Winter Park** Facility # 57500

3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792

(407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:30AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 7:30AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:30AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 7:30AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Winter Park

Facility # 76545 110 S Orlando Ave Ste 10 Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 691-3447

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18105
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Lee Road Facility # 71506

2200 Lee Road
Winter Park FL 32789
(407) 628-987
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Lee Road

Facility # 71506 2200 Lee Road Winter Park FL 32789 (407) 628-9877 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Winter Park

Facility # 57500 3727 N Goldenrod Rd # 108 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 671-0001 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76783

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

OSCEOLA

Kissimmee

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of The Loop

1188 W Osceola Parkway
Kissimmee FL 34741
(407) 279-4335
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780017160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alvarez, Dr. Jorge Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 75849

745 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12822

Type of License: Dental

Facility # 75135

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942260708 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Alvarez, Dr. Vanessa Hi-5 Childrens Dentistry LLC

1202 Cypress Glen Cir Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 810-0450 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Truisday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Email: hi5childrensteeth@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19542
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1700166253
Roard Cert' N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves. Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FI 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves. Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N

Facility #73472

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Lakes
Facility # 76445
1050 Buenaventura Blvd
Kissimmee FL 34743
(407) 392-1780
Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Tyoe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Anjum, Dr. Sumaya Fortune Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 5745 2324 Fortune Rd Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 348-2002

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821385931 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Anjum, Dr. Sumaya Hallmark Dental

Hallmark Dental
Facility # 51553
1014 Buenaventura Blvd
Kissimmee FL 34743
(407) 344-2400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19368

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821385931 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Spanish, Urdu

Aquino, Dr. Gregorio Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 75849 745 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22300

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225584907
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Arrington III, Dr. Prince Coast Dental - Poinciana

Facility #9162 2907 Vineland Rd Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 396-1288 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2109@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20724 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1912012451
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Balda, Dr. Maria Coast Dental

Facility # 9166

2310 É Irlo Bronson Memorial Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 935-1772

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 12:30PM Email: site7078@smilecare.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15366 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831291954 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Filipino, Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744

(407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Signatur S

Lic# DN6286 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720577703

Board Cert: N

Facility # 74326

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326
5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 347-4865
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Rissimmee
Facility # 73472
3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Chily. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Firiday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Rissimmee
Facility # 73472
3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 11:00AM - 4:00PM 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Kissimmee FL 34743
(407) 392-1780
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326
5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 347-4865
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Facility # 73472

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154813749

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FI. 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner; D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326
5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 347-4865
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Rissimmee
Facility # 73472
3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

Lic# DN21882

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Kest Facility # 74326
5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 347-4865
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thirday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of The Loop

Facility # 76783
1188 W Osceola Parkway
Kissimmee FL 34741
(407) 279-4335
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN14554

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376502104

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9166 2310 E Irlo Bronson Memorial Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 935-1772

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site7078@smillecare.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Filipino, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 9162 2907 Vineland Rd Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 396-1288 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2109@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do. Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do. Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duque, Dr. Alexander **Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee**

Facility # 75849 745 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741

(407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22088

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467908715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306378146

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 È Vine St
Kissimmee FL 34744
(407) 933-8686
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21317
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N

Facility #73472

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu. Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvailable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175745

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 È Vine St
Kissimmee FL 34744
(407) 933-8686
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19348
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Facility #73472

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN7257

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Facility #73472

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881982478

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285051235

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744

(407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FI. 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801238340

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N

Facility #73472

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee Facility #73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Neterial Chily. Nonday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Tyoe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516
1379 E Vine St
Kissimmee FL 34744
(407) 933-8686
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23110
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee Facility #73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hilario, Dr. Rosanna Coast Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 9162 2907 Vineland Rd Kissimmee FI 34746 (407) 396-1288 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2109@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16744

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518033380 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FI 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of The Loop

Facility # 76783

1188 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 279-4335

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22912

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22912

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306369830

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

West Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Klaib, Dr. Charbel

NPI: 1568613081

Board Cert: N

Coast Dental Facility #9166 2310 E Irlo Bronson Memorial Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 935-1772 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 12:30PM Email: site7078@smilecare.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Filipino, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Poinciana

Facility #9162 2907 Vineland Rd Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 396-1288

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2109@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306198619

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Facility # 74326

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Rissimmee
Facility # 73472
3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 11:00AM - 4:00PM 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Frail 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445
1050 Buenaventura Blvd
Kissimmee FL 34743
(407) 392-1780
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Kissimmee Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 9162

(407) 396-1288

2907 Vineland Rd

Kissimmee FI 34746

Mehta, Dr. Kalpesh Coast Dental - Poinciana

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2109@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Fractioner D.M.D. Lic# DN17281 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528179074 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility # 57516 1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472

3233 Ś John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of The Loop

Facility # 76783 1188 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 279-4335 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20871

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174602015

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Facility # 73472

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295142370

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176

Lic# DN22910

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura

Lakes Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205075090

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205075090

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Rissimmee
Facility # 73472
3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Kissimmee FL 34743

Lic# DN18535

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

(407) 392-1780
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14906
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

NPI: 10937752 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM -

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nauven. Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Facility # 73472

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner; D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043242969

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Olmos, Dr. Rodolfo Fortune Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 5745 2324 Fortune Rd Kissimmee FI 34744 (407) 348-2002 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16586

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679616577 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Olmos, Dr. Rodolfo **Hallmark Dental**

Facility # 51553 1014 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 344-2400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16586

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679616577

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Spanish, Urdu

Ortega, Dr. Armando Coast Dental - Poinciana

Facility #9162 2907 Vineland Rd Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 396-1288 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2109@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15219 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386812063 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortega, Dr. Armando Sigma Dental of Kissimmee

Facility # 78185

2102 É Osceola Pkwy Suites 2102 & 2104 Kissimmee FL 34743

(407) 201-3998

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: fsoprano@sigmadental.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1386812063 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326
5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 347-4865
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Patel. Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N

Lakes Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Facility # 74326

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Rissimmee
Facility # 73472
3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 11:00AM - 4:00PM 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Frail 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Tyoe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 È Vine St
Kissimmee FL 34744
(407) 933-8686
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1548780281

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN22740

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Facility #73472

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee Facility #73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez, Dr. Geidys Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 75849 745 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22601 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285163667 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 Ś John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Facility # 73472

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516
1379 E Vine St
Kissimmee FL 34744
(407) 933-8686
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472
3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Potter, Dr. Nicholas Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 75849 745 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741

(407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22789

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932621786 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Puerto, Dr. Sandra Fortune Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 5745 2324 Fortune Rd Kissimmee FI 34744 (407) 348-2002 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20125

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972941961

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Puerto. Dr. Sandra Hallmark Dental

Facility # 51553 1014 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 344-2400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20125

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972941961

Board Cert: N

Facility #75849

NPI: 1922037522

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Spanish, Urdu

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee

745 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18238 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Facility #73472

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee Facility #73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Facility #73472

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy
Kissimmee FL 34746
(407) 933-1226
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Uniy: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 É Vine St
Kissimmee FL 34744
(407) 933-8686
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of The Loop

Facility # 76783

1188 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 279-4335

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

 $\label{thm:composition} credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com \\ Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.$

Lic# DN20368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez Torres, Dr. Alberto Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 75849 745 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14658

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083812408

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

AVailable by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St
Kissimmee FL 34744
(407) 933-8686
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21274
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shenouda, Dr. Mena Coast Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 9162 2907 Vineland Rd Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 396-1288

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2109@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23464

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316430796 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FI 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744

(407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

1050 Buenaventura Blvd

Kissimmee FL 34743

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

(407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

West Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smith, Dr. Aileen **Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee** Facility # 75849

Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

745 W Osceola Parkway

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20094

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841291424 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sulieman, Dr. Nadia Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 75849

745 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 702-1011

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21475

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689047367 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.L Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 F Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility #73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran. Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744

(407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679096044

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran. Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679096044

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of The Loop

Facility # 76783 1188 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 279-4335 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18195

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednasday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Facility # 73472

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689

Board Cert: N

745 W Osceola Parkway

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Velez Yanguas, Dr. Gemma Bright Now Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 75849

Kissimmee FL 34741 (407) 702-1011 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15336 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730436122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 È Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326

5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1932399284

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 È Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284

NPI: 193239928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee Facility # 57516

1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746

(407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528028792

NPI: 15280287 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76445

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Small: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DM12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of The Loop

Facility # 76783 1188 W Osceola Parkway Kissimmee FL 34741

(407) 279-4335 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18105 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445 1050 Buenaventura Blvd Kissimmee FL 34743 (407) 392-1780 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 E Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

3233 S John Young Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Facility # 73472

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Buenaventura Lakes

Facility # 76445
1050 Buenaventura Blvd
Kissimmee FL 34743
(407) 392-1780
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee

Facility # 57516 1379 É Vine St Kissimmee FL 34744 (407) 933-8686

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Kissimmee West

Facility # 74326 5043 W Irlo Bronson Memorial H Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 347-4865

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - South Kissimmee

Facility # 73472 3233 S John Young Pkwy

Kissimmee FL 34746 (407) 933-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saint Cloud

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: It Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St
Saint Cloud FL 34769
(407) 892-1643
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769

(407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St
Saint Cloud FL 34769
(407) 892-1643
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St
Saint Cloud FL 34769
(407) 892-1643
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental

Lic# DN22743

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518472547

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Fatterits. Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva. Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St
Saint Cloud FL 34769
(407) 892-1643
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

4039 13th St
Saint Cloud FL 34769
(407) 892-1643
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1932399284

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - St Cloud Facility # 70673

Languages Spoken: Spanish

4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - St Cloud

Facility # 70673 4039 13th St Saint Cloud FL 34769 (407) 892-1643

(407) 892-1643
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529

Facility # 5477

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

PALM BEACH

Belle Glade

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

427 SE 2nd St
Belle Glade FL 33430
(561) 996-6006
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21987
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1801248372

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

427 SE 2nd St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Gentle Dental of Belle Glade Facility # 5477

Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN15766
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5477

427 SE 2nd St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5477

427 SE 2nd St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873

Facility # 5477

427 SE 2nd St

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility # 5477

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

427 SE 2nd St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Gentle Dental of Belle Glade Facility # 5477

Belle Glade FL 33430
(561) 996-6006
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triby 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triby 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triby 9:00AM - 5:00AM - 5:00PM
Triby 9:00AM - 5:0

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Gentle Dental of Belle Glade Facility # 5477

427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5477

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

427 SÉ 2nd St
Belle Glade FL 33430
(561) 996-6006
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialina@mysacedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

427 SE 2nd St

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Gentle Dental of Belle Glade Facility # 5477

Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17837
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsacedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5477

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

427 SÉ 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Torres, Dr. Lina Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Final: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22322
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1427407626
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade FL 33430

(561) 996-6006 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5477

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

427 SÉ 2nd St
Belle Glade FL 33430
(561) 996-6006
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trigeredentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Gentle Dental of Belle Glade

Facility # 5477 427 SE 2nd St

Belle Glade FL 33430 (561) 996-6006

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18248

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891957601 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boca Raton

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC Facility # 75974

1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Albert, Dr. Mounir Mounir Albert DDS PA

Facility # 4491 2200 N Dixie Hwy Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 394-6200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 12:00AM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 11:00AM Email: mouniralbertdds@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10217 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508299629

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC Facility # 75974

1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780017160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431

(561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1336157361

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practition Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Betancur, Dr. Alvaro Towncare Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76802 3401 N Federal Hwy # 101 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 750-6790 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12267

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750586079

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431

(561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8473

LIC# DIN8473

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134317415

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC Facility # 75974

1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306007547

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Available by Referral Only: N

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18223 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962651877 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431

(561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14839 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518050376

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780915918
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Final 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Delgado, Dr. Angela Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431

(561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15430

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447270491 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ghalloub, Dr. Melad Advanced Prosthodontics of Boca Raton PA

Facility # 69177 7000 W Camino Real # 130 Boca Raton FL 33433 (561) 347-5002 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 50:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 4:30PM Finursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: drghalloub1@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16343

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962609628 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974

1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21604

Lic# DN21604 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4

Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of West Boca Raton **PLLC**

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of West Boca Raton **PLLC**

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Helmy, Dr. James **ISmile Dental**

Facility # 75121 1956 NE 5th Ave # 2 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 417-3335

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 6:00PM - 9:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18118

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730370818 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic

Herman, Dr. Lee Lee Herman DDS PA

Facility #75096 8903 Glades Rd # A7 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-9288 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: leeherman17@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14006

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376565424

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC Facility # 75974

1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klein, Dr. Samuel Samuel L Klein DDS

Facility # 4495 5601 N Federal Hwy # 6 Boca Raton FL 33487 (561) 997-8300

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00PM - 1:00PM

Email: bocasmiledesigners@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10776 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497974430 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC Facility # 75974

1200 Yamato Rd # A-4
Boca Raton FL 33431
(561) 997-9930
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:
credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montano, Dr. Halina HSM Dental Group

Facility # 68738 900 Glades Rd # 1D Boca Raton FL 33431

(561) 394-2467 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 8:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@hsmdentist.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14113

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720128424

Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montilla, Dr. Miguel Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974

1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D

Lic# DN8580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477664407

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pyser, Dr. Douglas **Towncare Dental of Boca Raton** PLLC

Facility # 76802 3401 N Federal Hwy # 101 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 750-6790 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN9139 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194728162 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Salamon, Dr. Gary Salamon & Yanover Dental PI

Facility # 7541 8221 Glades Rd # 4 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 883-2786

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 4:00PM Email: salamonvanover@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13981

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336294255 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility #75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21305

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396127908 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Santiago, Dr. Tatiana Towncare Dental of Boca Raton PLIC

Facility # 76802 3401 N Federal Hwv # 101 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 750-6790

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18993

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396041703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shapiro, Dr. Dari Shapiro Family Dentistry

Facility # 78198 7805 NW Beacon Square Blvd Ste 101

Boca Raton FL 33487 (561) 998-0901

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: bocaatshapirosmile.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15490

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801099643

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of West Boca Raton **PLLC**

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992193437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of West Boca Raton **PLLC**

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992193437

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC Facility # 75974

1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of West Boca Raton **PLLC**

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tchou, Dr. Luisa Mini Mouths Dentistry For Kids Facility # 75924

9181 Glades Rd # 120 Boca Raton FL 33434

(561) 218-4012 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: admin@mini-mouths.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19419

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124315270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility #75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of West Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yanover, Dr. Clifford Salamon & Yanover Dental PI

Facility # 7541 8221 Glades Rd # 4 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 883-2786 Accepting New Patients: Y

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 4:00PM

Available by Referral Only: N

Email: salamonyanover@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13703

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245373745

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Boca Raton PLLC

Facility # 75974 1200 Yamato Rd # A-4 Boca Raton FL 33431

(561) 997-9930 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of West Boca Raton **PLLC**

Facility # 76008 9874 Yamato Rd # 116 Boca Raton FL 33434 (561) 488-1688 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zadov. Dr. Marianna Polo Dental

Facility # 67744 1905 Client More Rd # 200 Boca Raton FL 33496 (561) 241-7656

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: mzadov@polo-dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16481 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104903301 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Russian

Boynton Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari. Dr. Scott Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari. Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75976 1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 572-3555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Block, Dr. Michael Florida Dental and Denture Center

Facility # 5541 1901 S Federal Hwy Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 738-5974 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: fldental@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16136

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104999267 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd

(561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Boynton Beach FL 33435

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8473

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134317415

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76830 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 732-6900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976 1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas Sarracino, Dr. Astrid **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76830

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 732-6900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962831644

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cerra, Dr. Frank Coast Dental Boynton Beach

Facility # 61357 4756 N Congress Ave # 106 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 868-0900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0082@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN8482

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598876435

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100

Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC** Facility #75984

556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chokshi, Dr. Payal Riverwalk Dental Group Boynton

Facility # 76919 1501 Corporate Dr Suite 140 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 364-8700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: boyntonmail@riverwalkdentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18713 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1770714578 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi, Vietnamese

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976
1790 N Congress Ave # 100
Boynton Beach FL 33426
(561) 572-3555
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dagan, Dr. Shachar Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76830 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 732-6900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: erica, gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21396

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447632542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Boynton Beach

Facility # 61357 4756 N Congress Ave # 106 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 868-0900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reletal Only! N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Finail: site0082@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984
556 Woolbright Rd
Boynton Beach FL 33435
(561) 732-3124
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email:

 $\label{lem:composition} $$\operatorname{Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.}$$

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Houls of Operation 1.

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd

Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Email:

credentialing@northwestern management.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eduardo, Dr. Jose Coast Dental Boynton Beach

Facility # 61357

4756 N Congress Ave # 106 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 868-0900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0082@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15816

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033105986

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Facility #75984

556 Woolbright Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Facility #75984 556 Woolbright Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Harris, Dr. Ana **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76830

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 732-6900

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17620

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265605323 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hogan, Dr. Helena **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76830 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 732-6900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Iravani. Dr. Mina Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd

Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75976 1790 N Congress Ave # 100

Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

lurcovich, Dr. Maximillian **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76830 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 732-6900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18839 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366776965

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jean, Dr. Hugues Coast Dental Boynton Beach Facility # 61357

4756 N Congress Ave # 106 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 868-0900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0082@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700329968

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jean, Dr. Philippe Coast Dental Boynton Beach Facility # 61357

4756 N Congress Ave # 106 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 868-0900

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0082@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22521

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538402128 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Boynton Beach

Facility # 61357 4756 N Congress Ave # 106

Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 868-0900

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0082@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh. Dr. Chau Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd

Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976 1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

McCown, Dr. Michael **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76830

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 732-6900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14339

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407836612 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Michel, Dr. Raynald Coast Dental Boynton Beach

Facility # 61357 4756 N Congress Ave # 106 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 868-0900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0082@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19473

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376859306

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100

Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC** Facility #75984

556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17095

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982807541 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76830

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rangel, Dr. Raul **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629154216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Reum. Dr. Eric **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76830 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 732-6900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21848 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730530106

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Dario **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 76830

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12780

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154479434 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Romero, Dr. Ingrid Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23024

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619494952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Semeah, Dr. Yves Florida Dental and Denture Center

Facility # 5541 1901 S Federal Hwy Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 738-5974 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: fldental@bellsouth.net

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13168

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326152463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Shkolnik, Dr. Sean Riverwalk Dental Group Boynton

Facility # 76919

1501 Corporate Dr Suite 140 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 364-8700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: boyntonmail@riverwalkdentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20779

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730589474 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi, Vietnamese

Shvets, Dr. Ankita Riverwalk Dental Group Boynton

Facility # 76919 1501 Corporate Dr Suite 140 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 364-8700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: boyntonmail@riverwalkdentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316322092 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi, Vietnamese

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd

Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Central Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75976 1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992193437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992193437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of East Boynton **Beach PLLC**

Facility #75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taha. Dr. Ahmed **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76830

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 732-6900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225411069

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility #75976 1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426 (561) 572-3555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435

(561) 732-3124

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Torrejon, Dr. Jorge Jorge A Torrejon DDS PA

Facility # 9509 8190 Jog Rd # 110 Boynton Beach FL 33472 (561) 374-7990 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 1:00PM Email: jtorrejon@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13190

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275639650 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Truong, Dr. Xen Riverwalk Dental Group Boynton

Facility # 76919 1501 Corporate Dr Suite 140 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 364-8700

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: boyntonmail@riverwalkdentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20399

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376973388 Board Cert: N

Facility #75984

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi, Vietnamese

Umoren, Dr. Anne Marie Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

556 Woolbright Rd
Boynton Beach FL 33435
(561) 732-3124
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20750

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942616453 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976

1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

556 Woolbright Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC Facility # 75984

Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Central Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75976 1790 N Congress Ave # 100 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 572-3555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of East Boynton Beach PLLC

Facility # 75984 556 Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach FL 33435 (561) 732-3124 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zusselman, Dr. Arnold Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76830

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach FL 33426

(561) 732-6900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13888

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134347172 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Delray Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of West Delray PA Facility # 76007

13722 S Jog Rd # B
Delray Beach FL 33446
(561) 272-9198
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Nednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday: 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday: 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DM13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77859 14560 S Military Trail Ste B2 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 323-7264 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bauer, Dr. Richard Dr Richard Bauer DMD LLC

Facility #77635 2915 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 243-8833 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 8:00PM Email: drbauerpalmbeach@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14529 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922200500 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, German, Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8473 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134317415

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76872 1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18223 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962651877 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77859

14560 S Military Trail Ste B2 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 323-7264

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14839

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518050376

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correia, Dr. Philip Mark A Herman DMD PA

Facility # 76194 5329 W Atlantic Ave # 201 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 498-0015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: drmarkaherman@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20255 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871538751 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780915918

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dagan, Dr. Shachar **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76872 1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21396 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447632542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Daneshpajouh, Dr. Sara **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Facility # 77859

14560 S Military Trail Ste B2 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 323-7264 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18753

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982836003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821318544 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2
Delray Beach FL 33444
(561) 404-6044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18475 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144477084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Elefant, Dr. Jacob Eledent P A

Recility # 6957 801 S Federal Hwy # 105 Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154511376

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007
13722 S Jog Rd # B
Delray Beach FL 33446
(561) 272-9198
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76930

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Fernandez Martinez, Dr. Mariangel Sage Dental of East Delray

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19079 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376857441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Foreman, Dr. Kathleen Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77859

14560 S Military Trail Ste B2

Delray Beach FL 33484
(561) 323-7264

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22704

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407377724 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fox, Dr. Jeffrey Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2

Delray Beach FL 33444
(561) 404-6044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN11590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497813042 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Porras, Dr. Marcela Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841480027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garrison, Dr. Harvey Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3104

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194823815 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garrison, Dr. Harvey Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3104

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194823815

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77859 14560 S Military Trail Ste B2 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 323-7264 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerrero, Dr. Luis Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17671

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417052705 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Herman, Dr. Mark Mark A Herman DMD PA

Facility # 76194 5329 W Atlantic Ave # 201 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: drmarkaherman@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14310 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356554711 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hogan, Dr. Helena **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76872 1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Joa Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Iravani. Dr. Mina Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

lurcovich, Dr. Maximillian **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76872 1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366776965 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N

Fmail.

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

NPI: 1164781761

Londono, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16016

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952319808 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma. Dr. Robert Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

McCown, Dr. Michael **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76872 1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14339 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N

NPI: 1407836612

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Milanes, Dr. Christian Mark A Herman DMD PA

Facility # 76194 5329 W Atlantic Ave # 201 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 498-0015

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: drmarkaherman@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21356

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578947610 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18330
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1215170980

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007
13722 S Jog Rd # B
Delray Beach FL 33446
(561) 272-9198
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email:
credentialing@northwestermanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77859 14560 S Military Trail Ste B2 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 323-7264 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1730597253

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17095 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of East Delray

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2

NPI: 1982807541

Board Cert: N

Facility # 76930

Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19911 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356692560 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12388

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427304377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1639280381
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Reum, Dr. Eric Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76872
1640 S Federal Hwy
Delray Beach FL 33483
(561) 276-5800
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21848

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730530106 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rieger, Dr. Eric Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12394

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790985067 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ring, Dr. Stephen Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930
551 Linton Blvd Ste C2
Delray Beach FL 33444
(561) 404-6044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8793

Lic# DN8793
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1407864358
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Martin, Dr. Henry **Brilliant Smiles Dental**

Facility # 75871 2100 Lake Ida Rd # 2A Delray Beach FL 33445 (561) 272-2131

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: brilliantsmiles2100@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15860

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467549444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Dario **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76872 1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12780

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154479434 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Romero, Dr. Ingrid Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23024

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619494952

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2

Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21305 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396127908 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Santana, Dr. David Mark A Herman DMD PA

Facility #76194 5329 W Atlantic Ave # 201 Delray Beach FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: drmarkaherman@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21226

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700266657 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday: 80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2

Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Taha, Dr. Ahmed **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76872 1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentiali

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Vasilaros, Dr. Marina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77859 14560 S Military Trail Ste B2 Delray Beach FL 33484

(561) 323-7264 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21452

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588042758 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vignola, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of East Delray Facility # 76930

551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215204771 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Cynthia Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396005971 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of West Delray PA

Facility # 76007 13722 S Jog Rd # B Delray Beach FL 33446 (561) 272-9198 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Romanian, Spanish

Zusselman, Dr. Arnold Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76872
1640 S Federal Hwy
Delray Beach FL 33483
(561) 276-5800
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13888

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134347172 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Sage Dental of East Delray

Facility # 76930 551 Linton Blvd Ste C2 Delray Beach FL 33444 (561) 404-6044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday :80AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18248 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891957601 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenacres

GENERAL DENTIST

Akel, Dr. Rasmi Big Smile Dentistry II

Facility # 77992
3935 S Jog Rd
Greenacres FL 33467
(561) 530-3325
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: smilesbusinessmanager@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15799

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801937594 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Fiffe, Dr. Eliseo Greenacres Dental Service Facility # 78164

3098 Jog Rd Suite B Greenacres FL 33467 (786) 314-2589

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: greenacresdentalservice@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22223

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760737480 Board Cert: N

Facility # 78164

Lic# DN22233

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

McIntosh Falcon, Dr. Katiuska Greenacres Dental Service

3098 Jog Rd Suite B
Greenacres FL 33467
(786) 314-2589
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Thursiday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538516083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Stein, Dr. Ilya Lakeworth Family Dentistry PA Facility # 74458

6427 Lakeworth Rd Greenacres FL 33463 (561) 649-6446

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: lakeworthoffice@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235260407 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, Portuguese, Russian,

Spanish

Victome, Dr. Robert Mil Lake Dental Center Facility # 9722

6137 Lake Worth Rd
Greenacres FL 33463
(561) 357-1009
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Email: millakesdental@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN13708
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1437238516
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Spanish

Jupiter

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 741-7142 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D M D

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN13275

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989 451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989 451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bally, Dr. Kurt Kurt Bally DMD PA

Facility # 70000 4050 S US Hwy 1 # 322 Jupiter FL 33477 (561) 691-6055 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17659 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497870034

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bates, Dr. Barbara Oasis Family Dental Spa

Facility # 76757 1096 W Indiantown Rd Ste 200 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 427-0070 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: oasisfamilydentalspa@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15804

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841331535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989 451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bidkar, Dr. Vibhor Riverwalk Dental Group

Facility # 75488 759 Parkway Suite 102 Jupiter FL 33477 (561) 744-3646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 2:00PM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 2:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: drchokshi@riverwalkdentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20961

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477953677 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8473
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134317415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18223

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962651877 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chokshi, Dr. Payal Riverwalk Dental Group

Facility # 75488 759 Parkway Suite 102

Jupiter FL 33477 (561) 744-3646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 2:00PM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 2:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: drchokshi@riverwalkdentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18713 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1770714578 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518050376 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780915918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18992

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821318544 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Delgado, Dr. Judith Jupiter Dental Group PA

Facility # 51178

175 Toney Penna Dr # 105 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 745-3118

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: jupiter@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23194 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568983716 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 427-6850 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118 1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18475

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144477084

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989 451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez Martinez, Dr. Mariangel Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376857441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fox, Dr. Jeffrey Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN11590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497813042

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Porras, Dr. Marcela Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841480027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garrison, Dr. Harvey Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Lic# DN3104

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

NPI: 1194823815

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerrero, Dr. Luis Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17671

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417052705 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani. Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lein. Dr. Bruce **Bruce Lein DDS**

Facility # 69098 825 US Hwy 1 # 250 Jupiter FL 33477 (561) 744-6121

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Email: bruceleindds@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17633

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1902920598 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Leminh. Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 741-7142 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN20075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164781761

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Londono, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16016

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952319808 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 741-7142 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989 451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17095 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982807541 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19911 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356692560 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC Facility #75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19911

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356692560 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Aditi KA Dental Group Jupiter PA

Facility # 76911 3755 Military Trail # B2 Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 743-2699 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: manager.rpbkadental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19875

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518212877 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish

Patel. Dr. Krunal **KA Dental Group Jupiter PA** Facility # 76911

3755 Military Trail # B2 Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 743-2699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: manager.rpbkadental@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19874 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225384472 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish

Pecora, Dr. Jefferson Jupiter Dental Group PA

Facility # 51178 175 Toney Penna Dr # 105 Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 745-3118

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: jupiter@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13729

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831396282

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez-Alamo, Dr. Jennifer Jupiter Dental Group PA

Facility # 51178 175 Toney Penna Dr # 105 Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 745-3118

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: jupiter@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18087 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962601799 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118 1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32 Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12388 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427304377

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989 451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rieger, Dr. Eric Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12394

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790985067 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ring, Dr. Stephen Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN8793

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407864358

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21305

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396127908 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Silva, Dr. Michelle Jupiter Dental Group PA

Facility # 51178 175 Toney Penna Dr # 105 Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 745-3118 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Keterral Uniy: N Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: jupiter@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Light DNJ 2312

Lic# DN23312
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245551217 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 427-6850 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118 1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989 451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989 451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vera, Dr. Anny Jupiter Dental Group PA

Facility # 51178

175 Toney Penna Dr # 105 Jupiter FL 33458

(561) 745-3118

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: jupiter@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15075 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265680706 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vignola, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19540 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215204771 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Young Widlansky, Dr. Lisa Jupiter Dental Group PA

Facility # 51178 175 Toney Penna Dr # 105

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 745-3118

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: iupiter@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17516

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285717066 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Cynthia Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility # 77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19992

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1396005971

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zelazek, Dr. Bruce Sage Dental of Jupiter PLLC

Facility # 75989

451 University Blvd Bldg 3 Bay 101

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 427-6850

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10210 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053433144

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Sage Dental of Jupiter Indiantown

Facility #77118

1695 West Indiantown Rd Suite 32

Jupiter FL 33458 (561) 741-7142

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18248

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891957601

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lake Worth

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Akel, Dr. Rasmi Big Smile Dentistry

Facility # 74377 4481 Lake Worth Rd # B Lake Worth FL 33461

(561) 331-3013 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Email: d.calderon@bigsmiledentistry.net

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15799

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801937594

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Hebrew, Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975

6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77841 7725 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 508-9450

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

mail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6296

:# DINO290

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Facility #75991

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20567 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306007547

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77841 7725 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 508-9450 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA Facility # 75975

6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: I Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correa, Dr. Ali C-Bar Dental LLC

Facility #77328

1702 South Dixie Highway Ste C1
Lake Worth FL 33460
(561) 223-3501
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: gen@c-bardental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20957

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972815835 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, French, Portuguese,

Spanish

Cortes, Dr. Astrid Big Smile Dentistry

Facility # 74377 4481 Lake Worth Rd # B Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 331-3013

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Email: d.calderon@bigsmiledentistry.net Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20122

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346689155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Hebrew, Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1053435156

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daneshpajouh, Dr. Sara **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77841 7725 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 508-9450

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18753 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982836003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1

Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility #75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practition
Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez Martinez, Dr. Mariangel Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19079

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376857441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fernandez, Dr. Ellys Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: 8:00AM - 5:00

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22382

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093159923 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Figueroa, Dr. Fernando Fernando Figueroa DDS PA

Facility # 8742 4750 Jog Rd Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 432-1718

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Note that the Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15400

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316135205 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Foreman, Dr. Kathleen Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77841

7725 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 508-9450

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22704

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407377724 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461

(561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558704122

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: Gene NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77841 7725 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 508-9450

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Hours of Operation:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851326581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

(861) 347-3597
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA Facility # 75975

6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

LIC# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:
credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA Facility # 75991

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practition Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77841 7725 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 508-9450

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20836 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730597253

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Salazar, Dr. Perla Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1

Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22626

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063933075

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA Facility # 75991

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA Facility # 75991

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235581125

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA Facility # 75991

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Umoren, Dr. Anne Marie Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA

Facility # 75991 1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20750

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942616453 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA Facility # 75991

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461

(561) 547-5597 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Tvpe of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA Facility # 75975

6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vasilaros, Dr. Marina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77841 7725 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 508-9450

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21452

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588042758 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Lake Worth PA Facility # 75991

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth FL 33461 (561) 547-5597 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Boynton Beach PA

Facility # 75975 6626 Hypoluxo Rd # A-1 Lake Worth FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Facility # 68034

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Palm Beach Gardens

GENERAL DENTIST

Braich, Dr. Florian Dr Florian Braich DDS PA

9123 N Military Trail # 200 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33410 (561) 627-2399

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11939

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457571580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Romanian, Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5588 11682 B US Highway 1 # 60 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33408

(561) 624-2047 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc234@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gul, Dr. Yousaf Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5588 11682 B US Highway 1 # 60 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33408

(561) 624-2047 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: gedc234@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20655 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801209812 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kadiyala, Dr. Sravanthi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 5588 11682 B US Highway 1 # 60

Palm Beach Gardens FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc234@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22642

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952830879

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kijanka, Dr. Gary Gary Kijanka DMD

Facility # 40283 10333 N Military Trl # B Palm Beach Gardens FL 33410 (561) 776-3116 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14241

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1770676645 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Luba, Dr. Kevin **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 5588

11682 B US Highway 1 # 60 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33408

(561) 624-2047

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc234@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18775 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801040399

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Aditi KA Dental Group PA

Facility # 75765

9810 Alternate A1A Suite # 106 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33410

(561) 624-7988

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: contact-rpb@kadental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19875

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518212877

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Spanish

Patel. Dr. Krunal KA Dental Group PA

Facility # 75765

9810 Alternate A1A Suite # 106 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33410

(561) 624-7988

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Email: contact-rpb@kadental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19874

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225384472 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Spanish

Quasha, Dr. Michael Michael D Quasha DMD PA

Facility # 65873

4520 Donald Ross Rd # 105 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33418

(561) 799-5558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: drquasha@quashadentistry.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16005 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972674448 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smith, Dr. Shannon **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 5588

11682 B US Highway 1 # 60 Palm Beach Gardens FL 33408

(561) 624-2047

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: gedc234@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760563431 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vargas, Dr. Andres Implant Cosmetic and Restorative Dentistry

Facility # 69809

11380 Prosperity Farm Rd # 115 B Palm Beach Gardens FL 33410

(561) 775-0373

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17711

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1861515025

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Riviera Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Peters, Dr. Edward Edward Peters DDS

Facility # 4496 51 E Blue Heron Blvd Riviera Beach FL 33404 (561) 842-8911 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Wednaeday 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 7:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN4384
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255463170

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French

Royal Palm Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Bernkrant, Dr. Shanna Dent All Associates Inc

Facility # 36680
11440 Okee-chobee Blvd # 106
Royal Palm Beach FL 33411
(561) 333-3556
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: dental11111440@yahoo.com

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366730236 Board Cert: N

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19628

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia Avalo, Dr. Jennifer Dent All Associates Inc

Facility # 36680

11440 Okeechobee Blvd # 106 Royal Palm Beach FL 33411 (561) 333-3556 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: dental1111440@vahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21347 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Khoshrou, Dr. Bita Dent All Associates Inc

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1972985257

Board Cert: N

Facility # 36680

11440 Okeechobee Blvd # 106 Royal Palm Beach FL 33411 (561) 333-3556 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Email: dental1111440@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22448 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790178820 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Aditi KA Dental

Facility # 77256

1112 Royal Palm Beach Blvd
Royal Palm Beach FL 33411
(561) 795-1404
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: royalpalmbeach@kadental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518212877 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Krunal KA Dental Facility # 77256

Lic# DN19875

1112 Royal Palm Beach Blvd
Royal Palm Beach FL 33411
(561) 795-1404
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Limail: royalpalmbeach@kadental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19874
Type of License: Dental

Lic# DN198/4
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1225384472
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taras, Dr. Michael Dentistry at the Groves Facility # 57747

123 S State Rd 7 # 205 Royal Palm Beach FL 33411 (561) 204-3337

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427131325 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wellington

GENERAL DENTIST

Bally, Dr. Kurt Modern Dental Smiles Facility # 74185

13860 Wellington Trace # 14 Wellington FL 33414 (561) 791-4440 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: moderndentalsmiles@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17659

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497870034

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Crane, Dr. Steven Dr Steven Crane

Facility # 74971 10111 Forest Hill Blvd # 331 Wellington FL 33414 (561) 798-0825 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: wellingtoncosmeticdentistry@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16245 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730383282 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hebrew, Spanish

Faso, Dr. Vincent Vincent S Faso DDS PA

Facility # 55414 1035 State Rd 7 # 210 Wellington FL 33414

(561) 792-8384 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 11:00AM Email: jaynac2003@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6351

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962625665 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

West Palm Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801248372

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Adelson, Dr. Andrew Andrew L Adelson DDS

Facility # 5316 1309 S Flagler Dr # 4 West Palm Beach FL 33401 (561) 655-6070 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8671

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356428239 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Aseriel. Dr. Haim Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538561337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942360862

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie. Dr. Abelardo **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22122 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225481450

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942537311

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari. Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari. Dr. Scott Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Wellington PA Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bratman, Dr. Jerry Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8473

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134317415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brown, Dr. John Group Dental of the Palm Beaches

Facility # 4500

2260 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd # 201 West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-5525

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN9365

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376638445

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach **PLLC**

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Castillo, Dr. Juan Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18223 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI 1962651877 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Wellington PA Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Core. Dr. Enrico **Group Dental of the Palm Beaches**

Facility # 4500

2260 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd # 201 West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-5525

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN9177

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679668743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of Wellington PA Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518050376

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coronado, Dr. Efrain Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14839 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518050376 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cowan, Dr. Marc Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN5657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780915918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of West Palm Beach

Military Trail PA Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cullen, Dr. William **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013110535

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Darojat, Dr. Zuhdiyah Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18992 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821318544 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Delgado, Dr. Judith **Towncare Dental of Forest Hills**

Facility # 5619 3027 Forest Hill Blvd # A3 West Palm Beach FL 33406

(561) 433-4330 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: forest@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23194

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568983716 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGern/I@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174057954

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diaz, Dr. Jany Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com

Lic# DN21847 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659729598

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

137 S State Rd 7 # 301

Facility # 76003

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail: 0.00Ai

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19934 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duarte, Dr. Beatriz Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18475 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144477084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21629

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437521580

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Elperin, Dr. Alexei Premiere Dental Care PL

Facility # 70651 600 S Dixie Hwy # 105 West Palm Beach FL 33401 (561) 820-8898

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15966
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295930063 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Russian, Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Wellington PA Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fernandez Martinez, Dr. Mariangel Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19079

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376857441

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

National by Referration (N. N. Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1619407566
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Cross Country Dental Facility # 65547

4288 Ökechobee Blvd
West Palm Beach FL 33409
(561) 683-6247
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sylva 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fox, Dr. Jeffrey Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN11590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497813042 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Garcia Porras, Dr. Marcela Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Military Trail Pa Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841480027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garrison, Dr. Harvey Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN3104

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194823815

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gatta, Dr. Derek Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Final: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18725 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477880797 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Geldres, Dr. Juana Juana M Geldres DDS

Facility # 77969 1911 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33406 (561) 439-7400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: juanageldresdds@live.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16169
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649212796 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21477 Type of License: Dental

137 S State Rd 7 # 301

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC Facility # 76003

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700012903

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly **Cross Country Dental** Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20710 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952717027

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kenia **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20151

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578902813 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811378359

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21247

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. George **Cross Country Dental** Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10511 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Vannette **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22242

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Guerrero, Dr. Luis Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17671

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1417052705 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17335

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619956323 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz, Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Haghighi, Dr. Azin Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20549

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730512781

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Haghighi, Dr. Azin Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20549 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730512781 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hauer, Dr. Ross Shapiro Family Dentistry

Facility # 51589 2247 Palm Beach

2247 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd # 104 West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 684-2282

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21896

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063871804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hayate, Dr. Jessica Cross Country Dental Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20310

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700210630 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21645

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235594961 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Herrera, Dr. Ingrid Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20267

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326472648 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hogan, Dr. Helena Towncare Dental of Forest Hills

Facility # 5619

3027 Forest Hill Blvd # A3 West Palm Beach FL 33406

(561) 433-4330

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: forest@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851520456 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hui, Dr. Tin Premiere Dental Care PL

Facility # 70651 600 S Dixie Hwy # 105 West Palm Beach FL 33401 (561) 820-8898

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12723

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952408619

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Chinese, Russian, Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629319249

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Cross Country Dental Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20869
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175729 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kohn, Dr. Heather Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20667

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730592429

NPI: 1730592429 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Korol, Dr. Sergey Sergey Korol DMD PA

Facility # 60610 2315 S Dixie Hwy

West Palm Beach FL 33401 (561) 833-1042

(561) 833-1042

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: uplandixie@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15197 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174726921 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Polish, Russian, Spanish,

Ukrainian

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16377
Type of License

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentis NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12167

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104995539 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063863322

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail. credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Licina, Dr. Zeljka **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20101 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013263292 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lipton, Dr. Barry Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Londono, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility #76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16016 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952319808 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19810
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407101462 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Facility # 76003

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

137 S State Rd 7 # 301
West Palm Beach FL 33414
(561) 202-6880
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17257
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

 $\label{lem:compression} credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com \\ Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.$

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma, Dr. Robert Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U
West Palm Beach FL 33409
(561) 683-7699
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063828218 Board Cert: N

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Cross Country Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13561 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396897385

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21727
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831558964 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Cross Country Dental Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd
West Palm Beach FL 33409
(561) 683-6247
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669853305 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21293

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22713 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18330 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U
West Palm Beach FL 33409
(561) 683-7699
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Narvaez De V. Dr. Veronica **Towncare Dental of Forest Hills**

Facility # 5619 3027 Forest Hill Blvd # A3 West Palm Beach FL 33406 (561) 433-4330

Hours of Operation:

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22539

NPI: 1366979270 Board Cert: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasser, Dr. Joseph Joseph Nasser DDS

Facility # 5349 1301 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach FL 33401 (561) 659-6270 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13475 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

NPI: 1962529859 Board Cert: Y Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: forest@towncaredental.com

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nguyen, Dr. David

4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com

Lic# DN20946 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nelson, Dr. John Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18534

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831335645 Board Cert: N

Facility # 65547

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Cross Country Dental

Ortiz, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17095 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982807541 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina **Cross Country Dental** Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22018 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Facility # 76003

137 S State Rd 7 # 301

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19911 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356692560 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pare, Dr. Elizabeth Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19911

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356692560 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pecora, Dr. Jefferson **Towncare Dental of Forest Hills**

Facility # 5619 3027 Forest Hill Blvd # A3 West Palm Beach FL 33406

(561) 433-4330 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: forest@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13729

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831396282 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez-Alamo, Dr. Jennifer **Towncare Dental of Forest Hills**

Facility # 5619 3027 Forest Hill Blvd # A3

West Palm Beach FL 33406 (561) 433-4330

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: forest@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18087

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962601799 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881002509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20930 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740614155

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Cross Country Dental Facility # 65547

4288 Okechobee Blvd

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1346612561

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12388 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427304377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639280381 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Re, Dr. Anthony Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM
Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12624 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487764528

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Reichman, Dr. Lewis Shapiro Family Dentistry

Facility # 51589 2247 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd # 104 West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 684-2282

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 6:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 6:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 6:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 6:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN5860

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255541611 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rieger, Dr. Eric Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12394 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790985067 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ring, Dr. Stephen Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948
1937 N Military Trail Suite U
West Palm Beach FL 33409
(561) 683-7699
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN8793

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407864358 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saint Amand, Dr. Lynn Towncare Dental of Forest Hills Facility # 5619

3027 Forest Hill Blvd # A3 West Palm Beach FL 33406 (561) 433-4330

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: forest@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17356
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972655587 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Salazar, Dr. Perla Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22626 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063933075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saltz, Dr. Jamie Cross Country Dental

Heality # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Available by Referral Only: N

Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20548 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740547140 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Sanches, Dr. Melanie Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21305

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396127908 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Semeah, Dr. Yves Florida Dental & Denture Center III

Facility # 55407 2945 N Australian Ave West Palm Beach FL 33407 (561) 844-0033

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: inc1276@bellsouth.net Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13168

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326152463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Semeah, Dr. Yves Florida Dental & Denture I I

Facility # 8215 2596 Forest Hills Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33406 (561) 433-1818

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13168

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326152463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Creole, Spanish

Shapiro, Dr. Dari Shapiro Family Dentistry

Facility # 51589 2247 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd # 104 West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 684-2282 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801099643

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shapiro, Dr. Seth Shapiro Family Dentistry

Facility # 51589
2247 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd # 104
West Palm Beach FL 33409
(561) 684-2282
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday, 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15327 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1114136223

NPI: 1114136223 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Silva, Dr. Michelle Towncare Dental of Forest Hills

Facility # 5619 3027 Forest Hill

3027 Forest Hill Blvd # A3 West Palm Beach FL 33406

(561) 433-4330

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: forest@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23312

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245551217 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003
137 S State Rd 7 # 301
West Palm Beach FL 33414
(561) 202-6880
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

PLLC Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006 13889 Wellington Trace # A-5

West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 795-8900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: 6.00AW - 5.00

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20985 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Fmail:

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558711416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 202-6880 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21756 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM

Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306088133

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar **Cross Country Dental**

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23046

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578078382 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vignola, Dr. Jennifer Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19540

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215204771 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21350

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710354881

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Westcott, Dr. Michael Family Dental Care

Facility # 4501 3111 45th St # 7

West Palm Beach FL 33407 (561) 687-0006

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM

Email: mewdds1954@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8636 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528196078 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: German, Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Cross Country Dental

Facility # 65547 4288 Okechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-6247 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM 11:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM Sunday 12:00PM - 4:00PM Email: VeronicaGerry1@yahoo.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Wolff, Dr. Jeffrey J H Wolff DMD

Facility # 4578 5766 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33417 (561) 684-3505

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 12:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN6519

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376607739

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ygarza, Dr. Yenile Cross Country Dental Facility # 65547

4288 Ökechobee Blvd
West Palm Beach FL 33409
(561) 683-6247
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Saturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM
Siturday 11:00AM - 6:00PM

Lic# DN19596
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1558633115
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Yu, Dr. Cynthia Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948

1937 N Military Trail Suite U West Palm Beach FL 33409

(561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396005971 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Royal Palm Beach PLLC

Facility # 76003 137 S State Rd 7 # 301 West Palm Beach FL 33414 (561) 202-6880

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Wellington PA

Facility # 76006

13889 Wellington Trace # A-5 West Palm Beach FL 33414

(561) 795-8900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Fmail.

credentialing@northwesternmanagement.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21379

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Zylbering, Dr. Jason Sage Dental of West Palm Beach Military Trail PA

Facility # 76948 1937 N Military Trail Suite U

West Palm Beach FL 33409 (561) 683-7699

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18248 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891957601

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

PASCO

Dade City

GENERAL DENTIST

Patel, Dr. Mili Mili Patel DMD PA

Facility # 47705 37221 Meridian Ave Dade City FL 33525 (352) 567-3049

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15964

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528127776 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Holiday

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patient

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23486

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77051

3338 US Highway 19
Holiday FL 34691
(727) 359-0371
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23476
Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1164915419

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22132
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1740633718

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77051

Holiday FL 34691
(727) 359-0371
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22972

3338 US Highway 19

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1689191181
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22073 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22234 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21327

Facility # 77051

3338 US Highway 19

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437643137

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22129 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hecht, Dr. Alan **Bright Now Holiday**

Facility # 9989 4639 Sun Ray Dr Holiday FL 34690 (727) 942-2577

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11280

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376602755 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23390 Type of License: Dental

Facility # 77051

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639660699

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Finail: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77051

Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

3338 US Highway 19

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194254789

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marrero-Plasencia, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Holiday

Facility # 9989 4639 Sun Ray Dr Holiday FL 34690 (727) 942-2577 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21261

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992187520

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moore, Dr. Julie Bright Now Holiday

Facility # 9989 4639 Sun Ray Dr Holiday FL 34690 (727) 942-2577

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17935

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235392929 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77051

3338 US Highway 19
Holiday FL 34691
(727) 359-0371
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1588158505

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23461

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063999613

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez, Dr. Hector Bright Now Holiday Facility # 9989

4639 Sun Ray Dr Holiday FL 34690 (727) 942-2577 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Reletal Orlin): N Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 3:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20517

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215206248 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093111767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528584919

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20913 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Finday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77051 3338 US Highway 19 Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tiday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21503 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Holiday FL 34691 (727) 359-0371 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Facility # 77051

3338 US Highway 19

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801249412

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hudson

GENERAL DENTIST

Boles, Dr. Mariana Coast Dental Hudson

Facility # 60662 11707 Lakewood Dr Hudson FL 34669 (727) 379-9250 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0076@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255745428 Board Cert: N

Facility # 60662 11707 Lakewood Dr

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Hudson

Hudson FL 34669 (727) 379-9250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0076@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Hudson

Facility # 60662 11707 Lakewood Dr Hudson FL 34669 (727) 379-9250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0076@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ramirez Torres, Dr. Amaurys Coast Dental Hudson

Facility # 60662 11707 Lakewood Dr Hudson FL 34669 (727) 379-9250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0076@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21262 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366824997

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Suliman, Dr. Shahenaz **Coast Dental Hudson**

Facility # 60662 11707 Lakewood Dr Hudson FL 34669 (727) 379-9250 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0076@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14950

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144508441

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Land O Lakes

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 60066 2091 Collier Pkwv Land O Lakes FL 34639 (813) 948-6290 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

De Jesus, Dr. Maridith Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60066 2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes FL 34639 (813) 948-6290

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821207077 Board Cert: N

Facility # 60066

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

2091 Collier Pkwy
Land O Lakes FL 34639
(813) 948-6290
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20621
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

NPI: 1841602356

Immadi, Dr. Lakshmi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60066 2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes FL 34639 (813) 948-6290 Accepting New Patients:

(813) 948-6290
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jergins, Dr. Michael Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60066
2091 Collier Pkwy
Land O Lakes FL 34639
(813) 948-6290
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN15034
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578567301

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 60066 2091 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes FL 34639 (813) 948-6290 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Lic# DN20075
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

New Port Richev

GENERAL DENTIST

Douglas, Dr. Shawn Smile Design Dentistry

Smile Design Dentistry
Facility # 73755
4104 Little Rd
New Port Richey FL 34655
(727) 376-2666
Accepting New Patients: N
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday
8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday
8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17419

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790990299
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hanna, Dr. Haidy Premier Dental Associates

Facility # 9201 6440 Massachusetts Ave # 201 New Port Richey FL 34653 (727) 844-5520

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396267548 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Khambaty, Dr. Qayyum Family Dental Center PA

Facility # 26308 6333 State Rd 54 New Port Richey FL 34653 (727) 841-7711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10323

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922104686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Parikshak, Dr. Paresh Premier Dental Associates

Facility # 9201 6440 Massachusetts Ave # 201 New Port Richey FL 34653

New Port Richey FL 34653 (727) 844-5520

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13340

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700998192 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Patel, Dr. Rajin Smile Bright Dental

Facility # 70152 7280 State Rd 54 New Port Richey FL 34653 (727) 807-3355

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14915

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689897431 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Petrik, Dr. David Lighthouse Dental and Denture LLC

Facility # 54660 5341 Grand Blvd #108 New Port Richey FL 34652 (727) 847-6453 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 6:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356759112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tehrani, Dr. Shabnam Smile Bright Dental

Facility # 70152
7280 State Rd 54
New Port Richey FL 34653
(727) 807-3355
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19809
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194074625

NPI: 1194074628 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Vasudev, Dr. U U B Vasudev DDS

Facility # 5343 4754 Rowan Rd New Port Richey FL 34653 (727) 376-2559

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 2:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9389

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1861536005

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Port Richey

GENERAL DENTIST

Arrabal Morejon, Dr. Glenda Bright Now Port Richey

Facility # 9971 9682 U S Hwy 19 N Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 842-2422

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23642

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437645207

NPI: 14376452 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Boles, Dr. Mariana Coast Dental

Facility # 9202 9721 US Hwy 19 Port Richey FL 34668

(727) 846-7555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0017@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20972 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255745428 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9202 9721 US Hwy 19 Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 846-7555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0017@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Facility # 9204

10083 US Highway 19 S Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 868-0200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Duvert, Dr. Krystelle Bright Now Port Richey

Facility # 9971 9682 U S Hwy 19 N Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 842-2422

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16987

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentis NPI: 1447361167

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Guenther Jr, Dr. Charles Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77008 11116 US Highway 19 Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 869-1200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN5729 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912231663 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Habibi, Dr. Maryam Coast Dental

Facility # 9202 9721 US Hwy 19 Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 846-7555 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0017@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18686 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356571251

NPI: 13565/128 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hanna, Dr. Haidy Bright Now Port Richey

Facility # 9971
9682 U S Hwy 19 N
Port Richey FL 34668
(727) 842-2422
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22540

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396267548 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hecht, Dr. Alan Bright Now Port Richey

Facility # 9971
9682 U S Hwy 19 N
Port Richey FL 34668
(727) 842-2422
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11280

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376602755 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Horovitz, Dr. Scott Coast Dental Facility # 9204

10083 US Highway 19 S Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 868-0200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407958754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kandy, Dr. Andre Bright Now Port Richey

Facility # 9971 9682 U S Hwy 19 N Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 842-2422 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17378

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033234984 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9202 9721 US Hwy 19 Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 846-7555

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0017⊚coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9204 10083 US Highway 19 S Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 868-0200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lampert, Dr. Scott Bright Now Port Richey

Facility # 9971
9682 U S Hwy 19 N
Port Richey FL 34668
(727) 842-2422
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14603 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821191065 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Marrero-Plasencia, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Port Richey Facility # 9971

9682 Ú S Hwy 19 N Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 842-2422 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21261

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992187520 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mikhail, Dr. Andrew Coast Dental

Facility # 9202 9721 US Hwy 19 Port Richey FL 34668 (727) 846-7555

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Notical 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0017@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22056
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295195543 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mikhail, Dr. Andrew Coast Dental

Facility # 9204
10083 US Highway 19 S
Port Richey FL 34668
(727) 868-0200
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:30AM - 2:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22056
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295195543

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Moore, Dr. Julie **Bright Now Port Richev** Facility # 9971

9682 U S Hwy 19 N Port Richev FL 34668 (727) 842-2422

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17935

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235392929 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Park. Dr. Keum **Bright Now Port Richey** Facility # 9971

9682 U S Hwv 19 N Port Richev FL 34668 (727) 842-2422 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15469

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Paternoster, Dr. Richard Coast Dental

Facility # 9202 9721 US Hwv 19 Port Richev FL 34668 (727) 846-7555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0017@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17824

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043483480 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shuayb, Dr. Sarah **Bright Now Port Richey**

Facility # 9971 9682 U S Hwv 19 N Port Richev FL 34668 (727) 842-2422 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22712

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003325820 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Singh, Dr. Neal **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9202 9721 US Hwv 19 Port Richev FL 34668 (727) 846-7555

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0017@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22616

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427597277 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Srabian, Dr. John **Bright Now Port Richey**

Facility # 9971 9682 U S Hwy 19 N Port Richev FL 34668 (727) 842-2422

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9489

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255655858 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 77008

11116 US Highway 19 Port Richev FL 34668

(727) 869-1200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: allcredentialingemail@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wesley Chapel

GENERAL DENTIST

Alshoib, Dr. Maan Bright Now Dental - Wesley Chapel

Facility # 75916 1764 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel FL 33544 (813) 528-4006

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21436

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487038444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53895

1748 Bruce B Downs Blvd # 125 Weslev Chapel FL 33543

(813) 907-1151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53895

1748 Bruce B Downs Blvd # 125 Weslev Chapel FL 33543

(813) 907-1151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Cardenas Sarracino, Dr. Astrid Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 53895

1748 Bruce B Downs Blvd # 125 Weslev Chapel FL 33543

(813) 907-1151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21523 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962831644 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Catipovic, Dr. Carina Coast Dental

Facility # 9208 5348 County Rd 581 Wesley Chapel FL 33543 (813) 973-1837

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0015@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255884631 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dahman, Dr. Marah Coast Dental

Facility # 9208 5348 County Rd 581 Wesley Chapel FL 33543 (813) 973-1837 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0015@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17418 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558350231 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9208 5348 County Rd 581 Wesley Chapel FL 33543 (813) 973-1837 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0015@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 53895

1748 Bruce B Downs Blvd # 125 Wesley Chapel FL 33543

(813) 907-1151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Gamble, Dr. Isolda **Bright Now Dental - Wesley** Chapel

Facility # 75916 1764 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel FL 33544 (813) 528-4006

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992764484 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ghabbour, Dr. Diaa **Coast Dental**

Facility #9208 5348 County Rd 581 Wesley Chapel FL 33543 (813) 973-1837

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0015@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15155

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962504209 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Habibi, Dr. Maryam **Bright Now Dental - Wesley** Chapel

Facility #75916 1764 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel FL 33544 (813) 528-4006 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18686 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356571251 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hecht, Dr. Alan **Bright Now Dental - Wesley** Chapel

Facility # 75916

1764 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel FL 33544

(813) 528-4006

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11280

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376602755 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Immadi, Dr. Lakshmi **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 53895

1748 Bruce B Downs Blvd # 125 Wesley Chapel FL 33543

(813) 907-1151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19638

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9208 5348 County Rd 581 Wesley Chapel FL 33543

(813) 973-1837

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0015@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kumar, Dr. Reshma **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 53895 1748 Bruce B Downs Blvd # 125

Wesley Chapel FL 33543 (813) 907-1151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20532

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629483326 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Moore, Dr. Julie **Bright Now Dental - Wesley** Chapel

Facility # 75916

1764 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel FL 33544

(813) 528-4006

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17935

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235392929

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nash, Dr. Dale Coast Dental

Facility # 9208 5348 County Rd 581 Wesley Chapel FL 33543

(813) 973-1837

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0015@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16006

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750481990 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park. Dr. Keum **Bright Now Dental - Wesley** Chapel

Facility # 75916 1764 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel FL 33544 (813) 528-4006

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15469

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Parkinson, Dr. Robert Parkinson Dentistry

Facility # 77952 26851 Tanic Dr Suite 101 Wesley Chapel FL 33544 (813) 907-2228 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: parkinsondentistry@yahoo.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17006

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730265646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Hector **Bright Now Dental - Wesley** Chapel

Facility # 75916 1764 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel FL 33544

(813) 528-4006

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20517

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215206248 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rostami, Dr. Maryam **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 53895 1748 Bruce B Downs Blvd # 125 Wesley Chapel FL 33543

(813) 907-1151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20840

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972916641 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Torres, Dr. Dario **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 53895

1748 Bruce B Downs Blvd # 125 Wesley Chapel FL 33543

(813) 907-1151

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21817 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750708129 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish, Vietnamese

Zephyrhills

GENERAL DENTIST

Abreu, Dr. Edward Coast Dental

Facility # 9643 4924 S Allen Rd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 779-8591 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Email: site0031@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19426

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679860407

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70659 7950 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 715-1271

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Facility # 70659

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Cardenas Sarracino, Dr. Astrid Great Expressions Dental Centers

7950 Gall Blvd
Zephyrhills FL 33541
(813) 715-1271
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trope of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21523
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1962831644

Board Cert: N

Facility # 9643

4924 S Allen Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Catipovic, Dr. Carina Coast Dental

Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 779-8591 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Email: site0031@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255884631 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9643 4924 S Allen Rd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 779-8591

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Email: site0031@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Facility # 70659

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

7950 Gall Blvd
Zephyrhills FL 33541
(813) 715-1271
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20621
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Facility # 70659

7950 Gall Blvd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Espinal, Dr. Licette Great Expressions Dental Centers

Zephyrhills FL 33541
(813) 715-1271
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19212

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629378203 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Franz, Dr. Rachel Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 70659

7950 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 715-1271 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22728
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881114825 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gheith, Dr. Luma Coast Dental

Facility # 9643 4924 S Allen Rd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 779-8591

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Email: site0031@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20793

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457768665 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Immadi, Dr. Lakshmi Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70659 7950 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 715-1271 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DM19638

Lic# DN19638 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9643 4924 S Allen Rd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 779-8591

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Email: site0031@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lepochat, Dr. Christina Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70659 7950 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 715-1271 Accepting New Patients: Y

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Available by Referral Only: N

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23658 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316438120 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Wilfredo Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70659
7950 Gall Blvd
Zephyrhills FL 33541
(813) 715-1271
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15590 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588675615 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sandesara, Dr. Pooja

Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70659 7950 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 715-1271

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22138

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396108296 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Suliman, Dr. Shahenaz Coast Dental

Facility # 9643 4924 S Allen Rd Zephyrhills FL 33541 (813) 779-8591

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Email: site0031@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14950

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144508441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

PINELLAS

Belleair Bluffs

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 71246

2938 West Bay Dr # C Belleair Bluffs FL 33770

(727) 584-5548 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Catipovic, Dr. Carina Coast Dental - Belleair Bluffs

Facility # 71481 2715 West Bay Dr Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 683-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0055@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lie# DN22110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255884631 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Commedore, Dr. Chanelle **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility #71246 2938 West Bay Dr # C Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 584-5548

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21770 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831581693

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility #71246 2938 West Bay Dr # C Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 584-5548

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Franz, Dr. Rachel **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 71246 2938 West Bay Dr # C Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 584-5548 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22728

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881114825

Board Cert: N

Facility #71246

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Immadi, Dr. Lakshmi **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

2938 West Bay Dr # C Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 584-5548 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19638 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083988901 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadun. Dr. Ibrahim **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility #71246 2938 West Bay Dr # C Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 584-5548

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22638 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790214856 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Belleair Bluffs

Facility #71481 2715 West Bay Dr Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 683-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0055@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pyakurel, Dr. Era Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 71246 2938 West Bay Dr # C Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 584-5548

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20748

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659786648 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rafieian, Dr. Siamak Coast Dental - Belleair Bluffs

Facility # 71481 2715 West Bay Dr Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 683-0400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0055@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13918 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1275839219

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ruiz, Dr. Erick Coast Dental - Belleair Bluffs

Facility # 71481 2715 West Bay Dr Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 683-0400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0055@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23694

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427534239 Board Cert: N

Facility # 71481

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Stoici, Dr. Greg Coast Dental - Belleair Bluffs

2715 West Bay Dr
Belleair Bluffs FL 33770
(727) 683-0400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0055@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18797 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639209950 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Weiskopf, Dr. Mark Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 71246 2938 West Bay Dr # C Belleair Bluffs FL 33770 (727) 584-5548

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104929280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wheeley, Dr. Amrita Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 71246

2938 West Bay Dr # C
Belleair Bluffs FL 33770
(727) 584-5548
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19801

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649533605 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Clearwater

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164915419

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arrabal Morejon, Dr. Glenda Bright Now Dental - Countryside

Facility # 10278 27066 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33761 (727) 723-3357

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 12:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23642

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437645207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22132 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Facility #75914

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barna, Dr. Gerard Bright Now Dental - Clearwater Gulf To Bay

2094 Gulf to Bay Boulevard Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 443-0844 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15098

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164582094 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barna, Dr. Gerard **Bright Now Dental - Countryside**

Facility # 10278 27066 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33761 (727) 723-3357

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 12:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15098 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164582094 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Barrett, Dr. Steven **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Ashraf R Bessada DMD

Facility # 54658 611 Druid Rd E # 507 Clearwater FL 33756

(727) 461-2322 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 2:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 2:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bezanilla, Dr. Aymee **Bright Now Dental - Countryside**

Facility # 10278 27066 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33761 (727) 723-3357

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 12:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22415 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588000814 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Boswell, Dr. Gibson **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22073 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21530 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22234 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9212 23680 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 799-1010 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: site0004@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

NPI: 10332298 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Chilly. N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@kalsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570
2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B
Clearwater FL 33765
(727) 474-0211
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892

NPI: 180120189: Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gassler, Dr. Frank **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9212 23680 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 799-1010

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: site0004@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22657

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477082212 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932694494

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kanach, Dr. Paul Clearwater Dentistry

Facility # 78027 3006 Gulf to Bay Blvd Clearwater FL 33759 (727) 233-3030

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: myclearwaterdentistry@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20717

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629483342 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kandy, Dr. Andre Bright Now Dental - Clearwater Gulf To Bay

Facility # 75914 2094 Gulf to Bay Bouleyard

Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 443-0844

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17378 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033234984 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kandy, Dr. Andre Bright Now Dental - Countryside

Facility # 10278 27066 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33761 (727) 723-3357

(727) 723-3357 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 12:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17378 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033234984 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9212 23680 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 799-1010 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: site0004@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Labance, Dr. Mary Coast Dental

Facility # 9212 23680 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 799-1010

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0004@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23600 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826715

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lampert, Dr. Scott Bright Now Dental - Clearwater Gulf To Bay

Facility # 75914
2094 Gulf to Bay Boulevard
Clearwater FL 33765
(727) 443-0844
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14603

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821191065 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lampert, Dr. Scott **Bright Now Dental - Countryside**

Facility # 10278 27066 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33761 (727) 723-3357

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 12:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14603

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821191065 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Laurev. Dr. Violet **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22658 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leal Lopez, Dr. Onelvis **Bright Now Dental - Countryside**

Facility # 10278 27066 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33761 (727) 723-3357

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 12:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23142

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1902313927 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Letteri. Dr. Nicholas **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Makaryus, Dr. Faddy **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9212 23680 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 799-1010

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: site0004@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18949

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558565796 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Facility #75570

2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B

Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570

2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Keum Bright Now Dental - Clearwater Gulf To Bay

Facility # 75914
2094 Gulf to Bay Boulevard
Clearwater FL 33765
(727) 443-0844
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15469

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Park, Dr. Keum Bright Now Dental - Countryside

Facility # 10278 27066 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33761 (727) 723-3357

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 12:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 12:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15469

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Devesh Bright Now Dental - Clearwater Gulf To Bay

Facility # 75914 2094 Gulf to Bay Boulevard Clearwater FL 33765

(727) 443-0844

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22803

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306367420 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Gaurangi Dr Gaurangi N Patel DDS

Facility # 9211 29605 Us 19 N # 350 Clearwater FL 33761 (727) 786-6649 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 4:30PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 10:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 4:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11504

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326123993 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B

Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22862 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paternoster, Dr. Richard Coast Dental

Facility # 9212 23680 U S Hwy 19 N Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 799-1010 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: site0004@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17824 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043483480 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570
2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B
Clearwater FL 33765
(727) 474-0211
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21267

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Santos, Dr. Earl Clearwater Dentistry

Facility # 78027 3006 Gulf to Bay Blvd Clearwater FL 33759 (727) 233-3030

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: myclearwaterdentistry@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22811

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164943338

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi. Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75914

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne **Bright Now Dental - Clearwater Gulf To Bay**

2094 Gulf to Bay Boulevard Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 443-0844 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801249412

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75570 2045 Gulf to Bay Blvd # B Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 474-0211 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dunedin

GENERAL DENTIST

Altman, Dr. David Coast Dental - Dunedin

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0008@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19131

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194042945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boles, Dr. Mariana Coast Dental - Dunedin

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20972 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255745428

Diasti. Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Dunedin

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility # 9599

916 Curlew Rd

Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gassler, Dr. Frank Coast Dental - Dunedin

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22657

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477082212 Board Cert: N

Facility # 9220

1044 Belcher Rd

Dunedin FL 34698

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jackson, Dr. Sanjie The Dental Office

(727) 738-8845 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18059 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1184822397

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Dunedin

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Labance, Dr. Mary Coast Dental - Dunedin

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23600

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826715

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Maltese, Dr. Sara The Dental Office

Facility # 9220 1044 Belcher Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 738-8845 Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23157

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1316471113

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mazanitis, Dr. Sophia Coast Dental - Dunedin

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22884 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033631031

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mousa, Dr. Ramy Coast Dental - Dunedin

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20700 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538573019 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Scherer, Dr. Kenneth The Dental Office

Facility # 9220 1044 Belcher Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 738-8845 Accepting New Patients: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10698 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1184754590

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Singh, Dr. Neal Coast Dental - Dunedin

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22616
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427597277 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Coast Dental - Dunedin

Facility # 9599 916 Curlew Rd Dunedin FL 34698 (727) 736-1777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0008@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Largo

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility #77672

12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23486
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1417440637

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo Facility # 77672

12963 Walsingham Rd
Largo FL 33774
(727) 265-3307
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alshoib, Dr. Maan Bright Now Dental - Largo

Facility # 9968 10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 Largo FL 33771 (727) 581-1900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21436 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487038444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672
12963 Walsingham Rd
Largo FL 33774
(727) 265-3307
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bellack, Dr. Harley Mid County Dental Associates Facility # 4606

2700 E Bay Dr # 106 Largo FL 33771 (727) 536-3400

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: midcounty2700@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11561

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972709939 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bezanilla, Dr. Aymee Bright Now Dental - Largo

Facility # 9968
10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210
Largo FL 33771
(727) 581-1900
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: [Lic# DN22415

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588000814 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7/76 11701 Belcher Rd S # 103 Largo FL 33773 (727) 531-7676 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Catipovic, Dr. Carina Coast Dental Largo

Facility #74960 10427 Ulmerton Rd # B3 Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-9993 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0005@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255884631 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Combs, Dr. Wade Coast Dental Largo

Facility # 74960 10427 Ulmerton Rd # B3 Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-9993

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site00015@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22627 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407385107 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Corona, Dr. Dennis Advanced Dental Care of Clearwater

Facility # 64238 3690 East Bay Dr # K Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-5583 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM -4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM -4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM -4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM -4:00PM Friday 8:00AM -1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13483

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093710436 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Delosa, Dr. Dana Coast Dental Largo

Facility # 74960 10427 Ulmerton Rd # B3 Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-9993 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0005@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23367

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285127084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7776 11701 Belcher Rd S # 103 Largo FL 33773 (727) 531-7676 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Feeney, Dr. John Mid County Dental Associates

Facility # 4606 2700 E Bay Dr # 106 Largo FL 33771 (727) 536-3400

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: midcounty2700@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16900

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720283583
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672
12963 Walsingham Rd
Largo FL 33774
(727) 265-3307
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo Facility # 77672

12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Halttunen, Dr. Arthur Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7776 11701 Belcher Rd S # 103 Largo FL 33773 (727) 531-7676 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11276

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255316337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672
12963 Walsingham Rd
Largo FL 33774
(727) 265-3307
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23390 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659863678

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672
12963 Walsingham Rd
Largo FL 33774
(727) 265-3307
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932694494

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ivanova, Dr. Natalya Advanced Dental Care of Clearwater

Facility # 64238

3690 East Bay Dr # K
Largo FL 33771
(727) 535-5583
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN18646
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487880209 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Johnson, Dr. Kristie Mid County Dental Associates Facility # 4606

2700 E Bay Dr # 106 Largo FL 33771 (727) 536-3400

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: midcount/2700@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19030

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033439971 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kandy, Dr. Andre Bright Now Dental - Largo

Facility # 9968 10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210

Largo FL 33771 (727) 581-1900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17378

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033234984 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Largo Facility # 74960

Tacliny # 74960 10427 Ulmerton Rd # B3 Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-9993 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0005@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Koshy, Dr. Miriam Advanced Dental Care of Clearwater

Facility # 64238 3690 East Bay Dr # K Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-5583 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15870

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063506285 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lampert, Dr. Scott Bright Now Dental - Largo Facility # 9968

10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 Largo FL 33771 (727) 581-1900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14603

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821191065

NPI: 182119106 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Leal Lopez, Dr. Onelvis Bright Now Dental - Largo

Facility # 9968 10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 Largo FL 33771 (727) 581-1900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23142 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1902313927 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992237937

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Maltese, Dr. Sara Advanced Dental Care of Clearwater

Facility # 64238 3690 East Bay Dr # K Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-5583

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23157 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316471113 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marrero-Plasencia, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Dental - Largo

Facility # 9968 10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 Largo FL 33771

(727) 581-1900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@s Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21261

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992187520 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Bright Now Dental - Largo

Facility # 9968 10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 (727) 581-1900

Largo FL 33771

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13561

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774

(727) 265-3307 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774

(727) 265-3307 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1588158505

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nalley, Dr. Brittany Mid County Dental Associates

Facility # 4606 2700 É Bay Dr # 106 Largo FL 33771 (727) 536-3400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: midcountv2700@aol.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22238 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356899116 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Park, Dr. Keum **Bright Now Dental - Largo**

Facility # 9968 10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 Largo FL 33771 (727) 581-1900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15469

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Devesh Bright Now Dental - Largo Facility # 9968

10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 Largo FL 33771 (727) 581-1900 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Fatients: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22803

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306367420 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Raffoul, Dr. Georges Coast Dental - Largo

Facility # 77150 10427 Ulmerton Rd Ste B 3 Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-9993 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0005@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22235

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023564903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodenbostel, Dr. Peter Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7776 11701 Belcher Rd S # 103 Largo FL 33773

(727) 531-7676 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13315

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1790822930

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Hector Bright Now Dental - Largo

Facility # 9968 10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 Largo FL 33771 (727) 581-1900

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20517

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215206248 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17392 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics-Largo

Facility # 77672 12963 Walsingham Rd Largo FL 33774 (727) 265-3307

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tucker, Dr. Chelsea Advanced Dental Care of Clearwater

Facility # 64238 3690 East Bay Dr # K Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-5583

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19335

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235423765

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Turner, Dr. Olaifa Coast Dental Largo

Facility # 74960 10427 Ulmerton Rd # B3 Largo FL 33771 (727) 535-9993 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0005@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21558

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750620076

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wade, Dr. Brianne Bright Now Dental - Largo

Facility # 9968 10500 Ulmerton Rd # 210 Largo FL 33771 (727) 581-1900

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Warner, Dr. Ryan Mid County Dental Associates Facility # 4606

2700 E Bay Dr # 106 Largo FL 33771 (727) 536-3400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: midcounty2700@aol.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15260

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194921106 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Worlinsky, Dr. Courtney Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 7776 11701 Belcher Rd S # 103 Largo FL 33773

(727) 531-7676

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20944

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699189803 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Oldsmar

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam

Coast Dental Facility # 9218 3150 Tampa Rd # 4 Oldsmar FL 34677 (727) 787-0202 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0006@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9218
3150 Tampa Rd # 4
Oldsmar FL 34677
(727) 787-0202
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tribus 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Spicola, Dr. Rachel Coast Dental

Facility #9218

3150 Tampa Rd # 4 Oldsmar FL 34677 (727) 787-0202 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site0006@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18312 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891950358 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Palm Harbor

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74975

36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975
36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 54309

35176 Us Hwy 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 723-1400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17412
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942360862 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22132 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bala, Dr. Joanna

Great Expressions Dental Centers

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

3410 É Lake Road Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 784-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

NPI: 1740633718

Board Cert: N

Facility #75831

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22775 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144743774 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

324 E Lake Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bezanilla, Dr. Aymee Bright Now Dental - Palm Harbor Facility # 9959

Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 781-8000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: insuranceapps/ullerton@smilebrands.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22415
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588000814 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22073

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975
36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM -4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM -7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962862003

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 54309 35176 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 723-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Resilient Citify. N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 75831 3410 E Lake Road Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 784-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073067542

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 54309 35176 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 723-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 75831
3410 E Lake Road
Palm Harbor FL 34685
(727) 784-6700
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Greenberg Dental & Or Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D Lic# DN20739 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fini, Dr. Hamid Absolute Smiles

Facility # 68962 31980 US 19 N

Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 772-1120

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:30AM - 3:00PM
Email: absolutesmiles1@verizon.net

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477613255 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Farsi

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74975

36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20522 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gilton, Dr. Amber Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 54309 35176 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 723-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19779

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649526799 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74975

36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hamblen, Dr. Terry Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 54309 35176 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 723-1400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN5730

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508883448 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hecht, Dr. Alan Bright Now Dental - Palm Harbor

Facility # 9959 324 E Lake Rd Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 781-8000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11280 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376602755

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74975

36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639660699

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Priv

Type of License: Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538601455

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22365

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Reel an Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23449
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kwok, Dr. Jason Bright Now Dental - Palm Harbor

Facility # 9959 324 E Lake Rd Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 781-8000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14092

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225150022

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leal Lopez, Dr. Onelvis Bright Now Dental - Palm Harbor

Facility # 9959 324 E Lake Rd Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 781-8000 Accepting New Patients

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23142
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1902313927

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morales, Dr. Alicia Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 54309 35176 Us Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 723-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Releital Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003266719 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975
36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Munoz, Dr. Laura Dental Office of Palm Harbor Inc

Facility # 77988 3438 Tampa Rd Ste 11 Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 786-1077 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: info@vouroalmharbordentist.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861844144
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 74975

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684

(727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Facility # 9959

324 E Lake Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Keum Bright Now Dental - Palm Harbor

Palm Harbor FL 34685
(727) 781-8000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Ernail: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Lic# DN15469
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Devesh Bright Now Dental - Palm Harbor

Facility # 9959 324 E Lake Rd Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 781-8000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22803

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306367420

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975
36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00F Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dr

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871933846

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pyakurel, Dr. Era **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 75831 3410 E Lake Road Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 784-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20748

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659786648 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rajagopalan, Dr. Ganesh Dental Specialists of Florida Facility #77604

34906 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 608-4264 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Email: Palmharbor@fla4dental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20404 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1245667096 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodenbostel, Dr. Peter **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 75831

3410 E Lake Road Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 784-6700 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13315

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790822930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Hector **Bright Now Dental - Palm Harbor**

Facility # 9959 324 E Lake Rd Palm Harbor FL 34685 (727) 781-8000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20517 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215206248 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Wilfredo **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 54309

35176 Us Hwv 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 723-1400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15590

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1588675615

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: In Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975
36091 US Highway 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 330-2765
Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvailable by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

NPI: 1003244179
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soliman, Dr. Amr Amer M Soliman DDS

Facility # 5690
33911 U S Hwy 19 N
Palm Harbor FL 34684
(727) 771-7117
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13304 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1821364639

NPI: 1821364639 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 74975 36091 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor FL 34684 (727) 330-2765 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pinellas Park

GENERAL DENTIST

Alshoib, Dr. Maan Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park

Facility # 75915 7886 US Highway 19 North Pinellas Park FL 33781

(727) 545-3800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21436

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487038444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8321 5002 73rd Ave N Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 544-7733 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 8321
5002 73rd Ave N
Pinellas Park FL 33781
(727) 544-7733
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841602356

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ignacio, Dr. Tirso Tirso C Ignacio DMD PA Facility # 4635

9500 66th St N
Pinellas Park FL 33782
(727) 549-0480
Accepting New Patients: N
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 9:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 9:30AM - 12:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12331 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124148572 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Tagalog

Kandy, Dr. Andre **Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park**

Facility # 75915 7886 US Highway 19 North Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 545-3800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17378

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033234984 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lampert, Dr. Scott **Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park**

Facility # 75915 7886 US Highway 19 North Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 545-3800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Available by Referral Only: N

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14603

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821191065 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Leal Lopez, Dr. Onelvis Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park

Facility #75915 7886 US Highway 19 North Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 545-3800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23142

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1902313927 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Magazine, Dr. Joanna **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 8321

5002 73rd Ave N Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 544-7733 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17816 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437346376 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marrero-Plasencia, Dr. Alexander **Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park**

Facility # 75915 7886 US Highway 19 North Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 545-3800 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21261 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992187520

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Marshall, Dr. Kristine **Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park** Facility # 75915

7886 US Highway 19 North Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 545-3800 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13561

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Park, Dr. Keum Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park

Facility # 75915 7886 US Highway 19 North Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 545-3800

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15469

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649331505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Devesh Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park

Facility # 75915 7886 US Highway 19 North Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 545-380 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22803

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306367420 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tarnowski, Dr. David Health Now Dental

Facility # 75521 7599 Park Blvd # 200 Pinellas Park FL 33781 (727) 999-2075 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: slskuches@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17771

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205909751 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wade, Dr. Brianne Bright Now Dental - Pinellas Park

Facility # 75915
7886 US Highway 19 North
Pinellas Park FL 33781
(727) 545-3800
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Saint Petersburg

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y Accepting New Patients: Y Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75450

2950 'A4th St S
Saint Petersburg FL 33711
(727) 399-6890
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S Saint Petersburg FL 33711 (727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23476 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23476

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23476 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi. Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi. Dr. Sibel **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711 (727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22130

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104213909 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538561337 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942360862

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22122 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225481450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Azizkhani, Dr. Nahal Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 26809 400 Carillon Pkwy # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 299-0728 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22753 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366962649 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 75968

3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740633718

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Lic# DN22132

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22132

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bale, Dr. Dillon Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222

7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702

(727) 525-4499

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0016@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23368

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053803494

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Hours of operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Amir Coast Dental

Facility # 9223 6882 Gulfport Blvd South Saint Petersburg FL 33707

(727) 384-9655

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: siteo010@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23122
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992203707 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22972

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14007

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Biandudi, Dr. Odessa **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 26809

400 Carillon Pkwv # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 299-0728

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19709

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679835599 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Boswell, Dr. Gibson **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22073

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N

Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22073
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962862003

NPI: 196286200 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 26846

6759 First Ave S Saint Petersburg FL 33707 (727) 381-1642 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 26809 400 Carillon Pkwv # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 299-0728

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Caputo, Dr. Michael **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22234 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cullen, Dr. William Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013110535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174057954 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222

7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702

(727) 525-4499 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0016@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9223 6882 Gulfport Blvd South Saint Petersburg FL 33707 (727) 384-9655

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0010@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9225 11018 4th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 577-3844

(121) 311-3044 Accorting Now F

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0021@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diaz, Dr. Jany Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@omail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21847

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659729598 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711 (727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21327

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1013399013 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 26846 6759 First Ave S Saint Petersburg FL 33707

(727) 381-1642

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20621

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dupre, Dr. Lauren Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 26809 400 Carillon Pkwy # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 299-0728 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20621
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841602356 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Durve, Dr. Aparna Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA Facility #75640

6747 Tyrone Sa

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21629

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sa Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22714 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619407566 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437643137

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598118119

NPI: 15981181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711 (727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22129
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22129

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598118119 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA Facility # 75640

6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21477
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285031930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952717027 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility #75640 6747 Tyrone Sa

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21247

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811378359 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. George Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10511

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerra, Dr. Vannette Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility #75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22242 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598184327 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Helmy, Dr. George Coast Dental

Facility # 9223 6882 Gulfport Blvd South

Saint Petersburg FL 33707

(727) 384-9655

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0010@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21382

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215312871 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Helmy, Dr. George Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222 7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702 (727) 525-4499

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0016@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21382

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215312871 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sa

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21645

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235594961 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Henwood, Dr. Kimberly **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 26809 400 Carillon Pkwy # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 299-0728

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17675

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447352794 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23390 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S Saint Petersburg FL 33711 (727) 399-6890 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23390 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: Lic# DN21863

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22389 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629319249 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Triday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Saturday
 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Irina Coast Dental

Facility # 9225 11018 4th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 577-3844 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0021@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17068

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699886226 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22858

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538680053

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N

Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649763830

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20869 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175729 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9223 6882 Gulfport Blvd South Saint Petersburg FL 33707

(727) 384-9655 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0010@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9225 11018 4th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 577-3844

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0021@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222 7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702 (727) 525-4499

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0016@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Kohn, Dr. Heather Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20667

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730592429 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sa

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16377

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kumar, Dr. Reshma **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 26809 400 Carillon Pkwy # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 299-0728 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20532

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629483326 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sa Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12167

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104995539 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Labance, Dr. Mary Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222

7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702 (727) 525-4499

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0016@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23600

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22658
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22832
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Greenberg Dental & Orth Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711 (727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN22832 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992237937

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lipton, Dr. Barry Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA Facility # 75640

6747 Tyrone Sa

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75640

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407101462 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Magazine, Dr. Joanna **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 26846 6759 First Ave S

Saint Petersburg FL 33707

(727) 381-1642

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17816

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437346376 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Maiden, Dr. Jody Jody Maiden DDS Affinity Dentistry

Facility # 69860 5907 4th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33703 (727) 527-2426

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: jodydds@hotmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16901 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235396086 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Greek

Manzur. Dr. Kasim Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sa Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20767

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063828218

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13561 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility #75640 6747 Tyrone Sa

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21727

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831558964 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21293

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669853305 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca. Dr. Yaritza **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility #75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22713 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20946 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nieber, Dr. Matthew Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 26809 400 Carillon Pkwy # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 299-0728 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN9292 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063593291

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

| Monday | 8:00AM - 4:00PM | Tuesday | 8:00AM - 4:00PM | Wednesday | 8:00AM - 4:00PM | Thursday | 8:00AM - 4:00PM | Saturday | 8:00AM - 3:00PM | Saturday | 8:00AM - 3:00PM |

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730597253 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20909

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA Facility #75640

6747 Tyrone Sa

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22018

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932645736

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Park. Dr. James Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222

7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702

(727) 525-4499

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0016@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21873

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245689728 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Patel. Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N

Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Anisha **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75450

2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22862 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881002509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri⊚katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20930 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740614155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Raffoul, Dr. Georges Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222

7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702

(727) 525-4499 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0016@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22235

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023564903

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Rajagopalan, Dr. Ganesh Dental Specialists of Florida

Facility # 76953 6311 4th St North

Saint Petersburg FL 33702

(727) 474-0317

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: stpete@fla4dental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20404

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1245667096 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Re, Dr. Anthony Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12624

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privi

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodenbostel, Dr. Peter Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 26846 6759 First Ave S Saint Petersburg FL 33707 (727) 381-1642 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13315

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790822930 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Wilfredo Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 26846 6759 First Ave S

Saint Petersburg FL 33707

(727) 381-1642 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588675615 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093111767

NPI: 1093111 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093111767

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM -4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Note that the Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N

Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22755
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711 (727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22755 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528584919

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shah, Dr. Priya Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75 118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118

10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20913 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265858807 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Singh, Dr. Neal Coast Dental

Facility # 9223 6882 Gulfport Blvd South Saint Petersburg FL 33707

(727) 384-9655

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0010@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22616

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427597277

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Singh, Dr. Neal Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222

7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702

(727) 525-4499

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0016@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22616

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427597277 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Slement, Dr. Gaby **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility #75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Stoici. Dr. Mike Coast Dental - St Petersburg

Facility # 9222

7801 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg FL 33702

(727) 525-4499

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: site0016@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18434

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700825809 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, French

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N

Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi. Dr. Mehulkumar **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711

(727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21503

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265801294 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306088133 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23046

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578078382 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq

Saint Petersburg FL 33710 (727) 345-6100

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21350

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710354881 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75968 3711 49th St N Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 547-3603 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75450 2950 34th St S

Saint Petersburg FL 33711 (727) 399-6890

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Keelerral Uniy: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22089
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 75118 10472 Roosevelt Blvd N Saint Petersburg FL 33716 (727) 399-6938 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801249412 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weiskopf, Dr. Mark **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 26846 6759 First Ave S

Saint Petersburg FL 33707

(727) 381-1642

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Lic# DN7764

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104929280

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Weiskopf, Dr. Mark **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 26809 400 Carillon Pkwy # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 299-0728

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104929280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Wheeley, Dr. Amrita **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 26809

400 Carillon Pkwv # 120 Saint Petersburg FL 33716

(727) 299-0728

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19801

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649533605 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Williams, Dr. Tosha Tyrone Square Mall Dental PA

Facility # 75640 6747 Tyrone Sq Saint Petersburg FL 33710

(727) 345-6100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 9:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Zayas, Dr. Yoan **Suarez Cosmetic Dentistry**

Facility #77265 3801 Park St N Ste 1 Saint Petersburg FL 33709

(727) 440-6488 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 2:00PM Email: suarezcosmeticdentistry@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21413 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457734535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seminole

GENERAL DENTIST

Karkare, Dr. Tejashree **Contemporary Dental Arts**

Facility # 74550 10700 Johnson Blvd # 4 Seminole FL 33772 (727) 393-1133

Accepting New Patients: N Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15266

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396849683 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Hindi, Spanish

South Pasadena

GENERAL DENTIST

Gamal Eldin, Dr. Mohamed Pasadena Dental Care Incorporated

Facility # 9681
2525 Pasadena Ave S # A
South Pasadena FL 33707
(727) 360-7063
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1316101512

Lic# DN10222

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, German, Other

Tarpon Springs

GENERAL DENTIST

Altman, Dr. David Coast Dental- Tarpon Springs Facility # 9200

41324 US Hwy 19 N
Tarpon Springs FL 34689
(727) 942-4144
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: site0003@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19131
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1194042945

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Avila, Dr. Jose Coast Dental- Tarpon Springs

Facility # 9200 41324 US Hwy 19 N Tarpon Springs FL 34689 (727) 942-4144 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: site0003@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17206

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760419089 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental- Tarpon Springs Facility # 9200

41324 US Hwy 19 N
Tarpon Springs FL 34689
(727) 942-4144
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0003@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Habibi, Dr. Maryam Coast Dental-Tarpon Springs

Facility # 9200 41324 US Hwv 19 N Tarpon Springs FL 34689 (727) 942-4144 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM Email: site0003@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18686 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356571251 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental-Tarpon Springs Facility # 9200

Tarpon Springs FL 34689 (727) 942-4144
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: site0003@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

41324 US Hwy 19 N

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

POLK

Frostproof

GENERAL DENTIST

Antony, Dr. Archana Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843

(863) 635-4891 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# HAD80

Lic# HAD80
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851607766 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas, Dr. Carlos Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843 (863) 635-4891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568649804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Congote, Dr. Luis Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843

(863) 635-4891 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12668

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679774426 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cooper, Dr. Angela Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843 (863) 635-4891

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13255

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912994914 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gomara, Dr. Denise Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843 (863) 635-4891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16346

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497887863 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marti Bagdasarov, Dr. Anjelika Central Florida Health Care Facility # 5319

109 W Wall St
Frostproof FL 33843
(863) 635-4891
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Triday 7:30AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21930
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336591577 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mckenzie, Dr. Karen Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843 (863) 635-4891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821286287 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mora. Dr. Viviana Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843 (863) 635-4891 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21456

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811372154

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rubin, Dr. Joslyn Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843 (863) 635-4891

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22245

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861940850 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rumbel, Dr. Richard Central Florida Health Care

Facility # 5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843 (863) 635-4891 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11518

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609983568

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seifert, Dr. Thomas Central Florida Health Care

Facility #5319 109 W Wall St Frostproof FL 33843

(863) 635-4891 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6990

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255654232 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kissimmee

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759

(407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:00PM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Facility # 69713

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:00PM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM -7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM -7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM -7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM -3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM -3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759

(407) 933-8222 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM 7:00PM
Treeday: 7:00AM 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Poinciana Facility # 69713

1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759

(407) 933-8222 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Poinciana

Facility # 69713 1096 Cypress Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34759 (407) 933-8222

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00PM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Portuguese, Spanish

Lake Wales

GENERAL DENTIST

Antony, Dr. Archana Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: credentialing@cfbconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# HAD80

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851607766 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas, Dr. Carlos Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: credentialing@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12871 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568649804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Congote, Dr. Luis Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: credentialing@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12668

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679774426 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cooper, Dr. Angela Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM 6:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Email: credentialing@cfhoonline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13255
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912994914 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gomara, Dr. Denise Central Florida Health Care Inc Facility # 77297

Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: credentialing@cftcooline.org

305 West Centeral Ave

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16346 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497887863 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated

information. Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Marti Bagdasarov, Dr. Anjelika Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility # 77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: credentialing@cfhconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336591577 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mckenzie, Dr. Karen Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility #77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: credentialing@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821286287

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mora. Dr. Viviana Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility # 77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: credentialing@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21456

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811372154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rubin, Dr. Joslyn Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility #77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: credentialing@cfhconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22245

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861940850 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rumbel, Dr. Richard Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility # 77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: credentialing@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11518

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609983568 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seifert, Dr. Thomas Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility #77297 305 West Centeral Ave Lake Wales FL 33853 (863) 678-4360 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: credentialing@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6990 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255654232

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lakeland

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea **Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North**

Facility #76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1417440637 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alberto, Dr. Andres **Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South**

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique **Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South**

Facility #77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Lic# DN6286 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bhanji, Dr. Rahim Family & Aesthetic Dentistry

Facility # 10021
215 Imperial Blvd # C 2
Lakeland FL 33803
(863) 619-8836
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 1:00PM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 11:00PM
Triday 1:00PM - 4:00PM
Friday 1:00PM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14530

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164642153 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coba, Dr. Richard Coast Dental - North Lakeland

Facility # 69989 5381 N Socrum Loop Rd Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 937-0190 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2014@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18886

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730402595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Saturday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naare@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9253
2960 Lakeland Highland Rd
Lakeland FL 33803
(863) 665-1545
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0022@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Farsi, Portuguese, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental- South Lakeland

Facility # 9249 4744 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33813 (863) 644-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0014@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North Facility # 76272

4969 US Highway 98 N
Lakeland FL 33809
(863) 614-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thirday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23467 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518987288

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285051235

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Saturday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Email: naara@katsur.com
 Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility #76272

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

4969 US Highway 98 N
Lakeland FL 33809
(863) 614-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North Facility # 76272

Lakeland FL 33809
(863) 614-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

4969 US Highway 98 N

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23390

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659863678 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Lakeland FL 33809
(863) 614-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Facility #76272

4969 US Highway 98 N

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639660699

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23325 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only. N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1649763830

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Facility #77235

2926 S Florida Ave

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Lakeland FL 33803
(863) 226-6229
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9253 2960 Lakeland Highland Rd

Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 665-1545

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0022@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Farsi, Portuguese, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - North Lakeland

Facility # 69989 5381 N Socrum Loop Rd Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 937-0190 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2014@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental- South Lakeland Facility # 9249

4744 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33813 (863) 644-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0014@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Klepes Jr, Dr. Frederick Coast Dental

Facility # 9253 2960 Lakeland Highland Rd Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 665-1545

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0022@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12600

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467511840 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Farsi, Portuguese, Spanish

Klepes Jr, Dr. Frederick Coast Dental- South Lakeland

Facility # 9249 4744 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33813 (863) 644-1226 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0014@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12600

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467511840 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Lake, Dr. Everet Coast Dental - North Lakeland

Facility # 69989 5381 N Socrum Loop Rd Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 937-0190 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2014@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17765

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1184792657

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish

Lake, Dr. Everet Coast Dental- South Lakeland

Facility # 9249 4744 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33813 (863) 644-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0014@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17765

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1184792657 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1992237937

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

Board Cert: N

Facility #77235

2926 S Florida Ave

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Lakeland FL 33803
(863) 226-6229
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Merrill, Dr. Loryn Dental Associates of Florida Lakeland PLLC

Facility # 78060 3845 S Florida Ave Ste A Lakeland FL 33813 (863) 607-9030 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17817

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1508960865 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23355

NPI: 1174018626

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23355

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174018626 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North Facility # 76272

4969 US Highway 98 N
Lakeland FL 33809
(863) 614-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23461 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nash, Dr. Dale Coast Dental

Facility # 9253

2960 Lakeland Highland Rd Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 665-1545

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0022@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16006

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750481990 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Farsi, Portuguese, Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental

Email: naara@katsur.com

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809

(863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Acceptals New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North Facility # 76272

4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Janisha Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20882
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740689371 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North Facility # 76272

4969 US Highway 98 N
Lakeland FL 33809
(863) 614-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809

(863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: In Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rafieian, Dr. Siamak Coast Dental- South Lakeland

Facility # 9249 4744 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33813 (863) 644-1226

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0014@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13918

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275839219 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: French, Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

NPI: 1467/10

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North Facility # 76272

4969 US Highway 98 N
Lakeland FL 33809
(863) 614-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063999613 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21267
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17392

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North Facility # 76272

4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Saturday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: aara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North Facility # 76272

4969 US Highway 98 N
Lakeland FL 33809
(863) 614-0044
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: naara@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Trevor Dental Associates of Florida Lakeland PLLC

Facility # 78060 3845 S Florida Ave Ste A Lakeland FL 33813 (863) 607-9030

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21181

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710362660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental-Lakeland North

Facility # 76272 4969 US Highway 98 N Lakeland FL 33809 (863) 614-0044 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: naara@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.L Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental-Lakeland South

Facility # 77235 2926 S Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803 (863) 226-6229

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: aara@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835

Facility #75784

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mulberry

GENERAL DENTIST

Antony, Dr. Archana Central Florida Health Care Inc

106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cthconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# HAD80

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851607766 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas, Dr. Carlos Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility # 75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568649804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Congote, Dr. Luis Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility #75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12668

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679774426

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cooper, Dr. Angela Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility #75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13255

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912994914 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gomara, Dr. Denise Central Florida Health Care Inc.

Facility #75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16346

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497887863

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marti Bagdasarov, Dr. Anjelika Central Florida Health Care Inc. Facility # 75784

106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336591577 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mckenzie, Dr. Karen Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility #75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821286287

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mora, Dr. Viviana Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfficonline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21456

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811372154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rubin, Dr. Joslyn Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22245

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861940850 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rumbel, Dr. Richard Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: trafa@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11518

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609983568 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seifert, Dr. Thomas Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75784 106 NW 9th Ave Mulberry FL 33860 (863) 425-6200 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfficonline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6990

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255654232 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Winter Haven

GENERAL DENTIST

Agnini, Dr. Matthew Dental Associates of Florida Winter Haven PLLC

Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 877-1300 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Triday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Trope of Practitioner: D.D.S.

329 Cypress Gardens Blvd

Lic# DN15917

Facility # 78058

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215072947 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility #75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Archana Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: mfraser@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# HAD80

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851607766 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Archana Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# HAD80

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851607766 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bhanji, Dr. Rahim Spring Lake Dental

Facility # 6849 1192 Havendale Blvd Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 297-6555 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 11:00PM
Tuesday 1:00PM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 11:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 11:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 9:30PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14530 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164642153 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas, Dr. Carlos Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: mfraser@cfhconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568649804 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cardenas, Dr. Carlos Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Email: trafa@cftconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12871
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General NPI: 1568649804

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Claassen, Dr. Phillip Dental Associates of Florida Winter Haven PLLC

Facility # 78058 329 Cypress Gardens Blvd Winter Haven FL 33880

(863) 877-1300

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21335

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205218526 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154813749

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Congote, Dr. Luis Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Email: trafa@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12668
Type of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679774426 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cooper, Dr. Angela Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: mfraser@cfbconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13255

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912994914 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1811281710

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21882
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Finday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients:

(063) 226-U201
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: teri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practitioner: D.D. Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:0PM
Tipus 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:0PM
Tipus 8:0PM
Tipus 8

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gable, Dr. Nicholas Dental Associates of Florida Winter Haven PLLC

Facility # 78058
329 Cypress Gardens Blvd
Winter Haven FL 33880
(863) 877-1300
Accepting New Patients: Y
Accepting New Patients: Y
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23473

Lic# DN23473
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093201212

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285051235

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients:

(863) 226-0261
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gomara, Dr. Denise Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Email: mfraser@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN16346
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497887863

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gomara, Dr. Denise Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1497887863 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN16346

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Monday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM 4:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1518472547
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

1475 6th St NW

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven Facility # 75582

Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Finursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marti Bagdasarov, Dr. Anjelika Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvailable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21930

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336591577

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marti Bagdasarov, Dr. Anjelika Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219
201 Magnolia Ave SW
Winter Haven FL 33880
(863) 229-7950
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Email: mfraser@cftconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21930
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336591577 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mckenzie, Dr. Karen Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: mfraser@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18154

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821286287

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mckenzie, Dr. Karen Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org

Email: trafa@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18154

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821286287 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mora, Dr. Viviana Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: mfraser@cfhconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21456

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811372154 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mora, Dr. Viviana Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811372154 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21456

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven Facility # 75582

1475 6th St NW
Winter Haven FL 33881
(863) 226-0261
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205075090

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407295207

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM -4:00PM

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Eriday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Eriday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: Lic# DN21822

Hours of Operation:

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: `

(000) 220-020T Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients:

(863) 226-0261
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rubin, Dr. Joslyn Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: mfraser@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22245

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861940850 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rubin, Dr. Joslyn Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner; D.D.S.

Lic# DN22245

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1861940850 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rumbel, Dr. Richard Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Email: mfraser@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN11518

Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1609983568

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rumbel, Dr. Richard Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 75500 1514 1st Street North Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 292-4280 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: trafa@cfhconline.org Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11518 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1609983568

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seifert, Dr. Thomas Central Florida Health Care Inc Facility # 75500

1514 1st Street North
Winter Haven FL 33881
(863) 292-4280
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Sunday 7:30AM - 5:30PM
Email: trafa@cfhconline.org
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN6990

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255654232 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seifert, Dr. Thomas Central Florida Health Care Inc

Facility # 77219 201 Magnolia Ave SW Winter Haven FL 33880 (863) 229-7950

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 5:30PM Email: mfraser@cfhconline.org

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6990

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255654232 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356722581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients:

(063) 226-U201
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: `

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Truesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Winter Haven

Facility # 75582 1475 6th St NW Winter Haven FL 33881 (863) 226-0261

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Facility # 58635

Lic# DN21835

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

SAINT JOHNS

Saint Augustine

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Anastasia Island

1081 A1A Beach Blvd Saint Augustine FL 32080 (904) 471-3291 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1122@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Anastasia Island

Facility # 58635 1081 A1A Beach Blvd Saint Augustine FL 32080 (904) 471-3291

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1122@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kramer, Dr. Paul Coast Dental - Anastasia Island

Facility # 58635 1081 A1A Beach Blvd Saint Augustine FL 32080 (904) 471-3291 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1122@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22435

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1326586736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Vespia, Dr. Lori Coast Dental - Anastasia Island

Facility # 58635 1081 A1A Beach Blvd Saint Augustine FL 32080 (904) 471-3291

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1122@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20010

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104081520 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

SAINT LUCIE

Port Saint Lucie

GENERAL DENTIST

Balik, Dr. Deborah Coast Dental St Lucie West

Facility # 69188 1321 St Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986 (772) 343-0179

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11765

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154450211 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Cerra, Dr. Frank Coast Dental St Lucie West

Facility # 69188 1321 St Lucie West Blvd

Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 343-0179

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN8482

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1598876435 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hedgepeth, Dr. Quinton Coast Dental St Lucie West

Facility # 69188

1321 St Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 343-0179

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8096

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720004278 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental St Lucie West

Facility # 69188

1321 St Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 343-0179

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naryshkin, Dr. George Coast Dental St Lucie West

Facility # 69188

1321 St Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 343-0179

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14000 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730395773 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Roshni Coast Dental St Lucie West

Facility # 69188

1321 St Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 343-0179

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21970

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255782629 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sider, Dr. Brian Coast Dental St Lucie West Facility # 69188

1321 St Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

Port Saint Lucie FL 3498 (772) 343-0179

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275814832 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

SARASOTA

Englewood

GENERAL DENTIST

Babcock, Dr. John Advanced Dental Care of Englewood

Facility # 64240 1148 S McCall Rd Englewood FL 34223 (941) 473-9213

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15096 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740301084 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Byars, Dr. Matthew Advanced Dental Care of Englewood

Facility # 64240 1148 S McCall Rd Englewood FL 34223 (941) 473-9213 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19170 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

NPI: 1780655050

Board Cert: N

Corona, Dr. Dennis Advanced Dental Care of Englewood

Facility # 64240

1148 S McCall Rd Englewood FL 34223 (941) 473-9213 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13483

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093710436

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Corona, Dr. Vincent Advanced Dental Care of Englewood

Facility # 64240

1148 S McCall Rd Englewood FL 34223 (941) 473-9213 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22769 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1316468028 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Korattivil. Dr. Melvin Advanced Dental Care of Englewood

Facility # 64240 1148 S McCall Rd Englewood FL 34223 (941) 473-9213

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00PM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: sgomez@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18851

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962734509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sarasota

GENERAL DENTIST

Ackley, Dr. Andrea Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility #75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23486 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1417440637

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aithraa, Dr. Sinan Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Facility # 64241

3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C

Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 923-2552

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22888 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639693039 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Alberto, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23476

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164915419 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arditi, Dr. Sibel Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22130 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441445 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Facility # 64241

3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C

Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 923-2552

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17412 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942360862

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Averbukh, Dr. Borys Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Facility # 64241

3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C

Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 923-2552

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22164

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295138428 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Bacchelli, Dr. Lara Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility #75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22132 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740633718 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75971

Lic# DN12124

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Boswell, Dr. Gibson Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22073 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447603972 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bradley, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21530 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962862003 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77580 5278 University Parkway Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 260-3394 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Burne, Dr. James **Coast Dental** 5425 Fruitville Rd # 16

Facility # 58627

Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-9777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0047@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21030

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356455513

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233

(941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Facility # 75971

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cohen, Dr. Brandon Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22234

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073067542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Conrad, Dr. Lori Coast Dental - Beneva

Facility # 58070 3466 Clark Rd # 410 Sarasota FL 34231 (941) 927-1705 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0043@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20505 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528216959 Board Cert: N

Corona, Dr. Dennis Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 64241 3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 923-2552 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13483 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093710436

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Corona, Dr. Vincent Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Facility # 64241 3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C Sarasota FL 34233

(941) 923-2552 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lie# DN22769

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1316468028 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 58627

5425 Fruitville Rd # 16 Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-9777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Beneva

Facility # 58070 3466 Clark Rd # 410 Sarasota FL 34231 (941) 927-1705

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thrisday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0043@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dockus, Dr. Matthew Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility #75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21327 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1013399013

Board Cert: N

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77580
5278 University Parkway
Sarasota FL 34232
(941) 260-3394
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Fagin, Dr. Andrew Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Facility # 64241
3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C
Sarasota FL 34233
(941) 923-2552
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22597

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447780770

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Folks, Dr. Garrett Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23467

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437643137 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fowler, Dr. Charlotte Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971
4280 Bee Ridge Rd
Sarasota FL 34233
(941) 363-6381
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22129
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1598118119

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Franceschi, Dr. Marisa Coast Dental - Beneva

Facility # 58070 3466 Clark Rd # 410 Sarasota FL 34231 (941) 927-1705

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0043@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13763

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760552988 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gesicki, Dr. Jon Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility #75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20522

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225450216 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hong, Dr. Hetty Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23390 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659863678

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Imach, Dr. Paola Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21863 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265637193 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ittel, Dr. James **Greenberg Dental and** Orthodontics Facility #75971

4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23594

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932694494 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jadhav, Dr. Tanya Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23325

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639660699 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. Youngjin Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22858

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538680053 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Karapasha, Dr. Christopher Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22365

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538601455 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kermani, Dr. Aida Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23449 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649763830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kibby, Dr. Amber **Coast Dental**

Facility # 58627 5425 Fruitville Rd # 16 Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-9777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0047@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427461276

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kibby, Dr. Amber Coast Dental - Beneva

Facility # 58070 3466 Clark Rd # 410 Sarasota FL 34231 (941) 927-1705

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0043@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20590

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427461276 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 58627 5425 Fruitville Rd # 16 Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-9777

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0047@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Beneva

Facility # 58070 3466 Clark Rd # 410 Sarasota FL 34231 (941) 927-1705

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0043@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Denti NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Korattiyil, Dr. Melvin Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Facility # 64241

3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C

Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 923-2552

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18851

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962734509 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Laurey, Dr. Violet Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971
4280 Bee Ridge Rd
Sarasota FL 34233
(941) 363-6381
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday
8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday
8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1194254789 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Letteri, Dr. Nicholas Greenberg Dental and

Orthodontics Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22832

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1992237937

NPI: 1992237937 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mara, Dr. Gjergj Coast Dental

Facility # 58627 5425 Fruitville Rd # 16 Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-9777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0047@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21701 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538509542 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mara, Dr. Gjergj Coast Dental - Beneva

Facility # 58070 3466 Clark Rd # 410 Sarasota FL 34231 (941) 927-1705

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0043@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21701

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538509542 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Miller, Dr. Robert Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Facility # 64241 3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C Sarasota FL 34233

(941) 923-2552 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21032 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932504057 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Montes De Oca, Dr. Yaritza Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23355
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1174018626

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Montiel, Dr. Yuliet Coast Dental

Board Cert: N

Facility # 58627 5425 Fruitville Rd # 16 Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-9777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0047@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23640

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1841786647

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Moreno, Dr. Rosa Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23380
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1124510508

NPI: 1124510508 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Musselman, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971
4280 Bee Ridge Rd
Sarasota FL 34233
(941) 363-6381
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23461

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1588158505 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Oliva, Dr. Maidelys Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20836

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730597253

Board Cert: N

Facility # 75971

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Anisha Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1124535885 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel. Dr. Mitul Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679094197 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22862

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rafieian, Dr. Siamak Coast Dental

Facility # 58627 5425 Fruitville Rd # 16 Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-9777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site0047@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13918

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1275839219

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rafieian, Dr. Siamak Coast Dental - Beneva

Facility # 58070 3466 Clark Rd # 410 Sarasota FL 34231

(941) 927-1705 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0043@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13918 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1275839219 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Robinson Maita, Dr. Santos **Greenberg Dental and** Orthodontics

Facility #75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23563 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1063999613

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Jose Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21267 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093111767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez, Dr. Diego **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility #77580 5278 University Parkway Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 260-3394 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22938 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1902329816

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sandesara, Dr. Pooja **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77580 5278 University Parkway Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 260-3394 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22138 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396108296

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Scialfa, Dr. August Advanced Dental Care of Sarasota

Facility # 64241 3920 Bee Ridge Rd Bldg E Ste C Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 923-2552 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 1:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14376

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1225184880

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sehgal, Dr. Mamta Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17392 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1750393112 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shah, Dr. Priya **Greenberg Dental and** Orthodontics

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility #75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22755

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528584919

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shoopak, Dr. Anna Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20913

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265858807

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Skordas, Dr. Fotios F A Skordas DDS MS PL

Facility #72793 7129 Curtiss Ave # 2 Sarasota FL 34231 (941) 922-8811 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Email: fskordas@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13645 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

NPI: 1124308812

Languages Spoken: Greek

Board Cert: N

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Orthodontics
Facility # 75971
4280 Bee Ridge Rd
Sarasota FL 34233
(941) 363-6381
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Traktinskiy, Dr. Igor Coast Dental

Facility # 58627 5425 Fruitville Rd # 16 Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-9777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22066

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598115941

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Trivedi, Dr. Mehulkumar Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971 4280 Bee Ridge Rd Sarasota FL 34233 (941) 363-6381

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21503
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265801294

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Wade, Dr. Brianne Greenberg Dental and Orthodontics

Facility # 75971
4280 Bee Ridge Rd
Sarasota FL 34233
(941) 363-6381
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@kstsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22089

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801249412

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Venice

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9257 1872 S Tamiami Trl # A Venice FL 34293 (941) 493-6363 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site0024@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9257

1872 S Tamiami Trl # A
Venice FL 34293
(941) 493-6363
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0024@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

AL DENTIST

Velasquez Pierce, Dr. Ximena Coast Dental Facility # 9257

1872 Ś Tamiami Trl # A Venice FL 34293 (941) 493-6363

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site0024@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21607

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548606874 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

SEMINOLE

Altamonte Springs

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Altamonte Springs

Facility # 76530 305 East Altamonte Drive Ste 1020 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 691-3908 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20314

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780017160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497
926 Great Pond Dr # 1000
Altamonte Springs FL 32714
(407) 862-0444
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1538684410
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Arnedo, Dr. Johanna Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279

Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21079

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104213909 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Aseriel, Dr. Haim Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20838

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538561337

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Atkinson, Dr. William Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279

Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17412

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942360862

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Attie, Dr. Abelardo Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22122 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225481450 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Springs Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: tern@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bermudez, Dr. Juliana Elite Dental

Facility # 67795 851 W State Rd 436 # 1021 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 786-5559

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18862

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306159165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bessada, Dr. Ashraf Altamonte Mall Dental PA Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376696419 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@kalsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Altamonte Springs Facility # 76530

305 East Altamonte Drive Ste 1020 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 691-3908

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cullen, Dr. William Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday Tuesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Triday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 10:00AM - 7:00PM

 Saturday
 10:00AM - 3:00PM

 Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN7894

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013110535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dennis, Dr. Garrett Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279

Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22810

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174057954 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9265

520 W Hwy 436 # 1118 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-2211

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diaz, Dr. Jany Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21847 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659729598 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Do. Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durve, Dr. Aparna Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21629

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437521580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306378146

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fabelo, Dr. Leydy Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22695

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033639554 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thrisday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferrero, Dr. Patricia Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619407566 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Springs Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fornos, Dr. Jorge Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referra Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20945

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831594415 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gallo, Dr. Donald Lake Dental Services

Facility # 5615

820 N State Road 434 # B Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 865-9100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20050

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831109487 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801238340

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldstein, Dr. Alexander Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21477 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285031930

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kelly Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20710

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952717027

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Kenia Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20151 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1578902813

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Yanela Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21247 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811378359

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Green, Dr. George Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10511

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609094580 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Grisales Cano. Dr. Paula **Lake Dental Services**

Facility # 5615 820 N State Road 434 # B Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 865-9100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22722

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548790157

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Guerra. Dr. Vannette Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22242 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1598184327

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Board Cert: N

Guilarte, Dr. Rhona Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17335 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619956323 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Harrison, Dr. James Coast Dental

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Facility # 9265 520 W Hwy 436 # 1118 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-2211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18894 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760712566

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hayate, Dr. Jessica Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20310 Type of License: Dental

NPI: 1700210630 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Henry, Dr. Carlianette Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21645 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235594961

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Inaba, Dr. Caroline Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22389

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629319249

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Altamonte Springs

Facility # 76530 305 East Altamonte Drive Ste 1020

Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 691-3908

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kiani, Dr. Kamran Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20869 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175729 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9265 520 W Hwy 436 # 1118 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-2211 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 3:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kohn, Dr. Heather Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20667

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730592429 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Krasnov, Dr. Rostislav Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN16377

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942267935 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Kunstmann, Dr. Vivian Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12167

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104995539 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Licina. Dr. Zelika Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20101 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1013263292 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lipton, Dr. Barry Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12523

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689676918 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Grace Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19810

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407101462 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Manzur, Dr. Kasim Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279

Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20767 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063828218 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marshall, Dr. Kristine Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13561 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1396897385 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Marte, Dr. Elizabeth Lake Dental Services

Facility # 5615 820 N State Road 434 # B Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 865-9100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21606

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821468554

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Martinez, Dr. Gustavo Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21727

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831558964

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Merikas, Dr. Amanda Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21293

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1669853305

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000
Altamonte Springs FL 32714
(407) 862-0444
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minias, Dr. Andrew Lake Dental Services

Facility # 5615 820 N State Road 434 # B Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 865-9100

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Lic# DN22229

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1396122602

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Altamonte Springs

Facility # 76530
305 East Altamonte Drive Ste 1020
Altamonte Springs FL 32701
(407) 691-3908
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20871

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1174602015

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Morell, Dr. Omar Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22713

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659801589 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarro, Dr. Jose Lake Dental Services

Facility # 5615 820 N State Road 434 # B Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 865-9100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23253

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932631215

NPI: 193263121 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nelson, Dr. John Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18534

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831335645 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444
Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Christine Lake Dental Services Facility # 5615

820 N State Road 434 # B
Altamonte Springs FL 32714
(407) 865-9100
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1437565322

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. David Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20946

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811398423 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213
Type of Licens

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043242969

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Olmos, Dr. Rodolfo Elite Dental

Facility # 67795 851 W State Rd 436 # 1021 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 786-5559

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN16586

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679616577

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Charmaine Lake Dental Services

Facility # 5615

820 N State Road 434 # B Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 865-9100

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13829

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841316767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ospina, Dr. Carolina Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20909 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467853085 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Paiva. Dr. Heber **Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs** Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Pansuriya, Dr. Dharmendra Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22018

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932645736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Thi Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279

Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN14922

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881002509

NPI: 18810025 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871933846

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Prato-Guia, Dr. Yelena Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279

Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20930 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740614155 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Qadri, Dr. Subuhi Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

(407) 261-020

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346612561 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Re, Dr. Anthony Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12624
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487764528 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Roque, Dr. Francis Lake Dental Services

Facility # 5615 820 N State Road 434 # B Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 865-9100 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19488

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1902155443

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Neterial City. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terrigikatsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525

Board Cert: N

(407) 691-3908

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Altamonte Springs

Facility # 76530 305 East Altamonte Drive Ste 1020 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saltz. Dr. Jamie Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829

451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20548

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1740547140

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Sanchez Torres, Dr. Alberto Lake Dental Services

Facility # 5615

820 N State Road 434 # B Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 865-9100 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14658

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083812408

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000

Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Altamonte Springs

Facility # 76530 305 East Altamonte Drive Ste 1020 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 691-3908 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18195 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Uzunova Dimova, Dr. Kalina Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279

Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21066 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306088133

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Altamonte **Springs**

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vazquez, Dr. Omar Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility #73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23046 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1578078382 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vulugundam, Dr. Srividya Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 261-0201

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21350 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710354881 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714

(407) 862-0444

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57497

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528028792

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Altamonte Springs

Facility # 76530 305 East Altamonte Drive Ste 1020

Altamonte Springs FL 32701 (407) 691-3908 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18105

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs Facility # 57497

926 Great Pond Dr # 1000
Altamonte Springs FL 32714
(407) 862-0444
(407) 862-0444
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Tosha Altamonte Mall Dental PA

Facility # 73829 451 E Altamonte Dr # 1279 Altamonte Springs FL 32701

(407) 261-0201 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Saturday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Saturday 10:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: nadiakk143@gmail.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19661

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609009463 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privil

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Russian, Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Altamonte Springs

Facility # 57497 926 Great Pond Dr # 1000 Altamonte Springs FL 32714 (407) 862-0444 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Fatterns: 1
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 5:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Casselberry

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Jorge Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808 5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942260708 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57517

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22764
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aquino, Dr. Gregorio Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808 5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005 Casselberry FL 32707

(407) 670-0557 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22300

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225584907 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PN Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046

NPI: 181195/046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19357

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren **Greenberg Dental - Casselberry** Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9262 3385 South Hwy 17-92 # 221 Casselberry FL 32707

(407) 831-2255 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Duque, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808

5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22088

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467908715 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21317

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707

(407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699175745

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 9:00AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 7:00AM - 6:00PM

 Friday
 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

879 State Rd 436

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9262 3385 South Hwy 17-92 # 221 Casselberry FL 32707

(407) 831-2255 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Acvailable by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@kalsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Molloy, Dr. Jeffrey Coast Dental

Facility # 9262

3385 South Hwy 17-92 # 221 Casselberry FL 32707

(407) 831-2255

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21435

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821209990 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707

(407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-760
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707

(407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Perez, Dr. Geidys Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808 5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22601

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285163667 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57517

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Potter, Dr. Nicholas Bright Now Dental - Casselberry Facility # 70808

5761 ÚS Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005 Casselberry FL 32707

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22789 Type of License: Dental

(407) 670-0557

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932621786 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808

5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18238

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922037522 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reliefal Chily. N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517
879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23391
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez Jr, Dr. Frank Coast Dental

Facility # 9262 3385 South Hwy 17-92 # 221 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 831-2255

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thriday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11689

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1366402547

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanchez Torres, Dr. Alberto Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808

5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14658

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083812408 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shalabi, Dr. Humam Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808

5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22933

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649638081 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: New Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Smith, Dr. Aileen Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808 5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20094 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841291424 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sulieman, Dr. Nadia Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808

5761 ÚS Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21475

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689047367 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808

5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21380

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Torras Ceballos, Dr. Alfredo Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808

5761 ÚS Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com Lic# DN22256

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922413046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Velez Yanguas, Dr. Gemma Bright Now Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 70808 5761 US Hwy 17 92 # 1001 & 1005

Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 670-0557 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: InsuranceAppsFullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15336

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730436122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Casselberry Facility # 57517

879 State Rd 436
Casselberry FL 32707
(407) 767-7600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Casselberry

Facility # 57517 879 State Rd 436 Casselberry FL 32707 (407) 767-7600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lake Mary

GENERAL DENTIST

Ahmed, Dr. Akmal **Healthy Smiles of Orlando LLC**

Facility # 77622 946 International Pkwv Ste B Lake Mary FL 32746

(407) 790-4181 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 6:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 5:00PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: info@orlandohealthysmiles.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21437

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093121139

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi, Other, Spanish, Urdu

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Lake Mary

Facility # 76842 3801 W Lake Mary Blvd # 111 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 936-3400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20314 Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1780017160

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Alvi. Dr. Mobeen **Coast Dental Lake Mary**

Facility # 9263 2500 W Lake Mary Blvd # 106 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 328-6411 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2107@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21378 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235512781

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish, Urdu

Board Cert: N

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Arias, Dr. Charles Coast Dental Lake Mary

Facility # 9263 2500 W Lake Mary Blvd # 106 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 328-6411 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2107@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548382377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish, Urdu

Chan, Dr. Stacey Coast Dental Lake Mary

Facility # 9263 2500 W Lake Mary Blvd # 106 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 328-6411 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2107@coastdental.com

Email: site2107@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19673

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083901631 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish, Urdu

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Lake Mary

Facility # 76842 3801 W Lake Mary Blvd # 111 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 936-3400

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Lake Mary

Facility # 9263 2500 W Lake Mary Blvd # 106 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 328-6411

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2107@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1033229562

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish, Urdu

Gandluri, Dr. Swati Coast Dental Lake Mary

Facility # 9263 2500 W Lake Mary Blvd # 106 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 328-6411

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2107@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23765
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780139410 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish, Urdu

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Lake Mary

Sage Dental of Lake Ma Facility # 76842 3801 W Lake Mary Blvd # 111 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 936-3400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19572

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801183165 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Lake Mary

Facility # 9263 2500 W Lake Mary Blvd # 106 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 328-6411 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2107@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish, Urdu

Maniglia, Dr. Marielba Coast Dental Lake Mary

Facility # 9263 2500 W Lake Mary Blvd # 106 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 328-6411 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2107@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19470
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1063793644
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Other, Spanish, Urdu

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Lake Mary

Facility # 76842 3801 W Lake Mary Blvd # 111 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 936-3400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20871 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1174602015 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Lake Mary

Facility # 76842
3801 W Lake Mary Blvd # 111
Lake Mary FL 32746
(407) 936-3400
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20368
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1265741482
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Lake Mary

Facility # 76842 3801 W Lake Mary Blvd # 111 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 936-3400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Neterial Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18195
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1821279852

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Lake Mary

Facility # 76842 3801 W Lake Mary Blvd # 111 Lake Mary FL 32746 (407) 936-3400 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18105 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Longwood

GENERAL DENTIST

Freyman, Dr. Ilya Ilya Freyman DMD PA

Ilya Freyman DMD PA
Facility # 5436
286 E State Rd 434
Longwood FL 32750
(407) 260-0224
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN12695
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Oviedo

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Jonathan Sage Dental of Oviedo

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

NPI: 1053330019

Board Cert: Y

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20314 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780017160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Greenberg Dental - Oviedo
Facility # 71189
1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064
Oviedo FL 32765
(407) 977-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1538684410

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Denti NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064

Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447488911

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235460460 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720577703

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770

Board Cert: N

Facility #71189

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cava, Dr. Eugenio Coast Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 70457 1013 Lockwood Blvd # 7 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 278-0934 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2104@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13045

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518016625 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Oviedo Facility # 71189

1500 Álafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General De

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19357

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do. Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N

Facility #71189

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18759

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765

(407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Facility #71189

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Oviedo Facility # 71189

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7257
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71 189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189
1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064
Oviedo FL 32765
(407) 977-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1801238340

NPI: 180123834 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765

(407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thrisday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of Practiti Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility #71189

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064
Oviedo FL 32765
(407) 977-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22743
Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1518472547

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Jainandan, Dr. Kenneth Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19572 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1801183165

Board Cert: N

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1568613081

Facility # 70457

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Oviedo

1013 Lockwood Blvd #7 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 278-0934 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2104@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Facility #71189

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma. Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Minjares, Dr. Monica Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20871

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174602015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Molloy, Dr. Jeffrey Coast Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 70457 1013 Lockwood Blvd # 7 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 278-0934 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2104@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21435 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821209990 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Oviedo Facility #75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031

Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1205075090

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407295207

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Oviedo Facility # 71189

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva. Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility #71189

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064
Oviedo FL 32765
(407) 977-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097
Type of License: Dental

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189
1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064
Oviedo FL 32765
(407) 977-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189
1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064
Oviedo FL 32765
(407) 977-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Oviedo Facility # 71189

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20239 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1871933846

NPI: 187193384 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pirie, Dr. Edward Coast Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 70457 1013 Lockwood Blvd # 7 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 278-0934 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2104@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21667

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255705752 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Greenberg Dental - Oviedo Facility #71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility #71189

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients:

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189
1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064
Oviedo FL 32765
(407) 977-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00Pl Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356722581

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Maritza Oviedo Dental Center

Facility # 9264 2959 Alafaya Trl # 109 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 366-2363

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:30PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:30PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14220

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700134194

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednasday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terti@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1073702767 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility #71189

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lie# DN22084

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Type of License: Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18195

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 71189
1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064
Oviedo FL 32765
(407) 977-1600
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafava Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Oviedo Facility #71189

Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Weinstock, Dr. Rebeca Ann Sage Dental of Oviedo

Facility # 75668 3607 Aloma Ave Ste 1031 Oviedo FL 32765 (321) 304-6777 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@gentledentalgroup.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18105

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1619169083 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williamson, Dr. James Coast Dental - Oviedo

Facility # 70457 1013 Lockwood Blvd # 7 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 278-0934 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2104@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN10199 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851428106 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Oviedo

Facility #71189 1500 Alafaya Trl # 1064 Oviedo FL 32765 (407) 977-1600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 11:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 3:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanford

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Sanford Facility # 57523

819 E First St # 9
Sanford FL 32771
(407) 323-8180
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22764
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Greenberg Dental - Lake Ma Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Aquino, Dr. Gregorio Bright Now Dental - Sanford

1601 WP Ball Blvd Sanford FL 32771 (407) 547-2230 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Facility #71371

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22300

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225584907 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 Ś Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1811957046
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN12124

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Sanford Facility # 57523

819 E First St # 9
Sanford FL 32771
(407) 323-8180
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1720577703
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 Ś Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Erail: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1942792916
Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Greenberg Dental - Sanford Facility # 57523

Caputo, Dr. Michael

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Sanford Facility # 57523

819 E First St # 9
Sanford FL 32771
(407) 323-8180
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19373
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: In Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN13048

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terr@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23364

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154813749

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19357

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny **Greenberg Dental - Sanford**

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376502104

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D. Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Duque, Dr. Alexander Bright Now Dental - Sanford

Facility # 71371 1601 WP Ball Blvd Sanford FL 32771 (407) 547-2230

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM
Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22088

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467908715 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22845

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terr@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Fidv. Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518987288

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Pat

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21786
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 189 1134441 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DNT501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7501
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18788
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1519472547 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306369830

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Pat

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Area of Specialty: General Dentis NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20943
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 Ś Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Finail: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nadal, Dr. Rafael Bright Now Dental - Sanford Facility # 71371

1601 WP Ball Blvd

Sanford FL 32771
(407) 547-2230
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356408868

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295142370

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy **Greenberg Dental - Sanford**

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205075090

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN14906

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda **Greenberg Dental - Sanford**

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 10:00AM - 6:00PM

 Tuesday
 10:00AM - 6:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

 Thursday
 10:00AM - 6:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21449

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20239

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel Bright Now Dental - Sanford

Facility # 71371 1601 WP Ball Blvd Sanford FL 32771 (407) 547-2230 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18238

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922037522 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Hours of Operation:
Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sanchez Torres, Dr. Alberto Bright Now Dental - Sanford Facility #71371

1601 WP Ball Blvd
Sanford FL 32771
(407) 547-2230
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14658

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083812408 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Shalabi, Dr. Humam Bright Now Dental - Sanford

Facility # 71371 1601 WP Ball Blvd Sanford FL 32771 (407) 547-2230

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22933

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1649638081 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20547

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Smith, Dr. Aileen Bright Now Dental - Sanford

Facility # 71371
1601 WP Ball Blvd
Sanford FL 32771
(407) 547-2230
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20094

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841291424 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sulieman, Dr. Nadia Bright Now Dental - Sanford

1601 WP Ball Blvd Sanford FL 32771 (407) 547-2230 Accepting New Patients: Y

Facility #71371

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21475

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689047367 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Bright Now Dental - Sanford Facility # 71371

1601 WP Ball Blvd
Sanford FL 32771
(407) 547-2230
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21380 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Torras Ceballos, Dr. Alfredo Bright Now Dental - Sanford

Facility #71371 1601 WP Ball Blvd Sanford FL 32771 (407) 547-2230

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Lic# DN22256

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922413046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tran. Dr. Ivv Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Type of License: Dental

Tran. Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary Facility # 73953

3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679096044

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22905

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Velez Yanguas, Dr. Gemma **Bright Now Dental - Sanford**

Facility # 71371 1601 WP Ball Blvd Sanford FL 32771 (407) 547-2230 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:30PM

Email: insuranceappsfullerton@smilebrands.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15336

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1730436122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat **Greenberg Dental - Sanford**

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528028792

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN12570

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief **Greenberg Dental - Sanford**

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Lake Mary

Facility # 73953 3639 S Orlando Dr Sanford FL 32773 (407) 347-4814

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Sanford

Facility # 57523 819 E First St # 9 Sanford FL 32771 (407) 323-8180 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: tori@katsus.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Winter Park

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Winter Park

Facility # 9115 2063 Aloma Ave # 203 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 673-9111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2108@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Fuller, Dr. Ellis Coast Dental Winter Park

Coast Dental Winter Pa Facility # 9115 2063 Aloma Ave # 203 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 673-9111 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2108@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN15405

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366466286 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Winter Park

Facility # 9115 2063 Aloma Ave # 203 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 673-9111 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2108@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nam, Dr. Sung Coast Dental Winter Park

Facility # 9115 2063 Aloma Ave # 203 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 673-9111 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2108@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17947 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972752582

NPI: 1972/52582 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Queiroz-Hewitt, Dr. Erica Coast Dental Winter Park

Facility # 9115 2063 Aloma Ave # 203 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 673-9111

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site2108@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22864

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760838577

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Vergara, Dr. Ruth Coast Dental Winter Park

Facility # 9115 2063 Aloma Ave # 203 Winter Park FL 32792 (407) 673-9111 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2108@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15758 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1497848113 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Winter Springs

GENERAL DENTIST

Aoun, Dr. Fadi Winter Springs Dental Excellence

Facility # 68887 1008 Willa Springs Dr # 120 Winter Springs FL 32708

(407) 696-1325 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: dr.aounfndb@hotmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15920

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1174653711 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57447

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Arabic, Spanish

Cava, Dr. Eugenio Coast Dental

5285 Red Bug Lake Rd # 105
Winter Springs FL 32708
(407) 696-4474
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site2116@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN13045

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518016625 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 57447 5285 Red Bug Lake Rd # 105 Winter Springs FL 32708 (407) 696-4474 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2116@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Board Cert: N

Facility # 57447 5285 Red Bug Lake Rd # 105 Winter Springs FL 32708 (407) 696-4474 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2116@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Re, Dr. Anthony Coast Dental Facility # 57447

5285 Red Bug Lake Rd # 105 Winter Springs FL 32708 (407) 696-4474 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8.30AM - 5.00PM Thursday 8.30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8.30AM - 5:00PM Email: site2116@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12624 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487764528

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

ST. JOHNS

Fruit Cove

GENERAL DENTIST

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466
540 State Road 13 N # 101
Fruit Cove FL 32259
(904) 217-4019
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1962797498

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466
540 State Road 13 N # 101
Fruit Cove FL 32259
(904) 217-4019
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21311

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508247313

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove Facility # 73466

540 State Road 13 N # 101
Fruit Cove FL 32259
(904) 217-4019
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN12124
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1811957046
Board Cert: N

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22972 Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Bennett, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18368

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659587715 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466

540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851679666

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20398 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chung, Dr. Ada Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801300942 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael **Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove**

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 1

540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466

540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466

540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reteiral Chily. N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23406 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19365

Lic# DN19365

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881980928 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove Facility # 73466

540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23359
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101

Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23282 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1659892743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove Facility # 73466

540 State Road 13 N # 101
Fruit Cove FL 32259
(904) 217-4019
(904) 217-4019
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@kalsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093168510

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove Facility # 73466

540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13

540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23386

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259

(904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 7:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22077
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821441379 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove Facility # 73466

540 State Road 13 N # 101
Fruit Cove FL 32259
(904) 217-4019
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23403

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841783222

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental - Fruit Cove

Facility # 73466 540 State Road 13 N # 101 Fruit Cove FL 32259 (904) 217-4019

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22555 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jacksonville

GENERAL DENTIST

Jaramillo Rivas, Dr. Aymee Coast Dental - Jacksonville

Facility # 75228

445 State Road 13 # 22

Jacksonville FL 32259

(904) 209-6590

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1127@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20454

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871841379

NPI: 18/18413/9 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Molina, Dr. Yunior Coast Dental - Jacksonville

Facility # 75228
445 State Road 13 # 22
Jacksonville FL 32259
(904) 209-6590
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site 1127@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN20731

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851688543 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shankaralingappa, Dr. Archana Coast Dental - Jacksonville

Facility # 75228 445 State Road 13 # 22 Jacksonville FL 32259 (904) 209-6590 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1127@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23308 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1164686770

Vespia, Dr. Lori Coast Dental - Jacksonville Facility # 75228

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

445 State Road 13 # 22

Board Cert: N

Jacksonville FL 32259
(904) 209-6590
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site 1127@coastidental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20010
Type of License: Dental

Lic# DN20010
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1104081520
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ponte Vedra Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70849 238 Solana Rd Ponte Vedra Beach FL 32082 (904) 280-1717 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Clark, Dr. Patricia **Great Expressions Dental Centers** Facility # 70849

238 Solana Rd Ponte Vedra Beach FL 32082 (904) 280-1717

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11948 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871677476 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70849 238 Solana Rd

Ponte Vedra Beach FL 32082 (904) 280-1717

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Facility #77886

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Saint Augustine GENERAL DENTIST

Acevedo-Decandis, Dr. Stephanie **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19360

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1962797498 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Antony, Dr. Kathryn **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19067

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811209059 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barbela, Dr. Antal **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21311 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1508247313

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beg, Dr. Kristina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22972

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689191181 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77353 548 Twincourt Trl Saint Augustine FL 32095 (904) 940-799 Accepting New Patients: Y

(904) 940-7990
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: gina.hrisopoulos@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70856 9 St Johns Medical Park Dr # B Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 797-4108

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chaves, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77886

240 State Road 312
Saint Augustine FL 32086
(904) 429-3558
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20398

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144655143 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Deason, Dr. Bobby Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 70856

9 St Johns Medical Park Dr # B Saint Augustine FL 32086

(904) 797-4108

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6332

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548388135

Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dubey, Dr. Akhil Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1982057444

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Freeman, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20798

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023351020 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Emily Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21460

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932584745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gosselin, Dr. Pierre Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 70856

9 St Johns Medical Park Dr # B Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 797-4108 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14408 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033265426 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gregory, Dr. Allison Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23406

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518459437 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hasona, Dr. Adnan **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19365 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881980928

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Houston, Dr. Kyle **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics**

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23359 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841784238 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Isaza, Dr. Sebastian **Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics** Facility # 77886

240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23282

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1659892743

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kinser, Dr. Jullia Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22134

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740633262 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lidhran, Dr. Paraminderpal Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22205

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1609322270 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Karina Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1669997565 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mabardi, Dr. Nicolas Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093168510 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naif, Dr. Mustafa Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22992

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376053595 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Park, Dr. Chin Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77886

240 State Road 312
Saint Augustine FL 32086
(904) 429-3558
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lie# DN23386

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063904449 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Viral Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18785

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881917540

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Six, Dr. Denise Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104277722 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Soni, Dr. Juhi

Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: V

Saint Augustine FL 32086
(904) 429-3558
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22077
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1821441379

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Starkey, Dr. Jenna Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility # 77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23589

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1346736352 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tawil, Dr. Nicholas Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 77353 548 Twincourt Trl Saint Augustine FL 32095 (904) 940-7990

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: gina.hrisopoulos@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11714

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1770600207 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Facility # 77886

Veazey, Dr. Sarah Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

240 State Road 312
Saint Augustine FL 32086
(904) 429-3558
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23403
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841783222 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Woodward, Dr. Wyman **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 77353 548 Twincourt Trl Saint Augustine FL 32095 (904) 940-7990

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: gina.hrisopoulos@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7977

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Woodward, Dr. Wyman **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 70856 9 St Johns Medical Park Dr # B Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 797-4108 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7977 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932255320 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Yufan, Dr. Zoryana Greenberg Dental & Orthodontics

Facility #77886 240 State Road 312 Saint Augustine FL 32086 (904) 429-3558

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22555

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629508072 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

ST. LUCIE

Fort Pierce

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76877 2505 S Federal Hwy Fort Pierce FL 34982 (772) 464-4646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295830438

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Dagan, Dr. Shachar **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76877 2505 S Federal Hwy Fort Pierce FL 34982 (772) 464-4646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21396 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447632542

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Hogan, Dr. Helena **Great Expressions Dental Centers**

Facility # 76877 2505 S Federal Hwy Fort Pierce FL 34982 (772) 464-4646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM

Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18687

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1851520456

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

lurcovich, Dr. Maximillian Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76877 2505 S Federal Hwy Fort Pierce FL 34982 (772) 464-4646

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM

Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18839

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1366776965 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

McCown, Dr. Michael Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76877 2505 S Federal Hwy Fort Pierce FL 34982 (772) 464-4646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Themail: erica gibala@greatexpressions.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14339

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407836612 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Reum, Dr. Eric Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76877
2505 S Federal Hwy
Fort Pierce FL 34982
(772) 464-4646
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21848

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730530106

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rodriguez, Dr. Dario

Great Expressions Dental Centers Facility # 76877 2505 S Federal Hwy Fort Pierce FL 34982 (772) 464-4646 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica ajbala@createxpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12780 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1154479434

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Taha, Dr. Ahmed Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76877 2505 S Federal Hwy Fort Pierce FL 34982 (772) 464-4646

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM
Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM
Email: erica aibala@createxpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21380 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1225411069 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Zusselman, Dr. Arnold Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 76877 2505 S Federal Hwy Fort Pierce FL 34982 (772) 464-4646 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Thursday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Friday 9:00AM - 5:30PM Saturday 9:00AM - 3:00PM Email: erica.gibala@greatexpressions.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13888

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134347172 Board Cert: Y

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Port Saint Lucie

GENERAL DENTIST

Abdel Jabbar, Dr. Sana Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000 1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21987 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801248372 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aquino, Dr. Nerissa Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000 1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986 (772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23620
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1922501782

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Aviles, Dr. Ana Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13275

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942537311 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Azari, Dr. Scott Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000 1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15766

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1336157361 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bergquist, Dr. Michael Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN16133 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447488911 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Bockian, Dr. Joshua Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000 1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986 (772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:0

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6296

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235460460

NPI: 12354604 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Buitrago, Dr. Renan Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20567

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306007547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Childers, Dr. Carmen Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20572

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407247968 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz, Dr. Antonio Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Trype of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12876

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053435156 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Dooley, Dr. Jill Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd

Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19934

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215285473

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Durkan, Dr. Marcia Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18759 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1437111754 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Espinet Kusnier, Dr. Elaine Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19873

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891047379

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzales, Dr. Angelica Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1700012903 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Green, Dr. Beverly Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20478

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558704122 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gultz. Dr. Jerrold Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10295

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851326581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Iravani, Dr. Mina Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd

Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22331

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144688482

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Leminh, Dr. Chau Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21989 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1063863322 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lepore, Dr. Krystina Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20075

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1164781761 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ma. Dr. Robert Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154391712 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Naguib, Dr. Michelle Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18330

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1215170980 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Quick, Dr. James Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN12388

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427304377 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rappaport, Dr. David Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd

Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13947

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639280381

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Snider, Dr. Erica Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mvsagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17837 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1073702767

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Steiner, Dr. Samantha Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20985

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1992193437

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Strong, Dr. Shanice Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000 1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd

Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22021

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235581125 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Titherington, Dr. Jessica Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21953

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1558711416

NPI: 1558/11416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Urcuyo, Dr. Jacqueline Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd

Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21756

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629522552 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Joyce Sage Dental of Port St Lucie West PLLC

Facility # 76000

1722 SW Saint Lucie West Blvd

Port Saint Lucie FL 34986

(772) 337-8600

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Email: credentialing@mysagedental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21379 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1558749721

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Port St Lucie

GENERAL DENTIST

Brody, Dr. Robert Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 59154

7554 S US Highway 1 # 13 Port St Lucie FL 34952 (772) 343-1762

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN10219
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295830438 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jensen, Dr. Stephanie Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 59154 7554 S US Highway 1 # 13 Port St Lucie FL 34952

(772) 343-1762 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Houls of operations.

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: DLic# DN20678

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235543398 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Luba, Dr. Kevin Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 59154 7554 S US Highway 1 # 13

Port St Lucie FL 34952 (772) 343-1762

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18775

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801040399 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pichardo, Dr. Paulina Planes Dental Arts Port St Lucie

Facility # 76594 10157 S Federal Hwy Port St Lucie FL 34952 (772) 337-1127 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Email: melanie.planesdentalarts@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20755 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841603974 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Planes, Dr. Alex Planes Dental Arts Port St Lucie Facility # 76594

10157 S Federal Hwy Port St Lucie FL 34952 (772) 337-1127

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM

Email: melanie.planesdentalarts@gmail.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20254

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952643363 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sonchaiwanich, Dr. Keith Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 59154 7554 S US Highway 1 # 13 Port St Lucie FL 34952 (772) 343-1762

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday Tuesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

 Friday
 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22051

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1790137859 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Vuong, Dr. Wei Great Expressions Dental Centers

Facility # 59154

7554 S US Highway 1 # 13 Port St Lucie FL 34952 (772) 343-1762

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Triday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23412

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639662174 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

VOLUSIA

Daytona Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

The hours of operation listed in this directory are subject to change without notice, please contact the provider office directly for the most updated information.

Visit our website at www.metlife.com for the most up-to-date listings.

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DNZ2007

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Email: terri@katsur.com

Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1851679666

Board Cert: N

Cava, Dr. Eugenio Coast Dental

Tacility # 58614 1500 W Beville Rd # 403 Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 253-6634 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1101@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN13045

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518016625 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Korean

Chan, Dr. Stacey Coast Dental

Facility # 58614 1500 W Beville Rd # 403 Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 253-6634

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1101@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19673

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1083901631

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Korean

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Available by Neterial City. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@kalsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533

Board Cert: N

Facility # 57524

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Facility # 57524

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

De La Torre, Dr. Carlos Coast Dental

Facility # 58614 1500 W Beville Rd # 403 Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 253-6634

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site 1101@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22831

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033597596

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Korean

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 58614

1500 W Beville Rd # 403
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 253-6634
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Myednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1101@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12490
Type of License: Dental

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Korean

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1760863864

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Neterial Chily. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Triday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Daytona

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Daytona

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Facility # 58614

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Goldschein, Dr. Harry Coast Dental

1500 W Beville Rd # 403 Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 253-6634 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1101@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN8342

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306188040 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Korean

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376992230

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Daytona

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental

Lic# DN18788

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518472547

Board Cert: N

Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental**

Facility # 58614 1500 W Beville Rd # 403 Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 253-6634 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1101@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Korean

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1306198619

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295142370

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DNZ2910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205075090

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:30AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:30AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407295207

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Technal Chily. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 57524

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

 Monday
 7:30AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 7:30AM - 7:00PM

 Thursday
 8:00AM - 7:00PM

 Friday
 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 57524

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DNZ1937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Daytona

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427407634

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Daytona

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shukla, Dr. Apurwa Coast Dental

Facility # 58614 1500 W Beville Rd # 403 Daytona Beach FL 32114

(386) 253-6634

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1101@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22074

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922451384 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Korean

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 57524

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

1515 S Nova Rd
Daytona Beach FL 32114
(386) 947-9318
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DM19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Daytona

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57524

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Daytona

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach Facility # 57524

1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12570 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528028792

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

Facility # 57524 1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 57524

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Daytona Beach

1515 S Nova Rd Daytona Beach FL 32114 (386) 947-9318 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 7:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 12:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Deland

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922248442

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Deland Facility # 57503

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23294

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Woodlay 8-700PM 7-70PM

 Monday
 8:00AM - 7:00PM

 Tuesday
 8:00AM - 7:00PM

 Wednesday
 8:00AM - 5:00PM

 Thursday
 7:00AM - 6:00PM

 Friday
 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN22007

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Deland

Greenberg Dental - Dela Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN19357

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205286234

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Languages Spoken: Spanish Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental Deland

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

NPI: 1376502104

Board Cert: N

Facility # 5661
237 E Intl Speedway Blvd # 1B
Deland FL 32724
(386) 943-9990
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site1115@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21288
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20739

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Deland

Greenberg Dental - Del Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FI 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21317
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1841743416

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Deland

Greenberg Dental - Del Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1881982478

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Deland Facility # 57503

2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Deland Facility # 57503

2641 Ś Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710394945

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20291

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1740240696

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN18788

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Deland Facility # 57503

2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Juma, Dr. Zahid Coast Dental Deland

Facility # 5661 237 E Intl Speedway Blvd # 1B

Deland FL 32724 (386) 943-9990

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site 1115@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20009

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1760726285

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental Deland

Coast Dental Defand
Facility # 5661
237 E Intl Speedway Blvd # 1B
Deland FL 32724
(386) 943-9990
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:30PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:30PM Email: site1115@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Hindi

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083143317

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20943

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679095970

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295142370

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN18535

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Deland Facility # 57503

2641 S Woodland Blvd

Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14906
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1093775280

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Deland

Greenberg Derital - Der Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23549
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21822

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22580 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1447770516

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Deland

Greenberg Dental - Del Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265743660

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri⊚katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1801246160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General [

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Deland

Greenberg Dental - Del Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1467710160

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Available by Referral Only. N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20541 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639661010

Board Cert: N

Lic# DN23391

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin. Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran. Dr. Fave Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295187516

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM

Enday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932399284

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1528028792

NPI: 1528028792
Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503
2641 S Woodland Blvd
Deland FL 32720
(386) 738-7441
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN2/2631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu. Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Deland

Facility # 57503 2641 S Woodland Blvd Deland FL 32720 (386) 738-7441

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 7:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Deltona

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves. Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Deltona Facility # 70678

Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

777 Deltona Blvd # 9

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Deltona Facility # 70678

777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1144672015

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reteiral Chilly. N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1407885247

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23364

Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21882 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Cruz. Dr. Alfonzo Coast Dental - Deltona

Facility # 58615 1229 Providence Blvd # B Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-8388

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1105@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22921

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447773841 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14554 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti. Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Deltona Facility # 58615

1229 Providence Blvd # B Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-8388 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1105@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7257 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21786

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

NPI: 1295240646

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Deltona Facility # 70678

777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1518472547

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Deltona

Facility # 58615 1229 Providence Blvd # B Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-8388

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1105@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Latulippe, Dr. Christie Coast Dental - Deltona

Facility # 58615
1229 Providence Blvd # B
Deltona FL 32725
(386) 574-8388
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Try 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Try 9:00 Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN14604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154542397 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19947

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri. Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Board Cert: N

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1093775280

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez. Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Deltona Facility # 70678

777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wodnosday 7:00AM 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

National by Medical Chilly. N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Deltona Facility # 70678

777 Deltona Blvd # 9
Deltona FL 32725
(386) 574-4407
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Unity: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Deltona Facility # 70678

777 Deltona Blvd # 9
Deltona FL 32725
(386) 574-4407
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM
Wednesday 7:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tubio, Dr. Abigail Coast Dental - Deltona

Facility # 58615 1229 Providence Blvd # B Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-8388

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1105@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18195 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821279852

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19700

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725

(386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM

Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Deltona

Facility # 70678 777 Deltona Blvd # 9 Deltona FL 32725 (386) 574-4407

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 7:00PM Wednesday 7:00AM - 7:00PM Thursday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 3:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

New Smyrna Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 9298 1119 S Dixie Hwy

New Smyrna Beach FL 32168

(386) 428-3228 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1110@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 9298 1119 S Dixie Hwy New Smyrna Beach FL 32168

(386) 428-3228 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1110@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Latulippe, Dr. Christie **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9298 1119 S Dixie Hwy New Smyrna Beach FL 32168

(386) 428-3228 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1110@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154542397

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Sanchez Torres, Dr. Alberto **Coast Dental**

Facility # 9298 1119 S Dixie Hwy New Smyrna Beach FL 32168 (386) 428-3228 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1110@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14658 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1083812408 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Traylor, Dr. Gwendolyn Coast Dental

Facility # 9298 1119 S Dixie Hwy New Smyrna Beach FL 32168 (386) 428-3228

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site 1110@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN15674

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841453743 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Orange City

GENERAL DENTIST

Alvarez, Dr. Vanessa Four Towns Dental Services

Facility # 5631 2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19542 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1700166253

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Board Cert: N

Bowen, Dr. Rewan Coast Dental

Coast Dental Facility # 54145 2437 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 774-8009 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17481

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1053421008 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Colon, Dr. Melissa Four Towns Dental Services

Facility # 5631
2490 Enterprise Rd
Orange City FL 32763
(386) 775-9575
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN17797

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548466782 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Contreras, Dr. Eduardo Four Towns Dental Services

Facility # 5631
2490 Enterprise Rd
Orange City FL 32763
(386) 775-9575
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM
Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN21571

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1417324161 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Desai, Dr. Gaurav Coast Dental

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 54145
2437 Enterprise Rd
Orange City FL 32763
(386) 774-8009
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Triday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1235582792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam **Coast Dental**

Facility # 54145 2437 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 774-8009 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diaz. Dr. Milena **Coast Dental**

Facility # 54145 2437 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 774-8009 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22828 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1982083788 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Gallo, Dr. Donald **Four Towns Dental Services**

Facility # 5631 2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20050 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831109487 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Jamasi. Dr. Nilofar **Four Towns Dental Services**

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 5631 2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN15455 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1730254293 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kang, Dr. James **Four Towns Dental Services**

Facility # 5631 2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19123 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457662934 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Klaib, Dr. Charbel **Coast Dental**

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Facility # 54145 2437 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 774-8009 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Marte, Dr. Elizabeth Four Towns Dental Services

Facility # 5631 2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21606

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1821468554 Board Cert: N

Facility # 5631

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Navarro, Dr. Jose Four Towns Dental Services

2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23253 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932631215 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz, Dr. Christian **Four Towns Dental Services**

Facility # 5631 2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21513 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699141119

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish Rivera Castro, Dr. Angel

Four Towns Dental Services Facility # 5631 2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575

Board Cert: N

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18238

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1922037522

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Saavedra, Dr. Joymarie Four Towns Dental Services

Facility # 5631 2490 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 775-9575 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:00AM - 1:00PM Email: fourtown@towncaredental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20368 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1265741482 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Sanpedro, Dr. Ricardo **Coast Dental**

Facility # 54145 2437 Enterprise Rd Orange City FL 32763 (386) 774-8009 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN9718 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1639478142 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Ormond Beach

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1538684410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12124 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1710946546

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1942792916

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility #75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1871018770

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN13048

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23364

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana **Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach**

Facility #75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19357

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1811281710

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21882

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1376502104

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 5376 378 W Granada Blvd Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 672-5595

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1106@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terr@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20739
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist
NPI: 1801201892

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1689057432

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN19348

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility #75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21786 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN20291

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20164

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector **Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach**

Facility #75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22547

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1831623073 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1295240646

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN7501

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154559870 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only:

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22743

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Hours of operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22912 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility #75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 5376 378 W Granada Blvd Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 672-5595

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Email: site1106@coastdental.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1134390396

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1457751075

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz **Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach**

Facility #75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN22910

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1205075090

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14906

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN17439

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1699055178

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21449

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reletral Only'. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1548780281

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21937

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1023467925

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21852 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Purushothaman, Dr. Umamageshwari Coast Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 5376 378 W Granada Blvd Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 672-5595 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Email: site1106@coastdental.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20890 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518367945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Neterian Chily. N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Eriday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23391

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D Lic# DN23420 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1255826525

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21274

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20547
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20294 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Languages Spoken: Spanish

Suit, Dr. Allyson Coast Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 5376 378 W Granada Blvd Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 672-5595 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1106@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN20391
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265867279 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679096044 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223

1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19575
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210

Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174

(386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Triday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22631

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1932620952

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Windom, Dr. Jon Coast Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 5376 378 W Granada Blvd Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 672-5595

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Email: site1106@coastdental.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN14686

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205043809 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Ormond Beach

Facility # 75223 1462 W Granada Blvd # 210 Ormond Beach FL 32174 (386) 675-1711

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM
Wednesday 7:30AM - 4:00PM

Thursday 7:30AM - 4:00PM Friday 7:30AM - 2:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Port Orange

GENERAL DENTIST

Alves, Dr. Monique Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22764 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1538684410

Board Cert: N
Hospital Admitting Privileges: N
Languages Spoken: Spanish

Amaro, Dr. David Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner; D.D.S.

Lic# DN11922

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1922248442 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Barrett, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility #71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN12124

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811957046 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Beitscher, Dr. Stanley Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN6286

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710946546 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Brambila, Dr. Danielle Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility #71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN23294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1720577703 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Calhoun, Dr. Steven Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23374

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1942792916 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Caputo, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22007 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1144672015 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carmona, Dr. Ashley **Greenberg Dental - Port Orange** Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN22843

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871018770 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Carter, Dr. Ben Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN19373

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1851679666 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Chasko Jr, Dr. Joseph Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN13048 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407885247 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Collier, Dr. Richard Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN23364 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154813749 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Colon Arvelo, Dr. Agdha Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN17219

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1487614533 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Correal, Dr. Juliana Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19357 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1811281710 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Coughlin, Dr. Lauren Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21882

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205286234 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Daccache, Dr. Danny Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: Nours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN14554

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376502104 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Desai, Dr. Gaurav Coast Dental

Facility # 58634 3781 Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32129 (386) 788-8388 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Triursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22075

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235582792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Diasti, Dr. Adam Coast Dental

Facility # 58634 3781 Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32129 (386) 788-8388

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12490

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1033229562 Board Cert: N

Facility #71033

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Do, Dr. Tutrinh Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21288

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1760863864 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Doherty, Dr. Nicole Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN15963 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1780637736

NPI: 1780637736 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Eckels, Dr. Shane Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20739

Lic# DN20739 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801201892 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Estrada, Dr. Manuel Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22845

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306378146 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Feng, Dr. Connie Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN21317

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1689057432 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferbinteanu, Dr. Nadine Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN23150

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1841743416 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ferreira, Dr. Stephanie Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20746

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699175745 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Fidy, Dr. Ramez Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation - 4:00PM
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19348
Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1629362686

Board Cert: N Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gabel, Dr. James Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.
Lic# DN7257

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518987288 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Galindo Ramirez, Dr. Ricardo Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Reterral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1881982478 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN21786

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gannon, Dr. Robert Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21287

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1285051235 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Jessica Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20625

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1710394945 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Garcia, Dr. Maritza Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801238340 Board Cert: N

Lic# DN20291

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gollob, Dr. Harrison Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terii@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20164 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1891134441 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Hector Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22547 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1831623073

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Gonzalez, Dr. Lisset Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility #71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN21892

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1376992230 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Adam Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23110

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295240646 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Andrew Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility #71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN7501

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1740240696 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Greenberg, Dr. Martin Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18788

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1154559870

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Hoang, Dr. Nhon Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22743 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1518472547 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Jones, Dr. Nathan **Greenberg Dental - Port Orange** Facility #71033

4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN22912

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306369830 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Kamat, Dr. Amit Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility #71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN18557

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1568613081 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Klaib, Dr. Charbel Coast Dental

Facility # 58634 3781 Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32129 (386) 788-8388 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Type of Practitioner: D.D.S. Lic# DN18128 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1134390396 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Latulippe, Dr. Christie **Coast Dental**

Facility # 58634 3781 Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32129 (386) 788-8388

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation: Monday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Tuesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Wednesday 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Thursday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Friday 8:30AM - 5:00PM Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14604

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1154542397 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N

Lombana Cano, Dr. Edward Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility #71033

4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19947 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1306198619 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Lopez, Dr. Aliuska Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22593 Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1083143317 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Marin Jimenez, Dr. Laura **Greenberg Dental - Port Orange**

Facility #71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20943

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1457751075 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Mezquia, Dr. Freddy Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23072 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1679095970 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nasseri, Dr. Sanaz Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20809

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295142370 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Amelie Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22910
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1114352176 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Duy Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN18535

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1205075090 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Dzung Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN14906 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1093775280 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Hoang Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20145

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1407295207 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nguyen, Dr. Linda Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation: Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23549
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1972039493 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Niroumand, Dr. Farinaz Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22213

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265987887 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Nunez, Dr. Erick Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN17439 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1043242969 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ortiz Pimentel, Dr. Edgar Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21822

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1699055178 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Paiva, Dr. Heber Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21449
Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1952786535 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Maitri Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22580

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1447770516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Ripal Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19097

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1265743660 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Vicky Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22740

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1548780281 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Patel, Dr. Yesha Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN21937

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1801246160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Pham, Dr. Quyen Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21865

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1023467925 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Phan, Dr. Christine Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation - 4:00PM
Monday 8:00AM - 6:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20239 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1871933846 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Priemer, Dr. Ryan Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN21852

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427407634 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rivera Rivera, Dr. Abneris Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: If Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20411

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1467710160 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rizziello, Dr. Derrick Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN20541

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1235559410 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rodriguez Leyva, Dr. Luis Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23391 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1639661010 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Rosario-Aristy, Dr. Grissel Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN23420

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1255826525 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Seoane, Dr. Andres Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21274 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1356722581

NPI: 1356722581 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Shin, Dr. Esther Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN20547

Type of License: Dental
Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912240169 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Slement, Dr. Gaby Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Available by Referral Only: I Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN20294

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1003244179 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Faye Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM

Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN19334

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1104110618

NPI: 1104110618 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Ivy Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 Ś Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22084 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1295187516 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Tran, Dr. Kathlyn Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN22905

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist NPI: 1679096044

Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Varela, Dr. Monica Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN19700 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1477814689 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Voaonsri, Dr. Nopparat Greenberg Dental - Port Orange Facility # 71033

4003 S Nova Rd
Port Orange FL 32127
(386) 763-2000
Accepting New Patients: Y
Available by Referral Only: N
Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.
Lic# DN22072

Type of License: Dental Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1912359373 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Walker, Dr. Aaron Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N

Hours of Operation:
Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: terif@katsur.com

Type of Practitioner: D.M.D. Lic# DN19575

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932399284 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Ward, Dr. Michael Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.D.S.

Lic# DN12570

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1528028792 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Williams, Dr. Hanief

Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000

Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM Email: teri@katsur.com Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN22631 Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1932620952 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

Yu, Dr. Lina Greenberg Dental - Port Orange

Facility # 71033 4003 S Nova Rd Port Orange FL 32127 (386) 763-2000 Accepting New Patients: Y Available by Referral Only: N Hours of Operation:

Monday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Tuesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Wednesday 10:00AM - 6:00PM
Thursday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Saturday 8:00AM - 4:00PM
Email: terri@katsur.com
Type of Practitioner: D.M.D.

Lic# DN21835

Type of License: Dental

Area of Specialty: General Dentist

NPI: 1427406529 Board Cert: N

Hospital Admitting Privileges: N Languages Spoken: Spanish

LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM: NOTICE TO INSUREDS

If you, or someone you're helping, have questions about the MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan, you have the right to get help and information in your language at no cost. To arrange for language assistance services, call (800) 880-1800.

Si usted, o alguien que está ayudando, tiene preguntas sobre MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Plan de Beneficios de Salud de MetLife Odontología Pediátrica Esencial), usted tiene el derecho a obtener ayuda e información en su idioma sin costo alguno. Para coordinar los servicios de ayuda con el idioma, llame al (800) 880-1800.

如果您或您提供协助的某人有关于 MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan(大都会人寿小儿牙科基本健康福利计划)的问题,您有权免费获得以您的母语提供的帮助和信息。要安排语言协助服务,请致电(800)880-1800。

Nếu quý vị hoặc ai đó mà quý vị đang giúp đỡ, có thắc mắc về MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Chương Trình Phúc Lợi Y Tế Thiết Yếu Nha Khoa Trẻ Em của Metlife), quý vị có quyền nhận miễn phí trợ giúp và thông tin theo ngôn ngữ của quý vị. Để sắp xếp cho các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ, xin gọi số (800) 880-1800.

귀하 또는 귀하께서 돕고 있는 누군가가 MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (메트라이프 필수 소아 치과 건강보험)에 관해서 궁금해 한다면, 귀하께서는 귀하의 언어로 무료로 도움과 정보를 제공 받으실 권리가 있습니다. 언어 통역 서비스를 이용하시려면 (800) 880-1800 으로 전화하십시오.

إذا كنت لديك أنت أو الشخص الذي تساعده أي سؤال بخصوص MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (خطة ميتلايف الأساسية للمزايا الصحية لأسنان الأطفال)، فيحق لك الحصول على المساعدة والمعلومات بلغتك دون أي نكلفة. لترتيب خدمات المساعدة بلغتك، الرجاء الاتصال على الرقم 1800-880 (800).

Si ou, oubyen yon moun w ap ede, genyen kesyon sou MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Plan Benefis Sante Dantè Esansyèl Pedyatri MetLife) ou gen dwa resevwa èd ak enfòmasyon nan pwòp lang paw san peye anyen. Pou aranjman asistans sèvis lang, rele (800) 880-1800.

Si vous-même, ou une personne que vous aidez, avez des questions concernant le MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Programme de Prévoyance d'Urgence pour la Santé Dentaire des Enfants), vous êtes en droit d'obtenir gratuitement une assistance et ces informations dans votre langue maternelle. Pour contacter les services de traduction, appelez le (800) 880-1800.

Jeśli Ty, lub osoba, której udzielasz pomocy, ma pytania odnośnie planu MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Podstawowy plan świadczeń zdrowotnych MetLife obejmujący pomoc pediatryczną i stomatologiczną), przysługuje wam prawo do otrzymania informacji lub pomocy w ojczystym języku bez żadnych kosztów. Aby skorzystać z pomocy jezykowej, prosimy dzwonić pod nr (800) 880-1800.

Если у Вас или у кого-то, кому Вы помогаете, есть вопросы по поводу MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Базовый педиатрический стоматологический медицинский страховой план Метлайф), у Вас есть право получить помощь и информацию на родном языке бесплатно. Для получения услуг языковой помощи позвоните (800) 880-1800.

Kung ikaw o ang tinutulungan mo, ay mayroong mga tanong tungkol sa MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Plan ng Mga Benepisyo para sa Mga Mahalagang Bagay sa Kalusugan ng Ngipin na mula sa MetLife), mayroon kang karapatang humingi ng tulong at impormasyon na nasa wika mo at nang wala kang babayaran. Para ayusin ang mga serbisyo para sa tulong sa wika, tumawag sa (800) 880-1800.

Wenn Sie oder jemand, dem Sie helfen, Fragen zum MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Allgemeinen Pädiatrisch-zahnärztlichen Krankenversicherungsplan von MetLife) haben, so stehen Ihnen kostenlos Hilfe und Information in Ihrer Sprache zu. Um Sprachunterstützung anzufordern, rufen Sie bitte (800) 880-1800 an.

MetLife 保険の小児歯科エッセンシャルヘルス・ベネフィット・プランに関してご質 問がある場合は、お客様の母国語でのサポートを無料で受けることができます。母国 語でのサポートを必要となさる場合は、

(800) 880-1800 までお電話くださいますようお願いいたします。

Se você ou alguém a quem você estiver ajudando tiver alguma dúvida sobre o MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Plano Essencial de Beneficios Médicos Dentarios Pediátricos da MetLife), você tem o direito de obter ajuda e informações no seu idioma, sem nenhum custo. Para providenciar serviços de tradução ligue para (800) 880 - 1800.

اگر شما یا کسی که شما به او کمک می کنید، سؤ الاتی درباره ی طرح بهره مندی از مزایای بهداشت و سلامت ضروری دندان کودکان MetLife داشته باشید، حق دارید که اطلاعات و کمک مورد نیاز خود را به زبان بومی خود، بدون پرداخت هیچ هزینه ای دریافت کنید. برای ترتیب دادن خدمات مساعدتی زبان، با شماره ی 1800-880 (800) تماس بگیرید.

Se avete domande, o se qualcuno di cui vi occupate ha domande su MetLife Pediatric Dental Essential Health Benefit Plan (Programma Essenziale per la Salute Ortodontica Pediatrica di Metlife), avete il diritto di ottenere assistenza e informazioni nella vostra lingua senza costi aggiuntivi. Per richiedere assistenza in lingua, chiamate (800) 880-1800.

MetLife's goal is to establish consistency in the selection and retention of providers in its networks. The decision to accept or retain a provider is based on all available information, including, but not limited to, information contained on the application and obtained through reevaluation processes, such as licensure, malpractice or sanctions history, and other relevant information.

The information contained in this provider directory is supplied by the individual provider and is subject to regular audits by MetLife.

The provider information contained in this directory is reviewed and updated on a continual basis, and therefore is accurate as of the date of this printing. For the most updated information regarding our providers, please visit the Find A Dentist feature at www.metlife.com or call 1-800-880-1800.

If you are already a patient at a facility that is listed as closed, you may not have to change dentists. However, it is important that you contact Customer Service to ensure that you can continue using your current facility under the plan.

Any languages spoken in offices indicated in this search are self-reported. If you need interpretation services and are enrolled in a Dental HMO/Managed Care Plan, please call 1-800-880-1800. Preferred Dentist Program (Dental PPO) enrollees should call 1-800-942-0854. For CA residents, these language assistance services are available to you at no additional cost.

To report inaccuracies with the provider information contained in this directory, contact us by:

- Calling 1-800-880-1800
- Emailing at Provider Validation@metlife.com



* Dental Managed Care Plan benefits are provided by Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, a New York corporation in NY. Dental HMO plan benefits are provided by: SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc., a California corporation in CA; SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc., a Florida corporation in FL; SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc., a Texas corporation in TX; and MetLife Health Plans, Inc., a Delaware corporation and Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, a New York corporation in NJ. The Dental HMO/Managed Care companies are part of the MetLife family of companies.

"DHMO" is used to refer to product designs that may differ by state of residence of the enrollee, including but not limited to: "Specialized Health Care Service Plans" in California; "Prepaid Limited Health Service Organizations" as described in Chapter 636 of the Florida statutes in Florida; "Single Service Health Maintenance Organizations" in Texas; and "Dental Plan Organizations" as described in the Dental Plan Organization Act in New Jersey.

Like most group benefit programs, benefit programs offered by MetLife and its affiliates contain certain exclusions, exceptions, waiting periods, reductions, limitations and terms for keeping them in force. Please contact MetLife or your plan administrator for complete details.

MetLife Health Plans, Inc.
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company | 200 Park Avenue | New York, NY 10166
SafeGuard Health Plans, Inc.
1900030926(0514) L0717497167(exp0918)(FL,NJ,NY,TX) © 2017 METLIFE, INC

